
 
 

Page 1 of 4 

AMENDED CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
CITY HALL, 291 N. MAIN STREET 

PORTERVILLE, CALIFORNIA 
AUGUST 19, 2014, 5:00 P.M. 

 
Call to Order 
Roll Call 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS  

This is the opportunity to address the City Council on any matter scheduled for Closed Session.  
Unless additional time is authorized by the Council, all commentary shall be limited to three minutes. 
 
CITY COUNCIL CLOSED SESSION:  
A. Closed Session Pursuant to: 

1- Government Code Section 54956.8 – Conference with Real Property Negotiators/Property: 
280 North Fourth Street.  Agency Negotiators: John Lollis and Donnie Moore.  Negotiating 
Parties: City of Porterville and KT/AAA. Under Negotiation: Terms and Price. 
2- Government Code Section 54956.8 – Conference with Real Property Negotiators/Property: 
2701 W. Scranton Avenue.  Agency Negotiator: John Lollis.  Negotiating Parties:  City of 
Porterville and DT-1 Racing.  Under Negotiation: Terms and Price.  
3 - Government Code Section 54956.8 – Conference with Real Property Negotiators/Property: 
8.20 miles/line of railroad between Strathmore, CA milepost 268.60 and Porterville, CA 
milepost 276.80 in Tulare County.  Agency Negotiator: John Lollis.  Negotiating Parties: City of 
Porterville and Union Pacific Railroad. Under Negotiation:  Terms and Price 
4 - Government Code Section 54957.6 – Conference with Labor Negotiator.  Agency Negotiator: 
John Lollis, Steve Kabot, and Patrice Hildreth.  Employee Organizations: Porterville City 
Employees Association; Management and Confidential Series; Porterville Police Officers 
Association;  Fire Officer Series; Porterville City Firefighters Association; Public Safety Support 
Unit; and all Unrepresented Management Employees. 
5- Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) – Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing 
Litigation: City of El Centro, et al. v. David Lanier, et al., San Diego County Superior Court 
Case No. 37-2014-00003824-CU-WM-CTL. 
6- Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(3) – Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated 
Litigation – Significant Exposure to Litigation: One Case.  
7- Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4) – Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated 
Litigation – Initiation of Litigation. 
 

6:30 P.M. RECONVENE OPEN SESSION 
AND REPORT ON REPORTABLE ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 
 
Pledge of Allegiance Led by Council Member Brian Ward 
Invocation 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 Employee Service Awards 

CSET Porterville Senior Center Services 
 
 



 
 

Page 2 of 4 

AB 1234 REPORTS 
 This is the time for all AB 1234 reports required pursuant to Government Code § 53232.3. 

 
1. Council of Cities – August 13, 2014 
2. Porterville Community Healthcare Task Force – August 12, 2014 

 
REPORTS 
 This is the time for all committee/commission/board reports; subcommittee reports; and staff 
informational items. 
 

I. City Commission and Committee Meetings: 
1. Parks & Leisure Services Commission – August 7, 2014 
2. Library & Literacy Commission – August 12, 2014 
3. Transactions and Use Tax “Measure H” Oversight Committee – August 7, 2014  

 
II. Staff Informational Reports 

1. Street Performance Measure – 4th Quarter Report 
Re:  Informational report regarding progress made on street reconstruction, overlay, 
micro-overlay and pothole report efforts for the 4th Quarter of Fiscal Year 2013/2014. 
 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS  
This is the opportunity to address the Council on any matter of interest, whether on the agenda or 

not.  Please address all items not scheduled for public hearing at this time. Unless additional time is 
authorized by the Council, all commentary shall be limited to three minutes. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

All Consent Calendar Items are considered routine and will be enacted in one motion.  There will 
be no separate discussion of these matters unless a request is made, in which event the item will be 
removed from the Consent Calendar. All items removed from the Consent Calendar for further 
discussion will be heard at the end of Scheduled Matters. 

 
1. City Council Minutes of July 15, 2014 

 
2. Authorization to Purchase Equipment by Negotiation 

Re:  Considering approval to begin negotiations for the purchase of equipment for various 
departments; and authorizing payment for said equipment upon satisfactory delivery.  
 

3. Request for Approval to Purchase Fleet Management Software 
Re:  Considering approval to purchase Fleet Management Software from Ron Turley and 
Associates for a one-time cost of $6,850 and an annual maintenance charge of $5,160. 
 

4. Approval of the Agreement for Transit Services for the College of Sequoias Student 
Transit Pass Program 
Re:  Considering approval of an agreement between TCAG and the City to provide transit 
services for COS students effective Fall 2014 through the Fall 2020 academic semester. 
 
 



 
 

Page 3 of 4 

5. Laboratory LIMS Software Replacement 
Re:  Considering approval to purchase MSC-Laboratory Information Management System 
software for $14,073 and an annual maintenance fee of $1,950.  
 

6. Request for Proclamation – Relay for Life Days – October 4 – 5, 2014  
Re:  Considering approval of a request to proclaim October 4-5, 2014, as Relay for Life Days. 
 

7. Request for Proclamation – Library Card Sign-Up Month – September 2014 
Re:  Considering approval of a request to proclaim September 2014 as Library Card Sign-Up 
Month. 
 

8. Request for Proclamation – Library Awareness Month – September 2014 
 Re:  Considering approval of a request to proclaim September 2014 as Library Awareness 

Month. 
 
9. Request for Proclamation – Claudia Brewer 

 Re:  Considering approval of a request for proclamation in recognition of Claudia Brewer’s 100th 
Birthday. 

 
10. Approval for Community Civic Event – Filipino-American Association of California – 

Filipino Festival Weekend – September 28-29, 2014 
Re:  Considering approval of an event to take place at Veteran’s Park on Saturday, September 
28, 2014, and Sunday, September 29, 2014, from 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. 
 

11. Approval for Community Civic Event – Word of Victory Church – Church Community 
Outreach – September 20, 2014 
Re:  Considering approval of an event to take place in the church parking lot and in front of the 
church on ‘E’ Street, Saturday, September 20, 2014, from 2:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. 
 

12. Review of Local Emergency Status – December 21, 2010 
Re:  Reviewing the City’s status of local emergency pursuant to Article 14, Section 8630 of the 
California Emergency Services Act. 
 

A Council Meeting Recess Will Occur at 8:30 p.m., or as Close to That Time as Possible 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
13. Adoption of a Resolution Approving the City’s Urban Water Management Plan 

Re: Considering adoption of a resolution approving the City’s Urban Water Management Plan, 
which includes the Water Conservation Plan. 

 
14. Ordinance Adding Section 25-5.1 to Porterville Municipal Code Regarding Enforcement of 

Adopted Water Conservation Plan 
Re:  Considering approval of a draft ordinance that would apply the City’s available municipal 
code enforcement provisions to violations of the adopted restrictions located in the Water 
Conservation Plan. 
 
 



 
 

Page 4 of 4 

SCHEDULED MATTERS 
15. Medical Marijuana – Draft Ordinance Concerning Cultivation and Dispensaries; Request 

to Set Public Hearing 
Re: Consideration of draft ordinance and setting of a public hearing to consider approval of the 
draft ordinance. 
 

16. Addendum to the License and Development Agreement for the Porterville Junior 
Livestock Fair 
Re:  Consideration of an addendum to include sale of alcohol during events not related to the 
annual Fair and modifying alcohol sales and consumption areas beyond the Adult Refreshment 
Area during the annual Fair. 
 

17. Provision of Water and Service Delivery to East Porterville Residents 
Re:  Consideration of the provision and delivery of water service to East Porterville county 
residents currently without water. 
 

18. Consideration of Renaming the Hamamatsu and La Barca Conference Rooms in Honor of 
Past City Council Members and Mayors, Jay C. Coleman and Pete V. McCracken 
Re:  Considering the renaming of City Hall conference rooms. 
 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
OTHER MATTERS 
 
CLOSED SESSION 

Any Closed Session Items not completed prior to 6:30 p.m. will be considered at this time. 
 
ADJOURNMENT - to the meeting of September 2, 2014. 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and the California Ralph M. Brown Act, if you 
need special assistance to participate in this meeting, or to be able to access this agenda and documents 
in the agenda packet, please contact the Office of City Clerk at (559) 782-7464.  Notification 48 hours 
prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this 
meeting and/or provision of an appropriate alternative format of the agenda and documents in the agenda 
packet. 
 
Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the City Council after distribution of the 
Agenda packet are available for public inspection during normal business hours at the Office of City 
Clerk, 291 North Main Street, Porterville, CA  93257, and on the City’s website at 
www.ci.porterville.ca.us. 



COUNCIL AGENDA: August 19, 2014 

SUBJECT: STREET PERFORMANCE MEASURE - 4th QUARTER REPORT 

SOURCE: Public Works Department - Engineering Division 

COMMENT: The purpose of this staff report is to provide Council with an update on the 
progress made on street reconstruction, overlay, micro-surfacing and 
pothole repair efforts for the 4th quarter (4/01/2014 through 6/31/2014) in 
FY 2013/2014. 

For Council's information, the light blue bar represents staff's estimated 
quantity of "work" for each category. The black overlaid bar represents the 
quantity of work accomplished to date. 

RECOMMENDATION: Information Only 

ATIACHMENT: 4th Quarter Street Performance Chart 

P:\pubworksIGeneraIICouncmStreet Performance Measure - 4th Quarter Update - 2014-08-19.doc 

Dir ~Appropriated/Funded ~ CM Report Nofr / 





 
 

Page 1 of 15 

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

CITY HALL, 291 N. MAIN STREET 

PORTERVILLE, CALIFORNIA 

JULY 15, 2014, 5:30 P.M. 
 
Called to Order at 5:30 p.m. 
Roll Call: Council Member Ward, Council Member Gurrola, Vice Mayor Hamilton, Mayor 

Stowe 
 
Adjourned to a Joint Meeting of the Porterville City Council and Successor Agency to the 
Porterville Redevelopment Agency. 
 

JOINT CITY COUNCIL / SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 

PORTERVILLE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AGENDA 

291 N. MAIN STREET, PORTERVILLE, CALIFORNIA 

 

Roll Call:   Agency Member Ward, Agency Member Gurrola, Vice Chair Hamilton, Chair Stowe 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS  
None 
 

JOINT CITY COUNCIL/AGENCY CLOSED SESSION:  
A. Closed Session Pursuant to: 

1- Government Code Section 54956.8 – Conference with Real Property 
Negotiators/Property: APNs 261-122-007 and 261-122-008. Agency Negotiators: John Lollis 
and Jenni Byers.  Negotiating Parties: Successor Agency to the Porterville Redevelopment 
Agency and Porterville Hotel Investors. Under Negotiation: Terms and Price. 
2- Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(3) – Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated 
Litigation – Significant Exposure to Litigation:  One Case. 
 

During Closed Session, the Joint Council/Successor Agency Meeting adjourned to a Meeting of the 
Porterville City Council. 
 

CITY COUNCIL CLOSED SESSION:  
B. Closed Session Pursuant to: 

1- Government Code Section 54956.8 – Conference with Real Property 
Negotiators/Property: APNs 260-310-049 and 260-310-050.  Agency Negotiator: John Lollis 
and Jenni Byers.  Negotiating Parties:  City of Porterville and Perris 40 Corporation. Under 
Negotiation: Terms and Price. 

 2- Government Code Section 54956.8 – Conference with Real Property 
Negotiators/Property: APNs 253-192-006, 253-192-007, 253-192-008, 253-192-009 and 
253-192-010.  Agency Negotiator: John Lollis and Jenni Byers.  Negotiating Parties:  City of 
Porterville and Smith Commercial Properties, Inc.  Under Negotiation: Terms and Price. 

3 - Government Code Section 54956.8 – Conference with Real Property 
Negotiators/Property: 8.20 miles/line of railroad between Strathmore, CA milepost 268.60 
and Porterville, CA milepost 276.80 in Tulare County.  Agency Negotiator: John Lollis.  



 
 

Page 2 of 15 

Negotiating Parties: City of Porterville and Union Pacific Railroad. Under Negotiation:  
Terms and Price 
4 - Government Code Section 54957.6 – Conference with Labor Negotiator.  Agency 
Negotiator: John Lollis, Steve Kabot, and Patrice Hildreth.  Employee Organizations: 
Porterville City Employees Association; Management and Confidential Series; Porterville 
Police Officers Association;  Fire Officer Series; Porterville City Firefighters Association; 
Public Safety Support Unit; and all Unrepresented Management Employees. 

 5- Government Code Section 54956.95 – Liability Claim:  Claimant: David Huerta.  Agency 
claimed against: City of Porterville. 

 6- Government Code Section 54956.95 – Liability Claim:  Claimant: Rosalva Ramos.  
Agency claimed against: City of Porterville. 

7- Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) – Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing 
Litigation: Cortez v. City of Porterville, United States District Court, Eastern District of 
California, Case No. 1:14-CV-00061-LJO-GSA. 

8- Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) – Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing 
Litigation: Tillery v. City of Porterville, et al., Tulare County Superior Court Case No. 
256467. 
 

6:30 P.M. RECONVENE OPEN SESSION 

REPORT ON ANY COUNCIL ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 
 City Attorney Lew reported the following action: 
 
B-2: GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.8 – CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY 

NEGOTIATORS/PROPERTY: APNS 253-192-006, 253-192-007, 253-192-008, 253-192-
009 AND 253-192-010.  AGENCY NEGOTIATOR: JOHN LOLLIS AND JENNI BYERS.  
NEGOTIATING PARTIES:  CITY OF PORTERVILLE AND SMITH COMMERCIAL 
PROPERTIES, INC.  UNDER NEGOTIATION: TERMS AND PRICE. 

 
COUNCIL ACTION: On a MOTION by Vice Mayor Hamilton, SECONDED by Council 

Member Ward, the Council authorized purchase of property for $2.4M.  
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
Documentation: Resolution No. 45-2014 
Disposition: Approved purchase. 
 
B-5:  GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.95 – LIABILITY CLAIM:  CLAIMANT: DAVID 

HUERTA.  AGENCY CLAIMED AGAINST: CITY OF PORTERVILLE. 
 
COUNCIL ACTION: On a MOTION by Vice Mayor Hamilton, SECONDED by Council 

Member Ward, the Council rejected the claim filed by David Huerta.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 

 
Documentation: M.O. 01-071514 
Disposition: Claim rejected. 
 
B-6: GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.95 – LIABILITY CLAIM:  CLAIMANT: 



 
 

Page 3 of 15 

ROSALVA RAMOS.  AGENCY CLAIMED AGAINST: CITY OF PORTERVILLE. 
 
COUNCIL ACTION: On a MOTION by Vice Mayor Hamilton, SECONDED by Council 

Member Ward, the Council rejected the claim filed by Rosalva Ramos.  
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
Documentation: M.O. 02-071514 
Disposition: Claim rejected. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance Led by Council Member Virginia Gurrola 
Invocation – one individual participated. 

 

AB 1234 REPORTS 
None 
 

REPORTS 

 This is the time for all committee/commission/board reports; subcommittee reports; and staff 
informational items. 
 

I. City Commission and Committee Meetings: 
1. Parks & Leisure Services Commission – no report. 
2. Library & Literacy Commission – Commissioner Figueroa extended an invitation to 

the upcoming Chamber mixer at the library. 
3. Arts Commission – no report. 
4. Youth Commission – no report. 
5. Transactions and Use Tax Oversight Committee (TUTOC) – Committee member 

Fletcher extended an invitation to their meeting on August 7th at City Hall. 
 

II. Staff Informational Reports 
1. Library Service Hours – Sundays 

Staff was directed to provide data regarding attendance on weekdays for comparison. 
2. Water Conservation Phase II, Water System Status  

Staff was directed to bring back an item regarding requests from County residents for 
City water due to wells not producing. 
 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS  

• Jenni Byers, Leadership Porterville Class, spoke of her experience in the program; and 
recognized fellow Leadership Porterville classmates in attendance. 

• Matthew Lusk, Family Healthcare Network, introduced himself as a member of the 
Leadership Porterville class. 

• Jeff Surwic, Sierra View District Hospital, introduced himself as a member of the Leadership 
Porterville class; and thanked City Council and staff for their presentations on Government 
Day. 

• Bill Nebeker, introduced himself as a member of the Leadership Porterville class. 

• Maria Gonzalez, Burton School District, introduced herself as a member of the Leadership 



 
 

Page 4 of 15 

Porterville class. 

• Alex Larson, Porterville Recorder, introduced himself as a member of the Leadership 
Porterville class. 

• Donnette Silva Carter, Chamber of Commerce, acknowledged Leadership Porterville class 
and expressed her gratitude to the City for partnering with the Chamber over the years. 

• Johnna Key, 1101 W. (inaudible) Circle, Porterville, spoke in opposition to the Elderberry 
Beetle mitigation; and spoke in favor of appointing Matthew Green to the City Council. 

• Helen Kent Borgess, 924 S. Prospect, stated that her well had gone dry; requested permission 
to hook up to City water and waiving of approximately $1,000 in fees; and requested a policy 
change which would allow staff to administer aid. 

• Donna Johnson, stated that the well on her property had gone dry, but that they were able to 
drill another well; and expressed concern for her neighbors who were without water. 

• Mary McClure, requested Item No. 5 be pulled from Consent Calendar. 

• Russell Fletcher, commended Public Works Director Rodriguez and Parks and Leisure 
Services Director Moore for recent sidewalk construction and tree replacement efforts; and 
encouraged water conservation in the community. 

• Helen Kent’s husband, requested financial assistance be provided for costs to hook up to City 
water and spoke of difficulties obtaining a loan. 

• Dan Strong, 637 E. Date, indicated that the apartments he owns were without water due to 
well going dry and requested assistance for the families living there. 

• Angelica, 528 S. Connor Street, indicated that her family had no water at their residence and 
asked for help. 

• Barry Caplan, Porterville, encouraged the City to help those in need of water; commented on 
the number of candidates for appointment; and voiced support for the appointment of Monte 
Reyes to the City Council. 

• Roy Macomber, voiced support for the appointment of Matthew Green; and spoke of the 
effect of the drought on his property and neighboring properties located on the east side of 
town. 

• Jessica Mahoney, encouraged the Council to do whatever it takes to help those in need of 
water; and spoke in support of the appointment of Felipe Martinez to the Council. 

 
The Council took a fifteen minute recess at 7:26 p.m. to allow staff the opportunity to obtain 

contact information for those without water. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
Item Nos. 4, 5, and 6 were removed from Consent Calendar for further discussion.  Council 

Member Gurrola indicated that she would be abstaining from voting on Item No. 8 due to a conflict 
pertaining to real property. 
 
COUNCIL ACTION: MOVED by Vice Mayor Hamilton, SECONDED by Council Member 

Ward that the City Council approve Item Nos. 1 through 3, and 7 through 
19; with the abstention noted above.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 1. CITY COUNCIL MINUTES OF JULY 1, 2014 
 



 
 

Page 5 of 15 

Recommendation: That the City Council approve the Minutes of July 1, 2014. 
 
Documentation: M.O. 03-071514 
Disposition: Approved. 
 
 2. REQUEST TO REPLACE POLICE VEHICLES/AUTHORIZATION TO SELL 

SURPLUS POLICE VEHICLES  
 
Recommendation: That the City Council: 

1. Authorize the City’s Purchasing Agent to negotiate the purchase and 
outfitting of six marked police vehicles from McPeek’s Dodge at contract 
price; 

2. Authorize payment to McPeek’s Dodge when purchase process is 
completed; and 

3. Authorize the sale of the six aforementioned surplus vehicles to the City 
of Lindsay for the sum of $1,500 each. 

 
Documentation: M.O. 04-071514 
Disposition: Approved. 
 
 3. AUTHORIZATION TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS – ISLAND ANNEXATION 

SEWER PROJECT (AREA 459A AND 459C) 
 
Recommendation: That the City Council: 

1. Approve staff’s recommended Plans and Project Manual; and 
2. Authorize staff to advertise for bids on the project. 

 
Documentation: M.O. 005-071514 
Disposition: Approved. 
 
 7. ACCEPTANCE OF PROJECT – INDIANA STREET SHOULDER 

STABILIZATION PROJECT (ROBY AVENUE TO UNION AVENUE) 
 
Recommendation: That the City Council: 

1. Accept the project as complete;  
2. Authorize the filing of the Notice of Completion; and 
3. Authorize the immediate release of final payment, provided no stop 

notices have been filed. 
 
Documentation: M.O. 06-071514 
Disposition: Approved. 
 
 8. REVALIDATION OF PROJECT ACCEPTANCE – ISLAND ANNEXATION 

SEWER PROJECT (AREA 455A) 
 



 
 

Page 6 of 15 

Recommendation: That the City Council revalidate the acceptance of the Island Annexation 
Sewer Project (455A) by noting the final accounting of expenditures. 

 
 AYES: Ward, Hamilton, Stowe  
 NOES: None 

 ABSTAIN: Gurrola 
 ABSENT: None 
 
Documentation: M.O. 07-071514 
Disposition: Approved. 
 
 9. ACCEPTANCE OF IMPROVEMENTS – SUMMIT HERITAGE VILLAS (GARY 

SMEE – SMEE BUILDERS, INC.) 
 
Recommendation: That the City Council:  

1. Accept the public improvements of Summit Heritage Villas Subdivision 
for maintenance; 

2. Authorize the filing of the Notice of Completion; and 
3. Release the payment guarantee thirty-five (35) days after recordation, 

provided no liens have been filed. 
 
Documentation: M.O. 08-071514 
Disposition: Approved. 
 
 10. AUTHORIZATION TO APPLY FOR PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION 

MODERNIZATION, IMPROVEMENT, AND SERVICE ENHANCEMENT 
ACCOUNT FUNDING 

 
Recommendation: That the City Council: 

1. Approve the draft resolution authorizing staff to apply for PTMISEA 
funding for FY 2014/2015 

2. Approve the draft resolution authorizing staff, if funds are received, to 
purchase a web-based fare and fare management system; and 

3. Authorize the Mayor to execute the resolutions. 
 
Documentation: Resolution No. 46-2014; and Resolution No. 47-2014 
Disposition: Approved. 
 
 11. AUTHORIZATION TO DISTRIBUTE A REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

(RFQ) FOR TRANSIT WEBSITE DESIGN SERVICES 
 
Recommendation: That the City Council authorize staff to distribute the Request for 

Qualifications for transit website design. 
 
Documentation: M.O. 09-071514 



 
 

Page 7 of 15 

Disposition: Approved. 
 
 12. AUTHORIZATION TO “PIGGY BACK” ON EXISTING CONTRACT 
 
Recommendation: That the City Council authorize the purchase of cold mix asphalt utilizing the 

existing contract between Tulare Council and Jaxson Enterprises. 
 
Documentation: M.O. 10-071514 
Disposition: Approved. 
 
 13. LABORATORY INSTRUMENT SERVICE CONTRACTS 
 
Recommendation: That the City Council: 

1. Approve the service contracts with Thermo Electron, LLC and Agilent 
Technologies; and 

2. Authorize payment for said services. 
 
Documentation: M.O. 11-071514 
Disposition: Approved. 
 
 14. AUTHORIZATION TO PURCHASE WATER SHARES AND/OR SURFACE 

WATER FOR GROUNDWATER RECHARGE 
 
Recommendation: That City Council authorize the Public Works Director, at his discretion, to: 

1. Purchase surface water for recharge; and 
2. Purchase or bid on PWC or other water company shares in an amount not 

to exceed $100,000. 
 
Documentation: M.O. 12-071514 
Disposition: Approved. 
 
 15. ASPHALT OVERLAY PROGRAM FOR 2014/2015 
 
Recommendation: That the City Council approve the 2014/2015 Asphalt Overlay Program 

authorizing expenditure of the budgeted funds. 
 
Documentation: M.O. 13-071514 
Disposition: Approved. 
 
 16. APPROVAL FOR COMMUNITY CIVIC EVENT – WAL-MART DISTRIBUTION 

AND VALLEY CHILDREN’S HOSPITAL – NEON CITY 5K RUN – 
SEPTEMBER 13, 2014 

 
Recommendation: That the City Council approve the Community Civic Event Application and 

Agreement from Wal-Mart Distribution Center and Children’s Hospital 



 
 

Page 8 of 15 

Central California, subject to the Restrictions and Requirements contained in 
Application, Agreement, Exhibit A and Exhibit B. 

 
Documentation: M.O. 14-071514 
Disposition: Approved. 
 
 17. AMENDMENT TO PAY & BENEFIT PLAN – PSSU  
 
Recommendation: That the City Council approve the draft resolution amending the Employee 

Pay and Benefit Plan for all PSSU employees. 
 
Documentation: Resolution No. 48-2014 
Disposition: Approved. 
 
 18. REVIEW OF LOCAL EMERGENCY STATUS – DECEMBER 26, 2013 
 
Recommendation: That the Council receive the status report, and approve the conclusion of the 

designated local emergency. 
 
Documentation: M.O. 15-071514 
Disposition: Approved. 
 
 19. REVIEW OF LOCAL EMERGENCY STATUS – DECEMBER 21, 2010 
 
Recommendation: That the City Council: 

1. Receive the status report and review of the designated local emergency; 
and 

2. Pursuant to the requirements of Article 14, Section 8630 of the California 
Emergency Services Act, determine that a need exists to continue said 
local emergency designation. 

 
Documentation: M.O. 16-071514 
Disposition: Approved. 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 20. LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING DISTRICTS ANNUAL ASSESSMENTS  

 

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
1. Conduct a public hearing on the 2014-2015 assessments for the 

Landscape and Lighting Maintenance Districts to take comments or 
receive protests on the proposed assessments; and 

2. Adopt the Resolution ordering the continued maintenance of Landscape 
and Lighting Maintenance Districts and confirming the Engineer’s Report 
and Assessments for the 2014-2015 Fiscal Year. 



 
 

Page 9 of 15 

City Manager John Lollis introduced the item, and Parks and Leisure Services Director 
Donnie Moore presented the staff report. 
 
 The public hearing was opened at 7:54 p.m.  Seeing no one, the Mayor closed the public 
hearing at 7:55 p.m. 
 
COUNCIL ACTION: MOVED by Vice Mayor Hamilton, SECONDED by Council Member 

Ward that the City Council adopt the resolution ordering the continued 
maintenance of Landscape and Lighting Maintenance Districts and 
confirming the Engineer’s Report and Assessments for the 2014-2015 
Fiscal Year.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
Documentation: Resolution No. 49-2014 
Disposition: Approved. 
 

SCHEDULED MATTERS 
 21. CONSIDERATION OF APPOINTMENT TO FILL CITY COUNCIL VACANCY  
 
Recommendation: That the City Council appoint an individual to fill the vacancy on the City 

Council with a term to expire in November 2016, or provide direction to 
staff. 

 
 City Manager Lollis introduced the item, and the staff report was presented by Administrative 
Services Director Patrice Hildreth. 
 
 Mayor Stowe suggested that each member nominate one candidate, narrowing the field to 
four individuals.  Nominations were announced as follows: 
 

• Council Member Gurrola nominated Ron Irish;  

• Vice Mayor Hamilton nominated Philip Duncan; 

• Council Member Ward nominated Matthew Green; and 

• Mayor Stowe nominated Monte Reyes. 
 

Each of the four nominated candidates spoke briefly regarding their qualifications and their 
desire to serve on the Council.   

 
Council Member Gurrola stated that she believed the 1,531 individuals who voted for the late 

Council Member McCracken were looking for experience and proven leadership, and she felt Ronald 
Irish would best fit that role.   

 
Utilizing a written ballot, referred to as “The McCracken Method,” the Council Members cast 

their votes for Council Member, which were tallied and read by Deputy City Clerk Luisa Zavala as 
follows: 

 
 



 
 

Page 10 of 15 

Council Member Gurrola: Ronald Irish 
Vice Mayor Hamilton: Phillip Duncan 
Council Member Ward: Matthew Green 
Mayor Stowe:   Matthew Green 
 
With no candidate receiving the required three affirmative votes for appointment, the Council 

proceeded to cast their votes a second time.  Said votes were tallied and read as follows: 
 
Council Member Gurrola: Ronald Irish 
Vice Mayor Hamilton: Ronald Irish 
Council Member Ward: Matthew Green 
Mayor Stowe:   Matthew Green 
 
With no candidate receiving the required three affirmative votes for appointment, the Council 

proceeded to cast their votes a third time.  Said votes were tallied and read as follows: 
 
Council Member Gurrola: Ronald Irish 
Vice Mayor Hamilton: Adrian Monte Reyes 
Council Member Ward: Matthew Green 
Mayor Stowe:   Matthew Green 
 
With no candidate receiving the required three affirmative votes for appointment, the Council 

proceeded to cast their votes a fourth time.  Said votes were tallied and read as follows: 
 
Council Member Gurrola: Ronald Irish 
Vice Mayor Hamilton: Matthew Green 
Council Member Ward: Matthew Green 
Mayor Stowe:   Adrian Monte Reyes 
 
With no candidate receiving the required three affirmative votes for appointment, the Council 

proceeded to cast their votes a fifth time.  Said votes were tallied and read as follows: 
 
Council Member Gurrola: Ronald Irish 
Vice Mayor Hamilton: Ronald Irish 
Council Member Ward: Matthew Green 
Mayor Stowe:   Matthew Green 

 
With no candidate receiving the required three affirmative votes for appointment, the Council 

inquired about appointment by the Mayor.   Staff advised that the Mayor could appoint only after 30 
days per the City’s Charter.  The Council agreed to go two more rounds of voting, and proceeded to 
cast their votes a sixth time.  Said votes were tallied and read as follows: 

 
Council Member Gurrola: Ronald Irish 
Vice Mayor Hamilton: Adrian Monte Reyes 
Council Member Ward: Matthew Green 



 
 

Page 11 of 15 

Mayor Stowe:   Adrian Monte Reyes 
 
With no candidate receiving the required three affirmative votes for appointment, the Council 

proceeded to cast their votes a seventh time.  Said votes were tallied and read as follows: 
 
Council Member Gurrola: Adrian Monte Reyes 
Vice Mayor Hamilton: Adrian Monte Reyes 
Council Member Ward: Adrian Monte Reyes 
Mayor Stowe:   Adrian Monte Reyes 

  
COUNCIL ACTION: MOVED by Council Member Gurrola, SECONDED by Vice Mayor 

Hamilton that the Council appoint Adrian Monte Reyes to the City 
Council.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
Documentation: M.O. 17-071514 
Disposition: Council Member appointed. 
 

• Ronald Irish commended the Council for their handling of the appointment process, 
and congratulated Adrian Monte Reyes. 

 
The Council took a ten minute recess at 8:17 p.m. to prepare for the swearing in of the newly 

appointed council member. 
 
 Following the recess, City Attorney Lew announced that Mr. Reyes had resigned from the 
Chamber of Commerce Board and the Arts Commission effective immediately. 
 
 Administrative Services Director Patrice Hildreth administered the Oath of Office to Monte 
Reyes, and the newly sworn-in Council Member took his seat on the dais. 
 
 Council Member Reyes commended those who sought appointment; thanked his family and 
friends for their support; and stated that he would honor the seat left vacant by the late Council 
Member McCracken, the Council and the community. 
  
 22. CONSIDERATION OF APPOINTMENT TO THE TRANSACTIONS AND USE 

TAX OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE  
 
Recommendation: That the City Council appoint one individual to fill the vacancy created by 

Mr. Jim Grayson with a term due to expire in May 2016. 
 
 City Manager Lollis introduced the item, and Administrative Services Director Hildreth 
presented the staff report. 
 

• Salvador Estrada, Jr., introduced himself to the Council and communicated his desire 
to serve the community. 

 



 
 

Page 12 of 15 

COUNCIL ACTION: MOVED by Vice Mayor Hamilton, SECONDED by Council Member 
Gurrola that the City Council appoint Salvador Estrada, Jr. to the 
Transaction and Use Tax Oversight Committee with a term to expire in 
May 2016.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
Documentation: M.O. 18-071514 
Disposition: Commission Member appointed. 
 
 23. AGREEMENT WITH CASEY BUTLER FOR GOLF MANAGEMENT SERVICES  
 
Recommendation: That the City Council consider the Agreement, including the term, and 

authorize and direct the Mayor to execute same. 
 
 City Manager Lollis introduced the item, and Parks and Leisure Services Director Donnie 
Moore presented the staff report. 
 
 The Council discussed the length of the term, revenue concerns, Mr. Butler’s performance, 
90-day out clause, and difficulties recruiting PGA golf professionals.  Parks and Leisure Services 
Director Moore spoke favorably of Mr. Butler and indicated that he was comfortable advocating for a 
five-year term. 
 
COUNCIL ACTION: MOVED by Council Member Ward, SECONDED by Vice Mayor 

Hamilton that the Council approve the draft agreement, including term, 
and authorize execution of the same.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
Documentation: M.O. 19-071514 
Disposition: Approved. 
 
 24. CONSIDERATION OF ESTABLISHING A POLICY REGARDING DEDICATION 

PLAQUES FOR CITY FACILITIES  

 

Recommendation: That the City Council consider establishing a policy regarding dedication 
plaques for City facilities, and provide direction as appropriate. 

 
 City Manager Lollis introduced the item and presented the staff report.  Following which the 
Council discussed the current practice and expressed concerns regarding the inclusion of too many 
individuals. 
 
COUNCIL ACTION: MOVED by Council Member Reyes, SECONDED by Vice Mayor 

Hamilton that the City Council approve continued use of current policy 
by practice.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
Documentation: M.O. 20-071514 
Disposition: Approved. 
 



 
 

Page 13 of 15 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 4. AUTHORIZATION TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS – LANDSCAPE 

MAINTENANCE, VARIOUS LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICTS ( 
 
Recommendation: That the City Council: 

1. Authorize staff to advertise for bids for Landscape Maintenance Districts 
Groups #2 and #3; and 

2. Authorize staff to exercise the 1-year renewal with Clean Cut for groups 
#1, #4 and #5. 

 
 City Manager Lollis introduced the item, and the staff report was waived at the Council’s 
request.   
 
 Mayor Stowe requested that he be allowed to meet with Porterville Sheltered Workshop to 
communicate the City’s concerns and expectations as they pertained to maintenance standards. 
 
COUNCIL ACTION: MOVED by Council Member Ward, SECONDED by Council Member 

Gurrola that the City Council postpone the item to the next meeting.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 

 
Documentation: M.O. 21-071514 
Disposition: Item continued to August 5, 2014. 
 
 5. AWARD OF CONTRACT – MAINTENANCE OF THE VALLEY ELDERBERRY 

LONGHORN BEETLE MITIGATION SITE  
 
Recommendation: That the City Council: 

1. Award the contract for maintenance of the Valley Elderberry Longhorn 
Beetle Mitigation Site with Sequoia Riverlands Trust; and 

2. Authorize the Mayor to sign contract documents. 
 
 City Manager Lollis introduced the item, and the staff report was waived at the Council’s 
request.  At Council Member Gurrola’s request, staff elaborated on the City’s obligations pertaining 
to the mitigation site. 
 
COUNCIL ACTION: MOVED by Council member Gurrola, SECONDED by Vice Mayor 

Hamilton that the City Council award the contract for maintenance of the 
Valley Elderberry Longhorn Beetle Mitigation Site with Sequoia 
Riverlands Trust; and authorize the Mayor to sign contract documents.  
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
Documentation: M.O. 22-071514 
Disposition: Approved. 

 

 



 
 

Page 14 of 15 

 6. REQUEST FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES TO UPDATE THE 2010 FIVE-
YEAR BIOSOLIDS MANAGEMENT PLAN  

 
Recommendation: That the City Council: 

1. Approve staff obtaining the services of Carollo Engineers to assist in 
updating the Five-Year Biosolids Plan at a cost of $20,900; and 

2. Authorize the Mayor to sign the Service Agreement. 
 
 City Manager Lollis introduced the item, and the staff report was waived at the Council’s 
request.  Council Member Ward requested that staff justify not going out to bid in this instance.  
Public Works Director Rodriguez stressed the importance of experience and minimal staff 
involvement. 
 
COUNCIL ACTION: MOVED by Council Member Ward, SECONDED by Vice Mayor 

Hamilton that the City Council approve staff obtaining the services of 
Carollo Engineers to assist in updating the Five-Year Biosolids Plan at a 
cost of $20,900; and authorize the Mayor to sign the Service Agreement.  
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
Documentation: M.O. 23-071514 
Disposition: Approved. 

 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

• Donnette Silva Carter, congratulated Council Member Reyes for achieving his goal of 
serving on the City Council.   

• Barry Caplan, thanked the Council for the process utilized and congratulated Council 
Member Reyes. 

• Russell Fletcher, commended the Council for their appointment process and congratulated 
the newly seated Council Member Reyes. 

 

OTHER MATTERS 

• Council Member Gurrola, congratulated Donnette Silva Carter on her new job and stated that 
she would be missed by the City; inquired about Cooling Center locations and operating 
hours; and requested that staff include in its staff report, information regarding the current 
policy to hookup to City water for those outside of City jurisdiction.  

• City Manager Lollis, indicated that LAFCO was working on the City’s Municipal Services 
Review and would be giving a presentation at the next meeting; and added that State funding 
available for water was following contamination and water systems, not private wells. 

• Vice Mayor Hamilton, requested that an item be added to the next agenda regarding AB32 
bill to increase gas tax and stated that he was not happy about Silva Carter’s relocation and 
lauded her work with the Chamber. 
 
COUNCIL ACTION: MOVED by Vice Mayor Hamilton, SECONDED by Mayor 

Stowe that the City Council approve the scheduling on an item to 
consider a resolution requesting a delay in the implementation of 



 
 

Page 15 of 15 

fuels under California’s Cap & Trade scheduled to take effect 
January 1, 2015.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
Documentation: M.O. 24-071514 
Disposition: Approved. 
 

• Council Member Ward, thanked Police Chief McMillan and Fire Chief Irish for staff’s 
efforts over the 4th of July weekend; announced an upcoming Joint City/School Committee 
meeting; congratulated Council Member Reyes on his appointment; and requested an item to 
consider expanding the payment plan for water in the Urban Development Boundary. 

• Council Member Reyes, thanked Silva Carter for her mentorship and his family for their 
support. 

• Mayor Stowe, commented on the decision to fill the Council vacancy and welcomed Council 
Member Reyes; wished Silva Carter well; and requested an item regarding the naming of 
conference rooms in City Hall. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
The Council adjourned at 9:40 p.m. to the meeting of August 5, 2014. 

 
 
 
 
        ________________________________ 
        Luisa M. Zavala, Deputy City Clerk 
SEAL 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Milt Stowe, Mayor
 
 
 



COUNCIL AGENDA: AUGUST 19, 2014 

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZATION TO PURCHASE EQUIPMENT BY NEGOTIATION 

SOURCE: Finance Department - Purchasing Division 

COMMENT: In accordance with the City's Purchasing Policy and Procedure Manual, as 
amended by Resolution No. 122-87 adopted by Council on October 20, 
1987, staff hereby requests approval to begin negotiations for the 
purchase of the following equipment for the various departments: 

DEPARTMENT 

Fire 

Engineering 

Streets 

Parks 

Golf Course 

Sewer 

Water 

Solid Waste 

Equipment 
Maintenance 

DESCRIPTION 

Radios and pagers 
Firefighting & rescue equipment 
Station & grounds equipment 

~ ton pickup (2) 

Crack sealer 

Groundsmaster mower 

Reelmaster mower 
Utility vehicle 

1-ton pickup with custom body 
1-ton pickup with flatbed body 

1-ton dual wheel pickup with custom body (2) 
~ ton pickup 
SCADA system upgrade 

SUV (pool car) 
Portable truck scale 
Transmission repair on vehicle #6344 
Automated containers 
Commercial bins and rolloff containers 

Hoist 
Portable welder 

ESTIMATED 
COST 

$20,000 
$25,000 
$56,000 

$45,000 

$70,000 

$92,000 

$47,000 
$10,000 

$57,000 
$53,000 

$114,00 
$22,000 
$60,000 

$35,000 
$50,000 
$26,500 

$110,000 
$200,000 

$75,000 
$7,000 

Funds for the purchase of these equipment are available in the Equipment 
Replacement Funds. 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council authorize the purchase by negotiation of the 
equipment listed and authorize payment for said equipment upon 
satisfactory delivery. 

Dir --'-~ Appropriated/Funded J eM -t ItemNo.~ 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA: AUGUST 19, 2014 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO PURCHASE FLEET MANAGEMENT 
SOFTWARE 

SOURCE: Public Works Department - Field Services Division 

COMMENT: The City's Equipment Maintenance Shop solicited bids to either upgrade 
or replace its Fleet Management Software to manage and maintain the 
City fleet. The current software utilizes a proprietary database format 
which has limitations in cross-platform user interfaces and new operating 
systems compatibility. 

The quotes below include a setup fee as well as an annual Software 
Maintenance Agreement Fee. The amounts quoted are for the total costs 
for five years. 

Ron Turley & Associates (RTA) $32,650.00 
Maintenance Plus $34,087.00 
Emaint Enterprises $36,000.00 

The low quote received was from RTA and staff finds it acceptable. Staff 
recommends purchasing the Fleet Management Software from RTA with a 
one-time cost of $6,850 and a five (5) year annual maintenance charge of 
$5,160/year, which equals $32,650. 

Funding for this project is available in the 2014/2015 Field Services Shop 
Operating Budget. 

RECOMMENDATION: That City Council approve the purchase of Fleet 
Management Software from Ron Turley and Associates for a 
one-time cost of $6,850 and an annual maintenance charge 
of $5,160. 

P:\pubwork.\General\Counci~Requesl for Approval to Purchase Fleet Management Sollware - 2014..Q8-19.docx 

Dir 'fi1.1\ppropriatedlF unded I'L J eM ~ ftff- ----"'-\r

\j 

Item No. 3 



COUNCIL AGENDA: AUGUST 19, 2014 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF THE AGREEMENT FOR TRANSIT SERVICES 
FOR THE COLLEGE OF THE SEQUOIAS STUDENT TRANSIT 
PASS PROGRAM 

SOURCE: Public Works Department - Transit Division 

COMMENT: On December 14,2010, the College of the Sequoias (COS) 
entered into an agreement between the Tulare County Association 
of Governments and participating Tulare and Kings Counties transit 
agencies to provide students with an unlimited fixed route transit 
pass valid on Tulare and Kings Counties fixed route bus services. 
The participating Tulare and Kings Counties bus service includes 
the following transit providers: City of Visalia, City of Tulare, City of 
Dinuba, City of Porterville, Kings Area Rural Transit and the County 
of Tulare. 

This new agreement is necessary because of a change in student 
transportation fees. The students at COS recently approved an 
additional $5 fee per both fUll-time and part-time students per 
semester. The previous fees were $5 for full-time students and $4 
for part-time students. With the increase, the fee for full-time 
students will be $10 and the fee for part-time students will be $9 per 
semester. The COS Board of Trustees will also contribute $1 to the 
transportation fund for each COS student that is enrolled each 
semester. 

If approved, this agreement between TCAG and the City of 
Porterville would take effect with the Fall 2014 academic semester 
and be effective through the Fall 2020 academic semester, unless 
otherwise amended or suspended. 

Finally, this agreement sets forth the distribution of funds collected. 
TCAG will distribute 50% of funds to participating transit providers 
based on ridership and mileage criteria and 50% based on new and 
expanded service costs incurred by transit providers as a direct 
result of the COS Student Transit Pass Program. 

Historically, Porterville Transit transports an average of 800 COS 
students per semester and receives $300 in program funds. This 
equates to an average passenger fare of approximately $0.38 per 
rider per semester. The increase in student fees will increase the 
program funds the City receives, but COS student fares still trail 
behind the average passenger fare of $1.01 that non-COS 
passengers paid d~. ~e previ s fiscal year. 

Dir ~ Appropriated/Funded CM ~t--
~ 

Item No. ~ 



Earlier this year, City and TCAG staff aggressively worked with the 
COS Student Senate to increase the mandatory transportation fee 
to help ensure the COS program will continue for future semesters. 
Staff will continue to work with TCAG to look for additional grant 
programs to supplement the COS Student Program funds in order 
to bring the COS average passenger fare in line with the system
wide passenger fare. 

Staff recommends that the Council continue to participate in the 
COS Student Pass Program to make transportation more 
affordable for students, especially for students who otherwise could 
not afford to attend college due to the costs of transportation. The 
COS Student Pass Program will also continue to increase ridership, 
thereby decreasing dependency on automobiles and reducing the 
environmental pollution caused by such automobiles. 

At this time, the City does not have an agreement with Porterville 
College to provide a similar student pass program. Staff has been 
hesitant to develop a local program since the COS "model" program 
had been severely underfunded. However, the Council authorized 
a reduced Student monthly pass of $25 per month in July 2013. 

The amended attached agreement was reviewed by all of the 
transit providers in both the County of Tulare and Kings County and 
they were requested to take it before their respective governing 
boards for approval. 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council: 

ATTACHMENT: 

1. Approve the attached Agreement for Transit 
Services for the College of the Sequoias Student 
Transit Pass Program; 

2. Authorize the Mayor to execute the Transit 
Services Agreement; and 

3. Authorize staff to forward the executed Agreement 
for Transit Services to TCAG. 

Agreement for Transit Services for the College of the 
Sequoias Student Transit Pass Program 

P:\pubworksIGeneraIICounClIlTransl! Approval of the Agreement for COS Transit Services - 2014-OB·19.doc 



AGREEMENT 

FOR TRANSIT SERVICES FOR THE COLLEGE OF THE 
SEQUOIAS STUDENT TRANSIT PASS PROGRAM 

BETWEEN THE TULARE COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF 
GOVERNMENTS (TCAG) 
AND THE ____ _ 

This Agreement is made and entered into this _ Day of2014, by and between the Tulare 
County Association of Governments, hereinafter referred to as "TCAG," and the ___ _ 
hereinafter referred to as "Agency." 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, in September 20 1 0 College of the Sequoias (COS) students voted to 
implement a mandatory transportation fee of $5 per full-time student, and $4 per part-time 
student, which would provide students with an unlimited fixed route transit pass valid on Tulare 
County fixed route bus services (excluding Sequoia Shuttle) and Kings Area Rural Transit fixed 
routes; and 

WHEREAS, in May 2014 COS students voted to implement an additional mandatory fee 
of $5 per full-time and part-time student to contribute to the existing COS Student Transit Pass 
Program; and 

WHEREAS, the transit services available to registered students will include fixed route 
services on the following transit systems: Visalia Transit, Visalia Towne Trolley, Tulare 
Intermodal Express (TIME), Dinuba Area Regional Transit (DART), Dinuba Connection, 
Porterville Transit, Tulare County Area Transit (TCaT), and Kings Area Rural Transit (KART); 
and 

WHEREAS, the COS Board of Trustees will contribute $1.00 to the transportation fund 
for each COS student that is enrolled, per semester in the semester in which they are enrolled; 
and 

WHEREAS, COS students will not receive student transit program identification valid on 
participating fixed route transit unless they have paid their student transportation fees for the 
semester; and 

WHEREAS, additional funding may be received from grants and other sources and may 
be applied during the contract period of the agreement; and 

WHEREAS, COS will collect all transportation funds and provide to TCAG, based on 
the total number of students paying fees; and 



AGREEMENT 
College of the Sequoias Student Transit Pass Program 

WHEREAS, Agency transit will track transit ridership by students using valid COS 
identification cards using a tracking method approved by TCAG; and 

WHEREAS, Agency will submit ridership data for student passengers using valid COS 
student identification to TCAG monthly; and 

WHEREAS, Agency will submit the average miles per passenger for palticipating fixed 
route systems only from each year's State Controller's Report or National Transit Database 
reporting; and 

WHEREAS, TCAG will retain 1 % from the Board of Trustees and COS Student funds 
for administration costs; and 

WHEREAS, if Agency fails to submit appropriate COS student ridership data by the 15th 

of each month, the Agency agrees to accept payment based on one-half of their previous month's 
ridership data; and 

WHEREAS, TCAG shall distribute fifty-percent of received funds to participating transit 
providers based on ridership and mileage criteria; and 

WHEREAS, TCAG shall distribute fifty-percent of received funds to transit providers 
based on new and expanded service costs incurred by transit providers as a direct result of COS 
student riders; and 

WHEREAS, TCAG shall determine the criteria for determining new and expanded 
service costs incurred as a direct result of COS student riders, with input from transit providers, 
and will approve amounts payable; and 

WHEREAS, TCAG shall adopt criteria for determination of new and expanded service 
costs, and the first proposal for criteria parameters will be presented to the TCAG Board in 
September 2014; and 

WHEREAS, this agreement shall be valid for the Fall 2014 academic semester through 
the Fall 2020 academic semester, unless otherwise amended or superseded. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. TERM. This agreement shall commence on August 1,2014 and shall expire at 11 :59 
PM on December 31, 2020, unless otherwise terminated, amended, or superseded. The 
agreement will be renewable for similar or different terms and conditions upon mutual 
agreement between all parties. 

2. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. While engaged in carrying out and complying with 
the terms and conditions of this agreement, TCAG is an independent contractor, and not 
an officer, agent, or employee of Agency. 

2 



AGREEMENT 
College of the Sequoias Student Transit Pass Program 

3. PAYMENT. TCAG agrees to transfer the funds received by COS (less administrative 
costs) after the conclusion of each semester/session in which funds are collected to 
participating agencies within 10 business days of receiving the funds, and once all COS 
student ridership data and average passenger mileage is received for the semester/session. 
Ridership totals are to be submitted monthly, and are due by the 15th of every month. If 
the 15th falls on a weekend, the data is due the following working day. If Agency fails to 
submit the required data by the 15th each month, Agency agrees to accept payment based 
on one-half of their previous month's ridership. 

TCAG will disburse fifty-percent ofthe funds received (less administrative costs) to 
transit providers based on the following formula: 50% of applicable semester/session 
funds in proportion to provider passenger percentage and 50% of applicable 
semester/session funds in propOltion to provider average passenger mile percentage. 
Ridership shall be tracked by the Agency through the Agency operations 
contractor/employees and submitted in a report. Agency shall make available the source 
documents to verify that report if requested by TCAG. 

TCAG will disburse funds from the other fifty-percent ofthose received (less 
administration) to transit providers based on new and expanded service costs incurred by 
transit providers as a direct result of COS student riders. TCAG shall determine the 
criteria for determining new and expanded service costs incurred as a direct result of COS 
student riders, with input from transit providers, and will approve amounts payable. 
TCAG shall adopt criteria for determination of new and expanded service costs. 

If the latter defined fifty-percent of funds exceeds the approved amount of costs incurred, 
TCAG will hold those funds for future said expenses. Ifthe funds are less than the 
approved costs incurred, TCAG will disperse funds up to the payable amount as they 
come in. In the instance that mUltiple agencies are owed amounts for this portion of 
funds, funds will be paid out proportionately based on amount owed to each agency. 

4. ADMINISTRATION COSTS. In consideration of the above payments and other 
activities associated with the program's administration, TCAG will retain 1 % of total 
funds for administration costs. Funds received for the program shall also pay for proper 
identification for student riders. Student identification shall be updated every 
semester/session. 

5. DEFAULT. Upon default by TCAG or Agency in any of the covenants or conditions of 
this agreement, TCAG or Agency may terminate agreement upon 60 days advance 
written notice to the defaulting party. 

6. AMENDMENTS. This agreement cannot be changed or supplemented orally and may 
be modified or superseded only by written instrument executed by both parties. 

7. GOVERNING LAW. This agreement shall be govemed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Califomia. 

3 



AGREEMENT 
College of the Sequoias Student Transit Pass Program 

8. BINDING EFFECT. This agreement is for the benefit of and shall be binding on all 
parties and their respective successors, heirs, and assigns. 

9. ATTORNEYS' FEES AND COSTS. Each party shall bear its own attorneys' fees and 
costs for all such fees and costs incurred prior to the date of execution of this agreement. 

10. BREACH OF AGREEMENT. If either party breaches this agreement, the prevailing 
party shall be entitled to all damages reasonably flowing from the breach. 

11. INDEMNIFICATION. Agency and TCAG shall hold each other harmless, defend and 
indemnify their respective agents, officers and employees from and against any liability, 
claims, actions, costs, damages or losses of any kind, including death or injury to any 
person and/or damage to property, arising out of the activities of Agency or TCAG or its 
agents, officers and employees under this agreement. This indemnification shall be 
provided by each party to the other party regarding its own activities undertaken pursuant 
to this agreement, or as a result of the relationship thereby created, including any claims 
that may be made against either party by any taxing authority asserting that an employer
employee relationship exists by reason of this agreement, and any claims made against 
either party alleging civil rights violations by such party under Government Code 
sections 12920 et seq. (California Fair Employment and Housing Act). This 
indemnification obligation shall continue beyond the term of this agreement as to any 
acts or omissions occurring under this agreement or any extension of this agreement. 

12. EXECUTION IN COUNTERPARTS. This agreement may be executed in 
counterparts such that the signatures may appear on separate signature pages. A copy of 
an original, with all signatures appended together, shall be deemed a fully executed 
agreement. 

13. SEVERABILITY. Ifany provision of this agreement is held to be void, voidable, or 
unenforceable, the remaining portions of the agreement shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

14. INTERPRETATION. The language of all parts of this agreement shall, in all cases, be 
construed as a whole, according to its fair meaning, and not strictly for or against either 
party. 

15. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW. TCAG agrees to perform the services contemplated by 
this agreement in a professional and a competent manner and in compliance with all state 
or federal laws or regulations governing the services to be rendered pursuant to this 
agreement. 

16. BOARD APPROVAL. The parties recognize that the effectiveness of this agreement is 
contingent upon approval by the Agency and TCAG. 

17. OTHER DOCUMENTS/ACTS. The parties agree to work together diligently and to 
execute related documents and perform related acts necessary for the successful 
performance of this agreement. 

4 



AGREEMENT 
College ofthe Sequoias Student Transit Pass Program 

18. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This agreement and its attachments, if any, constitute the 
entire agreement and understanding between the parties. There are no oral 
understandings, terms, or conditions, and neither party has relied upon any 
representation, express or implied, not contained in this agreement. All prior 
understandings, terms, or conditions are deemed merged into this agreement and its 
attachments. 

19. NOTICES TO PARTIES. All notices to be given to the parties to this agreement shall 
be in writing and served by depositing same in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, 
registered or certified mail. 

Notices to TCAG should be addressed to: 

Tulare County Association of Governments 
210 N. Church Street, Suite B 
Visalia, CA 93291 

Notices to Agency should be addressed to: 

Agency 
Address 
Phone 

IN WITNESS WHEROF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement in duplicate the 
day and year first herein above written. 

TULARE COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS: 

Signature 

Ted Smalley, Executive Director 
Name and Title 

AGENCY: 

Signature 

Name and Title 

Signature 

5 

Date 

Date 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 
COUNTY COUNSEL 

Date 



COUNCIL AGENDA: AUGUST 19, 2014 

SUBJECT: LABORATORY LlMS SOFTWARE REPLACEMENT 

SOURCE: Public Works Department - Field Services Division/ Laboratory 

COMMENT: The City Laboratory uses Laboratory Information Management System 
(LlMS) software to track samples through the laboratory and print out 
analytical reports as needed. The laboratory's current LlMS software 
(Labworks ES from Perkin-Elmer) will not run on the Windows 8 operating 
system without a major upgrade. The cost for the major upgrade is 
$45,000 to $55,000 as indicated below by Labworks ES Upgrade's 
proposal. 

Other LlMS software have been evaluated by the laboratory and the 
proposed software will meet the laboratory's needs and are compatible 
with existing Microsoft Office products used with the current LlMS. The 
three proposals are: 

1. MSC-LlMS full system price with 5 user licenses $14,073 
Annual Maintenance/Support $ 1,950 

2. Lablite LlMS with site license 
Annual Maintenance/Support 

3. Labworks ES Upgrade 
Annual Maintenance/Support 

$31,400 
$ 3,140 

$45,000 to $55,000 
$ 5,931 

The laboratory is recommending the purchase of the MSC-LlMS software 
to replace the existing LlMS software. The annual maintenance/support 
cost is annually for a five (5) year period. 

This software replacement will be paid from the laboratory equipment 
replacement fund and the annual maintenance/support is covered in the 
laboratory operating budget. 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council: 

1. Approve the purchase of the MSC-LlMS software for 
$14,073 and an annual maintenance fee of $1 ,950; and 

2. Add the purchase of Lab software to the equipment 
replacement schedule of the 2014/2015 budget. 

P:\pubworks\General\Counci~Laboratory lIMS Software Replacement· 2014·08·19.doc 

Dirj?8:L-Appropriated/Funde~ CM -"'--t--

I\Y9U 
ItemNo.~ 



SUBJECT: 

SOURCE: 

COMMENT: 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA - AUGUST 19,2014 

REQUEST FOR PROCLAMATION - RELAY FOR LIFE DAYS -
OCTOBER 4-5, 2014 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES/CITY CLERK DIVISION 

At its meeting of October 1,2013, the Council amended the process by which 
proclamations are approved. The new process requires that all proclamations 
must be sponsored by one Council Member, after which the request is then 
placed on the Council's agenda for consideration and approval by a majority 
of the Council. 

JeffSzeles has requested that the Council consider approval of a proclamation 
. to recognize October 4-5, 2014, as Relay for Life Days. Council Member 

Gurrola is sponsoring this proclamation request. If approved, the 
proclamation will be presented at the City Council meeting on September 16, 
2014. 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council consider approval of the request to proclaim 
October 4-5,2014, as Relay for Life Days. 

ATTACHMENT: 

HIA 
Approp./ 
Funded 

l. 
2. 

Request for Proclamation 
Draft Proclamation 

Item No. to 



RECEIVED 
-1 2014 

City of Porterville 
REQUEST FOR PROCLAMATION 

F PORTERVILLE 
CITY CLERK OFFICE 

A-u~, l ~ 2- \ '-t 
Date of Request: ~~~. ~.~~ ___ o_~_ 

Name of EventiIndividual: A""~Q\t:.fh.:> CAP<..E\Z.. S:.cx.\E'1"i ro1<.T82-\J)llE \2.ELfl.-1 \oR LS-= 
i.e. "Porterville Tourism Week'" "Mr. John Doe" 

Name of Sponsoring Organization: £it'V\81\ t~ C~ 'S<:;, Q C;-"'f\( 

Name of Contact Person: ::l~ ::)2l:?LE ~ 

Address: _l_1-,-l--=S-=--~-=-\::"----=l,--' _A_\i2E--=--_fi--'-v----'E'------=·P-=o'-"-fL'-'-=-~_=__V__=_llli=:::-=__J.,'--C------'-A-'-,,=-----~-'3-"Z--<;"-q-'--_ 
----.. Phone: .. 35'1 ~ q 2.7- \ FAX: 

~~~-------------------- -----------------------------

I would like the prociamation: ~resented at a Council Mtg. D mailed D call for pick-up 

Date(s) of Event: _--==-.!-_-,---T_\\._-_O_L_-_' _S"_1'14 ___ Z_0_\_4 ________ _ 
I 

Date of Council Meeting to be presented, if applicable: SE'YT \ bnl 2.0 1 L\ 
(Council mects I" and 3'" Tuesdays of each month.) 

Individual or representative attending Council Meeting to receive proclamation: 

Please attach a sample of your proclamation, or the pertinent information needed to formulate 
your proclamation 3-4 weeks in advance. If assistance is needed, or if you need a sample 
provided, or to return this form, contact: 

Office of City Clerk 
291 North Main Street 
Porterville, CA 93257 
(559) 782-7464/ Fax (559) 782-7452 

All requests require a sponsorship by a member of the Council prior to being placed on a City 
Council Agenda for consideration, and are subject to approval by a majority of the Council. 

Request Received: 1ljL/I4- Sponsored by: ~- Date: 8p/1 f 
Approved by Council: yes D no D Date: __________ _ 

Notification to Contact person done (date): in writing D by phone D 

Items (s) D mailed D faxed __________ D picked up __________ __ 

Comment: ---------------------------------------------------------



DRAFT PROCLAMATION 

WHEREAS: The American Cancer Society is a voluntary community-based coalition of 
citizens dedicated to eliminating cancer as a major health problem through 
financial support and education awareness; and 

WHEREAS: Relay for Life is the signature activity of the American Cancer Society and 
honors cancer survivors (anyone who has ever been diagnosed with cancer), 
remembers those lost to the disease, provides opportunity to fight back 
against cancer, and helps fund more than $100 million in cancer research 
each year; and 

WHEREAS: The color purple is the signature color of the American Cancer Society's Relay 
For Life events signifying the passion that cancer survivors and their families 
and loved ones feel for the eradication of this disease; and 

WHEREAS: The American Cancer Society Relay for Life of Porterville is a community 
event that allows an opportunity to network with businesses, associates, 
family and friends, with the same goal of making a difference in the battle 
against cancer; and 

WHEREAS: Money raised during the American Cancer Society Relay for Life of Porterville 
helps support research, education, advocacy, and patient services for treating 
cancer, thereby increasing cancer survival rates. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, MILT STOWE, Mayor of the City of Porterville, on behalf of the 
Porterville City Council, do hereby proclaim October 4-5,2014, as, 

"RELAY FOR LIFE DAYS" 

in Porterville; and encourage citizens to recognize and participate in the 
Relay for Life events at the Summit Charter Collegiate Academy on October 5-
5, 2014, in support of those living with cancer, in celebration of cancer 
survivors, and in remembrance of those who have lost their lives to the 
disease. 

PROCLAIMED this September 16th, 2014. 



SUBJECT: 

SOURCE: 

COMMENT: 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA - AUGUST 19,2014 

REQUEST FOR PROCLAMATION LIBRARY CARD SIGN-UP MONTH 
SEPTEMBER 2014 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES/CITY CLERK DIVISION 

At its meeting of October 1,2013, the Council amended the process by which 
proclamations are approved. The new process requires that all proclamations 
must be sponsored by one Council Member, after which the request is then 
placed on the Council's agenda for consideration and approval by a majority 
of the Council. 

Parks & Leisure Services staff has requested that the Council consider 
approval of a proclamation to recognize September 2014 as Library Card 
Sign-Up Month. Vice Mayor Hamilton is sponsoring this proclamation 
request. If approved, the proclamation will be presented at the City Council 
on September 2,2014. 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council consider approval of the request to proclaim 
September 2014, as Library Card Sign-Up Month. 

ATTACHMENT: 1. 
2. 

Request for Proclamation 
Draft Proclamation 

Item No. _1 __ 



City of Porterville 
REQUEST FOR PROCLAMATION 

Date of Request: f; 111..::-;-'-1 ___ _ -'7 J

; 
~' 

Name of EventlIndividual: ------'-~~::..;"..:~~::7--:--=-=.,=..;...,t---..;,=---::--liU..f----!L.U!.L:--=------

NameofCon~ctPerson: _~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ________ _ 

Address: -----------------------------------
FAX: ________________________ _ 

E-mail: _______________________________ _ 

I would like the proclamation: ~esented at a Council Mtg. 0 mailed 0 call for pick-up 

Date(s) of Event: ---I-fl..:!-' ,1:....;.,..:.:It_"_.h..:...:"-~o_"_f_·_____"':S~,'>4·f?-'k~I.='V':...J&~CL--------__ _ 

Date of Council Meeting to be presented, if applicable: -""7.""X"'lo'+.I ..... '...r,-:-:· .=-/-==-",/-a~'.;...I-f-~-:---:;--;---
(etunc •• meets ." IUId 3" Tuesdays of each month.) 

Please ~~Ch a sample of your proclaiation, or the pertinent information needed to formulate 
your proclamation 3-4 weeks in advance. If assistance is needed, or if you need a sample 
provided, or to return this form, contact: 

Office of City Clerk 
291 North Main Street 
Porterville, CA 93257 
(559) 782-7464 / Fax (559) 782-7452 

All requests require a sponsorship by a member of the Council prior to being placed on a City 
Council Agenda for consideration. and are subject to approval by a majority of the Council. 

City Clerk's Section 

Request Received: Sponsored by: t-hut.4 l~ Date: "i?:/rz../I ~ 
Approved by Council: yes 0 no 0 Date: _____ _ 

Notification to Con~ct person done (date): in writing 0 by phone 0 

Items (s) 0 mailed 0 faxed _____ 0 picked up _________ _ 

Comment: ------------------------------



Library Card Sign-up Month 2014 Proclamation 

Whereas, the library card is the most important school supply of all; and 

Whereas, children who use the library perform better in school; and 

Whereas, libraries enhance the educational experience; and 

Whereas, libraries meet the needs of all students in preschool through 
college by providing free access to educational databases, the Internet, 
homework help, online tutoring and books; and 

Whereas, libraries provide the opportunity for students to pursue their own 
interests leading to more effective learning; and 

Whereas, the a library card is the "smartest card" you can own; 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Milt Stowe, Mayor of the City of Porterville, on 
behalf of the Porterville City Council, do hereby Proclaim September 2014 
as Library Card Sign-Up Month in Porterville, California and encourage 
everyone to sign up for the smartest card @ your Porterville City Library. 



SUBJECT: 

SOURCE: 

COMMENT: 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA AUGUST 19,2014 

REQUEST FOR PROCLAMATION - LITERACY AWARENESS MONTH 
- SEPTEMBER 2014 

ADMINISTRA TIVE SERVICES/CITY CLERK DIVISION 

At its meeting of October 1, 2013, the Council amended the process by which 
proclamations are approved. The new process requires that all proclamations 
must be sponsored by one Council Member, after which the request is then 
placed on the Council's agenda for consideration and approval by a majority 
of the Council. 

Parks & Leisure Services staff has requested that the Council consider 
approval of a proclamation to recognize September 2014 as Literacy 
Awareness Month. Vice Mayor Hamilton is sponsoring this proclamation 
request. If approved, the proclamation will be presented at the City Council 
meeting on September 2,2014. 

RECOMMENDA TION: That the City Council consider approval of the request to proclaim 
September 2014, as Literacy Awareness Month. 

ATTACHMENT: 

t/lA 
Approp./ 
Funded 

1. 
2. 

Request for Proclamation 
Draft Proclamation 

Item No. S 



City of Porterville 
REQUEST FOR PROCLAMATION 

Date of Request: __ 8f-1---,~ ...... !,-,-/1.r--__ _ , I 
Name of EventlIndividual: ---=L,~"'-~rz:C-.,-J:~~~~,"-::-----!..l~.:...-'.":'=-----

Name of Sponsoring Organization: Cbf P+t. V".J.: - 1.)11 Qi..t}sjo_ 

Name of Contact Person: V1.J,cl.;;, Cerv,..J.e.s t C) ¥ hI~n.";I.~ 
Address: -----------------------------
Phone: _&----'/~r:._V....:__:..9_~ ____ FAX: _________ _ 

E~mail: --------------------------------
I would like the proclamation: J8- presented at a Council Mtg. 0 mailed 0 call for pick~up 

Date(s) of Event: _Jl-I1~"I~'t /1,.!..-.::-.L.I;.!...--',::.:Irr;;.p.·I'!"-'A:...r,~JJ.<"'__'WlCk:. ___________ _ 

Date of Council Meeting to be presented, if applicable: _~( ..... v'5f-J;;.:.'./.-:-:-w ... #~I!-::::-.i-l,7VJ.,:...;II:..../7~-'-:;_:_-
(cou:.;rr,;ee!s I" and 3"TuddaVs~reaeh month.) 

Individual or representative attending Council Meeting to receive proclamation: 

Please attach a sample of your proclamation, or the pertinent information needed to formulate 
your proclamation 3-4 weeks in advance. If assistance is needed, or if you need a sample 
provided, or to return this form, contact: 

Office of City Clerk 
291 North Main Street 
Porterville, CA 93257 
(559) 782-74641 Fax (559) 782~ 7452 

All requests require a sponsorship by a member of the Council prior to being placed on a City 
Council Agenda for consideration, and are subject to approval by a majority of the Council. 

Request Received: 8/ /jJ 
J 

City Clerk's Section 

Sponsored by:±k:uu i. ~ 
Approved by Council: yes 0 no 0 Date: ______ _ 

Notification to Contact person done (date): in writing 0 by phone 0 

Items (s) 0 mailed 0 faxed _____ 0 picked up _____ _ 

Comment: ---------------------------------------



Proclamation 

Literacy Awareness Month 

September 2014 

WHEREAS, the year 2014 marks the 30th anniversary of California Library Literacy 
Services; and 

WHEREAS, in 1984 the California Legislature established California Library Literacy 
Services, to promote literacy by providing services to English-speaking adult learners 
and their families through California's public libraries; and 

WHEREAS, The City of Porterville established in 2001 the Read to Succeed Program 
Adult Literacy program; and 

WHEREAS, the Porterville City Library recognizes the level of literacy to function in the 
workplace, the community, and the home has risen steadily with the advance of 
technology and the information age; and 

WHEREAS, the Read to Succeed program is pleased to offer free one-an-one 
opportunity for adults to improve their literacy and language skills; and 

WHEREAS, successful literacy skills will better family education and secure a 
productive workforce; and 

WHEREAS, the City's commitment to the Read to Succeed program helps strengthens 
our community by tackling the 32% Tulare County illiteracy rate; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Milt Stowe, Mayor of the City of Porterville, on behalf of the 
Porterville City Council, do hereby proclaim the month of September as Adult Literacy 
Awareness Month, in honor of the 30th anniversary of the California Library Literacy 
Services program; those adults who come forward, often against many odds, seek and 
receive literacy services; and the public library staff and volunteers who dedicate their 
time and skills to assist adult learners and their families achieve a better life. 



SUBJECT: 

SOURCE: 

COMMENT: 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA-AUGUST 19,2014 

REQUEST FOR PROCLAMA nON CLAUDIA BREWER 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES/CITY CLERK DIVISION 

At its meeting of October 1,2013, the Council amended the process by which 
proclamations are approved. The new process requires that all proclamations 
must be sponsored by one Council Member, after which the request is then 
placed on the Council's agenda for consideration and approval by a majority 
of the Council. 

Jeanette Brewer has requested that the Council consider approval of a 
proclamation to recognize Claudia Brewer on the occasion of her 100th 

birthday. Mayor Stowe is sponsoring this proclamation request. If approved, 
the proclamation will be presented at the City Council meeting on September 
2,2014. 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council consider approval of the request to 
recognize Claudia Brewer with a proclamation in celebration of 
her 100th birthday. 

ATTACHMENT: 

~~ ~ Funded 

1. 
2. 

Request for Proclamation 
Draft Proclamation 

Item No. q 



City of Porterville 
REQUEST FOR PROCLAMATION 

Date of Request: g' - l [ .- / + 
Name of Eventiindividua1: C I Clld &,i5ervl1idur ¥ee~!'M<S~ Doe-: /00 fI1 J3 r'V-1-i1 Jet y 
Name of Sponsoring Organization: ____________________ _ 

Name of Contact Person: 0€aVJI1,He.; bre<-{JJf:..-v (her daufJhfti) 
Ad&ess: _______________________________ _ 

Phone: 784-5/3 I FAX: ------------------
E-mail: :rP88EWBR@ I/O/MAIL.. C-OM 

I would like the proclamation: 't8f-Jlresented at a Council Mtg. 0 mailed 0 call for pick-up 

Date(s) of Event: -----'7-"""--------------------------

Date of Council Meeting to be presented, if applicable: ---;;::---q':-:---=~---:7.----:-::;;1 1"=--;---;;--;------::-.,---_ 
(Council meets 1" and 3'" Tuesdays of each month.) 

Individual or representative attending Council Meeting to receive proclamation: 

Please attach a sample of your proclamation, or the pertinent information needed to formulate 
your proclamation 3-4 weeks in advance. If assistance is needed, or if you need a sample 
provided, or to return this form, contact: 

Office of City Clerk 
291 North Main Street 
Porterville, CA 93257 
(559) 782-7464 / Fax (559) 782-7452 

All requests require a sponsorship by a member of the Council prior to being placed on a City 
Council Agenda for consideration, and are subject to approval by a majority ofthe Council. 

Request Received: iJ -I ( - 1:1: Sponsored by: lY] II t+ Sit!) LU e.l Date: 8' - / (-I L/-
Approved by Council: yes 0 no 0 Date: _____ _ 

Notification to Contact person done (date): ______ _ in writing 0 by phone 0 

Items (s) 0 mailed ______ 0 faxed _____ 0 picked up _____ _ 

Comment: ------------------------------



WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS, 

DRAFT PROCLAMATION 

The Porterville City Council wishes to express their congratulations to 
Claudia Brewer on the occasion of her 1 OOth birthday; and 

Claudia Brewer was born on July 27. 1914. in Noble Lake. Arkansas. and has 
led a rich and eventful life. She was married to her husband Clarence 
Brewer. until his death in 1972. has been blessed with seven daughters and 
four sons. and is matriarch to six generations; and 

Claudia moved to Porterville in 1946. and worked in the fields until she 
became employed at Porterville Developmental Center in 1962. After 
retiring from PDC she volunteered her services and stayed active on the 
counsel until 2012; and 

Claudia Brewer currently resides in Porterville with three of her daughters. 
She enjoys working in her garden and visiting with family members. She is 
an avid football fan and has enjoyed watching her grandchildren and great 
grandchildren participate in sports. Her favorite pastime is Monday night 
football; and 

Claudia has always had a passion for teaching and spending time with the 
children. She acted as home room mom for many of her children's classes 
and as a chaperone for PorterviIle Band under the direction of Buck Shaffer. 
She served as program chairman at Second Baptist Church for many years 
and remains a very active member; and 

Claudia is a remarkable lady who has maintained a wonderful attitude and 
outlook throughout her life. and is a precious relative and friend to many. 

NOW, THEREFORE. I. MILT STOWE. Mayor of the City of Porterville. on behalf of the Porterville 
City Council. do hereby recognize. 

CLAUDIA BREWER 

and join her family and friends in wishing her a very Happy 1 OOth Birthday. 

PROCLAIMED this 2nd day of September. 2014. 



COUNCIL AGENDA: August 19, 2014 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL FOR COMMUNITY CIVIC EVENT - FILIPINO-AMERICAN 
ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA - FILIPINO FESTIVAL WEEKEND -
SEPTEMBER 28-29, 2014. 

SOURCE: Finance Department 

COMMENT: The Filipino-American Association of California is requesting approval to 
hold their annual Filipino Festival Weekend at Veteran's Park on Saturday, 
September 28, 2014, and Sunday September 29, 2014, from 7:00 a.m. to 
10:00 p.m. The event is being held as a weekend cultural celebration of 
the Filipino-American heritage with displays of folk dances, folksongs and 
cuisine. 

A motorcade with no street closures is requested for a procession using 
one lane around the park on Saturday, September 29, 2014. In order not 
to impede or interfere with the normal flow of traffic, participants will abide 
by all traffic laws and rules of the road. 

This request is made under the Community Civic Events Ordinance No. 
1326, as amended. The application has been routed according to the 
ordinance regulations and reviewed by all departments involved. The 
requirements are listed on the attached copy of the application, 
agreement, Exhibit A and Exhibit B. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

ATIACHMENT: 

That the Council approve the attached Community Civic 
Event Application and Agreement submitted by the Filipino
American Association of California, subject to the stated 
requirements contained in Exhibit A and Exhibit B. 

Community Civic Event Application, Agreement, Exhibit A, 
Exhibit B, Maps, Outside Amplifier Perrnit. 

DD~ APpropriated/Funde~ C.M_-+_ Item No. IV 



CITY OF PORTERVILLE 
291 N. Main Street, Porterville, CA 93257 

559-782-7451 Fax: 784-4569 www.cLporterville.ca.us 

(Incomplete applications can delay permit process) 

APPLICATION AND AGREEMENT FOR A PERMIT TO HOLD A 

COMMUNITY CIVIC EVENT OR OTHER ACTIVITY TO BE HELD ON PUBLIC PROPERTY 

DO YOU HAVE? ~ .. Ev~nt. Flf;er? E-mail address? ( ( Website? 

Application date: & j If 11 if Event date: ,JJl.P" 91 ....... ? ~( ~ [ If 
. .e,> '~nt time: ..,;. ffiJ ~t- - {&I rrt-? ern-

Name of Event: ttl .r0vk §/1"--fLl 

S . , t' '0/7 __ ~ r :2 CJ ponsonng orgamza Ion: <> V" C> (sP 4:7 I 
Add ress: ..I--.:i::-~..L.J..L.;~:....I.::-:::::-=--:-....L.L:.-7-:i'+-~~~~~-:-Lrl(e;":'· -el+ q:3 ?~1 

Authorized representative: ~ SA -II Cj Z 

Address: rt:::-&-::g~;:;-;-------;r~~~=--~:-,----:--r::::.;=;;t-:-C4-:... Cf32s-7 
Event chairperson: -( 

Location of event 
--------------~~~~~~~~~--~~~~~~~ 

Type ,of eventp 
~, 

(IRS Determination) 

City services requested 

Parks facility application required: 

Assembly permit required: No 

STAFF COMMENTS (list special requirements or conditions for event): 

8QQL. Deny 

Bus. Lic. Spvr: 

Pub. Works Dir 

Comm. Dev. Dir. 

Field Svcs. Mgr. 

Fire Chief 

Parks Dir. 

Police Chief 

Admin. Svcs. Dir. 

1 of 4 

Attached 

Icj'G 



CITY OF PORTERVILLE 
APPLICATION AND AGREEMENT FOR A PERMIT TO HOLD A COMMUNITY CIVIC EVENT OR OTHER 

ACTIVITY TO BE HELD ON PUBLIC PROPERTY 

What constitutes a Community Civic Event? 
A non-profit organization wishes to sponsor an event that is open to the community at large and will utilize public 
property. Most of the time, Community Civic Events require street or sidewalk closures. This application must be 

submitted NO LESS THAN 30 DAYS PRIOR to the date of the event in order to obtain City Council approval. 

All City Code requirements are described in ordinance 15-20 (e) 1-23 and as amended in ordinance 1613. For a full 
description please visit our City of Porterville website at www.cLporterville.ca.us/govtlCityClerki. Porterville Municipal 
Codes. For questions or concerns please call 559-782-7451 or 559-782-7457. Any person who violates the provisions 
in this code, shall be deemed guilty of either a misdemeanor or an infraction, with penalties of one hundred ($100) for 
the first violation. 
Liability insurance: The sponsoring organization/applicant agrees to provide and keep in force during the term of this 
permit a policy of liability and property damage insurance against liability for personal injury, including accidental 
death, as well as liability for property damage which may arise in any way during the term of this permit. The City of 
Porterville and Successor Agency to the Porterville Redevelopment Agency shall be named as additional 
insured. A Certificate of Liability Insurance and Additional Insured Endorsement sample forms are enclosed for your 
convenience. This original certificate and endorsement shall be submitted to the Finance Department prior to 
the City of Porterville Council's approval. The council shall condition the granting of a GGE permit upon the sponsoring entity's filing 
with the council a policy of public liability insurance in which the city has been named as insured or coinsured with the permittee. The policy of 
insurance shall insure the city, Its officers, and its employees against all claims arising out of, or in connection with, the Issuance of the GGE permit 
or the operation of the permittee or its agents or representatives, pursuant to the permit. The policy of insurance shall provide coverage of no less 
than one million dollars ($1,000.000.00) per occurrence of bodily injury and property damage. combined single lijnit. (Ordinance 15-20(e) 18) 

_~---,,--_,A Aluthorized Representative Initials 

Alcohol liability insurance: Organization/Applicant will obtain an alcohol permit if any alcoholic beverages are to be 
served. The insurance policy shall be endorsed to include full liquor liability in an amount not less than one million 
dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence. The City of Porterville shall be named as additional insured against all claims 
arising out of or in connection with the issuance of this permit or the operation of the permitted, is/her agents or 
representatives pursuant the permit. Claims-made policies are not acc~~. ! 

'. '. l) ~~uthorized e entative Initials 

Health permit: Organization/Applicant will obtain or ensure that all participants obtain a 'Temporary Food Facilities' 
permit(s) from the Tulare County Public Health Department, if any food is to be served in connection with this 
Community Civic Event. To contact the Tulare County Environmental Health Department located at 5957 S. Mooney 
Blvd., Visalia, CA, 93277, call 559-733-6441, or fax information to 559-;::;932; or visit their website: 
www.tularehhsa.org. . Authorized Representative Initials 

First aid station: Organization/Applicant will establish a first aid station, with cl~osted signs, to provide basic 
emergency care, such as ice/hot packs, bandages, and compresses. . Authorized Representative Initials 

Agreement: The sponsoring organization/applicant agrees to comply with all provisions of the Community Civic 
Event Ordinance 15-20(e), as amended, and the terms and conditions set forth by City Council and stated in Exhibit 
'A.' The sponsoring organization/applicant agrees, during the term of this permit, to secure and hold the City free and 
harmless from all loss, liability, and claims for damages, costs and charges of any kind or character arising out of, 
relating to, or in any way connected with his/her performance of this permit. Said agreement to hold harmless shall 
include and extend to any injury to any person or persons, or property of any kind whatsoever and to whomever 
belonging, including, but not limited to, said organization/applicant. and shall not be liable to the City for any injury to 
persons or property which may result solely or primarily from the action or non-action of the City or its directors, 
officers, or employees. 

[~r-~ AsS}l ( G ~ CA~4J, 
. I I 
II (Name of Organization) I ! 

I , 
(Date) 

2of4 



CITY OF PORTERVILLE 

VENDOR/PARTICIPANT LIST IN CONNECTION WITH TH.E APPLICATION AND 
AGREEMENT FOR A PERMIT TO HOLD A COMMUNITY CIVIC EVENT OR OTHER ACTIVITY 

. ~.. \. T· BE HE(LD ON PU LlC ROPERTY c ( ~. ~_ 0 D,) ~ 
Name of event: ~ L >;---- V~ I../~c 

sponSOringOrganizatiO~: Er~,~ A-ssh, 1; ~ ~. 
Location: 5r ~al/(}r ~ Vif ifrv,~ I lark/ Event date: ~" 02 7 tv'fnKme: 7 .,/lj) ~ /0 ;~ 
All vendors are required to complete the business license permit form. List all firms, individuals, organizations, etc., 
that will engage in selling at or participate in the above-named event. NO PERMIT WILL BE ISSUED WITHOUT THIS 
INFORMATION. Vendors with no valid City of Porterville business license are required to pay $1 per day to the City, 
with the exceptions of non-profit organizations per *City of Porterville Municipal Code 15-20(E) Community Civic 
EVents (16). This form should be completed at the time of application. but must be submitted NO LESS THAN ONE 
WEEK PRIOR TO THE EVENT. 

Vendor name 
I 

Addressffelephone 
! 

Busineslii I Type of Activity 
License , 

( , ",,1 r \ ! reouired? I /J/ 

0~ hlltvy;! ~ t;s~}-Jg;2 /?& 77 I I I~V~Y1L( I I 
I 

if L ( --.-/ 

I 
i 

I 

: 
! 

I 

I 

: i 

I 
i 

I i I I 
*1\'<- .!. ~1 Code lS-20(E) 0 . Civic Events (16): Busilless. Fees: Any i1ldividual. company. firm, concessiollaire. fair operator. carnival 
operator, etc .• who engages in. conducts. vrganizes. or promotes business for. business licellsefee of olle dollar (S1.00) per day per amI/sen/em. 
elllertainmellI. exhibit. ride or er booth. s ceo stall. stalld or the II ose of advertisil/. ramo till • or sale 0 • or takill orders or, oods p pa prp. gp g if, g fi g 
or services; except tlratl/o individllal. compally,firm cOl/cessionaire, fair operator. carnival operator. etc .• who possesses a valid ciry busilless license s/rall be subject to 
separate licensillg pursuallIto this subsection E16. 
The nonprofit spollsor shall collect said fee and remit tllefee to the ciry witlJin/ive (5) lVorking daysfollowing the CCE. Said remittallce shall be accompanied by a complete 
list of participants and conseclltively numbered receipts written ill triplicate. cOlllaillillg the name. address and telepllOlle /lumber oftlze licensee, alld the licellsee's Califomia 
seller's permitllllntber. Said receipts shall befllrnlslzed by the cll)'. Olle copy of the receipt shall befilrnished to Ihe licensee. olle copyfiled with the finance departmellt of the 
city. and one copy retained by tlze CCE sponsor for a period ofillree (3) years.for audit purposes. 

30f4 

I 



CITY OF PORTERVILLE 
REQUEST FOR STREET CLOSURES AND PUBLIC PROPERTY USAGE IN CONNECTION WITH THE 

APPLICATION AND AGREEMENT FOR A PERMIT TO HOLD A COMMUNITY CIVIC EVENT OR OTHER 
_ . _ ACTIVITY TO Bt;ELD ON PUBLIC PROPERT); 

Name of event: f (, \j fvt' yvt f:kS \rJ LJ JLR--rf0 ~ 
J-t::v'( _ L A / t> 'it, #.. U Q'"\6, 

Sponsoring organization: ~ \ f"! ~ 1'~ / iJ I Ii 

Event date: S~, cf2 7 J-- U I -z)J (cf Hours: 7; rru fV'" ~ r 0 ; fh dt-1-<v 
ATTACH MAP MARKING AREAS TO BE CLOSED OR USED: 

Closed 
! 

L 
Street Name Ermn 12 AlJlIy

1t'v 
! 

: /' 

I /' I 

i I %i 
I I I / I 

I I 
I / I I 

/ I 

~ / I 
I 
I 

i 

I I ,J t" // 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I I A ! 
I i ! 

i / 
, 

I I I Sidewalks From ! To Activity I I 

I 
I / i i 

, 
i I I 

! ! 
I 

I / I I ! I 

I ! 

I I / I I I I-
I 

I / ! I 
I 

I 
I 

I / I I 
! , , 

I~ 
I 

I I i ! 

I ! 

Parking lots anq / 
! 

Location Activity 

i 

4of4 

i 
i 
! 

I 
r 
! , , 
I 
! 
! 
I , 
i 
I 

i 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
! 

I 
I 
I 

i 
! 

! 
i 
! 



REQUIREMENTS FOR COMMUNITY CIVIC EVENT 

FILIPINO-AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA 

FILIPINO FESTIVAL WEEKEND 

SEPTEMBER 27-28,2014 

Finance Director: 
M. Bemis 

Public Works Director: 
B. Rodriguez 

Community Development Manager: 
J. Phillips 

Field Services Manager: 
B. Styles 

Fire Chief: 
G. Irish 

Parks and Leisure Services Director: 
D. Moore 

Police Captain: 
D. Hayes 

Administrative Services Director: 
P. Hildreth 

No comments. 

No vehicles allowed to park on the grass 
aside from the car show vehicles. Vehicles to 
use park path upon entering and exiting the 
park. Park closes at 10:00 pm. Applicant 
assumes responsibility of all items left in the 
park overnight. 

See attached conditions/requirements on 
Exhibit B. 

Risk Management requires nothing 
other than standard insurance certificate of $1 
million on liability naming City as additional 
insured. 

EXHIBIT A, Page 1 



Sponsor: 
Event: 
Event Chairman: 
Location: 
Date of Event: 

REQUIREMENTS FOR COMMUNITY CIVIC EVENT 

Filipino-American Association of California 
Filipino Festival Weekend 
Marilou A Agpaoa 
Veterans' Park 
September 28-29,2014 

RISK MANAGEMENT: Conditions of Approval 

That the Filipino-American Association of California provide a Certificate of Commercial 
General Liability Insurance Coverage evidencing coverage of not less than $1,000,000 
per occurrence, and having the appropriate Endorsement naming the City of Porterville, 
its Officers, Employees, Agents and Volunteers as Additional Insured against all claims 
arising from, or in connection with, the Permittee's operation and sponsorship of the 
aforementioned Community Civic Event 

A Said Certificate of Insurance shall be an original (fax and xerographic copies not 
acceptable), the Certificate shall be signed by an agent authorized to bind 
insurance coverage with the carrier, and the deductible, if any, shall not be 
greater than $1,000. 

B. Said insurance shall be primary to the insurance held by the City of Porterville, 
be with a company having an AM. Best Rating of no less that A:VII, and the 
insurance company must be an 'admitted' insurer in the State of California. 

EXHIBIT A, Page 2 



CITY OF PORTERVILLE 

APPLICATION FOR COMMUNITY CIVIC EVENT 

Proposed Event: 

Filipino-American Week - Veteran's Park - September 27 & 28,2014 

Staff Comments: Conditions/Requirements by Police Department 

• No street closures have been mentioned, but all street closures require City Council 
approval. 

• Participants in any procession on city roadways must comply with all traffic laws and 
rules of the road. Additionally, they shall not impede traffic or generally interfere with 
the normal flow of vehicle or pedestrian traffic. 

• There shall be no sales, possession or consumption of alcoholic beverages in the park 
during the event. 

• Food vendors should provide inspection certificates from the Tulare County Health 
Department to event organizers, to ensure safe food products. 

• An Outside Amplifier Permit has been requested and granted. However, event 
organizers shall not allow music or other amplifications to be played so loud as to 
unreasonably disturb the peace and good order of the business establishments or 
neighborhoods in the area. 

• Event organizers shall contact Porterville Police Lieutenants John Hall or Jake 
Castellow at 559-782-7410 or 559-782-7400 well in advance of the event in order to 
determine additional policing concerns/requirements. 

Dan Haynes / Captain 
Porterville Police Department 

EXHIBll' B 



h (11 H,P-~. 1J 
pu. k r I'\AJ f!o S-h r u-zJ1 (J~ 

,~/:21 + 21J 
. 7/O(Lj 

. Jtn __~ W'FSt ~ ~, - ---1- -. \---~-I =t 
, 

i \y 
I~ 

11 
~ - IV 

/ .- ... -.~. . ~ ~--'-----+--~ 
--r---



-
j( fiPt,t7 ~ - If v~. 

UjAl ~ _' .......... A-'-"-""'T Uru / 

N' 



CITY OF PORTERVILLE 
OUTSIDE AMPLIFIER PERMIT 

(City Ordinances #18-9 & 18-14) 

This application must be submitted ten (10) days prior to the date of the event A copy of this permit must be at the 
operating premises of the amplifying equipment for which this registration is issued. 

1 Name and home address of the applicant: ( M ~C r Irk . f· 6 ~ ) 
qfii CUt 0~(11D ~\Po ('1UVII'(\e (C4 CJ? ~>7 

-r:~( -P(~ !'lAj,r 
4 Type of event for which amplification equipment will be used: ~ I.i- 1- ~ ~ ~ 

5 Dates and hour 

Section 18-9 It shall be unlawful for any person wilhin the cUI' 10 use or operate or cause 10 be operated or to play any radio. phonograph. jukebox. 

record player. loudspeaker, musical instrument. mechanical device. machine. apparatus. or instrument for Intensification or ampilfication of the human voice or any sound 

or noise in a manner so loud as to be calculated to disturb the peace and good order of the neighborhood or sleep of ordinary persons in nearby residences or so loud 

as to unreasonably disturb and Interfere with the peace and comfort , 

The operation of any such inslrument. phonograph. Jukebox, machine or device in such manner as to be plainly aUdible at a distance of one 

hundred feet (100') from the building. structure. vehicle, or place in which, or on which it is situated or located shall be prima facie evidence of a violation of this seclion. 

(Ord. Code § 6311) 

Section 18-14 1\ shall be unlawful for any person to maintain, operate, connect. or sulfer or permit to be maintained. operated, or operated, or connected 

any or sound amplifier in such a manner as to cause any sound to be prOjected outside of any building or out of doors In any part of the city, except as may be necessary to 

amplify sound for the proper presentation of moving picture shows. or exhibiUng for the convenient hearing of patrons within the building or enclosure In which the show or 

or exhibition Is given, without having first procured a permit from the chief of pOlice. which permit shall be granted at the will of the chief of police upon application In writing 

therefore. but which permi!. when granted. shall be revocable by the city council whenever any such loudspeaker or sound amplifier shall by the council be deemed 

objectionable, and any such permit may be so revoked with orwithoul notice. or with or without a formal hearing. at the option of the council, and in the event of the 

revocation of any such permit, the same shall not be renewed, except upon application as the rlfStll1stance. (Ord. Code § 6312) 

Penal Code Section 415 (2) Any of the following persons shall be punished by imprisonment In the county Jail for a period of not more than 90 days. a fine of not more 

than four hundred dollars (S400). or both such Imprisonment and flne: (2) Any person who maliciously and willfully disturbs another person by loud and unreasonable noise. 

I hereby certify that I have read and answered all statements on this registration form and that they are true an 

~dplicant 
THIS OUTSIDE AMPLIFIER PERMIT HAS BEEN APPROVED. HOWEVER, WE URGE YOU TO REMAIN 
CONSIDERATE OF THE GENERAL PEACE AND ORDER OF THE NEIGHBORS IN THE AREA. FAILURE TO ABIDE 
BY THESE REGULATIONS CAN RESULT IN REVOCATION OF THE PERMIT. 

Jr-hl~ 
Date 



COUNCIL AGENDA: AUGUST 19,2014 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL FOR COMMUNITY CIVIC EVENT - WORD OF VICTORY 
CHURCH - CHURCH COMMUNITY OUTREACH - SEPTEMBER 20, 
2014 

SOURCE: Finance Department 

COMMENT: The Word of Victory Church is requesting approval to hold their annual 
Church Community Outreach event. This event, with carnival games 
and live music, will be held in the church parking lot and in front of the 
church on IE' Street, Saturday, September 20, 2014, from 2:00 p.m. to 
8:00 p.m. They have requested closure of 'E' Street from Orange 
Street to the end of their church building. 

This application is submitted in accordance with the Community Civic 
Events Ordinance No. 1326, as amended and has been routed 
according to the ordinance regulations and reviewed by all the 
departments involved. All requirements are listed on the attached copy 
of the Application, Agreement and Exhibit A and Exhibit B. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

ATTACHMENT: 

That the Council approve the Community Civic Event 
Application and Agreement from the Word of Victory 
Church, subject to the Restrictions and Requirements 
contained in the Application, Agreement, ExhiQif ,A and 
Exhibit B of the Community Civic Event Application. 

Community Civic Event Application and Agreement, 
Exhibit A. Exhibit B, Map and Outside Amplifier Permit. 

D.O. ;!JtbAPpropriated/Funded !lY/;B C.M'--l'f-.--_ Item No. It 



CITY OF PORTERVILLE 
291 N. Main Street, Porterville, CA 93257 

559-782-7451 Fax: 784-4569 www.cLporterville.ca.us 

(Incomplete applications can delay permit process) 

APPLICATION AND AGREEMENT FOR A PERMIT TO HOLD A 

COMMUNITY CIVIC EVENT OR OTHER ACTIVITY TO BE HELD ON PUBLIC PROPERTY 

DO YOU HAVE? Event ~!r? E-mail address? 

Application date: glt~f Event date: ---I.~~-"'-_ 

Name of Event: 

Sponsoring organization: 

Address: 

Authorized representative: 

Address: 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~------------------

Event chairpersol)~_' L,.-~=+--'-~ro-:::...=:::;....-=-,,~.::::...w~="'---~';";;"';";"";"";;~~..u.::....;~---

Location of event_"-!-l6~'-;..."...::5---,~o:...:.-~...;ue;..~':...../-'_..--l""---.::::..L.J:~'----=::"" _________ _ 

Type of event: 

Non-profit organization status: 

(IRS Determination) 

City services requested 

Barricades (quantity): 

(fees associated with these services will be billed separately): 

/.;;L Street sweeping Yes No ~ 
Police protection Yes No ;7 Refuse pickup Yes No 

Other: -----------------------------------
Parks facility application required: 

Assembly permit required: 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

No 

STAFF COMMENTS (list special requirements or conditions for event): 

8.!mL. Deny 

Bus. Lic. SPVL 

Pub. Works Dir 

Comm. Dev. Dir. 

Field Svcs. Mgr. 

Fire Chief 

Parks DiL 

Police Chief 

Admin. Svcs. DiL 

1 of 4 

Attached 

Attached 



CITY OF PORTERVILLE 
APPLICATION AND AGREEMENT FOR A PERMIT TO HOLD A COMMUNITY CIVIC EVENT OR OTHER 

ACTIVITY TO BE HELD ON PUBLIC PROPERTY 

What constitutes a Community Civic Event? 
A non-profit organization wishes to sponsor an event that is open to the community at large and will utilize public 
property. Most of the time, Community Civic Events require street or sidewalk closures. This application must be 

submitted NO LESS THAN 30 DAYS PRIOR to the date of the event in order to obtain City Council approval. 

All City Code requirements are described in ordinance 15-20 (e) 1-23 and as amended in ordinance 1613. For a full 
description please visit our City of Porterville website at www.cLporterville.ca.us/govtlCityClerkl. Porterville Municipal 
Codes. For questions or concerns please call 559-782-7451 or 559-782-7457. Any person who violates the proVisions 
in this code, shall be deemed guilty of either a misdemeanor or an infraction, with penalties of one hundred ($100) for 
the first violation. 
Liability insurance: The sponsoring organization/applicant agrees to provide and keep in force during the term of this 
permit a policy of liability and property damage insurance against liability for personal injury, including accidental 
death, as well as liability for property damage which may arise in any way during the term of this permit. The City of 
Porterville and Successor Agency to the Porterville Redevelopment Agency shall be named as additional 
insured. A Certificate of Liability Insurance and Additional Insured Endorsement sample forms are enclosed for your 
convenience. This original certificate and endorsement shall be submitted to the Finance Department prior to 
the City of Porterville Council's approval. The council shall condition the granting of a GGE permit upon the sponsoring entity's filing 
with the council a policy of public liability insurance in which the city has been named as insured or coinsured with the permittee. The policy of 
insurance shall insure the city, its officers, and its employees against all claims arising out of, or in connection with, the issuance of the GGE permit 
or the operation of the permittee or its agents or representatives, pursuant to the permit. The policy of insurance shall provide coverage of no less 
than one million dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence of bodily injury and property damage, a i2e limit. (Ordinance 15-20(e) 18) 

• Authorized Representative Initials 

Alcohol liability insurance: Organization/Applicant will obtain an alcohol permit if any alcoholic beverages are to be 
served. The insurance policy shall be endorsed to include full liquor liability in an amount not less than one million 
dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence. The City of Porterville shall be named as additional insured against all claims 
arising out of or in connection with the issuance of this permit or the operation of the permitted, his/her agents or 
representatives pursuant the permit. Claims-made policies are not acceptable. 

! Authorized Representative Initials 

Health permit: Organization/Applicant will obtain or ensure that all partiCipants obtain a 'Temporary Food Facilities' 
permit(s) from the Tulare County Public Health Department, if any food is to be served in connection with this 
Community Civic Event. To contact the Tulare County Environmental Health Department located at 5957 S. Mooney 
Blvd., Visalia, CA, 93277, call 559-733-6441, or fax information to 559-733-6932; or visit their website: 
www.tularehhsa.org. Authorized Representative Initials 

First aid station: Organization/Applicant will establish a first aid station, with ~I. J posted signs, to provide basic 
emergency care, such as ice/hot packs, bandages, and compresses. t:.. uthorized Representative Initials 

I 
( 

Agreement: The sponsoring organization/applicant agrees to comply with all provisions of the Community Civic 
Event Ordinance 15-20(e), as amended, and the terms and conditions set forth by City Council and stated in Exhibit 
'A.' The sponsoring organization/applicant agrees, during the term of this permit, to secure and hold the City free and 
harmless from all loss, liability, and claims for damages, costs and charges of any kind or character arising out of, 
relating to, or in any way connected with his/her performance of this permit. Said agreement to hold harmless shall 
include and extend to any injury to any person or persons, or property of any kind whatsoever and to whomever 
belonging, including, but not limited to, said organization/applicant, and shall not be liable to the City for any injury to 
persons or property which may result solely or primarily from the action or non-action of the City or its directors, 
officers, or employees. 

(Date) 

20f4 



CITY OF PORTERVILLE 

Sponsoringorgani~tion:~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~t~~~·~~~~~~~~~~_ 

Location: ! (; 3 ~+--____ Event date: 9-),0- / if Event time;L 3 prt\ 
All vendors are required to complete the business license permit form. List all firms, individuals, organizations, etc., 
that will engage in selling at or participate in the above-named event. NO PERMIT WILL BE ISSUED WITHOUT THIS 
INFORMATION. Vendors with no valid City of Porterville business license are required to pay $1 per day to the City, 
with the exceptions of non-profit organizations per *City of Porterville Municipal Code 15-20(E) Community Civic 
Events (16). This form should be completed at the time of application, but must be submitted NO LESS THAN ONE 
WEEK PRIOR TO THE EVENT. 

Vendor name i I Addressff eleohone Rm:inp.!::!,: Tvpe of Activltv 
~ 

reauired? 

I 

I i I ( i / I 
I 

I I '1'1 I 
I i 

~ II 1/ I ! 

i i \\ ~ '-:/ 
! I 
! I ~ (\~"-/ I , 

I i \\.) I i \. 

I ! 
I 

~ ) I , 

\ i 
! 

; I 

; 
i 

i i 
*1vf' d Code I5-20(E) n Civic Events (16): Bllsiness Fees: Any individual. company. firm. concessionaire. fair operator. camival 
operator, etc .• who ellgages in. conducts. orgallizes. ~ busilless (or pi .Jfil .;hall busilless licellsefee of one dollar ($1.00) per day per amllsemelll. 
entertainmelU. exhibit. ride or per booth. space. stall, stalld or other the pllrpose of advertising. promoting. or sale of, or taAillg orders fo/', goods 
or services; excepttllatno illdividual. compally,firm cOllcessiollaire, fair operator. cam ivai operator. etc .. who possesses a valid city business license sflall be subject to 
separate licensing pursualU to tlris subsection E16. 
The 1I0llprofit spOllsor shall collect saidfee alld remilthefee to the cit)' withillfive (5) wor/dng days/ollowing the CCE. Said remittallce shall be accompanied by a complete 
list ofparlicipalUs alld cO/lsecutlvely /lumbered receipts written in triplicate. colllainillg the /lame. address and telephone IIl1mber of the licellsee. alld the licensee's Califomia 
seller's permit lIumber. Said receipts shall be fimlished by the cily. Olle copy of the receipt shall be firmisl!ed to the licensee. one COP)' filed will! tire finance departmellt of the 
city. alld olle copy retained by the CCE sponsor for a period of tlrree (3) years Jor audit purposes. 

30f4 

, 

! 

, 

: 



CITY OF PORTERVILLE 
REQUEST FOR STREET CLOSURES AND PUBLIC PROPERTY USAGE IN CONNECTION WITH THE 

APPLICATION AND AGREEMENT FOR A PERMIT TO HOLD A COMMUNITY CIVIC EVENT OR OTHER 

/'IA _I (! )l I 
ACTIVIn:,!O BE HELD~ON PUBL,IC PROPER'dtTY, 

Name of event: GU(L/!m ~2/-(!I(//vltf 'if vulf?fJi1 -''L 

Sponsoring organization: a L4i;gc<.. fr 14~:1o !lr:q L?!atct... 
~~ c~/: 1£ 

Event date: '-1 - (X U - ~ 

ATTACH MAP MARKING AREAS TO BE CLOSED OR USED: 

Closed 

, I 
, i 

Hours: 2 t~U!.--- Y ron 

1-1/Vo I ~--<.....l~~ 

I 
J 

I Sidewalks From I I To Activity 
r--~=====---~+-----~==~-----+~----~~-----+~~--~~~----

Location 

4of4 



REQUIREMENTS FOR COMMUNITY CIVIC EVENT 

WORD OF VICTORY CHURCH 

CHURCH COMMUNITY OUTREACH 

SEPTEMBER 20, 2014 

Finance Director: 
M. Bemis 

Public Works Director: 
B. Rodriguez 

Community Development Manager: 
J. Phillips 

Field Services Manager: 
B. Styles 

Fire Chief: 
G. Irish 

Parks and Leisure Services Director: 
D. Moore 

Police Captain: 
D. Haynes 

Administrative Services Director: 
P. Hildreth 

Barricades may be obtained and returned 
at 555 N. Prospect Street. 

No comments. 

Please see proposed conditions and 
requirements in Exhibit B. 

Please see Exhibit A, page 2. 

EXHIBIT A, Page 1 



REQUIREMENTS FOR COMMUNITY CIVIC EVENT 

Sponsor: 
Event: 
Event Chairman: 
Location: 
Date of Event: 
Time of Event: 

Word of Victory Church 
Church Community Outreach 
Angel Segura 
Word of Victory Church parking lot/front of church 
September 20,2014 
2:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. 

RISK MANAGEMENT: Conditions of Approval 

That the Word of Victory Church provide a Certificate of Commercial General 
Liability Insurance Coverage evidencing coverage of not less than $1,000,000 per 
occurrence, and having the appropriate Endorsement naming the City of Porterville, 
City of Porterville Redevelopment Agency and its Officers, Employees, Agents and 
Volunteers as 'Additional Insured' against all claims arising from, or in connection 
with, the Permittee's operation and sponsorship of the aforementioned Community 
Civic Event. 

A. Said Certificate of Insurance shall be an original (fax and xerographic copies 
not acceptable), the Certificate shall be Signed by an agent authorized to bind 
insurance coverage with the carrier, and the deductible, if any, shall not be 
greater than $1,000. 

A. Said insurance shall be primary to the insurance held by the City of 
Porterville, be with a company having an A.M. Best Rating of no less that 
AVII, and the insurance company must be an 'admitted' insurer in the State 
of California. 

EXHIBIT A, Page 2 



CITY OF PORTERVILLE 
Community Civic Event Application 

Proposed Event: Church Community Outreach 

Date of Event: September 20, 2014 

Location of Event: 163 W. Orange Avenue 

Recommend ations/Req u irements: 

~ City Council approval is required for all street closures. 

~ On all streets approved for closure, ensure adequate barricadeslbarriers are used to warn 
motorists of non-access and prevent vehicle access to those designated areas. 

~ An Outside Amplifier Permit has been requested and granted. However, event organizers 
shall not allow the sound to be so loud as to unreasonably disturb the peace and good 
order of any residents or business establishments in the surrounding area. 

~ At conclusion of event, event organizers shall ensure streets are promptly cleared of any 
vehicles, equipment, booths or anything that could present a hazard to pedestrians or 
vehicles traveling through this area. 

Dan Haynes, Captain 
Porterville Police Department 

EXHIBIT B 



;~ 
I 

\ 
\lJ 
\. 



CITY OF PORTERVILLE 
OUTSIDE AMPLIFIER PERMIT 

(City Ordinances #18-9 & 18-14) 

This application must be submitted ten (10) days prior to the date of the event. A copy of this permit must be at the 
operating premises of the amplifying equipment for which this registration is issued. 

-.Jo5£ 
1 Name and home address of the applicant --' ......... """-""'""'+ ......... ~ .._0::::..:..""""' .................... 1-1-"-""'.-_____________ _ 

· J3 () 

4 Type of event for which amplification equipment will be used: 

5 Dates and hours of operation of amplification equipment: _9-i--_-..:;d"-'-()~_,_'/'__Cf __ ___",;}"'_· ....... £....L_{V/_f_...-_""X,.&..-_' £.4-. ~,'11-:.._> ___ __ 

6 A g~Aral deSC%;iOn of the ?ou~d amplifying equipment to be used: 
,- ~ Sir At MIIZe 

7 
Section 18·9 It shall be unlawful for any person within the clly to use or operate or cause to be operated or 10 play any radio, phonograph. JukebOX. 

record player. louclspeaker, musical Instrument. mechanical device, machine, apparatus, or instrument for intensification or amplification of the human voice or any sound 

or noise In a manner so loud as to be calculateclto disturb the peace and good order of the neighborhood or sleep of ordinary persons in nearby residences or so loud 

as to unreasonably disturb anclln!erfere with the peace and comfort, 

The operation of any such Inslrumen!, phonograph, jukebox. machine or device In such manner as to be plainly audible at a distance of one 

hundred feet (100') from the building. structure, vehicle, or place in which, or on whIch II is situated or located shall be prima facie evidence of a violallon of this seellon. 

(Ord. Code!i 6311) 

Section 18·14 II shall be unlawful for any person to maintain, operate, connect. or suffer or pennilto be maintained, operated, or operaled, or connected 

any or sound amplifier In such a manner as to cause any sound to be projected ou!slde of any building or oul of doors In any part of the cily. except as may be necessary to 

amplii'y sound for the proper presentation of moving pIcture shows. or exhibiting for the convenIent hearing of patrons within the building or enclosure In which the show or 

or exhibition is given. without havIng lirst procured a pennit (rom the chIef of police, which permit shall be granted a! the will of the chief of police upon application in writing 

therefore, but which pannll. when granted. shall be revocabla by the cily council whenever any such loudspeaker or sound amplmer shall by the council be deemed 

objectionable, and any such permil may be so revoked with orwithoul nolice, or with or without a fonnal hearing, at the opllon of the council, and in the event of tile 

revocation of any such penni!, the same shall not be renewed. except upon application as the firs! instance. (Ord. Code § 6312) 

Penal Code Section 415 (2) Any of the following persons shall be punished by imprisonment in the counly jail for a period of not more than 90 days, a flne of not more 

than four hundred dollars ($400). or both such imprisonment and fine: (2) Any person who maliciously and willfully disturbs another person by loud and unreasonable noise. 

I hereby certify that I have read and answered statements on this registration form and that they are true and correct. 

t ' t-/J' IV 
Signature Applicant Date 

THIS OUTS E AMPLIFIER PERMIT HAS BEEN APPROVED. HOWEVER, WE URGE YOU TO REMAIN 
CONSIDERATE OF THE GENERAL PEACE AND ORDER OF THE NEIGHBORS IN THE AREA. FAILURE TO ABIDE 
BY THESE REGULATIONS CAN RESULT IN REVOCATION OF THE PERMIT. 

~~- Date 



Anita Gustuson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

The Department of Par 

Parks Make Life tter! 

Donnie Mo e 

Donnie Moore 
Wednesday, August 13, 20148:49 AM 
Anita Gustuson 
RE: CCE-Church Community Outreach 

and Leisure Services has no comments. 

Parks an eisure Services Director 
City of Porterville 
291 N. Main St. 
Porterville, CA 93257 
(559) 782-7536 

From: Anita Gustuson 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 1:22 PM 
To: Baldo Rodriguez; Bryan Styles; Dan Haynes; Donnie Moore; Glenn Irish; Julie Phillips; Maria Bemis; Patrice Hildreth 
Cc: Debbie Salter; Jenni Byers; Maria Medina 
Subject: CCE-Church Community Outreach 

Please review and e-mail comments regarding the attached CCE application. The prior event was cancelled back in June 
and has now been rescheduled for September 20,2014. Thanks for your help. 

AnitaG*'" 

1 



COUNCIL AGENDA: August 19,2014 

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF LOCAL EMERGENCY STATUS - DECEMBER 21,2010 

SOURCE: Administration 

COMMENT: In accordance with the City Council's Resolution of Local Emergency 
adopted on December 21, 2010, and pursuant to Article 14, Section 
8630 of the California Emergency Services Act, the Council must 
review the status of its local emergency at every regularly scheduled 
meeting and make a determination whether to continue or terminate the 
local emergency declaration. 

Since its last review on August 5, 2014, City staff has continued its 
coordination with both State and Federal representatives in having 
made claims for reimbursement for public areas reported as suffering 
flood damage. An estimated total of $361,750 in damage repair 
projects were defined and accepted by both State (CEMA) and Federal 
(FEMA) emergency agencies, which after final FEMA administrative 
review, a total of approximately $270,000 was approved. Although all 
repair projects were originally to be completed by no later than July 
2012, the City received a one (1)-year extension to July 2013. 

At its meeting on October 16, 2012, the Council awarded a contract in 
the amount of $95,391.71 to Greg Bartlett Construction (Porterville), 
beginning CEMA repairs to Plano Street (south of Thurman Avenue), EI 
Granito Street (near Zalud Park), E. Grand Avenue (at Henrahan 
Street), and W. Grand Avenue (at Hawaii Street). At its meeting on 
December 18, 2012, the Council accepted the completion of these 
identified CEMA repairs, including $90,295.53 in final construction 
costs. 

At its meeting on March 5, 2013, the Council awarded a contract in the 
amount of $29,997.25, also to Greg Bartlett Construction (Porterville), 
for CEMA repairs of West Street and related storm drain improvements 
between Scranton and Tea Pot Dome Avenues. At its meeting on May 
7,2013, the Council accepted the completion of these identified CEMA 
repairs, including $19,392.25 in final construction costs. 

At its meeting on April 2, 2013, the Council awarded a contract in the 
amount of $138,350 to Intermountain Slurry Seal, Inc. (Reno, Nevada), 
for the CEMA repair of Henderson Avenue between Patsy and Balmoral 
Streets. At its meeting on August 6, 2013, the Council accepted the 
completion of the identified CEMA repairs, which staff continues to work 
with the Sta to finalize repair reimbursements. 

Item No. 1:6 
App/Fund 



RECOMMENDATION: 

ATTACHMENT: None 

That the Council: 
1. Receive the status report and review of the 

designated local emergency; and 
2. Pursuant to the requirements of Article 14, Section 

8630 of the California Emergency Services Act, 
determine that a need exists to continue said local 
emergency designation. 



COUNCIL AGENDA: AUGUST 19, 2014 

PUBLIC HEARING 

SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CITY'S URBAN 
WATER 
MANAGEMENT PLAN 

SOURCE: Public Works Department - Field Services Division 

COMMENT: The Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP) is a requirement of the Urban 
Water Management Planning Act (UWMPA) (Division 6, Part 2.6 of the 
California Water Code (CWC) §1 061 0-1 0656). The UWMPs must be 
submitted to the Department of Water Resources (DWR). The submittal is 
required to meet the requirements of the UWMPA, including the most current 
amendments that have been made. The UWMPA applies to urban water 
suppliers with 3,000 or more connections being served or supplying more than 
3,000 acre-feet (AF) of water annually. 

UWMPs are required of the state's urban water suppliers in an effort to assist 
their resource planning and to ensure adequate water supplies are available for 
future use. A secondary purpose of the UWMP is to provide for a plan or series 
of plans during water drought situations. This plan was prepared according to 
the requirements of the CWC, UWMPA and the UWMP Guidebook 2010. 

In 1983, SB797 altered Division 6 of the CWC by producing the UWMPA. Since 
1983, several amendments to the original document have increased the 
requirements of the UWMPs submitted today. One such amendment required 
projections for water use to extend 20 years at 5-year intervals. Recently, this 
has been increased to a 25 year projection providing for a minimum 20-year 
projection up until the next UWMP is completed. 

Various other amendments have increased requirements to include sections on 
recycled water use, demand management measures (DMMs), and water 
shortage contingency plans. Recycled water use sections were added to assist 
in evaluation of alternate water supplies for future use when projects exceed the 
current water supplies. Demand management measures must be clearly 
described, including which measures are being implemented and which are 
scheduled for implementation in the future. Water contingency plans are to be 
prepared and coordinated with other water suppliers in the area for use during 
times of drought. 

In 2009, the Legislature passed Senate Bill x7-7 (SBx7-7), which requires that 
all water suppliers, on average, reduce their gallons per capita per day (gpcd) 
water used by 20% by the year 2020. SBx7-7 also requires water suppliers to 
establish a 2015 "interim" target that reflects, on average, a 10% reduction. 
SBx7-7 lays out methods that water suppliers may use to determine the 
baseline from which to reduce and methods that the water suppliers may use to 
calculate both their 2015 interim per capita water use target and their 2020 final 
per capita water use target. While each water supplier must choose one of the 

DIR ~b{t.. APPROPRIATED/FUNDED ",/ A CM_Lt--_ ITEM NO. J"3 



to revisit these and modify 
developing their 2015 Urban Water Management Plans. 

on the water use target methods in the UWMP, the 

when 

is 1 gpcd, while the interim 2015 target is 197 gpcd. 
using Method 3, 95% of the regional 

most conservative water target goal. 

17, 2014, Governor Brown 
proclamation following three dry years in California. proclamation asked all 

water consumption by 20%. On July 15, 
Control Board (State Water 

that went effect July 
will be expected to 

down driveways and 
• watering of outdoor landscapes that cause excess runoff; 
• using a hose to wash a motor vehicle, the is fitted 

with a shut-off nozzle, and 
• using potable water in a fountain or water feature, 

unless the water is recirculated. 

regulation makes an exception for health and circumstances. 

water suppliers will be required to activate their Water Shortage 
Plan to a level where outdoor irrigation are mandatory. 

In communities where no water shortage contingency plan exists, the regulation 
that water suppliers either limit outdoor irrigation to twice a week or 

implement other comparable conservation actions. Finally, large water 
must report water use to the on a monthly basis to track 

new regulation, local agencies can 
a for to comply with 

could initiate enforcement 
not comply with new regulations. Failure 
enforcement order by water agencies is subject up 

Porterville water production for 
'from 2013. This reduction has 

measures. The regulations 
outdoor irrigation restrictions can result in up to 
use. 

Water Conservation Plan, which is an 
modified to incorporate the mandatory restriction 
regulations. 

users up to 
The State 

that do 
a Board 
0,000 a day penalty. 

July 2014 had an 11% 
with only voluntary 

that mandatory 
reduction in outdoor water 

the Phases of the Water Conservation Plan are 



Phase Description of Change 

Water Title change to include the words "Water 
Conservation Conservation," no other changes. 
Phase 1 

Drought Title change to include the words "Drought Response ," 
Response and added a three day per week odd/even water 
Phase 2 schedule as a mandatory restriction, and prohibits 

washing sidewalks, driveways and other paved areas. 

Drought Title change to include the words "Drought Response," 
Response and added a two day per week odd/even water 
Phase 3 schedule as a mandatory restriction . 

Emergency Title change to include the words "Emergency 
Response Response." The elements of the old Phase 3 were 
Phase 4 moved to this new Phase 4, which includes a 20% 

water rate increase. A new element was added that 
would prohibit outdoor watering . 

Staff has confirmed with the State that we can implement the mandatory three 
day per week water schedule and meet the requirements of the regulations. 
This scenario is acceptable to the State since we have a water shortage plan 
(Water Conservation Plan) in place. Water suppliers without a plan are required 
to either limit outdoor irrigation to twice a week or implement other comparable 
conservation actions. 

Staff's recommendation is to open the public hearing, receive comments, and 
adopt the updated UWMP. 

RECOMMENDATION: That City Council: 

1) Conduct a public hearing and adopt the draft resolution approving the UWMP, 
which includes the Water Conservation Plan in Appendix C; 

2) Remain in Phase 2 of the Water Conservation Plan, which restricts landscape 
watering to three days per week; 

3) Submit the UWMP to the DWR, the California State Library, and the County; 
and 

4) Make the UWMP available to the public for review within 30 days after filing a 
copy of the plan with the DWR. 

ATTACHMENTS: Draft Resolution Adopting the Urban Water Management Plan 
Urban Water Management Plan 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION 
URBAN 

-2014 

LLE 2010 

WHEREAS, the California Legislature enacted Bill 797 (Water 
10610 et seq., known as the Urban Water Planning Act) during 

Regular Session, as amended subsequently, which requires all 
urban water suppliers providing municipal water directly or indirectly to more than 
3,000 customers or supplying more than 3,000 acre feet of water annually, to 
and submit an Urban Water Management Plan (Plan), primary objective of which 
is to plan for the efficient use of and 

(City) is an of providing 

once WHEREAS, the 
and the City shall 

shall be periodically 
any amendments or to its plan which are 

by the review; and 

WHEREAS, the City has, therefore, prepared and circulated for public review a 
Urban Water Plan, and properly noticed Public Hearing 

was held by Council on August 19, 1 and 

WHEREAS, the Porterville did 
California Department of 

NOW THEREFORE, RESOLVED by 
Porterville as follows: 

said Plan with 
of adoption; 

City Council of the City 

1. The Porterville City Council does hereby adopt 2010 Urban Water 
Plan (Plan) as to this Council on August 19, 2014. 

That copies 
Resources, 

of this date. 

be forwarded 
County, and the 

of California, Department 
Library for filing within 

The Public Works is hereby and directed to 
demand management measures as set forth in 10 Urban Water 

Management Plan, which includes water shortage contingency analysis and 
recommendations to the City Council regarding procedures, rules, and 

lations to carry out and equitable water conservation and water 
recycling programs. 



4. In a water shortage, the Public Works Director shall recommend to the City 
Council the appropriate phase of water conservation as indicated in the Plan and 
implement necessary elements of the Plan. 

5. The Public Works Director shall recommend to the City Council additional 
procedures, rules, and regulations to carry out effective and equitable allocation of 
water resources. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 19th day of August, 2014. 

Milt Stowe, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

John D. Lollis, City Clerk 

By ________________________________ ___ 
Patrice Hildreth, Chief Deputy City Clerk 



CITY OF PORTERVILLE 

URBAN WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN 

2010 UPDATE 
AUGUST 2014 

DRAFT 



CllY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Table of Contents 

1 Introduction ........................... ..... ....... .. ......................... .. .................................... ...... 1 

1.1 Purpose ............................... ... .. .. ..................... .... ....... ............... .............. ... ....... 1 

1.2 Background .... .................... ....... ....................... ................... .......... .......... .... ... ... 1 

1.2.1 Urban Water Management Planning Act.. ........ ... ..... .................................. 1 

1.2.2 Previous Urban Water Management Plan ...... ........ ................... ... .......... .. .. 2 

1.3 Resource Maximization/Import Minimization ............ .. ..... ............................. .... . 2 

2 Plan P·repa.r.;:ition .-:; ............ .... ; ... ... .... ...... ......... ... ......... .. .. ,!' ... . .... ............................ . .... 3 

2.1 CoordinatiQn ....................... ..... ~ ................................ .. ...................................... . 3 

2.2 Plan Adoption, Submittal, and Implementation ......................... .... ........... ........ .4 

3 System Description ..... .......... ... ..... .. ....... .. .... ..... .... ........ ..... ...... ....................... ......... 5 

3.1 Service Area Physical Description ................................ ....... .. ........................... 5 

3.1.1 Location and History .. ... .. .. ... ........................................ ............................. 5 

3.1.2 Land Use .................. .... ... ... ................................ ............ ........................... 7 

3.1.3 Climate ........................... .... .. ... ............................. .......... .................... ........ 8 

3.2 Service Area Population .......... ... ..... ... .. ..... .... ............ ....... ....... ... ....... ...... .......... 9 

4 System Demands ........ ............... ..... .. .. ... ..... .. .. ... ...... ...... ..... .......... .... .... ................. 11 

4.1 Historical Water Use ........... ...... .... ........................ ...... ... .... ... .......................... 11 

4.2 Baselines and Targets .............. ...................................................................... 12 

4.2.1 Baseline .............................. ... ................................... .. .. .. ......................... 12 

4.2.2 Targets .......................... .... .. ..... ..... .... ............... ...... ...... ..................... ....... 13 

4.2.3 Summary of Baseline and Targets ..... ....................... .... ............... ..... ..... .. 16 

4.3 Water Demands ... ................ ....................................... ...... ........ .... .... ... ........ ... 17 

4.3.1 Residential Customer Class ...... ............................... ...... ....... ................... 19 

4.3.2 Mixed-Use Customer Class .... ... ........ ......................... ........... ... ............... 20 

4.3.3 Commercial/Officellndustrial Customer Class ........... ... ..... ...................... 20 

4.3.4 Agricultural/Rural/Conservation ............................................................... 21 

4.3.5 Public Uses and Open Space ............................................ .. ...... ....... ....... 21 

4.4 Water Demand Projections .... ... .... ........ .. ......... ....... ..... ................ .. ................. 21 

4.5 Planned Development. ... .. ... ... .. .... ....... ... ...... .... ..... .. ..... ..... ..... ....... ............ ...... 24 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT· COMPLETE).docx 



CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

4.5.1 Low Income Projected Water Demands ................................................... 24 

4.6 Water Use Reduction Plan .............................................................................. 25 

5 System Supplies .................................................................................................... 28 

5.1 Water Sources ................................................................................................ 28 

5.1.1 Water Supply and Storage Facilities ........................................................ 28 

5.2 Groundwater ................................................................................................... 30 

5.2.1 Groundwater Description and Management Plan .................................... 30 

5.2.2 Groundwater Levels and Historical Trends .............................................. 31 

5.2.3 of Recharge ..................... <~ .............. , ........................................... 31 

5.2.4 EXisiil1g and Projected Groundwater Pumping ........................................ 31 

5.3 Transfer Opportunities .................................................................................... 32 

5.3.1 Existing Surface Water Rights ................................................................. 33 

5.3.2 Other Surface Water Sources .................................................................. 33 

5.3.3 Surface Water Purchases ........................................................................ 33 

5.3.4 Surface Water Treatment.. ....................................................................... 34 

5.4 Desalinated Water Opportunities .................................................................... 34 

5.5 Recycled Water Opportunities ........................................................................ 35 

5.6 Coordination .................................................................................................... 36 

5.7 Wastewater Quantity, Quality and Current Uses ............................................. 36 

5.8 Future Water Projects ..................................................................................... 39 

6 Water Supply Reliability and Water Shortage Contingency Plan ........................... 41 

6.1 Water Supply Reliability .................................................................................. 41 

6.1.1 Frequency and Magnitude of Supply Deficiencies ................................... 41 

6.1.2 Basis of Water Year Data ........................................................................ 42 

6.1.3 Supply Reliability ...................................................................................... 43 

6.1.4 Projected Normal Water Year Demands .................................................. 45 

6.1.5 Projected Single Dry Water Year ............................................................. 46 

6.1.6 Projected Multiple Dry Water Years ......................................................... 46 

6.1.7 Factors Affecting Supply Reliability .......................................................... 47 

6.2 Water Shortage Contingency Planning ........................................................... 49 

6.2.1 Water Shortage Stages and Reduction Objectives ................................. 49 

ii 
P:lfieldsrvslWalerlUrban Water Mgt Plan12014lPorterville 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE)<docx 



CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

6.2.2 Prohibitions, Consumption Reduction Methods, and Penalties ................ 50 

6.2.3 Revenue and Expenditure Impacts/Measures to Overcome Impacts ...... 54 

6.2.4 Actions During a Catastrophic Interruption .............................................. 55 

6.2.5 Reduction Measuring Mechanism ............................................................ 55 

6.3 Water Quality .................................................................................................. 56 

7 Demand Management Measures (DMM) ............................................................... 58 

7.1 DMMs .............................................................................................................. 58 

7.1.1 Water Survey Programs ............................................................................ 59 

7.1.2 Residential Plumbing Retrofit.. ....................... ~ .......................................... 61 

7.1.3 Water System Audits ............................................................................... 62 

7.1.4 

7.1.5 

7.1.6 

7.1.7 

7.1.8 

7.1.9 

7.1.10 

7.1.11 

7.1.12 

7.1.13 

7.1.14 

Metering and Commodity Rates ............................................................... 63 

Landscape and Irrigation Programs ......................................................... 64 

Washing Machine Rebate Program ......................................................... 66 

Public Information Program ..................................................................... 66 

School Education Program ...................................................................... 67 

Commercial, Industrial, and Institutional Conservation Programs ............ 68 

Wholesale Agency Programs ................................................................... 70 

Conservation Pricing ................................................................................ 70 

Water Conservation Coordinator .............................................................. 70 

Water Waste Prohibition .......................................................................... 71 

Ultra-Low Flush Toilet Replacement.. ...................................................... 72 

7.1.15 Evaluation of Programs Not Implemented ............................................... 73 

8 Climate Change ..................................................................................................... 75 

8.1 UWMP Requirement ....................................................................................... 75 

8.2 Introduction ..................................................................................................... 75 

8.3 Potential Impacts ............................................................................................ 75 

8.4 Mitigation and Adaptation ................................................................................ 75 

9 Completed UWMP Checklist .................................................................................. 77 

10 Bibliography/References ........................................................................................ 84 

iii 
P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Appendix A................................................................... . . . . and Ordinances 

Appendix B ............................................................................................ Public Notification 

Appendix C ...................... :................................................ Information 

Appendix D.......... ................ .... ....................................... .......... Conservation Plan 

iv 

P:\fieldsrvs\WatenUrban Water Mgt Plan\2014lPorterville 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

LIST OF FIGURES 

Figure 3-1: Regional Location Map ................................................................................ 6 

Figure 3-2: Population - Historical and Projected ........................................................ 10 

Figure 4-1: Projected Water Demands with and without Conservation ........................ 26 

Figure 6-1: Historic Per Capita Demand ........................................................................ 44 

LIST OF TABLES Page 

Table 1-1: Pertinent Bills ..............................•.. , .............................................................. 2 

Tab Ie 2-1: Coord.ination with Appropriate Agencj~s ...................................................... 4 

Table 3-1: Land lJse Categor:ies (source: Porterville General Plan (2008)) .................... 7 

Table 3-2: Climate Characteristics .................................................................................. 8 

Table 3-3: Service Population - Current and Projected .................................................. 9 

Table 4-1: Water Deliveries - 2005 ............................................................................... 11 

Table 4-2: Base Period Ranges .................................................................................... 12 

Table 4-3: Base Daily Per Capita Water Use - 10 Year Range .................................... 13 

Table 4-4: Base Daily Per Capita Water Use - 5 Year Range ...................................... 13 

Table 4-5: Method 4 Summary ...................................................................................... 16 

Table 4-6: Baseline and Targets Summary ................................................................... 17 

Table 4-7: Water Deliveries 2010 - 2030 ...................................................................... 18 

Table 4-8: Sales to Other Water Agencies .................................................................... 22 

Table 4-9: Additional Water Uses and Losses .............................................................. 22 

Table 4-10: Total Water Use ......................................................................................... 23 

Table 4-11: Low-Income Projected Water Demands ..................................................... 25 

Table 4-12: Total Water Use Projections ....................................................................... 25 

Table 5-1: Water Supplies ............................................................................................. 29 

Table 5-2: Wholesale Supplies ...................................................................................... 29 

Table 5-3: Groundwater - Volume Pumped .................................................................. 32 

Table 5-4: Groundwater - Volume Projected to be Pumped ......................................... 32 

Table 5-5: Transfer and Exchange Opportunities .......................................................... 34 

Table 5-6: Desalination Opportunities ........................................................................... 35 

Table 5-7: Recycled Water - Wastewater ..................................................................... 36 

v 
P:\fieldsrvsIWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan\2014lPortervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Water - Wastewater Disposal ..................................................... 37 

Water - Projection Compared Actual ...................................... 37 

0: Recycled Water - Potential Future ................................................. 38 

1: Methods to Encourage Recycled Water ............................................. 38 

Future Water Supply Projects ................................................................... 39 

Table 6-1: of Water Year Data ............................................................................. 43 

Supply Reliability - Historic Conditions ........................................................ 45 

Supply Reliability - Current Water Scmrces ................................................. 45 

Demand Gomparison - Normal ...................................... .46 

Demand Comparison - Single Dry .................................. .46 

Supply & Demand Comparison - Multiple Dry ................................... 47 

Resulting in Inconsistency of Supply .............................................. 47 

Water Shortage Stages and Reduction ...................................... 50 

Water Shortage Contingency - Mandatory Prohibitions ............................... 54 

0: Water Shortage Contingency - Consumption ........... 54 

6-11 : Water Contingency - ............................. 55 

During a Catastrophic Event.. ...................................................... 55 

Water Quality - Current and Projected Water Supply I .................. 57 

Management Measures ................................................................. 59 

Residential Water Surveys .................................................................. 60 

Future Residential Water Surveys ................................................................. 61 

Plumbing Retrofit Implementation .............................................. 62 

Metering and Commodity Rates Implementation ......................................... 63 

Landscape and Irrigation Program Implementation ...................................... 65 

Public Information Program Implementation .......................................... 67 

Education Program Implementation .......................................... 68 

: CII Conservation Program Implementation ....................................... .. 

0: Water Conservation Coordinator Program Implementation ..................... 71 

1: Water Waste Prohibition Program Implementation ......................... . 

vi 
P:lfieldsrvs\WaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan12014lPortervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPlETE).docx 



CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

ABBREVIATIONS -

COP ...................................................................................... . 

CDPH ................................................................... California 

Place 

of Public Health 

DCTRA .................................................................. Deer and Tule River Authority 

DWR ............................................................................. Department of Resources 

10..................... ................ .. .. .. .. .... .. .. .. .. .................................................... District 

IRWMP ..................................................... Integrated Regional 

MOU ........................................................... ~ .• ~,< ............. . 

PID ................... « •••• < ............. , ....... <.< ....................... :: ............. , ...... . District 

. ... . . . ..... ........ ., ................ State Water 

USBR ..................................................................... United States Bureau of 

UWMP ............................................................................. Urban Water Management Plan 

UWMPA .................................................................... Urban Water Management Plan Act 

UWMPGB ................................................................................... UWMP 2010 Guidebook 

WCP .......................................................................................... Water 

WMP .................................................... Water Master Plan or Water ..... "COT""'" 1\l1'!:Ic:.1rc 

ABBREVIATIONS - Terminology & Units 

AB ................................................................................................ . 

Plan 

Plan 

Bill 

ac ............................................................................................................................... acre 

ADD ............................................................................................ . 

af .................................................................................................................... . 

afy ........................................................................................................ . 

bgs ............................................... , ................................................. below ground 

cfs .................................................................................................... cubic feet per 

CWC ............................................................................................ California Water 

DMM .............................................................................. Demand Management Measures 

DU .............................................................................................................. Dwelling Unit 

ET 0 ......... ............................................................................................ Evapotransporation 

ft ................................................................................................................................. . 

gpd ............................................................................................................ gallons per day 

gpcd ......................................................................................... gallons per capita per 

vii 
P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT· COMPLETE).docx 



CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

rvlDD ............................................................................................. Maximum Day Demand 

MG ............................................................................................................ Million Gallons 

mgd ............................................................................ ~ .................. million gallons per day 

1J9/l ................................................................................................... micrograms liter 

pCr/l .................................................................................................... . 

PHG ~. ~.,. .. ~ ~ ~"~,, ~~"" ~"~,, ~"~,, ~ ~ ~ ~. ~." ~"~,, ~ ~. ~. ~. ~ .. ~ ~ ~ ~. ~ ~~ .. ~,,~ " .. " ...... ,..,..,..~.,." ,.",..,..,..,.. ~ .... ~. ~. ~. ~ ... Public .... "',,..,11''"' 

PKH .................................................................................................... Peak 

psi. ..................................................................... ' ........................... pounds inch 

SB ............................................... ,~' ........................ ~,, ............. " ..................... State Bill 

TCP ................. ' ...... ,., ................ ' ....................................................... 1,2,3-Trichloropropane 

UDB ................................................................................... Urban Development Boundary 

UlF ................................................................................................ Ultra-low 

viii 
P:\fieldsrIIs\Waler\Urban Waler Mgl Plan12014\POrlerllilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPlETE),clocx 



SECTION ON CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

1 INTRODUCTION 

1.1 rpose 

Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP) is a requirement of the Urban Water 
Management Planning Act (UWMPA) (Division 6, 2.6 of California Water Code 
[CWC] §1061 0-1 0656). The UWMPs must be filed every five and submitted to the 

of Water Resources (DWR). The submittal is required to meet the 
of the UWMPA, including the most current that have been 

UWMPA applies to urban water suppliers with 3,000 or more connections 
or supplying more than 3,000 acre-feet (AF) annually. 

UWM are required of the state's urban water ......... JOJll''-' 

resource planning and to ensure adequate 
Irnr"lct::> of UWMP is to provide a plan or ccr'lcc 

report was according 
UWMP Guidebook 2010. 

1.2 Background 

1 Management Planning Act 

6 of the CWC by producing 
the original document have 

UWMPs submitted today. One such amendment required 
extend intervals. Recently, this has 
projection providing for a minimum 20-year projection up 

1983, 
of the 

for water use 
to a 

next UWMP is 

Various other amendments have increased requirements to include on 
recycled demand management measures (DMMs), and shortage 
contingency plans. Recycled water use sections were added to CI;;;),:>';;;)~ in evaluation of 
alternate water supplies for future use when projects exceed the supplies. 
Demand measures must be clearly described including 
are and which are scheduled for implementation Water 
contingency are to be prepared and coordinated with other water suppliers in the 
area for use during times of drought. Pertinent bills that have are included in 
Table 1 . 

Page 1 
P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan12014lPortervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION ONE CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Table 1-1: Pertinent Bills 

Bill Requirements 

SB610 and AB901 Consideration of water availability when reviewing new large 
developments 

SB318 Investigate possibilities of developing desalinated water 

AB105 Submit UWMP to State Library 

Water Conservation Bill Urban water suppliers to reduce the statewide average per capita 
(2009) daily water consumption by 20% by December 31,2020 

1.2.2 Previous Urban Water Management Plan 

The City of Porterville (City) previously prepared an lJJWMp in 2007. This '2010 UWMP 
serves as an update to the previous UWMP and complies with -all new requirements and 
regulations. 

1.3 Resource Maximization/Import Minimization 

The City has strived to maximize their existing water resources to minimize the need to 
import water. This has been done through conservation programs, especially metering, 
to minimize per capita consumption. The City's per capita demands are lower than most 
cities in the area. However, an expanding population has required more groundwater 
pumping. This has stressed the local groundwater supplies and well yields are 
declining. Consequently, the City has begun to secure surface water contracts. 

According to the 2005 UWMP, the City of Porterville and Porterville Irrigation District 
(PID) had recently completed a lVIemorandum of Understanding (MOU) regarding 
cooperative water operations. In the MOU, the two parties agreed to jointly develop and 
conduct programs to increase surface water imports to the City. 

The City has not historically worked much with other agencies in the management of 
their water resources. However, the City plans to build closer relations with the County 
of Tulare and nearby irrigation and water districts. The City began to develop those 
relationships during preparation of the General Plan Update in 2006 and continues to 
build on those relationships. 

The City has not been a participant in an Integrated Regional Water Management Plan 
(IRWMP), but they are interested in evaluating the benefits of participation. Funding is 
available from Propositions 50 and 84 for IRWMPs. PID may prepare an IRWMP with 
the member agencies of the Tule River Improvement Joint Powers Agreement, since it 
includes most of the important regional water users. The City may also consider 
preparing an IRWMP with the Tulare County Association of Governments. Historically, 
this group has coordinated mostly on transportation projects, but they could feasibly 
collaborate on water projects also. 

Page 2 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



ECTION TWO CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

2 PLAN PREPARATION 

1 Coordination 

Requirements: 

§10620(d)(2) Each urban water supplier shall coordinate the nn:>nl'l/'l'Iti'~n of its with other appropriate 
I'IrtI~nr:'IP'<: in the area, including other water suppliers that a common source, water management 

and relevant public agencies, to the extent practicable. 

§10621(b) Every urban water supplier required to prepare a plan to this part shall, at least 60 days 
prior to the public hearing on the plan required by §10642, any city or county within which the supplier 
BI{W"',., .... water supplies that the urban water supplier will be reviewing the plan and amendments or 
changes to the plan. The urban water supplier may consult with, and obtain comments from, any city or county 
that receives notice pursuant to this subdivision. 
§10635(b) The urban water supplier shall provide that portion of its urban water m8InaaeJ71e.nt plan prepared 
pursuant to this article to any city or county within which it provides water than 60 days after 
the submission of its urban water management plan. 
§10642 Each urban water supplier shall encourage the active involvement of diverse cultural, and 
economic elements of the population within the service area prior to and during the nr",n,.,-:.;ru>n of the plan. 

§10642 Prior to adopting a plan, the urban water supplier shall make the plan available 
shall hold a public hearing thereon. Prior to the hearing, notice of the time and 

within the jurisdiction of the publicly owned water supplier fJUi'Suam 
r';fll/Prnmpnf Code. The urban water supplier shall provide notice of the time and 

within which the supplier provides water supplies. A privately owned water SU{:"pI/E~r 
..,'"'lIVi'>''':,''' notice within its service area. 

to prepare this UWMP were coordinated with 
provide the most accurate and clear representation of the 

Page 3 
P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan12014lPortervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT· COMPLETE).docx 

or 
an 



SECTION TWO CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Table 2-1: Coordination with Appropriate Agencies 

(UWMPGB Table 1) 

Coordinating 
Participated in 

Commented 
Attended 

Contacted for 
Agencies 

Developing 
on the Draft 

Public 
Assistance the Plan Meetings 

Porterville 
Irrigation District 

Terra Belia ID 

Saucelito I D 

Lower Tule River 
,~ 

ID r , ,. 

,L --
Vandalia ID ~ ,r----..... - ' 

~ 
'- _. -

Tea Pot Dome 
ID 

Tulare County 

Tule River 
Association 

Sent a Copy 
of the Draft 

Plan 

X 

X 

X 

1.--, X-

X 

X 

X 

X 

2.2 Plan Adoption, Submittal, and Implementation 

Legal Requirements: 

Sent a Notice 
of I ntention to 

Adopt 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

§10640 - 10621(c) The amendments to, or changes in, the plan shall be adopted and filed in the manner set 
forth in Article 3. 

§10642 After the hearing, the plan shall be adopted as prepared or as modified after the hearing. 

§10643 An urban water supplier shall implement its plan adopted pursuant to this chapter in accordance with 
the schedule set forth in its plan. 

§10644(a) An urban water supplier shall submit to the department, the Califomia State Library, and any city or 
county within which the supplier provides water supplies a copy of its plan no later than 30 days after adoption. 
Copies of amendments or changes to the plans shall be submitted to the department, the Califomia State 
Library, and any city or county within which the supplier provides water supplies within 30 days after adoption. 

§10645 Not later than 30 days after filing a copy of its plan with the department, the urban water supplier and 
the department shall make the plan available for public review during normal business hours. 

The 'City will hold a public hearing and adopt the 2010 UWMP on or about August 19, 
2014. A copy of the adopting resolution is included in Appendix A. Prior to the public 
hearing, a notice will be published notifying the public of the pending hearing. 

Once the UWMP has been adopted, a copy of the UWMP and amendments will be 
submitted to DWR and the State Library. Once submitted to DWR, a copy will be made 
available for public review for 30 days and submitted to Tulare County within 60 days. 

Page 4 

P:lfieldsrvslWalerlUrban Waler Mgl Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE),docx 



SECTION THREE CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

3 SYSTEM DESCRIPTION 

3.1 Service Area Physical Description 

Legal Requirements: 

§10631(a) Describe the service area of the summer. 

§10631(a) climate. 

3.1.1 Location and History 

The city of Porterville is located in the Joaquin Valley in California. city 
is nestled the western the Sierra Nevada foothills in the southern 
portion of re County. Porterville is approximately 24 of Visalia, 
California, and miles north of California. Canal, a 
conveyance four miles to 
west of is one mile of 
the D encompasses about 17,400 acres in Tulare 
County. 

The city of Porterville covered approximately 13.3 square miles in 2005 and 17.6 square 
miles in 2010 (2010 Census). This UWMP focuses on the city, but still addresses some 
areas outside the City that are within the Planning Area as defined in the General 
Plan update. described in the Plan adopted in the Planning 
covers about acres (56.8 miles). Approximately 100 acres (39.2 
square 70 percent of Area the existing city 
limits within Tulare Planning land that 
is of interest long-term planning, including hillsides and surrounding agricultural land. 
However, being included within the Planning Area does not mean that the 
City is considering annexation. 

The Tule River, which flows through the southern portion of city, is one of the 
principal in Tulare County. city is bisected by Ie River, dividing 
the northern and southern portions of Under normal discharge in 
the Tule River is by Success Dam, approximately five upstream. 
Tule River at the city reduced significantly Dam, 
which is flood control by Army Corps of Engineers. 100-year 
floodplain for Porterville urban area is delineated by the Emergency 
Management Agency's (FEMA) Flood Rate Maps and floodplains 
closely correspond the watercourses that flow through the city. main channel of 
the Tule River can flows of about 10,000 cubic feet per "''''''f· .... ,.,'rI (cfs) before 
extensive damage occurs. Damage to urban property would occur at flows of 
approximately 16,000 cfs. 

Porter Slough is a natural tributary of 
urban area : Regional ..... "', ........ "'. 
approximately 4 upstream from 

5 

and flows through 
Map). It originates 

of the city, and 

P;lfieldsrvslWate,IU,ban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 

"or. Tor of the 
Tule River 

to the river 



SECTION THREE CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

approximately 17 miles below its point of origin. Porter Slough has a designated 
capacity of 450 cfs and is an officially designated floodway of Tule River, as determined 
by the Central Valley Flood Protection Board (known as the Reclamation Board prior to 
2008). In practice, the policy has been to prevent Tule River flood flows from entering 
Porter Slough in order to avoid potential flooding problems in central Porterville. 
However, controlled flows are released into Porter Slough for groundwater recharge. 

Private ditches form another major water feature in the area. Seven ditch companies 
divert water from points within the Planning Area: Pioneer, Campbell-Moreland, Porter 
Slough, Vandalia, Poplar, Hubbs-Miner, and Woods-Central. In addition to delivering 
water for irrigation, these ditches also provide extra capacity to carry peak flood flows 
and urban $tormwater runoff. The Friant-Kern Canal defines the western edge of the 
Planning Area. Water in the Canal is imported from the San Joaquin River northeast of 
Fresno, and distributed to the western portion of the Planning Area by the Porterville 
I rrigation District. 

Figure 3-1: Regional Location Map 

...... . 

~..Jia.a....¥J . ... ;.,.-~ 

,," •• ..",., ).O'l .J,.~1>1 .. 

f 

Page 6 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT· COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION THREE CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

3.1.2 Land Use 

According to the 2008 General Plan, Single-Family Residential and Public/Quasi-Public 
were the most significant existing land uses located within the 2005 city limits, each 
representing more than 20 percent of the total land use. More than 1,500 acres (17 
percent) of the incorporated land was designated as vacant, with no identified land use 
designation. Within the Planning Area, approximately 21,270 acres (59 percent) of the 
total land area was being used for agriculture and other rural uses. Thirteen percent of 
the entire Planning Area was categorized as single family residential and 10 percent 
was considered vacant. 

Other land uses in the Planning Area include commercial, retail, and industrial. 
Downtown lies near the center of the Planning Area, bordered by Morton Avenue to the 
north, Olive Avenue to the south, D Street to the west, and Fourth Street to the east. 
Main Street is the central commercial street. Other large commercial areas are located 
along State Route 65 (SR 65) and Olive Avenue. The majority qf the industrial sites are 
in proximity to the intersection of SR 190 and Main Street, a.nd in proximity to the Union 
Pacific Railro~ad. A few industrial developments are also located near the Porterville 
Municipal Airport. Table 3-1 indicates the distribution of land amongst the various land 
use categories, as discussed in the 2008 General Plan. 

Table 3-1: Land Use Categories (source: Porterville General Plan (2008)) 

Incorporated Unincorporated Total Planning Area 

Percent Percent Percent 
Area of Total Area of Total Area of Total 

Land Use (acres) (%) (acres) (%) (acres) (%) 

IAgricultural/Rural/Conservation 820 9% 20,390 75% 21,210 58% 

Single-Family Residential 2,230 24% 2,525 9% 4,760 13% 

Multi-Family Residential 170 2% 65 0% 240 1% 

Retail Shopping 80 1% 0 0% 80 0% 

Commercial 480 5% 277 1% 760 2% 

Industrial 320 3% 31 0% 350 1% 

Public/Quasi-Public 2,020 22% 614 2% 2,630 7% 

tvacant 1,580 17% 2,009 7% 3,590 10% 

Unclassified (roads, water, etc.) 1,461 16% 1,220 4% 2,680 7% 

Irotal 9,161 100% 27,131 100% 36,300 100% 

Page 7 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan12014lPortervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT ~ COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION THREE CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

3.1.3 Climate 

Porterville has an inland Mediterranean climate that is characterized by warm, dry 
summers and cooler winters. Summer high temperatures often exceed 100 degrees 
Fahrenheit (OF), averaging in the mid-90s. The daily summer temperature variation can 
be as high as 30°F. Winters are for the most part mild and humid. Average high 
temperatures during the winter are in the high 50s to low 60s, while the average daily 
low temperature is in the 40s. The average annual precipitation in the Porterville area is 
approximately 11 inches. Approximately 85 percent of the annual precipitation occurs 
between November and April. 

Table 3-2 summarizes the climate data for the city. 

Table 3-2: Climate Characteristics 

Month Average Maximum Minimum 
Eto Temperature Temperature 

January 1.04 r 585 - . \38':6 . t , 

February 1.88 64.9 42.0 " \ - . 
!. ; 

March 3.65 71.1 45.7 

April 5.53 77.2 49.2 

May 7.20 85.9 55.5 

June 8.00 93.3 61.8 

July 8.40 98.8 67.6 

August 7.46 97.7 65.8 

September 5.56 92.6 61.0 

October 3.89 82.3 52.4 

November 1.89 68.4 43.3 

December 1.05 58.6 38.0 

Annual 55.55 79.2 51.8 
Notes: 

Average Average 
. Temperature Rainfall 

.. 

48.5 2.1,0 

53.5 1.94 

58.4 2.00 

63.2 1.05 

70.7 0.41 

77.6 0.10 

83.2 0.02 

81.8 0.02 

76.8 0.16 

67.4 0.56 

55.8 1.15 

48.3 1.71 

65.5 11.22 

1) Rainfall and temperature data from Western Regional Climate Center, Porterville Station, based 
on data from 1981-2010. 

2) Evapotranspiration data from California Irrigation Management Information System Porterville 
(#169) Station, based on data from 2000-2012. 

Page 8 
P:lfieldsrvsIWatet\Urban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT· COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION THREE CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

3.2 Service Area Population 

Legal Requirements: 

§10631(a) (Describe the service area) current and projected population ... The projected population estimates 
shall be based upon data from the state, regional, or local service agency population projections within the 
service area of the urban water supplier ... 

§1 0631 (a) ... (population projections) shall be in five-year increments to 20 years or as far as data is available. 

§1 0631 (a) Describe ... other demographic factors affecting the suppliers water management planning. 

Over the past 30 years, the city of Porterville's population has grown at an average 
annual rate of 3.7 percent. However, the City's population growth has slowed to an 
average annual rate of 2.8 percent over the past 15 years. According to the 2010 
Census, the city currently has a population of 54,165. Water service is provided to an 
additional population outside of the city limits of about 4,067 in ,2010, f.or a total 2010 
population of 58,232. Buildout according to the 2008 General Plan would accommodate 
a population Gf 107,300 residents in ,the Planning Area through year 2030. However, 
based on the 2010 populaJion Qf 5.4,165, and maintaining the projected annual 
population growth rate of 3.7 percent, as contemplated in the General Plan, the 
projected 2030 population is 120,431. 

Table 3-3: Service Population - Current and Projected 

(UWMPGB Table 2) 

2010 2015 2020 
Service area 

58,2322 69,8323 83,7433 
population 1 

2025 

100,4253 

1 Service area population is defined as the population served by the distribution system. 
2 Source: Census (2010) plus population outside of city limits. 
3 Population projections based on 3.7% annual increase (City of Porterville General Plan). 

Page 9 
P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan\2014lPortervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 

2030 

120,431 3 



SECTION THREE 

Figure 3-2: Population - Historical and Projected 

140,000 

120,000 

100,000 

80,000 

60,000 

40,000 

20,000 

o 
2000 2005 2010 2015 

CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

120,431 

2020 2025 2030 

iii Historic Population iii Projected Population 

The current 2010 City of Porterville population is 54,165 persons in a gross area of 
11,270 acres. That equates to an average density of 4.8 persons per gross acre, within 
the City limits. The current 2010 population between the City limits and the proposed 
Urban Development Boundary (UDB) is 4,067 persons within 4,900 acres. The service 
area population includes the City population and the remaining population within the 
UDB but outside of the City limits, for a total 2010 population within the UDB of 58,232. 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan12014IPortervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 

Page 10 0·· . . .. 
~ ... . 

,. 



SECTION FOUR CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

4 SYSTEM DEMANDS 

4.1 Historical Water Use 

Water demands within the City's service area are largely residential, with commercial, 
industrial, institutional, and City-related consumption accounting for approximately 25% 
of the total water demand (Water Master Plan 2001). As of 2010, the City has 14,746 
metered services, which is 97% of the total service connections. 

In 2010, the City produced 12,380 AF (4,033,850 gallons) of water from groundwater 
supplies to serve a population of about 58,232. Table 4-1 details the actual water 
deliveries for 2005 in terms of metered versus unmetered services. 

The City's water use increased in a fairly linear fashion through 2007. Beginning in 
2008, water use began to decline due to economic conditions and water conservation 
measures. It is anticipated that overall use will cOfltinl,J~. to increase, but at a slower 
pace due to growth policies 9nd~'cqnsef)JatiQn measures l:5eing implemen~ed. 

Table 4-1: Water Deliveries - 200.5 

(UWIVI!=?GB "fable 3) 

2005 
Metered Not metered Total 

Water use sectors # of 
Volume 

# of 
Volume3 Volume 

accounts accounts 
Single family 11,907 6,903 449 413 7,316 
Multi-family 800 1,296 6 14 1,310 
Commercial/Institutional 1,086 2,119 4 12 2,132 

Industrial 22 177 177 

Landscape Irrigation 2 48 48 
Other 156 599 599 
Agricultural Irrigation 0 
System Losses1,2 610 610 

Total 13,953 11,142 459 1,049 12,191 
Units: acre-feet per year 

1. Unaccounted for system losses are estimated to be five percent of total production. 

2. System losses may include leaks, flushing, fires. flow testing. backflushing, etc. 
3. Volumes for unmetered connections are estimated based on the total volume less the metered volume and system losses, and 
the number of unmetered connections for each water use sector. 

Approximately 97 percent of the city of Porterville and surrounding communities served 
by the City water supply system are metered. All new construction will be metered, and 
meters may be installed on existing unmetered service connections at the request of the 
customer. There is no proactive system in place to retrofit the remaining unmetered 
services with meters at this time. 

Page 11 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION FOUR CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

4.2 Baselines and Targets 

Legal Requirements: 

§1060B.20(e) An urban retail water supplier shall include in its urban water management plan ... due in 2010 the 
baseline daily per capita water use, urban water use target, interim urban water use target, and compliance 
daily per capita water use, along with the bases for determining those estimates, including references to 
supporting data. 

Determining the City's baseline per capita use is the first step of calculating the required 
targets for the 20-year planning period , which will allow DWR to determine the City's 
compliance with required reduction described in the Water Conservation Bill of 2009. 

4.2.1 Baseline 

The first step in developing a baseline water usage rate for the City is determining the 
applicable range of years fur which the baseline average 'will be cal culated. It was 
determinea tliat tile City ~.i1I use the 10-year aRl!roach since the City had no recycled 
water deliverjes in 2008. P\ 5-year baseline is also calculated to assist in establishing the 
reduction targets. A summary of the 2008 total and recycled water deliveries, 10-year 
baseline range, and 5-year baseline range is included in Table 4-2. 

Table 4-2: Base Period Ranges 

(UWIVIPGB Table 13) 

Base Parameter Value 

2008 total water deliveries 13,615 
2008 total volume of delivered recycled water 0 
2008 recycled water as a percent of total deliveries 0 

1 O-year base period Number of years in base period1 10 

Year beginning base period range 2000 

Year ending base period range2 2009 

Number of years in base period 5 

5-year base period Year beginning base period range 2003 

Year ending base period range3 2007 
Units: acre-feet per year 

Iff the 2008 recycled water percent is less than 10 percent, then the first base period is a continuous 1 O-year period. ff the 
amount of recycled water delivered in 2008 is 10 percent or greater, the first base period is a continuous 10- to 15-year 
period. 

2The ending year must be between December 31, 2004, and December 31,2010. 

3The ending year must be between December 31, 2007, and December 31,2010. 

The data used to calculate the baseline is summarized in the following table. The 
UWMPA requirements state a continuous range must be used with the range ending 
between the end of 2004 and 2010. 

Page 12 
P:lfieldslVslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141PorteIVilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION FOUR CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Table 4-3: Base Daily Per Capita Water Use - 10 Year Range 

(UWMPGB Table 14) 

Base period year Distribution Daily system Daily system 

Sequence Calendar 
system gross water gross water 

Year Year 
population1 use (AF/yr) use (mgd) 

Year 1 2000 47,417 10,577 9.4 
Year 2 2001 48,638 11,174 10.0 
Year 3 2002 50,092 12,497 11.2 
Year 4 2003 50,134 12,340 11.0 
Year 5 2004 51,401 12,796 11.4 
Year 6 2005 52,448 12,191 10.9 
Year 7 2006 50,740 12,767 11.4 
Year 8 2007 56,698 13,775 - 121'3 ._-
Year 9 2008 .5B,91.l 13,615 

.-
12.2 I 

Year .10 - 200~ - 57,318 13,156, 11.7 

Annual daily 
per capita 
water use 

(gpcd) 
199 
205 
223 
220 
222 
208 
225 
217 
214 
205 

- Base Daily Per Capita Water Use 214 .--
1. Population. based on-OOF Table E-4 (city of Porterville), 2001-2010 with 2000 and 2010 Census Counts, plus number of 
connections outside of the city limits at an average occupancy of 3.2 persons per unit. 

The following table summarizes the data used to calculate the 5-year baseline, which 
has a UWMPA requirement to be a continuous range, ending between the end of 2007 
and 2010. 

Table 4-4: Base Daily Per Capita Water Use - 5 Year Range 

(UWMPGB Table 15) 

Base period year Distribution Daily system 
Sequence Calendar Year 

system gross water use 
Year population (mgd) 

Year 1 2003 50,134 11 .0 
Year 2 2004 51,401 11.4 
Year 3 2005 52,448 10.9 
Year 4 2006 50,740 11.4 
Year 5 2007 56,698 12.3 

Base Daily Per Capita Water Use 

4.2.2 Targets 

Annual daily per 
capita water use 

(gpcd) 

220 
222 
208 
225 
217 

218 

Four methods have been developed to determine water use targets for the City. The 
UWMPA requires a target be established for 2020 and an interim target for 2015. Each 
method and its calculated water use are described below. 

Page 13 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION FOUR CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

4.2.2.1 Method 1 - 80 Percent 

Method 1 is based upon the determined base daily per capita use as determined by the 
water supplier. The base daily per capita use is 214 gallons per capita per day (gpcd). 
Method 1 requires that this usage be reduced to by 20%, yielding a target use of 171 
gpcd. 

4.2.2.2 Method 2 - Performance Standards 

Method 2 uses commercial, industrial, institutional, indoor residential, and landscape 
water usage quantities to calculate a water use target. The City's data is deficient of 
landscape water usage, therefore making this method impractical for use in calculating 
a target water use. 

4.2.2.3 Method 3 95 Percent Hydrologic Region Target 

Method 3 is based upon the hydrologic region target, wtJichis reduced by 5% to obtain 
the 95% target A-ccording to the 20x2020 V'Later C011~ervation Plan, the region-specific 
conservation goal is 1'88 gpcd for the Tulare Lake region. With this information, Method 
3 yields are a target use of 179 gpcd. 

4.2.2.4 Method 4 - Provisional 

Development of Method 4 by DWR began in February 2010. The draft method was 
released on January 24, 2011. The draft method had to be presented to several 
agencies including the California Water Commission before being adopted in mid
February 2011 and being released along with DWR's final 2010 guidebook. DWR has 
stated that this is a provisional method, subject to later revisions during the 2015 UWMP 
cycle. The methodology for the provisional draft method relies on the base daily per 
capita use in 2000 and reduction in the three urban use sectors: 

• Residential indoor; 

• Commercial, industrial, and institutional (CII); and 

• Landscape use and water loss. 

A discussion of each of these components, and the calculated savings in each of these 
sectors is included below. 

4.2.2.4.1 Residential Indoor Savings 

Since indoor and outdoor water use is delivered through a single meter, an assumption 
of 70 gpcd has been provided by DWR for standard residential indoor water use. To 
determine indoor residential savings, the draft provisional method outlines two 
methodologies. First, a best management practices (BMP) calculator has been 
developed to sum the savings for three conservation elements including single and 
multi-family residential housing toilets, residential washers, and showerheads. Due to 
insufficient data on the implementation of these water-saving measures, it will not be 
discussed further or used to assess indoor residential savings for the city. Therefore, 

Page 14 

P:lfieldsrvslWalerlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION FOUR CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

the Gity will use what has been termed the "default option" to determine these savings. 
Based on the draft provisional method, this default value is 15 gpcd. 

4.2.2.4.2 Commercial, Industrial and Institutional Savings 

Baseline Gil water can be easily established for the Gity since more than 99 percent of 
the commercial, industrial, and institutional connections were metered in 2000, 2005 
and 2010. The calculated baseline for Gil use (over the same 2000 through 2009 
period) was 42.8 gpcd. The draft provisional method estimates a default value for Gil 
savings of 10 percent. The Gil water savings are therefore 4.3 gpcd. 

4.2.2.4.3 Landscape and Water Loss Savings 

TI1e landscape and water loss water use is determined by subtracting the default indoor 
water use of 70 gpcd and Gil water use of 43 gpcd from the calculated base line per 
capita use of 214. Based on calculated baseline per capita water use, the landscape 
and water loss use is 101 gpcd. The draft provisional method e,~timates a default value 
for landscape and water loss savings of .6 percent. The landscape and water loss 
savings are therefore .9, gpGd. 

4.2.2.4.4 Metered Savings 

Metered savings are considered in addition to the savings attributed to the three sectors 
previously discussed. Based on the provisional method, a meter savings of 20 percent 
is applied to the average delivery per unmetered connection in the midpoint of the 
baseline period. Using the assumed savings outlined in the provisional method of 20 
percent, savings from metering is calculated as 3.6 gpcd. 

4.2.2.4.5 Summary 

Based on the steps above, the total water savings is estimated at 44.7 gpcd. When 
compared with the baseline demand of 214 gpcd, this would result in a water 
conservation target of 169 gpcd. 

Page 15 
P:lfieldsrvs\WaterIUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION FOUR CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Table 4-5: Method 4 Summary 

Baseline Water 
Water Use Savings 

(gpcd) (gpcd) 

Residential Indoor 701 -152 

Gil 431 -4.33 

LandscapelWater Loss 101 -224 

Metered N/A -3.65 

Totals 214 -44.7 

Net Usage 169 
1 Assumed value based on UWMPGB Draft Provisional Method 4 
2 Residential indoor water savings based on UWMPGB Draft Provisional Method 4 
3 Gil water savings of 10% based on UWMPGB Draft Provisional Method 4 
4 Landscape and Water Loss savings of 21.6% based on UWMPGB Pr.ovisional Method 4 
5 Metered savings of 20% bas.e.d on UWMPGB Draft Proyisionaf Meth.od 4-

4.2.2.5 Minimum Water Use Reduction Requirement 

The final step in determining the applicability of the water use target for the City is to 
confirm the water use targets discussed above meet the minimum reduction 
requirements as defined by DWR. The minimum reduction required by DWR must be 
below 95 percent of the 5-year baseline, which is 218 gpcd, as defined in Table 4-4. 

4.2.3 Summary of Baseline and Targets 

Based on the water use targets, the City's water use target for 2020 is 179 gpcd, while 
the interim 2015 target is 197 gpcd (based on 50% of the target conservation below the 
1 O-year baseline). The 2020 target was determined using Method 3, 95% of the regional 
water conservation goal. According to DWR guidelines, this target is valid because it is 
less than the target confirmation. A summary of the baselines and targets is presented 
in the following table. 

Page 16 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION FOUR CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Table 4-6: Baseline and Targets Summary 

Baselines (gpcd) 

10-Year 214 

5-Year 218 

Target Determinations (gpcd) 

Method 1 171 

Method 2 N/A 

Method 3 179 

Method 4 169 

Target Confirmation (gpcd) 207 

Target Selected (gpcd) 179 r _C:J 
- - " . -:::'i 
-- , , LJ Interim Target-(gpca) 197 - ' 

Notes: " "". 

Method 1: 80% of 10-Year Baseline 
Method 3: 95% of Hydrologic Region Target (Tulare - 179 gpcd) 
Target Confirmation: 95% of 5-Year Baseline 
Interim Target: Target Selected plus 10-year Baseline, divided by 2 

4.3 Water Demands 

Legal Requirements: 

§10631(e)(1) Quantify, to the extent records are available, past and current water use, and projected water use 
(over the same five-year increments described in subdivision (a)), identifying the uses among water use sectors, 
including, but not necessarily limited to, all of the following uses: 

(A) Single-family residential; (8) Multifamily; (C) Commercial; (D) Industrial; (E) Institutional and governmental; 
(F) Landscape; (G) Sales to other agencies; (H) Saline water intrusion baniers, groundwater recharge, or 
conjunctive use, or any combination thereof; (I) Agricultural. 

§10631(e)(2) The water use projections shall be in the same 5-year increments to 20 years or as far as data is 
available. 

§1 0631.1 (a) The water use projections required by Section 10631 shall include projected water use for single
family and multifamily residential housing needed for lower income households, as defined in Section 50079.5 
of the Health and Safety Code, as identified in the housing element of any city, county, or city and county in the 
service area of the supplier. 

Since 2005, new connections to the water system have been added at an average 
annual rate of 1.1 % with an overall water demand increase of 0.3% per year. 
Approximately 97% of the system is metered, which intrinsically commands a water use 
efficiency characteristic within the community, promoting conservation. This has 
contributed to an overall decrease in per capita water consumption over the past five 
years. 

Page 17 ~ ~ P:lfieldsrvsIWater\Urban Water Mgt Plan\2014lPortervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION FOUR CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Table 4-9 illustrates current and projected water demand from 2010 to 2030 in acre-feet 
per year and the number of metered/non-metered service connections for the same 
time period. The data for the year 2010 is actual data. For future years the data is 
projected based on general plan land uses, projected growth rates, and historic 
demands. 

Table 4-7: Water Deliveries 2010 - 2030 

(UWMPGB Tables 4, 5, 6 & 7) 

Metered 

Water use sectors # of 
Volume 

accounts 
Single family 12,578 6,401 
Multi-family 747 1,224 
Commercial/Institutional 1,071 1,989 
Industrial 18 7-8 
Landscap.eJrrigatton 161 ~ {'LO -
Other I 17'1 " . ,. 411 
Agriculturallrrjgation 

~ .. 

System Losses 1,2 

Total 14,746 10,513 

Metered 

Water use sectors 
# of 

Volume 
accounts 

Single family 15,228 7,919 
Multi-family 938 1,520 
Commerciaillnstitutional 1,286 2,508 
Industrial 22 110 
Landscape Irrigation 193 802 
Other 206 659 
Agricultural Irrigation 
System Losses1,2 

Total 17,873 13,517 

Metered 

Water use sectors 
# of 

Volume 
accounts 

Single family 18,435 9,053 
Multi-family 1,175 1,880 
Commercial/Institutional 1,543 2,932 
Industrial 26 120 
Landscape Irrigation 231 878 
Other 248 744 
Agricultural Irrigation 
System Losses1,2 

Total 21,658 15,607 

Page 18 

2010 
Not Metered 

# of 
Volume 

accounts 
361 650 
105 564 
3 -- 19 

I -
I ,,:;--- . -

2~ 16 

619 
471 1,867 

2015 
Not Metered 

# of 
Volume 

accounts 
289 607 
84 487 
2 12 

2 16 

770 
377 1,815 

2020 
Not Metered 

# of 
Volume 

accounts 
208 191 
60 144 
1 3 

1 6 

840 

270 1,184 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan12014lPortervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 

Total 

Volume 

7,051 
1,788 
2,007 

78 
410 
427 

0 
619 

12,380 

Total 

Volume 

8,525 
2,007 
2,520 
110 
802 
675 

0 
770 

15,410 

Total 

Volume 

9,245 
2,024 
2,935 
120 
878 
750 

0 
840 

16,791 

O:~ --.. \ ,. 



SECTION FOUR CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

2025 2030 
Metered Metered 

Water use sectors # of 
Volume 

# of 
Volume 

accounts accounts 
Single family 22,357 11,179 26,811 13,406 
Multi-family 1,481 2,370 1,776 2,842 
Commercial/Institutional 1,852 3,519 2,221 4,220 
Industrial 31 140 37 170 
Landscape Irrigation 277 1,025 332 1,262 
Other 299 897 359 1,077 
Agricultural Irrigation 
System Losses 1,2 1,007 1,207 

Total 26,297 20,136 31,536 24,183 
Units: acre-feet per year 

1. Unaccounted for system losses are estimated to be five percent of total production. 
2. System losses may include leaks, flushing, fires, flow testing, etc. 

4.3.1 Residential Customer Class 

Rural Residential This designation is intended to allow opportunities for rural living on 
lots ranging in size from 2.5 to 10 acres or more. This land use is around the periphery 
of the community because it helps serve as a transition between agriculture/open space 
and more intensive urban uses. This type of development helps define the limits of 
urban development. Clustered development is encouraged, and smaller lots may be 
allowed, provided that the overall density does not exceed 0.2 units per acre, with lower 
limits applying in the Hillside Development Zone. 

Resort Residential This designation is intended to allow residential development along 
the Lake Success shore and surrounding hillsides. There is an emphasis on creating a 
resort community with supporting commercial and recreation uses. Pedestrian-oriented 
design standards, including clustered development patterns, will promote sustainable 
development. The maximum overall density is 5.0 units per acre, with lower limits 
applying in the Hillside Development Zone. 

Very Low Density Residential This designation is typical of large lot or executive home 
single-family subdivisions. The maximum residential density is 2.5 units per gross acre. 

Low Density Residential This density represents typical single-family subdivisions. The 
maximum residential density is 6.0 units per gross acre. 

Low-Medium Density Residential This density is also for typical single-family 
subdivisions, but allows for smaller lots. The maximum residential density is 9.0 units 
per gross acre. 

Medium Density Residential This density range would accommodate a variety of 
housing types, such as small-lot single-family homes, detached zero lot line 
developments, duplexes, townhouses, and garden apartments. Pedestrian-oriented 
design and clustered development can support higher levels of density. The maximum 
residential density is 12,0 units per gross acre. 

Page 19 
P:\fieldsrvsIWater\Urban Water Mgt Planl2014\Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION FOUR CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

High Density Residential This classification is intended to accommodate attached 
homes, two- to four-plexes, and apartment buildings. The maximum residential density 
is 24.0 units per gross acre. 

4.3.2 Mixed-Use Customer Class 

Downtown Mixed-Use Downtown Mixed-Use development allows for a mostly vertical 
mix of commercial, service, office, and residential uses. The vertical nature of this type 
of use may allow for a reduction in the minimum parking requirements. This designation 
allows a maximum FAR of 3.0. The maximum residential density is 30.0 units per gross 
acre. 

Commercial Mixed-Use This designation allows for either horizontal or vertical mixed
use development. Commercial, service, office, and residential uses are allowed. 
Buildings more than one story are strongly encouraged. The designation allows a 
maximum FAR of 2.0. The maximum residential density is 24,0 units gross acre. 

4.3.3 Commercial/Qfficelindustrial Customer Class 

Downtown Retail Pedestrian-oriented and "Main Street" design standards, a vertical mix 
of uses,d and the retention .of a unique retail environment is the focus in the Downtown 
area. This designation allows for a maximum FAR of 3.0. 

Retail Centers Design and use standards will be established for regional shopping 
centers located at major circulation intersections. Large format or "big box" retail and 
auto sales as well as travel related services, such as hotels and gas stations are 
allowed. This designation allows for a maximum FAR of 0.35. 

General and Service Commercial This designation is intended for retail and services 
uses that meet local and regional demand. Examples of allowable uses include: 
equipment rental and repair, commercial print shops, auto sales, storage facilities, and 
wholesale businesses, and specialized retail not normally found in shopping centers. 
Accessory office uses related to the primary commercial use are also allowed. This 
designation allows for a maximum FAR of 0.40. 

Neighborhood Commercial This designation is intended for small-scale commercial 
development that primarily provides office space and convenience retail for local 
neighborhoods. This designation allows for a maximum FAR of 0.30. 

Professional Office This designation is intended for office complex development, 
including professional and medical offices, as well as research and development 
activities. Small restaurants, support services, convenience retail and limited medium 
and high density residential are also allowed. This designation allows for a maximum 
FAR of 0.50. 

Industrial Park This designation comprises a mix of light industrial, secondary office, 
bulk retail, and service uses. Typical uses include warehouse, mini-storage, research 
and development, wholesale, bulk retail, and office space with limited customer access. 
Other uses may be allowed, such as commercial recreation, distribution centers, or 
other uses that require large, warehouse-style buildings. Small-scale retail and service 

Page 20 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan12014lPorterville 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).doGX 



SECTION FOUR CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

uses serving local employees and visitors are permitted as secondary uses. This 
designation allows for a maximum FAR of 0.40. 

Industrial This designation allows primary manufacturing, refining, and similar activities 
including those with outdoor facilities. It also accommodates warehousing, distribution, 
with support commercial services and ancillary office space. No retail uses are allowed. 
This designation allows for a maximum FAR of 0.60. 

4.3.4 Agricultural/Rural/Conservation 

This designation preserves agricultural and resource conservation areas. Incidental 
residential uses with septic systems are allowed, subject to health and environmental 
standards. Clustered housing is strongly encouraged because it makes the provision of 
other infrastructure, such as roads and electricity, more cost-effective and limits the 
impact on natural resources. Industrial gravel and aggregate mining is allowed in areas 
designated as Mineral Resource Zones. 

4.3.5 Public Uses and Open Space 

Public/Institutional This designation is intended for lands owned by public entities, 
includinrrthe Municipal Airport, City Hall, County buildings, and the hospital. At the 
Municipal Airport, industrial park uses will be allowed. It will provide for needed public 
facilities, including, but not limited to, recycling centers, sewage treatment ponds, and 
police and fire stations. This designation allows for a maximum FAR of 0.25. 

Education This designation is intended for lands owned by public or private entities for 
educational purposes, including schools, colleges, vocational training facilities, and 
administrative offices. 

Commercial Recreation This designation is intended for campgrounds, off-road vehicle 
complexes, and other recreation areas where patrons usually pay to participate. The 
maximum FAR is 0.10. 

Park This designation applies to both public and private recreation sites and facilities. It 
allows for a maximum FAR of 0.10. 

4.4 Water Demand Projections 

Legal Requirements: 

Page 21 

P:\fieldsrvsIWaterIUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Poriervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT· COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION FOUR CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

§10631(k) Urban water suppliers that rely upon a wholesale agency for a source of water shall provide the 
wholesale agency with water use projections from that agency for that source of water in five-year increments to 
20 years or as far as data is available. The wholesale agency shall provide information to the urban water 
supplier for inclusion in the urban water supplier's plan that identifies and quantifies, to the extent practicable, 
the existing and planned sources of water as required by subdivision (b), available from the wholesale agency 
to the urban water supplier over the same five-year increments, and during various water-year types in 
accordance with subdivision (c). An urban water supplier may rely upon water supply information provided by 
the wholesale agency in fulfilling the plan informational requirements of subdivisions (b) and (c). 

The population growth data summarized in Table 3-3 was used to estimate the future 
water use within the city. The population in 2010 was 58,232 and is projected to reach 
120,431 in 2030. 

The City of Porterville does not currently sell water to any other agencies, and has no 
plans to sell water to other agencies in the future. 

Table 4-8: Sales to Other Water Agencies 

(UWMPGB Table 9) -, I > .... . 

Water disfributed ' 2005 2010 2015 2020 2025 2030 

N/A 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Units :acre-feet per year 

The City has projected future additional water uses and losses including use of water for 
groundwater recharge. These values are presented in Table 4-9, but they do not 
represent additional water sources or demands. All water that is recharged will later be 
pumped and consumed; hence, it is incorporated into the numbers in Table 4-7. 
Recycled water is used for groundwater recharge and crop irrigation, however it is not 
used to directly meet the demands of the city customers, and is therefore not 
considered in this section. System losses have already been accounted for in Table 
4-7, and are not reproduced in Table 4-9. 

Table 4-9: Additional Water Uses and Losses 

(UWMPGB Table 10) 

Water use 2005 2010 2015 

Groundwater Recharge1 0 0 0-1,800 
Untreated Surface 0 0 0 Water2 
Recycled water3 0 0 0 

System losses4 0 0 0 

Total 0 0 0-1,800 
Units :acre-feet per year 

Source: 

2020 2025 2030 

0-1,800. 0-1,800 0-1,800 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0-1,800 0-1,800 0-1,800 

1 Only a range of values for groundwater recharge can be provided at this time. Recharge is assumed to range from 0% to about 
200% of annual average surface water deliveries (2005 UWMP). 
2 No untreated surface water considered. 
3 No recycled water considered. 

Page 22 
P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION FOUR CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

losses are assumed to be 5% of total water delivered into the system; these losses have already been accounted for in 
4-1and Table 4-7. 

0: Total Water Use 

(UWMPGB Table 11) 

Water Use 

to other water agencies2 

Additional water uses and losses3 

Units :acre-feet per year 

1 Table 4-1 and Table 4-7 
2 Table 4-8 
3 Table 4-9 

Total 

shown apove, the total 
due growth. 

2005 2010 

12,191 12,380 

0 0 

0 0 0-1,800 

12,191 12,380 15,410 16,791 

use far the '::'1"\/'11"'::' area will 

23 
P:\fieldsrvs\WalerIUrban Water Mgt PJan12014lPorlervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 

183 

to increase 



SECTION FOUR CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Development 

§10910(a) Any or county that determines that a as defined in section 10912, is to the 
Califomia Environmental Quality Act (Division 13 (commencing with Section 21000) of the Public Resources 
Code) under Section 21080 of the Public Resources Code shall with this part. 

§10912 For the purpose of this part, the fol/owing terms have the meanings: 

§10912(a) means any of the following: 

Legal 

(1) A residential development of more than 500 units. 
(2) A shopping center or business establishment employing more than 1,000 persons or 

more than 500,000 square feet of floor space. 
commercial office building employing more than 1,000 persons or having more than 

square feet of floor space. 
"1''''''''''''''' hotel or motel, or both, having more than 500 rooms. 
!Jf[Jl,}[JSI~(J industrial, manufacturing or nrnl~"'."·<1TIf1 

than persons, occupying more than 40 acres 
of floor area. 

or industrial park planned to house more 
or more than 650,000 square feet 

(6) A mixed-use project that includes one or more of the in this subdivision. 
(7) A that would demand an amount of water equivalent to, or greater than, the amount of water 

reOIJlrF.,a by a 500 dwelling unit project. 

Within the five years the City has a few projects planned that may fall 
within statutory definition under §10912(a). They include the River Walk 
Commercial located on S. Jaye intersection with Hwy. 190, and 
South County Detention Facility located on Scranton Ave at the intersection with 
Newcomb "'1' .. ,001' 

4.5.1 Low Income Projected Water Demands 

General Plan Element, which is included 
volume and was adopted in The Housing 
, and a Final Draft Housing was updated on May 18, 201 

contains the Regional Needs Allocation (RHNA) and 
used to develop the allocations. RHNA identified to 

very low-and 862 low-income housing units by 2014. Since the RHNA 
1, 2007, as the baseline for growth projections for the Housing 

of 2009-2014, any new units built or issued certificates of occupancy 
since may be counted. Based on the 2010 Housing Element, 213 very low and low 
income housing units have been developed, approved, or are under construction 
January With these credits, the City remaining RHNA including 1,1 
low units and 700 low income units. 

low income water demands, 2010 Census shows 
and the interim demand T"''',,",'''T of 197 gpcd will be 

of 179 gpcd will 2020 through 2030. 

gpcd X 

24 
P:\fieldsrvs\WaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan12014\Porterville 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT COMPLETE).docx 

+ 325,851.4 gallons 



SECTION FOUR CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

1,352 AF per year demand. 

For the years after 2015, the low income demand will be reduced to 1,228 AF per year 
based on the 2020 target of 179 gpcd. 

Table 4-11: Low Income Projected Water Demands 

(UWMPGB Table 8) 

Low Income Water Demands 2015 2020 

Residential 1,352 1,228 

Total 1,352 1,228 
Units: afy 

4.6 Water Use Reduction Plan 

Legal Requirements: 
I ..... . 

2025 2030 

1,228 1,228 

1,228 1,228 

CWC§10608.26 Urban wholesale water suppliers shall include in the urban water management plans . .. an 
assessment of their present and proposed future measures, programs, and policies to help achieve the water 
use reductions required by this part (10608.36). Urban retail water suppliers are to prepare a plan for 
implementing the Water Conservation Bill of 2009 requirements and conduct a public meeting which includes 
consideration of economic impacts. 

The previously discussed water use targets will result in a large amount of water 
conserved but will take a significant effort to attain. The following demand projections 
are not inclusive of the demand management measures, as those are difficult to 
quantify and will be better understood with actual data as the measures are 
implemented. 

Table 4-12: Total Water Use Projections 

Demand Projection 2015 2020 2025 2030 

Population 69,832 83,743 100,425 120,431 

Demand Projection wlo Water Conservation 16,712 20,041 24,033 28,821 

Demand Projection wi Water Conservation 15,410 16,791 20,136 24,147 

Difference 1,330 3,283 3,937 4,721 
Units: af/yr 

Page 25 0" .... : . 

" 
P:lfieldsrvsIWaler\Urban Waler Mgl Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT · COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION FOUR CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Figure 4-1: Projected Water Demands with and without Conservation 
35,000 ,------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

30,000 +-________________________________________________________________________________ --L~,O'<..J.----

25,000 -j-____________ ___________ _________ -=::!C'""":"""--__ I 

~ 20,000 -!-------------------------------------t;;;;.l ... c;;;r-----L ......... ··"",'---
..!. 
"'C 
C 
co 
E 
~ 15,000 -~-------------------------------------___::;~~~z:~~~'::: 

10,000 

5,000 

o 
2000 2005 2010 

__ Hlstorfc Production 

~ProJected Conservation 

~ProJected Demand w/ Conservation 

2015 
Year 

Page 26 

2020 2025 

Demand Projection with Conservation 

~ProJected Demand w/o Additional Conservation 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 

2030 



SECTION FOUR CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Figure 4-1 shows the difference in water use projections with and without conservation 
practices in place. The City will have to achieve a water savings of 5,753 afy by 2030. 
To achieve these savings, the City will make efforts toward implementing the Dl\Jll\Jls 
described in Section 6. Of primary importance are the residential DI\JI IV1s , as the 
customer base is largely residential. 

Page 27 

P:\fieldsrvsIWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan12014lPorterville 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION FIVE CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

5 SYSTEM SUPPLIES 

5.1 Water Sou rces 

Legal Requirements: 

§1 0631 (b) Identify and quantify, to the extent practicable, the existing and planned sources of water available to 
the supplier over the same five-year increments described in subdivision (a). 

UWMPA requirements state the water supplier must describe their existing and planned 
water supply sources for the next 20 years. The following description includes 
information such as water rights, an overdraft summary, any adjudication decrees and 
other pertinent information. 

5.1.1 Water Supply and Storage Facilities 

The City of Porterville has historically relied on groundwater to supply municipal water to 
its residents. In addition to grQundwater, th~ City ha~ purchase rights for about 900 AF 
annually from the Pione~r Ditch Cempany and Porter Slough Ditch Company (General 
Plan 2008). Some of this surface water is used for a small pond at Murry Park in 
Porterville, but historically most of this water has not been used by the City. However 
the City has recently begun a ground water recharge program with this surface water. 

Water production and distribution in the city are provided by two separate water 
systems maintained and operated by the Public Works Department. Each system is 
completely independent of each other. The systems include the Central City System 
and the Rowland Water System. 

According to the General Plan, the City has 34 active wells serving the Planning Area, 
which includes both water systems. Water is distributed from the wells through 
approximately 200 miles of pipeline operated and maintained by the Public Works 
Department. The City has approximately 14,746 metered connections, of which 
approximately 13,325 are residential meters. 

The City's municipal wells are generally scattered west of Plano Avenue and south of 
Westfield Avenue. The area east of Plano Avenue is considered water deficient. The 
City currently operates and maintains five hillside reservoirs, including three 3.0 million 
gallon reservoirs, one 550,000 gallon reservoir, and one 300,000 gallon reservoir. 

Current and future supply projections through 2030 are shown in Table 5-1. The City of 
Porterville expects to update their Water System Master Plan in 2015-2016. This will 
include a water balance study as well as analysis of the distribution facilities needed to 
accommodate population growth, potential need for a surface water treatment plant, 
and the facilities needed to accept and recharge surface water. After completion of the 
Master Plan, several new projects will likely be identified to improve the distribution 
system and provide greater assurance that the City can meet peak water demands. 

Page 28 

P:\fieldsrvsIWalerIUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



FIVE 

established a goal of 
yield by 2020 (UWMP 

water 
of water will be 

users. In order to safely deliver 
a water treatment plant. 

Table : Water Supplies 

(UWM Table 16) 

Water Supply Sources 

Groundwater1 

Total 
Units. acre-feet per year 

Sources: 

CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

reducing groundwater pumping to 
City anticipates surface 

to meet the 
or treated and directly to 

water to customers, the City would need build 

2010 2015 2020 

15,410 16,791 
900 900 

1 The aquifer safe 
balance study. 

assumed to be 1;0 AFlracff}. This vra/ue is aDDJroxi~nBte to be verified with a de trailed water 

2 Includes 
3 Surface 

Table 

(UWM 

N/A 

Wholesale Supplies 

Table 17) 

Wholesale Sources 

not use wholesale supply source. 

29 
P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION FIVE CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Groundwater 

Requirements: 

§10631(b) (Is) groundwater ... identified as an existing 

§10631(b)(1) (Provide a) copy of any groundwater 

ll1>i'FIlI ... ·(J source of water available to the supplier ... 

including plans adopted pursuant to Part 2.75 (commencing 
authorization for groundwater management. 

",r/r",f".r/ by the urban water supplier, 
or any other specific 

§10631(b)(2) (Provide a) description of any groundwater basin or basins from which the urban water supplier 
pumps groundwater. 

§10631(b)(2) For those basins for which a court or the board has G/U(lIC8!Cea the rights to pump groundwater, 
(provide) a copy of the order or decree adopted by the court or the board. 
§10631 (b)(2) (Provide) a description of the amount of groundwater the urban water supplier has the legal right 
to pump under the order or decree. 

§10631(b)(2) For basins that have not been adjudicated, (provide) information as to whether the department 
has identified the basin or basins as overdrafted or has projected that the basin wiff become overdrafted if 
"''''.'<'''111 management conditions continue, in the most current official bulletin that characterizes 

condition of the groundwater basin, and a detailed description of the undertaken by the urban 
water supplier to eliminate the long-term overdraft condition. 
§10631(b){3) (Provide a) detailed description and analysis of the and sufficiency of 
groundwater pumped by the urban water supplier for the five and shall be 
based on information that is reasonably available, including, but not historic use records. 
§10631(b)(4) (Provide a) detailed description and analysis of the amount and location of groundwater that is 
nmJec,rerJ to be pumped by the urban water supplier. The deSCription and shall be based on information 

is reasonably available, including, but not limited to, historic use records. 

Groundwater Description and Management 

located within the Tule Groundwater 
Sub-basin is not presently to in a state 
area is underlain by an unconfined groundwater 

the Sierra Nevada Mountains and the Tule River and 
irrigation ditches. The alluvial fans of the River provide highly permeable area in 
which groundwater is readily replenished. Annual rainfall in Porterville usually ranges 

eight to 12 inches; however, there is no what of rainfall 
the groundwater supply. 

Groundwater quality in the Porterville area is generally quality and 
quantity is generally better on the western edge of town, which is why most of the 
production wells are located in that area. A few wells have shut down due to water 
quality problems. Wells adjacent to Porter Slough closed due to 
percloroethylene (PCE) contamination, and a few wells in downtown area and 

portion of town have nitrate problems (originating from orchards). All 
wells produce water that meets State and drinking water quality 

The City does not currently treat any groundwater supply well. 

information on the groundwater conditions within city of Porterville 
Schmidt and 

PortelVille Urban Area 
area is provided in an October 2009 report by 

entitled Groundwater Conditions within the 

Page 30 

P:lfieldsl'I/slWaterlUrban Water Mgt Planl2014\Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE),docx 



SECTION FIVE CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

The City does not currently have a Management Plan (GMP). The Deer 
Creek and Tule River Authority is a joint powers authority comprised of five 
local irrigation districts in the vicinity of DCTRA adopted a new 
Groundwater Management Plan (GMP) in summer of 2006. The City may consider 
becoming a partial or full member of and signatory to the GMP, or the City 
may develop their own GMP. 

5.2.2 Groundwater Levels and Historical Trends 

Groundwater levels have 
completed by the Department 
decreased substantially in the, 

uctions from 1,500 gallons 
have capacities of 500 gpm or (General 

According to a 2009 Ken Schmidt 
city of Porterville, 

"The decreases in specifie 
wells nofindicative 0f an oveFi3J1 u'tr:'n_l'r;:;nTl 

out of water within a few Rather, 
decreases in saturated thickness during droughts, 
well plugging. " 

5.2.3 Sources of Recharge 

The City has not recharged groundwater in the 
developing a recharge program, particularly in the 

on well hydrographs 
addition, well yields have 

have had capacity 
gpm. New wells typically 

n""~T<:>r conditions within the 

a number of City 
or thaUhe City may 'run 

are indicative of short-term 
for some flo-path wells, of 

are in 
City currently 

owns approximately 25 stormwater detention basins, 
groundwater recharge. The City will consider additional 
could serve as both stormwater detention and groundwater 

which allow incidental 
r1ot'on1',,,,,,,, basins, which 

the best 
topsoils for groundwater recharge are located along 
of the Tule River (General Plan). 

5.2.4 Existing and Projected Groundwater Pumping 

The City has historically relied on groundwater pumping 
following tables show the quantities of groundwater 

five years and anticipates what will be pumped through 

Page 31 

P:lfieldsrvsIWalet\Urban Water Mgt Plan12014lPortervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT COMPLETE).docx 

nl"<:,c;:,'I'r<:>I channels 



SECTION FIVE CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Table 5-3: Groundwater - Volume Pumped 

(UWMPGB Table 18) 

Basin name(s) 
Metered or 2006 
Unmetered 

Tule Sub-basin Metered 11,259 
Tule Sub-basin Unmetered 1,508 

Total groundwater pumped 12,767 
Groundwater as a percent of total water 

100.0% supply 
Units: acre-feet per year 

2007 2008 

12,381 12,075 
1,394 1,540 

13,775 13,615 

100.0% 100.0% 

Table 5-4: Groundwater - Volume Projected to be Pumped 

(UWMPGB Table 19) 
--~ . 

Basin Name(s) - ~-
201,5 ' 1' ,2020 2qg5 

Tule Sub-~asin 
, 

15,410 1679:1 20,136 -. , 

Total groundwaleJ pUl1Jped . '>..115410 , 16,791 20,136 
Percent of total wafer supply 100% 86% 79% 
Units: acre-feet per year 

2009 2010 

11,295 10,513 
1,861 1,867 

13,156 12,380 

100.0% 100.0% 

~03q 
24,183 

24,183 

79% 

As shown in Table 5-3, the amount of groundwater being pumped has seen a decline 
from 2007 to 2010 due to decrease in demands. The projection from 2010 to 2030 
anticipates that the amount of groundwater being pumped will increase due to 
population increases, while the percent of the total water supply that groundwater 
represents will decrease with the introduction of surface water supplies. The City is 
considering surface water treatment as a long term water supply option to relieve their 
reliance on groundwater. 

5.3 Transfer Opportunities 

Legal Requirements: 

§10631(d) Describe the opportunities for exchanges or transfers of water on a short-term or long-term basis. 

The City of Porterville presently has limited water supplies that could be transferred or 
exchanged. Groundwater constitutes the majority of the City's water supply and cannot 
be transferred or exchanged. The City has rights to 900 AF of Tule River water with the 
Pioneer Ditch Company and Porter Slough Ditch Company. The City will not likely 
transfer or exchange these supplies, but plans to use them directly for groundwater 
recharge, landscape irrigation, or as treated surface water. 

The City is interested in purchasing (transferring in) surface water from other agencies. 
The City has determined that surface water is needed to supplement groundwater due to 

Page 32 

P:lfieldsrvslWalerlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT · COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION FIVE CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

rapidly declining well yields. Surface water purchases will improve the reliability of the 
City's water supply. 

The City has established a goal of gradually increasing surface water purchases between 
2010 and 2020 so that groundwater pumping is equal to the safe yield in 2020. Surface 
water will be either recharged or treated and delivered directly to users. When possible, 
the City will take advantage of more affordable floodwaters and recharge more water in 
wet years. As a result, surface water purchases will vary annually, but, on a long-term 
average, will meet their purchase goals. 

5.3.1 Existing Surface Water Rights 

The City has limited surface water rights in the Pioneer Ditch Company and Porter 
Slough Ditch Company. These water rights can provide up to 900 AF of water per year 
from the Tule River. Some of this water is used for a small pond at a municipal park in 
the City, but historically, most of this water has not been used by the City. By virtue of 
holding stock in the two ditch companies, the City is allowed to divert Tule River 
floodwater in some years for free. Flood releases, under direction of the Corps of 
Engineers, are charged against the Success Reservoir: storage accounts with the 
highest percentage of their aliowabJ~ storage space filled. The units, whose stored 
water is for flood control, has first calion the flood released water for their 
irrigation and spreading demands, after which the flood released water is available to 
others. When feasible, the City will divert these flood waters for groundwater recharge. 

5.3.2 Other Surface Water Sources 

Other surface water sources potentially available to the City include Central Valley 
Project Friant water and other Tule River waters. Central Valley Project Friant water 
originates in Lake Millerton and is conveyed through the Friant-Kern Canal. This water 
is not fully reliable since the Friant-Kern Canal is taken out of service for a 10-week 
period every three years. However, this impact would be minor since the outage period 
is relatively short, the City has a groundwater supply, and there would be low demand 
for water when the Canal is taken out of service (winter months). In addition, Porterville 
could use existing storage facilities to store surface water prior to a canal outage. Tule 
River water is stored in Lake Success, which is located a few miles east of the city. 

5.3.3 Surface Water Purchases 

The Porterville Irrigation District, located west of the City, has appropriative water rights 
on Tule River, ditch company water rights on the Tule River, and Central Valley Project 
Friant Division water rights. Due to the seasonal nature of water supplies and 
demands, the Porterville Irrigation District sometimes has more water available to its 
landowners than they can reasonably use at the time. It is during these periods that 
PID would be able to sell some of their water to the City. PID has been able to find 
willing buyers for the water, but they would prefer to sell it to a local agency, such as the 
City of Porterville, since that would benefit PID's groundwater levels and the local 
community. The City and PID have held several meetings to discuss surface water 

Page 33 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION FIVE CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

purchases and both sides are committed to holding further discussions and hope to 
ultimately negotiate a surface water purchase agreement. 

In December 2006 the City approved $34,000 per year for three years to purchase 
surface water for groundwater recharge. This was the first major commitment by the 
City to import surface water and address the problem of declining well yields. If local 
irrigation districts sell surplus CVP water to the City with no markup, then the water 
would cost about $50/AF. This represents the lower end of possible water costs and at 
this price the $34,000 could purchase 680 AF/year or about 6% of the 2005 City water 
demands. It should be recognized, however, that surface water could cost up to 
$100/AF or more. 

5.3.4 Surface Water Treatment 

The City will need to construct a surface water treatment plant if surface water supplies 
are delivered directly to customers. Boyle Engineering Corporation has prepared a 
report outlining the steps needed to develop a plant. The. City ,has deter01ified that a 
surface water treatment plant will need a fairly firm water $upply fand operate the 
majority of the time to be e€onomical. The City has held discussions with Porterville 
Irrigation District ,about partnering of} tb_e construction and operation of a treatment 
plant. The @.§olts of the diSCUSSions were favorable and both sides are interested in 
further negotiations. Construction of a surface water treatment plant will be dependent 
on the City receiving approval for a $5 million infrastructure loan. 

Table 5-5: Transfer and Exchange Opportunities 

(UWMPGB Table 20) 

Transfer agency 
Transfer or Short term or Proposed 
exchange long term Volume 

Pioneer Ditch Company and Porter 
Transfer Long Term1 900 

Slough Ditch Company 
Porterville Irrigation District Transfer Long Term1 5,000 

Total 5,900 
Units: acre-feet per year 
1 Volume to be provided to the City as raw water to be recharged or treated by the City. 

5.4 Desalinated Water Opportunities 

Legal Requirements: 

§1 0631 (i) Describe the opportunities for development of desalinated water, including, but not limited to, ocean 
water, brackish water, and groundwater, as a long-term supply. 

There are no opportunities to develop desalination of ocean water or brackish ocean 
water since the city of Porterville is located in the Central San Joaquin Valley. In 
addition, the groundwater is of adequate quality and desalination is not necessary. 

Page 34 ~ ~ P:lfieldsrvsIWater\Urban Water Mgt Plan120141Porterville 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION FIVE CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Table 5-6: Desalination Opportunities 

Water Source 
Proposed Volume to be 

Desalinated 

Seawater a 
Brackish Seawater a 

Brackish Groundwater a 
Total a 

Units: acre-feet per year 

5.5 Recycled Water Opportunities 

Legal Requirements: 

§10633 Provide, to the extent available, infonnation on recycled water and its potential for use as a water 
source in the service area of the urban water supplier. The preparation of the plan shall be coordinated with 
local water, wastewater, groundwater, and planning agencies that operate within the supplier's service ama. 
§10633(a) (Describe) the wastewater collection and treatment systems in the supplier's service ama, including 
a quantification of the amount of wastewater collected and treated and the methods of wastewater disposal. 

§10633(b) (Describe) the quantity of tmated wastewater that meets recycled water standards, is being 
discharged, and is otherwise available for use in a recycled water project. 

§10633(c) (Describe) the recycled water currently being used in the supplier's service area, including, but not 
limited to, the type, place, and quantity of use. 

§10633(d) (Describe and quantify) the potential uses of recycled water, including, but not limited to, agricultural 
inigation, landscape irrigation, wildlife habitat enhancement, wetlands, industrial reuse, groundwater recharge, 
indirect potable reuse, and other appropriate uses, and a detennination with regard to the technical and 
economic feasibility of serving those uses. 

§10633(e) (Describe) the projected use of mcycled water within the supplier's service area at the end of 5, 10, 
15, and 20 years, and a description of the actual use of recycled water in comparison to uses previously 
projected pursuant to this subdivision. 

§10633(f) (Describe the) actions, including financial incentives, which may be taken to encourage the use of 
recycled water, and the projected results of these actions in tenns of acre-feet of recycled water used per year. 

§10633(g) (Provide a) plan for optimizing the use of recycled water in the supplier's service ama, including 
actions to facilitate the installation of dual distribution systems, to promote recirculating uses, to facilitate the 
increased use of treated wastewater that meets recycled water standards, and to overcome any obstacles to 
achieving that incmased use. 

The City owns and operates a wastewater treatment plant that provides secondary level 
treatment of all of the city's wastewater. In 2005, the city generated approximately 5 
million gallons (MG) of wastewater each day. Recently, wastewater generation has 
averaged about 47% of total water used. The difference between the water demand and 
effluent is considered the outside water use. Accordingly, the wastewater generation 
will increase to an estimated 10 MG/day (annual average) by 2030. 

The City presently uses wastewater efl'luent (recycled water) for groundwater recharge 
and crop irrigation. Six ponds are used to percolate wastewater effluent. In the spring 
and summer the ponds are dry because the effluent is used to irrigate crops. Crops are 
irrigated with recycled water on agricultural land located about five to six miles from the 
city's center. The City has annexed this land so they can keep it under agricultural 
production and ensure that there is always a demand for the effluent. 

Page 35 
P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION FIVE CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

5.6 Coordination 

The City has not actively involved other agencies in determining the best uses for 
recycled water, partly because all of the water is already being used for beneficial 
purposes. The City has been encouraged by several parties to consider other uses for 
the water, such as landscape irrigation, dual distribution systems, and industrial water 
supply, but tertiary level treatment would need to be added to their wastewater 
treatment plant. If opportunities arise to use recycled water for other uses, then a public 
hearing will be used to solicit comments from the public and other agencies. 

5.7 Wastewater Quantity, Quality and Current Uses 

Table 5-7 summarizes the past and projected volumes of wastewater generated and 
treated in Porterville. A breakdown of recycled water use for crop irrigation and 
groundwater recharge is not available. More detailed data on recycled water use will be 
maintained in the future. Estimating future recycled water uses would ge highly 
speculative and therefore is not included here. However, tl;le City plans to /iecycle 100% 
of its effluent (i.e. none will b:e sent to evaporation pOl'lds}. It is also likely that some 
recycled water will be used for grol:md,water recharge and' crop irrigation through 2030. 
It is possible that ?_ome will be used for landscape irrigation in the future. 

The use of recycled water for residential non-potable use would only be possible if a 
dual distribution system is constructed and the water receives tertiary-level treatment. 
The construction of a dual distribution system would only be practical in new 
developments. The City plans to investigate the use of dual distribution systems in the 
near future. 

Table 5-7: Recycled Water - Wastewater 

(UWMPGB Table 21) 

Type of Wastewater 2005 

Wastewater collected & treated in service 
5,693 area1 

Volume that meets recycled water standard 
5,693 (Secondary Level) . 

Units: acre-feet per year 

2010 2015 

5,782 7,160 

5,782 7,160 

1. Wastewater assumed to be approximately 46.7% of total water delivered into system. 

2020 2025 2030 

7,841 9,417 11,294 

7,841 9,417 11,294 

In 2008, the City pumped about 13,300 acre-feet of water for public supply. The amount 
of wastewater effluent generated at the City WWTF was about 5,100 acre-feet for the 
same year. The residual, or approximately 8,200 acre-feet, is considered the outside 
water use within the water supply area. Of this, an estimated 70 percent (5,700 acre
feet) was consumed by evapotranspiration (Schmidt 2009). 

Of the 5,100 acre-feet of effluent that was generated, 3,100 acre-feet of effluent was 
applied for irrigation of 425 acres of crops in the airport area in 2008. An estimated 

Page 36 
P:lfieldsrvsIWater\Urban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx . 



SECTION FIVE CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

1,500 acre-feet was applied within the proposed UDB. In 2008, 2,000 acre-feet of 
effluent was delivered to percolation basins in the Old Deer Creek channel. Of this 
amount, an estimated 50 acre-feet was lost to evaporation, and the remaining 1,950 
acre-feet percolated to the groundwater (Schmidt 2009). 

During the winter, most of the City effluent has been percolated in basins in the Old 
Deer Creek channel, located immediately south of the UAB. In 2008, about 1,950 acre
feet of this effluent percolated to the groundwater (Schmidt 2009). 

Table 5-8: Recycled Water - Wastewater Disposal 

(UWMPGB Table 22) 

Method of disposal Treatment 
2010 2015 2020 2025 Level 

Percolation Ponds Secondary 1,999 2,005 2,011 2,017 

Recycled Water Use Secondary 3,024 3,033 3,042 3,051 

Groundwater Recharge Sec~a_ry_ , 

-- - h, 
5,024 T 038 

I 
TQ,tal ; , . 5)053 5,068 

"" , 
L...---

Units: acre-fee.t per year 

Table 5-9: Recycled Water - Projection Compared to Actual 

(UWMPGB Table 24) 

2030 

2,023 

.. ]Jl6.0_ 
-

, 
5,083 

Use Type 2010 Actual 2005 Projection 
Use for 20101 

Agricultural irrigationlincidental recharge 3,025 4,269 

Landscape irrigation2 

° ° Industrial reuse ° ° Groundwater recharge 1,999 750 

Water feature ° ° Total 5,024 5,019 

Units: afy 

1From the 2005 UWMP. There has been some modification of use types. Data from the 2005 UWMP can be left in 
the existing categories or modified to the new categories, at the discretion of the water supplier. 

21ncludes parks, schools, cemeteries, churches, residential, or other public facilities) 

Page 37 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 

2035 

2,029 

3,069 

5,098 



SECTION FIVE 

Table 5-10: Recycled Water- Potential Future Users 

(UWMPGB Table 23) 

User Type Description Feasibility 2015 

Agricultural irrigation Tertiary Treated Yes 3,033 

Landscape irrigation Tertiary Treated Yes 0 

Industrial reuse Tertiary Treated No 0 

Groundwater recharge Tertiary Treated Yes 2,005 

Water feature Tertiary Treated Yes 0 

Units : afy 

Note: Each line item is a possible use; not all would be utilized concurrently. 

CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

2020 2025 2030 2035 

3,042 3,051 3,060 3,069 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

2,011 2,017 2,023 2,029 

0 0 0 0 

It will be much easier to encourage the use of recycled water in areas that are not yet 
developed. The City is considering requiring that new development within areas to 
receive recycled water install recycled water mains i(purple pipe) to su~ply recycled 
water to landscaRe area~: 1-he City y.Jould be able to guarantee avaiiabiJlty to customers 
even during water shortages tl1?i are not disaster relatecl. 

Custome~ will be educated about the uses of recycled water and the need for its reuse. 
Potential customers will be educated about the merits of using recycled water for 
recirculation uses. During the development process, the City will promote, encourage, 
and in some cases, require potential developments to include ways to use recycled 
water. The following table summarizes potential methods the City may use to 
encourage recycled water use. 

Table 5-11: Methods to Encourage Recycled Water Use 

(UWMPGB Table 25) 

Actions 
Projected Volume 

2015 2020 2025 

Lower Cost of Water 
Dual Distribution System 
Customer Education 
Promotion of Recirculating Uses 
Development Review Committee 

Total 

Units : acre-feet per year (No Data to submit at this time.) 

Page 38 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan\2014lPortervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 

2030 



SECTION FIVE CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

5.8 Future Water Projects 

Legal Requirements: 

§1 0631 (h) (Describe) all water supply projects and water supply programs that may be undertaken by the urban 
water supplier to meet the total projected water use as established pursuant to subdivision (a) of Section 10635. 
The urban water supplier shall include a detailed description of expected future projects and programs, other 
than the demand management programs identified pursuant to paragraph (1) of subdivision (t), that the urban 
water supplier may implement to increase the amount of the water supply available to the urban water supplier 
in average, single-dry, and multiple-dry water years. The description shall identify specific projects and include a 
description of the increase in water supply that is expected to be available from each project. The description 
shall include an estimate with regard to the implementation timeline for each project or program. 

This section provides a description of planned water supply projects that could directly 
increase water supplies. Although the City is planning to complete the projects 
described below, their success will be dependent on staff and funding availability, and 
in some cases cooperation from other agencies. Planned water supply projects 
include the following: 

Construct Surface Water T-r~a~ment Plant. The City plans to design ani!. construct a 
surface water treatment plant. The .plant will allQ.w the City to directly deliver surface 
water to customers. The size of the plant is currently unknown and will depend on 
several factors including available funding and the volume of surface water the City 
can secure through long-term purchase agreements. 

Water Distribution System Improvements. Porterville expects to update their Water 
System Master Plan in 2014-2015. This will include an analysis of the distribution 
facilities needed to accommodate population growth, a surface water treatment plant, 
and the facilities needed to accept and recharge surface water. After completion of the 
Master Plan a number of new projects will likely be identified. These projects will 
improve the distribution system and provide greater assurance that the City can meet 
peak water demands. 

New Well Constructions. In the past the City has typically installed one new wells 
each year with capacities ranging from 500 to 1,500 gpm. The City will continue to 
install new wells at a rate necessary to keep up with demands. Due to the unreliable 
nature of surface water, well capacities will need to have sufficient capacity to meet 
almost 100% of City demands. Planned groundwater recharge will help to ensure that 
the wells can provide the same yield in normal, single dry, and multiple dry years. 

Water Conservation. The City has established a goal of reducing per capita water 
demands as discussed in Section 4.2. This will be accomplished through a variety of 
demand management measures as described in Section 7 of this UWMP. The water 
savings are essentially equivalent to securing a water source of the same volume. 

Table 5-12: Future Water Supply Projects 

(UWIVIPGB Table 26) 

I Project name 

Page 39 

P:lfieldsrvsIWater\Urban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION FIVE CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Projected completion date 

Potential project constraints 

Normal year supply 

Single dry year supply 

Year 1 

Multiple Dry Years Year2 

Year 3 
Units: afy (No Projects at this Time) 

Page 40 
P:\fieldsrvsIWater\Urban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SIX CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

6 WATER SUPPLY RELIABILITY AND WATER SHORTAGE 
CONTINGENCY PLAN 

6.1 Water Supply Reliability 

Legal Requirements: 

§10620(f) An urban water supplier shall describe in the plan water management tools and options used by that 
entity that will maximize resources and minimize the need to import water from other regions. 

§1 0631 (c)(1 J Describe the reliability of the water supply and vulnerability to seasonal or climatic shortage, to the 
extent practicable, and provide data for each of the fol/owing: (AJ an average water year, (B) a single dry water 
year, (C) multiple dry water years. 

§10631(c)(2) For any water source that may not be available at a consistent level of use, given specific legal, 
environmental, water quality, or climatic factors, describe plans to supplement or replace that source with 
altemative sources or water demand management measures, to the extent practicable. 

6.1.1 Frequency C:\nd Magnitude of SUPSlly Deficiencies 

This section discuSSf;S the reliability of"water supplies and their vulnerability to seasonal 
and climatic shortages. Seasonal shortages are based on precipitation patterns of 
individual watersheds. The City considers estimated impacts due to climate change or 
climate fluctuations to be highly speculative and has chosen not to rely on them. The 
City does recognize that they exist and will reassess their water supply adequacy 
regularly to address climate changes. The City will also design their system with some 
redundancy so that some adverse impacts from climate change can be accommodated. 

The City has historically used groundwater to meet all of their water demands. 
Groundwater supplies have not significantly been impacted, and, as a result, there is no 
history of any water supply deficiencies for the City water system. However, 
groundwater levels have declined about 0.5 to 1.0 feet/year over the last 20 years 
based on Department of Water Resources' well hydrographs. This decline in 
groundwater levels, however, is not consistent with the decline in well yields, which has 
been more serious. Some City wells have seen capacity reductions from 1,500 gallons 
per minute (gpm) to 500 or 600 gpm (although well rehabilitation may be able to restore 
these wells to their previous performance levels). In addition, some new wells have 
capacities of 500 gpm or less, although this might be improved by drilling wells in 
different locations. 

Surface water is less reliable than groundwater since its availability depends on 
precipitation. The reliability of surface water sources for the City cannot be determined 
until specific water sources and water sellers are identified. The reliability will also 
depend on details in any surface water purchase agreements. The City may acquire 
some firm water that would be guaranteed or almost guaranteed each year. This water 
would possibly be treated at a new surface water treatment plant. The City could also 
buy surplus or floodwaters that are only available during wet years. This water would 
be available in varying quantities and would most likely be recharged and later pumped 
for use in normal and dry years. The City has established goals for surface water 

Page 41 
P:\fieldsrvsIWater\Urban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SIX CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

purchases and the City could begin purchasing and banking water in advance to meet 
these demands in case droughts occur in the near future. The City Council has 
approved the purchase of surface water to be used for groundwater recharge. Existing 
retention facilities and the Porter Slough are available for groundwater recharge. 

Surface water could potentially be utilized from the Pioneer Water Company (PWC, of 
which the City currently owns 466 shares, approximately 12.94%) and would like to 
increase the City's holdings and water rights. City Council has subsequently authorized 
the Public Works Director, at his discretion, to purchase surface water for groundwater 
recharge and purchase or bid on PWC shares. As of July 2014, the City Water Fund 
had $100,000 available for water purchases of this nature. 

Another potential surface water partner is Porterville Irrigation District (PI D). PID has 
several surface water supplies including appropriative water rights on the Tule River, 
ditch company water rights on the Tule River, and Central Valley Project Friant Division 
water. PID has stated that due to the seasonal nature of water there are poiDts in time 
when more water is available than their landowners can r:eas~n.aI:)JY use. It is during 
these times that PID woul~ be able to sell wat~r to the Oity. 

It should also be neted that oUler surface water supJ:>lies could be available to the City, if 
needed. With aece.~s to the Friant-Ker n Canal, the City can potentially buy water from 
anywhere -in the State through an exchange. In addition, the City could feasibly 
purchase canal company stock from the various stockholders. This would be a 
relatively simple way to transfer water supplies. These water sources will be pursued in 
the future if necessary, but it is believed that groundwater pumping, surface water 
purchases from PWC, and water conservation efforts will allow the City to meet their 
water demands through 2030. 

Although the City's aquifer is in a state of overdraft they could still meet their water 
demands for several more years solely with groundwater. While the City recognizes the 
need to address their water problems as soon as possible, they are not in an immediate 
need to secure surface water sources, and could secure them incrementally as 
demands increase. Table 5-5 lists potential surface water purchases. 

6.1.2 Basis of Water Year Data 

Historical rainfall data available for the city of Porterville from the Western Regional 
Climate Center (WRCC)1 were examined to establish a basis of water year for average, 
single dry, and multiple dry years. As shown in Table 

Table 6-1, for the purposes of this report, the year 2001 is classified as an "average" 
year, the year 1989 is classified as a "single dry" year, and the years 1988 to 1990 are 
classified as "multiple dry" years. 

1 Source http://www.wrcc.dri.edu/. Data was examined for the Porterville Station (period of record: 1948-
2006). 

Page 42 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SIX 

Table 6-1: Basis of Water Year Data 

(UWMPGB Table 27) 

Water Year Type Base Year( s) 

Average Water Year 2001 

Single-Dry Water Year 1989 

Multiple-Dry Water Years 1988-1990 

6.1.3 Supply Reliability 

CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

During drought years, water use patterns typically change. Outdoor water use will 
typically increase as irrigation is used to replace the decrease in precipitation. Hc;>wever, 
the increase in outdoor use can be offset, in part, by increasin~ marjld~to-ry conservation 
measures. 

In order to assess the imp>act of orought yec;irs on the Oity's annual demands, the City's 
historical per capita water usage was~ calculated. By dividing the City's service area 
population· into the total water consumed on an annual basis, consumption in gallons 
per capita per day (gpcd) was determined. This method of annual consumption, based 
on current population, eliminates the impact of growth changes. The historical per capita 
consumption from 2000 to 2010 is shown in Figure 6-1. 

The historic per capita demand has been variable over the past 10 years, with an 
overall increase from 2000 through 2004, a dip in 2005, and a recent downward trend 
since 2006. As shown, the per capita consumption in 2006 was about 5 percent above 
the 10-year average of 214 gpcd calculated in Section 4, Table 4-6. The 10-year 
Historic Per Capita Demand is considered to be indicative of the maximum potential 
variation in water demands on an annual basis. As shown in Figure 6-1, the year 2006 
represents the largest increase in water demand above the Historic Per Capita Trend. 
For purposes of calculating the impact of dry years, water demands will be increased by 
five percent for single dry and multiple dry hydrologic years. 

Page 43 o P:lfieldsrvsIWater\Urban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT· COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SIX CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Figure 6-1: Historic Per Capita Demand 

230 ,--------------------------------------------------

225 ~~==--~~--.. ~--~--~-~~~--------~-------------------

220 1-------- /------"....."'----\--------/ 
- Historic PerCaplraOemand 

- - Hi~toric Per Capita Trer.d 
215 1------/--------------\----/ 

'[ 
..!!! 
co 
=210 1----1--------- - \ 
=> 
~ .. 
~ 
~ 205 1---' -----------------------------------'\- - -... 
" .. 
:. 

200 

195 1-----------------------------------------------\ 

190 i-------------------------'---------~-------------\ 

155 ,-----------------------------------------------
2000 2001 2002 2003 cV04 2005 20C£ 2007 i.OOS 2009 iOl0 

YII.r 

Table 6-2 presents calculations showing the percentage of supply available for the 
hydrologic years shown in Table 

Table 6-1. The percentages of normal year shown in Table 6-2 were calculated by 
comparing the actual per capita demand for that year to the per capita demand trend of 
214 gpcd. Since the City relies solely on groundwater to meet its demands, the 
available "supply" drawn from the groundwater aquifer in any year is essentially equal to 
the system water demand for that year. As such, the variation in per capita water use 
from the historic trend does not necessarily coincide with "dry" or "wet" years. These 
percentages are not used in this report for projecting future increases in water 
demands, as per capita demands have been highly variable. The calculation of the 
percent of water supply consumed relative to the Normal Year Water supply (Percent of 
Average/Normal Year) is shown in Table 6-2. This difference identifies two 
characteristics: the City of Porterville in an Average Water Year (2001), used less water 
than the 10 year Historic Per Capita Trend, and in dry and multiple dry water years used 
more water than the 10 year Historic Trend, ranging from 11 percent to 17 percent. 
Factors such as conservation efforts and economic considerations have contributed to 
an overall reduction in per capita demands in more recent years. 

Page 44 

P:lfieldsrvsIWater\Urban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SIX 

Table 6-2: Supply Reliability - Historic Conditions 

(UWNlPGB Table 28) 

Average Water Single Dry 
Supply Source Year Water Year 

(2001 ) (1989) 

Ground Water 11,1741 8,8652 

Surface Water 0 0 

Total 11,174 8,865 

Percent of Average! 96%5 117% Normal Year 
12001 Actual water consumption Table 4-3 

CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Multiple Dry Water Years 
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 
(1988) (1989) (1990) 

8,0463 8,8652 9,481 4 

0 0 0 

8,046 8,865 9,481 

117% 117% 111% 

2.3.4 Actual water consumption Department of Water Resources Public Water Utility Statistics 
5 Percent of Average/Normal Year = Average Water Year (11,174 acre-ft) / Normal Water Year based on Historic Trend (Historic Per 
Capita Demand (214 gpcd) * 2001 Population Table 4-3 (48,638)*365 days/year /325,851) 

Based on conservative planning assumptions, the City's eU.rr~mt. supply reliability is 
summarized in Table 6-3. Th.e "N0Fmal Year' water use Wq>S C'alculated by multiplying 
the City service-area's, 201 0 population by tlie Qaselin~ Rer capita water usage of 214 
gpcd. This equates to/ an annual volume of 13,959 acre-feet per year for a "normal" 

, ;7 

condition; !ilowever, the City's actual 2010 water use was 12,380 acre-feet. This 
variation is because the Normal Water Year demand estimate is based on a 10 year 
Historic Per Capita Trend, see Figure 6-1. The single and multiple dry year 
consumptions are assumed to be five percent more than the normal water use, based 
on Figure 6-1. 

Table 6-3: Supply Reliability - Current Water Sources 

(UWNlPGB Table 31) 

Water Supply Sources I\lormal Single Dry 
Water Year Water Year 

Porterville Produced 
13,9591 14,6572 

Groundwater 
Surface Water Diversions 0 0 

Surface Water Purchases 0 0 

Percent of Normal Year: 100% 105% 
Units: acre-feet per year 

Multiple Dry Water Years 

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 

14,657 14,657 14,657 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

105% 105% 105% 

1 Normal Water Year 2010 = Historic Per Capita Demand (214 gpcd) * 2010 Population Table 3-3 (58,232)*365 days/year /325,851 
2 Normal Water Year 2010 = 13,959 acre-ft * 105% = 14,657 acre-ft 

6.1.4 Projected Normal Water Year Demands 

The Water Supply Totals for the years 2015 through 2030, shown in Table 6-4, 
originate from Table 5-1, and include both groundwater and surface water supplies. 

Page 45 

P:lfieldsrvslWalerlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SIX CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Table 6-4: Supply and Demand Comparison - Normal Year 

(UWMPGB Table 32) 

Water Use 
Water Use (AFY) 

2015 2020 2025 

Supply Totals1 17,810 21 ,211 25,336 

Demand Totals2 15,410 16,791 20,136 

Difference 2,400 4,420 5,200 
Difference as % of Supply 13% 21% 21% 
Difference as % of Demand 16% 26% 26% 
Units : AFY 
1 Table 5-1 Water Supply Sources 
2 Table 5-4 Groundwater - Volume Projected to be Pumped 

2030 

30,523 

24,183 
6,340 
21% 
26% 

As shown, both supply and demand are expected to increase from 2015 to 2030. The 
supply totals reflect using groundwater only to the extent required to meet potable 
demands. Excess supply is a reflection 9f other supplies su~.h as surfa~e water or 
recycled water:. The sl!Jpplies utilized will De provided by the sources discussed 
previously. 

, 
6.1.5 Projected Single Dry Water Year 

The projected single dry year water demands through 2030 are estimated based on the 
normal dry year demands, with an anticipated demand and supply increase of five 
percent. As shown in Table 6-5, the projected supplies and demands are equal, 
because the City's supply source is groundwater. 

Table 6-5: Supply and Demand Comparison - Single Dry Year 

(UWMPGB Table 33) 

Water Use 
Water Use (AFY) 

2015 2020 2025 

Supply totals1 16,180 17,630 21,143 
Demand totals2 16,180 17,630 21,143 
Difference 0 0 0 
Difference as % of Supply 0% 0% 0% 
Difference as % of Demand 0% 0% 0% 
Units : AFY 
1 Supply total includes only groundwater supply from Table 5-1 (UWMPGB Table 16), plus 5%. 
2 Demand total includes normal year demand projection from Table 4-10 (UWMPGB Table 11), plus 5%. 

6.1.6 Projected Multiple Dry Water Years 

2030 

25,392 
25,392 

0 
0% 
0% 

During a multiple year drought the City will probably have to rely almost exclusively on 
groundwater. The projected multiple dry year water demands through 2030 are 
estimated based on the normal year demands and the anticipated demand and supply 
increase of 5%. The projected multiple dry water year supplies and demands are 
presented in Table 6-6. 

Page 46 
P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SIX CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Table 6-6: Supply & Demand Comparison - Multiple Dry Years 

(UWMPGB Table 34) 

Water Use Water Use (AFY) 

2015 2020 2025 

Supply totals1 16,180 17,630 21,143 -, .. 
..... Demand totals2 16,180 17,630 211-143 --
"-

--- . 

co Difference 0 0 0 
~ 

._._.- .-1---._--_.-
Differenc~ as % of Supply 0% 0% 0% 

- 1-------_.-

Difference as % of Demand 0% 0% 0% 

Supply totals1 16,180 17,630 21,143 
.... - -----------

C\J Demand totals2 16,180 17,630 21,143 
"-

---_ ... _._-_._-_.-.--_ .. _--_ ... __ .-----.----_ .. _-_ .... __ ...... __ .. _--
co Difference 0 0 0 
~ -------_ .. - --_. __ .. --------- -----_ .. _._-----

Difference as % of_ Supply 0% 0% 0% 
-------_._ ... _----- -

2030 

25,392 
25,3~ 

------

0 
---_.-

0% 
-------

0% 

25,392 
----

25,392 ---_._ .. _-
0 ---_ .... --_ ... -

0% --- _ .. _. 
Difference as % of Demand 0% 0% .- 0% .. --~ - ~ O~o 

Supply totals1 -- 1-...16,180 17 1'7,630 I 21,143 25,392 

Demand .total~2 ""'1 1 ~ 1~6} 180 1- 17,.6_30 ~ 
.. ........ -

(\') 21,143 25,392 
"- Differenc~ ~ - 0 co 0 0 0 
~ -_ .. 1--_.-_._._._ ..... _.------

J2.iffere~~e_~s % of _§.upply 0% 0% 0% 0% 
-- 1---_ .. _-_.----_._-

Difference as % of Demand 0% 0% 0% 0% 
Units: AFY 
1 Supply total includes only groundwater supply from Table 5-1 (UWMPGB Table 16). plus 5%_ 
2 Demand total includes normal year demand projection from Table 4-10 (UWMPGB Table 11). plus 5%. 

6.1.7 Factors Affecting Supply Reliability 

The factors that can affect water supply reliability are varied. Table 6-8 lists the factors 
that are anticipated to potentially affect the City's water supply. 

Table 6-7: Factors Resulting in Inconsistency of Supply 

(UWMPGB Table 29) 

c ro >-
c .Q 

..... :!: C ro 0 0 ..... Q) ._ ro ro E ::J :0:; 
..... 0 

0- ro 
Water supply sources ro .- 0) 

~:s c .§ Q) 0 .... 
E c ---l .... Q) 

0 .- ro . s: ..... 
ro ---l::J c S 0- w 

Portervi lie-produced 9 rou ndwater X X 

Surface Water Diversions X X 

Surface Water Purchases X X 
Units: acre-feet per year 

Page 47 

P:lfieldsrvsIWater\Urban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SIX CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

6.1.7.1 Legal 

The supplies the City relies upon are neither in the process of adjudication nor the 
subject of any new legislation limiting them. However, that could change in the future; in 
which case those supplies could be diminished from their current volume. 

6.1.7.2 Environmental 

The status of environmental regulation in California is routinely changing due to new 
legislation, endangered species statuses, et cetera. Should new environmental 
legislation come into existence it could potentially cause a lack of supply. The recent 
water supply reductions in the Delta are an example of environmental water needs 
versus community water supplies. It is anticipated that alterations to the water supply 
could be made to accommodate these changes, should they occur. 

6.1.7.3 Water Quality 

Water quality standards are fairly stable but can still experienc_e periods of modification 
as new constituents are deemed to be 'of c<:mcern' and MCLs created or made more 
stringent. 

6.1.7.4 Climatie 

As climate change becomes more quantifiable and potentially affects the local water 
conditions, alterations in the water supply planning area will likely be required. Climate 
change elements, such as drought or severe flooding, could strongly affect supply 
reliability, therefore requiring the City to make modifications to their water supplies. 

Page 48 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SIX CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

6.2 Water Shortage Contingency Planning 

Legal Requirements: 

§10632(a) Stages of action to be undertaken by the urban water supplier in response to water supply 
shortages, including up to a 50 percent reduction in water supply, and an outline of specific water supply 
conditions which are applicable to each stage. 

§10632(b) An estimate of the minimum water supply available during each of the next three water years based 
on the driest three-year historic sequence for the agency. 

§10632(c) Actions to be undertaken by the urban water supplier to prepare for, and implement during, a 
catastrophic interruption of water supplies including, but not limited to, a regional power outage, an earthquake, 
or other disaster. 

§10632(d) Additional, mandatory prohibitions against specific water use practices during water shortages, 
including, but not limited to, prohibiting the use of potable water for street cleaning. 

§10632(e) Consumption reduction methods in the most restrictive stages. Each urban water supplier may use 
any type of consumption reduction methods in its water shortage contingency analysis that would reduce water 
use, are appropriate for its area, and have the ability to achieve a water use reduction consistent with up to a 50 
percent reduction in water supply. 

§10632(t) Penalties or charges for excessive use, where applicable. 

§10632(g) An analysis of the impacts of each of the actions and conditions described in subdivisions (a) to (t), 
inclusive, on the revenues and expenditures or the urban water supplier, and proposed measures to overcome 
those impacts, such as the development of reserves and rate adjustments. 

§10632(h) A draft water shortage contingency resolution or ordinance. 

§10632(i) A mechanism for detennining actual reductions in water use pursuant to the urban water shortage 
contingency analysis. 

§10635(a) Every urban water supplier shall include, as part of its urban water management plan, an 
assessment of the reliability of its water service to its customers during nonnal, dry, and multiple dry water 
years. This water supply and demand assessment shall compare the total water supply sources available to the 
water supplier with the total projected water use over the next 20 years, in five-year increments, for a nonnal 
water year, a single dry water year, and multiple dry water years. The water service reliability assessment shall 
be based upon the infonnation compiled pursuant to Section 10631, including available data from state, 
regional, or local agency population projections within the service area of the urban water supplier. 

6.2.1 Water Shortage Stages and Reduction Objectives 

The City has an existing Water Conservation Plan (WCP) that outlines policies and 
procedures to help reduce water demands during droughts. The WCP addresses the 
following stages of action. 

Stages of Action 

The Water Conservation Plan includes four phases of implementation. Actions in each 
phase would be undertaken by the City or the general public. When staff determines 
that water supply conditions warrant a phase change they present the request to the 
City Council for their approval. The production capacity will be monitored to determine 
recommendations for moving from one phase to the next. Any decision to change 
phases will be based on a combination of surface water supplies, weather conditions, 
trends in water usage, groundwater levels, and well yields. 

Conservation measures gradually increase with each phase. The public are given 
opportunities to voluntarily reduce consumption in Phase I. If these efforts are not 
sufficient, then Phase II is implemented, which includes mandatory measures with a 

Page 49 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SIX CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

target reduction of 10%. If these are not sufficient then Phase III is implemented, which 
includes more stringent mandatory regulations with a target reduction of 10-25%. If 
these are not sufficient then Phase IV is implemented, which includes more increasingly 
stringent, mandatory regulations with a target reduction of 25-50%. 

Estimate of Minimum Supply 

Historically, the City has pumped groundwater to meet all water supply demands. While 
there may be less water infiltrating from rainfall, snowfall, runoff and irrigation during dry 
years, it does not adversely impact groundwater supplies in the short term. As a result, 
the City has had fairly consistent water supplies during different hydrologic years. 
Although well yields are gradually declining each year, it is expected that there would be 
no water shortages. 

Table 6-8: Water Shortage Stages and Reduction Objectives 

(UWMPGB Table 35) 

j" _-"' L f-" 

':::=.-.:J Phase COl1ditions 

'--..... 1"-'-
-- ~ 

Water Conservation J 

Phase I 
Supplies available to meet demands 

Minor (Voluntary) 
(Normal Water Supply) 

Drought Response Groundwater in overdraft or available 
Phase II production within 10% of peak hour demands 

Moderate (Mandatory) (Water Supply Shortage) 

Drought Response 
Significant water shortage, available water 

Phase III 
production is up to 25% less than peak hour 

Significant (Mandatory) 
demands 

(Significant Water Supply Shortage) 

Emergency Response Severe water shortage, available water 

Phase IV production is up to 50% less than peak hour 

Critical (Mandatory) demands 
(Critical Water Supply Shortage) 

.-

6.2.2 Prohibitions, Consumption Reduction Methods, and Penalties 

_. 

Percentage 
Shortage 

0% 

10% 

10-25% 

25%-50% 

Descriptions of the prohibitions, penalties and consumption reduction methods in each 
phase of the Water Conservation Plan are provided below: 

Phase I 

Phase I applies during periods when a normal water supply is available. Water 
conservation efforts include a myriad of programs and policies that are described in 
Section 7. 

Phase II 

Phase II applies during periods when there is a water supply shortage. All of the 
conservation measures in Phase I will continue to be implemented along with the 
following as mandatory regulations. 

Page 50 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SIX CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Actions by the City: 

1. Continuation of all Conservation Programs and 
L 

in Phases 

City of Porterville will enforce a 
residents. Watering is prohibited 
5:00 PM to 10:00 PM. Watering 

run-off is prohibited. 

watering schedule for all 
AM to 10:00 AM and 

watering days. 

Section 25-5.1 of the City Municipal Non-compliance with the City of 
Porterville's water conservation regulations will 
the City of Porterville before the issuance of a violation within a 
12 month period will result in the issuance of a citation with a fine of $100.00; a 
second citation will result in a fine of $200.00; a third will result in a fine of 
$500.00. Willful and egregious violations will in of a citation without 
a warning. Each day that a violation continues shall regarded as a new and 
separate offense. 
Public Information Program. The City will pursue a distribution of 
information than its effoftsinitiated in I to nrl'\I'YI,"'TO 

conserve 'water With a stronger emphasis on 
Water System Pressure Reduction. The City's water 
reduced water pressures during high usage periods. 
nonessential activities and encourage scheduling of 
nights or early mornings. 

6. City Landscapes and Watering Schedules. All City 
public facility landscapes will be watered during 
hours to reduce impact on the water system during peak 
Leak Detection - Water Waste. The City will continue in its 

supply usage. All City staff will be reminded of 
evidence of leaks or water waste for immediate "' .... T." .... 

community efforts reduce 

of the 

and 

Notices. City will of Water" 
consumers identified as misusing water. 

by General Public: 

1. Watering Schedule. Addresses ending in an odd number (1, 3, 5, 7, or 9) water on 
Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday. Addresses ending in an even number (0, 4, 
6, or 8) water on Wednesday, Friday and Sunday. There is no watering on 
Monday. 
Lawn and Landscaping Watering. All residential, commercial and industrial 

.::"-,Clue;; watering is prohibited between the hours of 5:00 AM to 1 0:00 AM and 
5:00 PM to 1 0:00 PM. Watering shall only occur on deSignated watering days. 
Conservation Efforts. The general public will be strongly encouraged to 

water conservation measures contained within the City's public information 
program. 

Notices will be sent to all restaurants within the city limits 
support of water conservation efforts by serving water to customers upon 
only. 

Page 51 

P:\fieldsrvsIWa!erlUrban Waler Mgt Planl2014\Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SIX CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

5. Vehicle Washing and Sidewalk Hosing. The washing of sidewalks, driveways, 
parking areas, patios or other paved areas is prohibited, unless it is necessary for 
the health and safety of the public. The washing of automobiles, trucks, trailers, 
boats, and airplanes is only permitted on designated watering days. Such washing, 
when allowed, shall be done with a hand held bucket, or hand held hose equipped 
with a positive shutoff nozzle for quick rinses. 

Phase III 

Phase III applies during periods when there is a significant water shortage and the 
following mandatory regulations will apply: 

Actions by the City: 

1. Continuation of all Conservation Programs and Regulations Established in Phases 
I and II. 

2. The City of Porterville will enforce a two day a week oddLeven waterin-g schedule 
for all residents. Watering is gr9hibited ~between tHe hours ef 5:00 AM to 10:00 AM 
and 5:00 PM to 10:00 PM. Wat~ring ishall only occur 0/1 designatea watering days. 
Excessive run-off is prohibited. 

3. Per S~OJ] 25-5.1 of the City Municipal Code, Non-compliance with the City of 
Porterville's water conservation regulations will result in one written warning from 
the City of Porterville before the issuance of a citation. A second violation within a 
12 month period will result in the issuance of a citation with a fine of $100.00; a 
second citation will result in a fine of $200.00; a third citation will result in a fine of 
$500.00. Willful and egregious violations will result in issuance of a citation without 
a warning. Each day that a violation continues shall be regarded as a new and 
separate offense. 

4. Public Information Program. The utility billing system will begin to notify customers 
of restrictions on water use. The program to promote public awareness will be 
intensified with emphasis placed on communicating the mandatory water 
conservation requirements to the public. 

5. City Landscapes and Watering Schedules. All City parks, median islands and 
public facility landscapes will adopt a two-day watering schedule. If it becomes 
necessary, watering of City parks and median islands will be suspended and 
evaluated each day. 

Actions by the General Public: 

1. Watering Schedule. Addresses ending in an odd number (1, 3, 5, 7, or 9) water on 
Tuesday and Saturday. Addresses ending in an even number (0, 2, 4, 6, or 8) 
water on Wednesday and Sunday. There is no watering on Monday, Thursday, or 
Friday. 

2. Landscape Watering. Watering is prohibited between the hours of 5:00 AM to 
10:00 AM and 5:00 PM to 10:00 PM. Watering shall only occur on designated 
watering days. 

3. Vehicle Washing and Sidewalk Hosing. The washing of sidewalks, driveways, 
parking areas, patios or other paved areas is prohibited, unless it is necessary for 
the health and safety of the public. The washing of automobiles, trucks, trailers, 

Page 52 

P:lfieldsrvsIWater\Urban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT· COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SIX CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

boats, and airplanes is only permitted on designated watering days. Such washing, 
when allowed, shall be done with a hand held bucket, or hand held hose equipped 
with a positive shutoff nozzle for quick rinses. 

Phase IV 

Phase IV applies during periods when there is a severe water shortage and the 
following mandatory regulations will apply: 

Actions by the City: 

1. Continuation of all Conservation Programs and Regulations Established in Phases 
I, II, and III. 

2. Rate Structure Enhancement. A 20% rate increase on all residential and 
landscape water accounts will go into effect. This rate increase will encourage 
water conservation and will also serve as a provision to recover the lost revenues 
from water conservation. 

3. Per Section 25-5.1 of the City Municipal Non-compl!§lIJCe with the City of 
Porterville's water conservation regulations will result in one written warning from 
the City of Porterville before the issuance of a citation. A second violation within a 
12 month period will result in the issuance of a citation with a fine of $100.00; a 
second citation will result in a fine of $200.00; a third citation will result in a fine of 
$500.00. Willful and egregious violations will result in issuance of a citation without 
a warning. Each day that a violation continues shall be regarded as a new and 
separate offense. 

4. City Landscapes and Watering Schedules. Watering of City parks and median 
islands will be suspended and evaluated each day. 

Actions by the General Public: 
1. Landscape Watering. Lawn and landscaping watering is prohibited. 
2. Vehicle Washing and Sidewalk Hosing. The washing of sidewalks, driveways, 

parking areas, patios or other paved areas is prohibited, unless it is necessary for 
the health and safety of the public. The washing of automobiles, trucks, trailers, 
boats, and airplanes is only permitted on designated watering days. Such washing, 
when allowed, shall be done with a hand held bucket, or hand held hose equipped 
with a positive shutoff nozzle for quick rinses. 

Page 53 

P:lfieldsrvsIWater\Urban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SIX CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Table 6-9: Water Shortage Contingency - Mandatory Prohibitions 

(UWMPGB Table 36) 

Examples of Prohibitions Stage When Prohibition 
Becomes lVIandatory 

Outdoor water use on non-watering day Phase II 
Using a hose without a nozzle Phase II 
Broken sprinklers or other leaks Phase II 
Excessive runoff from property Phase II 
Outside washing Phase II 
Outside watering Phase IV 

Table 6-10: Water Shortage Contingency - Consumption Reduction Methods 

(UWMPGB Table 37) - "- -- , - -~ 

~~ 
.~ ." Stage When ":->-

Consumption Method Takes Projected Reduction 

I Reduction Methods (%) .. Effect 
Main flushTri9 only on complaint basis Phase II 10% 

Irrigation reduced to 1 or 2 days per week Phase III 18% to 35% 

20% water rate increase Phase IV 20% 

No outdoor watering Phase IV 50% 
Customer allotments/rate changes Phase IV 25% to 40% 

6.2.3 Revenue and Expenditure Impacts/Measures to Overcome Impacts 

The City bills most of its customers on a volumetric basis. As a result, conservation 
measures, which aim to reduce water consumption, can also reduce revenue for the 
City. Significant water conservation during droughts can have a major impact on City 
revenues. Although the City would have lower water purchase and pumping costs with 
lower water deliveries, they also have considerable fixed and overhead costs that are 
the same for any volume of water delivered. As a result, conservation ·measures need 
to be coupled with rate adjustments to ensure that the water system is financially 
sustainable. 

The City has developed a Water Conservation Plan that raises water rates by 20% 
during droughts. The higher unit rate is intended to discourage use, but it will also help 
to offset the revenue lost from selling a lower volume of water. The suitability of this 
20% increase is not yet known and it needs to be tested during a single-year and multi
year drought. If, in the future, the 20% price increase is found to be inadequate the City 
will again reevaluate the WCP and modify it accordingly. 

Implementation of the WCP will not have a large impact on expenditures or revenues. 
No additional costs are expected for billing or operations. Existing City staff will provide 
the personnel needed to implement the plan and enforce water conservation measures. 

Page 54 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Porterville 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE}.docx 



SECTION SIX CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

It is likely that higher expenditures will needed for public information programs, but 
these will probably be small compared to the total City water budget. Fines for water 
waste are a source of revenue and they typically increase during droughts. However, 
the revenues from fines are compared to the overall City water budget. 

Table 6-11: Water Shortage Contingency Penalties and Charges 

(UWMPGB 38) 

Effect 

Increase in water Phase IV 

Fines for waste Phase II 

6.2.4 Actions During a Catastrophic Interruption 

The City does not have a formal written plan to address a cati3stroPtllc 
related interruption in power outage, failure, 
etc.). However,cQnsumption after a catastrophic 
supply interruption. back-up generators in the event of a 
outage. Lastly, the City need for more contingency plans to 
non-drought related and plans to investigate other alternatives. 

Table 6-1 Actions During a Catastrophic Event 

Event 

Regional Power Outage 

Natural Ulsast~9r 

production facilities as available. 

backup power if utility provided power 
Utilize intertie connection if available. 

implement Phase III demand reduction 

6.2.5 Reduc.tion Measuring Mechanism 

Water meters are 
tracked more 
and impractical, 
and surface water 
determine if the 

during a drought the water consumption 
customer meters more frequently would costly 

City will able to closely track groundwater pumping 
on a daily basis. This data will be evaluated 

in reducing water consumption. 

Page 55 

P:llieldsrvs\WaterIUrban Water Mgt Plan12014lPortervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT· COMPLETE),docx 



SECTION SIX CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

6.3 Water Quality 

Legal Requirements: 

§10634 The plan shall include information, to the extent practicable, relating to the quality of existing sources of 
water available to the supplier over the same five-year increments as described in subdivision (a) of Section 
10631, and the manner in which water quality affects water management strategies and supply reliability. 

Presently, water quality problems do not pose a threat to water reliability, but the City 
recognizes the need to protect water quality and prevent future degradation. A 
discussion on surface water quality and groundwater quality follows. 

Surface Water 

Future surface water sources would likely be purchased from local irrigation and water 
districts. These districts have water rights on the San Joaquin River and Tule River. 
Both of these water sources originate primarily from precipitation. in the Nevada 
Mountains and as a result have good to exeellentwater quality. These water supplies 
have no restrictiGl1s on for mUDicipal water, but they will require standard water 
treatment. 

Tule River water is delivered from Lake Success. According to a report entitled Surface 
Water Treatment Guideline prepared by Boyle Engineering in February 2005: "The 
reservoir (Lake Success) periodically experiences turnover episodes which have 
caused hydrogen sulfide problems. These turnovers take place in the spring and fall. 
In the summer/fall, the lake experiences algae growth problems." A turnover episode 
takes place when convection circulation occurs in a lake causing the lower waters to 
rise and the upper waters to sink. Hydrogen sulfide must be present in the lake bottom 
sediments and is brought to the surface during a turnover episode. 

Additional development in watershed areas may cause some water quality degradation 
in the San Joaquin and Tule Rivers. However, improved watershed management may 
prevent further degradation or even improve the water quality. As a result, it is 
assumed that the quality of these surface water sources will remain good to excellent 
through the next 20 years. 

Groundwater 

Groundwater quality in the City is generally good, however a few wells have been shut 
down due to water quality problems. Some wells have been closed due to 
percloroethylene (PCE) contamination, and a few wells have experienced nitrate 
problems. All active wells produce water that meets State and Federal drinking water 
quality standards. 

The City does not presently provide treatment of any well water. Blending could 
feasibly be used at wells that experience water quality problems. However, the City 
does not have infrastructure in place to blend good and poor quality groundwater, and 
does not have plans to construct blending facilities in the immediate future. The City 
does not perform any groundwater remediation, but there are possibly some other 
agencies conducting groundwater remediation projects within the city limits. 

Page 56 

P.lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan\2014lPorterviile 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SIX CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Groundwater quality is generally better on the western edge of town, and hence most of 
the production wells are placed in this area. At each new well site, a test hole is drilled 
to characterize the groundwater quality before a decision is made to install a new well. 

The impacts of groundwater quality on future supplies are unknown. However, water 
supply is considered a greater threat to water reliability. As a result, the City is actively 
seeking a surface water supply. The City has constructed an inter-tie between the city
wide water distribution system and the airport distribution system. This has allowed 
groundwater from the Deer Creek Watershed to be delivered to most of the city. This 
could result in a significant increase in the water supplies available to the City, since the 
Deer Creek Watershed is benefitting from percolation of treated effluent. 

Table 6-13: Water Quality - Current and Projected Water Supply Impacts 

(UWMPGB Table 30) 

Water source Description of condition 2025 ?Q~O 
Surface Water Acceptable o o 
Groundwater Accept~ple o o 

It is not anticipated ttratwater quality will adversely affect water supply in the near 
future. In the instance that a well or surface water has water quality issues, treatment or 
blending can be provided. 

Page 57 

P:\fieldsrvsIWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan\2014lPortervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SEVEN CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

7 DEMAND MANAGEMENT MEASURES (DMM) 

7.1 DMMs 

Legal Requirements: 

§1 0631 (f)(1) and (2) (Describe and provide a schedule of implementation for) each water demand management 
measure that is currently being implemented, or scheduled for implementation, including the steps necessary to 
implement any proposed measures, including, but not limited to, all of the following: (A) water survey programs 
for single-family residential and multifamily residential customers; (B) residential plumbing retrofit; (e) system 
water audits, leak detection, and repair; (D) metering with commodity rates for all new connections and retrofit 
of existing connections; (E) large landscape conservation programs and incentives; (F) high-efficiency washing 
machine rebate programs; (G) public information programs; (H) school education programs; (I) conservation 
programs for commercial, industrial, and institutional accounts; (J) wholesale agency programs; (K) 
conservation pricing;(L) water conservation coordinator; (M) water waste prohibition; (N) residential ultra-low 
flush toilets. 

§10631 (f)(3) A description of the methods, if any, that the supplier will use to evaluate the effectiveness of water 
demand management measures implemented or described under the plan. 

§1 0631 (f)(4) An estimate, if available, of existing conservation savings on water use within the supplier's service 
area, and the effect of the savings on the supplier's ability to further reduce demand. 

§1 0631 (g) An evaluation of each water demand management measure listed in paragraph (1) of subdivision (f) 
that is not currently being implemented or scheduled for implementation. In the course of the evaluation, first 
consideration shall be given to water demand management measures, or combination of measures, that offer 
lower incremental costs than expanded or additional water supplies. This evaluation shall do all of the following: 
(1) Take into account economic and noneconomic factors, including environmental, social, health, customer 
impact, and technological factors; (2) Include a cost-benefit analysis, identifying total benefits and total costs; (3) 
Include a description of funding available to implement any planned water supply project that would provide 
water at a higher unit cost; (4) Include a description of the water supplier's legal authority to implement the 
measure and efforts to work with other relevant agencies to ensure the implementation of the measure and to 
share the cost of implementation. 

The City has implemented many demand management measures (OIV1M) to reduce per 
capita water consumption. Metering has probably had the greatest impact on 
conserving water. In 2010 about 97% of the City's deliveries were metered. All 
metered customers are billed on a volumetric basis and therefore have incentives to 
conserve water. The City has also established a goal to increase water conservation 
efforts with education being the cornerstone of the City's water conservation program. 
The City also recognizes that a diversified water conservation portfolio is necessary 
since different programs have varying impacts on different groups. As a result, the 
City's water conservation efforts include a variety of programs and measures. 

Page 58 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Porterviile 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SEVEN CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Table 7-1: Demand Management Measures 

Cost Benefit 
Planned for Analysis Not 

Demand Management Measure Implemented Implementation Completed Applicable 

DMM1 - Water Survey 
X 

Programs 
DMM 2 - Residential Plumbing 

X 
Retrofit 
DMM3 - Water System Audits X 
DMM4 - Metering and X 
Commodity Rates 
DMM5 - Landscape Irrigation X 
Programs 
DMM6 - Washing Machine X 
Rebate Program «< 

DMM7 - Public Information X 
Program 
DMM8 - School Educ~tion X Program 
DMM9 - Commercial, Industrial 
and Institutional Conservation X 
Programs 
DMM10 - Wholesale Agency 

X 
Programs 

DMM11 - Conservation Pricing X 
DMM12 - Water Conservation 

X 
Coordinator 
DMM13 - Water Waste 

X Prohibition 
DMM14 - Ultra Low Flush Toilet 

X Replacement 

7.1.1 Water Survey Programs 

Water surveys involve an on-site assessment of water uses on a customer's property to 
identify area of high water usage or water waste. 

The City has not developed or implemented a targeting/marketing strategy for single
family or multi-family home water surveys. However, the City does perform water 
surveys at the request of water users. Typically the City is asked to perform a water 
survey if a customer feels that their water bill is too high. Often the customer asks to 
have their meter tested or recalibrated. In most cases the meters are functioning 
properly and City staff then perform a water survey to determine where the customer 
has high water usage. The water survey includes the following: 

1. Check indoor and outdoor plumbing for leaks 
2. Check irrigation system timers 

Page 59 
P:\fieldsrvsIWater\Urban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE),docx 



SECTION SEVEN CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

3. Evaluate watering schedule 
4. Recommend various water conservation measures to 

modifications irrigation schedule and retrofittrng 
fixtures and 

Outdoor water consumption accounts for a large proportion of total 
the biggest target for water savings, so the surveys tend to 
landscape irrigation 

The City of 
Advocates}. 
percent and 
records, it is 
8% reduction 
365 

such as 
with water efficient 

sold and offers 
on improving 

Porterville performs of 
customers. they are 
specifically a When a customer is participate they 
often have n0 conserve water and hence will not follow recommendations or 
suggestions. show that water surveys have very high per volume of 
water saved. Val Little (2006) evaluated the unit costs to implement various water 
conservation programs. Little reports that the long-term savings from 
water surveys is $1,284/AF. This is presently about four cost of delivered 
water in Porterville. Considering this high cost, the City not plan to actively market 
or promote survey program, but will continue to perform water surveys when 
they are . It is assumed that future demand for surveys will remain 
unchanged. 

provide details on past and water surveys in 

Table 

2 2005 

5 5 5 5 5 

Actual $ NA NA NA NA NA 

0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25 

Page 60 
P:lfieldsrvslWatenUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPlETE).docx 



SECTION N CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Residential Water 

2007 2009 2010 

5 (est) 5 (est) 5 (est) 5 (est) 

-$ NA NA NA NA 

0.25 0.25 

Implementation Schedule: Ongoing 

7.1 Residential Plumbing Retrofit 

plumbing retrofits can include such as low flow showerheads, 
flow restrictors, toilet and aerators. Estimated for 

include 2.8 gpcpd for flow showerheads and 2.8 gpcpd for 
22 gallons uses a 

roi"r",'hi" kit (Western 

Plumbing conserve water. 
determined average lifetime cost saved for device is 
$457. This is more expensive than the current $314/AF charged to customers for 
delivered As a result, the City only a limited plumbing retrofit which 
involves distribution of showerhead flow restrictors at the annual Porterville It 
is believed that distribution of the showerhead flow restrictors also helps to promote a 
culture of water conservation. A large cross section of the community can reached 
at the and therefore the City plans to continue these efforts. 

There is no enforceable ordinance in 
flow and other water use 

no is available on the 
However, all new buildings in 

plumbing and Title 24 Building 
fixtures installed since 1992 be water 
by City have likely been installed 
installed themselves. 

in the City requiring 
with their low flow 
houses with water 

city are constructed 
These require 

In addition, many of the 
some owners have probably 

The City the number of showerhead flow restrictors that are out and their 
cost. effectiveness of the flow distribution on water is based 
on the number that are given out. it is assumed that 50% of flow restrictors 
that are distributed are eventually lied. Each flow restrictor is to reduce 
water consumption by 2.8 gpcpd as low flow showerheads) restrictor is 

to be used by two people. equates to annual water savings of 0.6 
100 flow that are distributed. Table includes data on 

anticipated future plumbing retrofits in Porterville. 

Page 61 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP {EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE),ctocx 



SECTION SEVEN CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Table 7-4: Residential Plumbing Retrofit Implementation 

Actual 
2001- 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2005 

# of showerheads 250 125 125 130 130 140 distributed 

#of faucet aerators 0 0 0 0 0 0 distributed 

Actual/projected $450 $0 $0 $500 $0 $0 expenditures ($) 

Actual/Projected water 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 saving (afy) 
~- 'j 

,,.----...... - I -~ -- I 

1- " , (Protected ~ 

r .. 
~ "; ,- -'" -- . 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 

~ ....... 
# of showerheads distributed 150 150 150 150 150 

#of faucet aerators distributed 0 0 0 0 0 

Actual/projected expenditures ($) $0 $0 $500 $0 $0 

Actual/Projected water saving (afy) 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 

Implementation Schedule: Ongoing 

7.1.3 Water System Audits 

Water system audits include an evaluation of the City's distribution system for leaks and 
other losses. The system losses (water input minus water metered) are a good 
indication of the system integrity. In 2006, Johnson Controls performed a water system 
audit and was able to account for 95% of the City's water. This result was better than 
expected considering the age of the system and meters. In addition, the Porterville 
Finance Department prepares annual reports showing water production versus water 
sales. These reports show that system losses ranged between 4% and 10% between 
2001 and 2005. Losses are actually lower because the records do not account for fire 
hydrant flushing or the water delivered to unmetered accounts, which is estimated at 2% 
of total water usage. In addition, water that is lost through pipeline leakage usually 
seeps to the groundwater table where it is available to the City through well pumping, so 
it is not considered a true loss. 

The City's distribution system is operated under pressure, and, as a result, leaks are 
usually apparent. Only a small number of leaks are repaired each year. A physical 
system audit is not performed every year, mainly because the system appears to be in 
good condition and the current losses are considered reasonable. However, all new 

Page 62 O"i,!!"·' ... '. 
" 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT· COMPLETE),docx 



SECTION SEVEN CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

water lines are pressure tested to verify that leakage is minimal. Data is not readily 
available on the miles of pipeline repaired or replaced annually, or the expenditures for 
this work. These records will be tracked more closely in future years. 

The effectiveness of the water system audits will be measured by the losses calculated 
annually. Increasing losses would indicate tile leaks have increased and/or flowmeters 
are not accurate. 

Implementation Schedule: Ongoing 

7.1.4 Metering and Commodity Rates 

Currently, about 98% of the water used in the city is metered. In addition, all new 
connections in the city are required to be metered and billed by volume used. 

Meter Retrofits and Replacements 

The City has no current plans to install meters on unmetered properties dOe to the high 
cost. In addition, no meter re lacement programs are currently planned because a 
recent audit and some meter testing h_as found most meters to be accurate (see Section 
7.1.3). Nevertheless, a~ the meters be:come-olaer, the City will consider replacement or 
recalibration.!' 

Water Bills 

City water bills show the amount of water used each billing period, and compares that 
value to water used during the same billing period in the previous year. This information 
allows water users to evaluate the effectiveness of their own conservation programs. 

Effectiveness of Meters 

Metering certainly creates an incentive to reduce consumption since customers are 
billed on a volumetric basis. As shown in the 2005 UWMP, cities that are metered use, 
on average, 61 gpcpd less than cities that are unmetered (279 gpcpd vs. 218 gpcpd) . 
This equates to 6.83 AF/year for each 100 people. Due to a lack of any other data, this 
value will be used to estimate the water saved by metering customers in the City. 
Statistics on past and projected future metering are provided in Table 7-5. 

Table 7-5: Metering and Commodity Rates Implementation 

Actual 
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 

# of unmetered accounts* 468 468 480 480 480 

# of retrofit meters installed 0 0 0 0 0 

# of accounts without commodity rates 0 0 0 0 0 

Actual Expenditures ($) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Actual water savings (afy) 0 0 0 0 0 

*Ooes not include non-revenue generating accounts or short-term construction water accounts. 

Page 63 
P:lfieldsrvsIWate~Urban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervi lie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SEVEN CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Projected 

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 

# of unmetered accounts* 480 480 480 480 380 

# of retrofit meters installed 0 0 0 0 100 

# of accounts without commodity rates 0 0 0 0 0 

Projected Expenditures ($) $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,500 

Projected water savings (afy) 0 0 0 0 10.85 

*Does not include non-revenue generating accounts or short-term construction water accounts. 

Implementation Schedule: The City will continue to install and read meters on all new 
services. The City will continue to retrofit existing services as [equested by residents. 

7.1.5 Landsc-ape ana Irrigation Programs 

Large landscape customers Include golf courses, cemeteries, and other customers with 
large turf or garden areas (>10,000 square feet). In 2005, the City had only 48 AF of 
water used for large landscape irrigation customer types. However, this number is 
misleading since other customer types (Institutional and Other) also have large 
landscape irrigation. Large landscaping probably uses about 10 percent of total City 
water demands. 

Existing Programs 

Existing large landscape conservation programs are described below: 

1) Conservation During Droughts. Large (and small) landscape water conservation 
is especially promoted during designated droughts (see Section 6) through water 
timing restrictions and enforcement of water waste policies. 

2) Artificial Turf. The City has placed artificial turf on a traffic median as a 
demonstration project. The City will consider adding a sign to advertise the site. 

3) Education Programs. Landscape water conservation is a critical part of the City's 
Public Information Program (see Section 6.2). 

4) Water Surveys. The City does not have a specific program for auditing large 
landscape accounts. However, the City will perform a water survey (see Section 
7.1.1) for a customer that has large landscape water demands. 

The City does not presently perform water budgets or offer rebates for landscape 
conversions. 

Possible Future Programs 

Several new ideas for large landscape conservation were identified. The City does not 
plan to implement these in the near future but has established a goal of evaluating their 
merits over the next five years. These ideas include: 

1. Require large properties to have an irrigation audit; 

Page 64 

O~", ... . 
" 

P:lfieldsrvslWatenUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SEVEN CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

2. Coordinate with local nurseries to compile a list of low-water using trees and 
plants; 

3. Provide rebates for irrigation control systems; 
4. Require some degree of xeriscape on new properties; 
5. Limit amount/percentage of high water use vegetation on new properties; 
6. Provide xeriscape garden tours and xeriscape classes; 
7. Develop and implement water efficient parkway and landscape design guidelines 

for all new residential, commercial, industrial and governmental developments. 

Measuring Effectiveness of Program 

The effectiveness of the large landscape conservation programs will be measured with 
the following: 

1. Comparison of customers water usage before and after water surveys; 
2. Comparison of customers water usage during normal climatic conditions and 

during droughts; 
3. Comments on and demand for landscape water conservation educatiolil. 

Table 7-6: Landscgpe and Irrigation Program Implementation . 
Actual 

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 

# of large landscape sites converted to 
0 0 0 0 0 central irrigation systems 

# of budgets developed 0 0 0 0 0 

# of surveys completed 0 0 0 0 0 

# of follow-up visits 0 0 0 0 0 

Actual Expenditures ($) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Projected 

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 

# of large landscape sites converted to 
0 0 0 0 1 central irrigation systems 

# of budgets to be developed 0 0 0 0 1 

#of surveys to be completed 0 0 0 0 1 

# of follow-up visits 0 0 0 0 0 

Projected Expenditures ($) $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 

Implementation Schedule: Surveys will continue to be offered to customers. 

Page 65 
P:lfieldsNslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141PorteNilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT· COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SEVEN CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

7.1.6 Washing Machine Rebate Program 

Due to the potentially high cost per volume of water saved, the City has chosen not to 
provide rebates for high efficiency washing machines, and will achieve water 
conservation goals through other programs. See section 7.1.15 for more details on 
economics of washing machine rebates. 

7.1.7 Public Information Program 

Education programs are the most common form of conservation measures in most 
cities. Likewise, the City would like to make public education the centerpiece of their 
conservation efforts. 

Current 

Current public information programs on water conservation include the following: 

1. City participation in Water Awareness Month (May); 
2. Bill stuffers on water conseryglion; 
3. News programs; 
4. Radio commen;;ials i'n ~oglish and Spanish; 
5. Booth at the Porterville City Fair; 
6. Water bills that compare current water usage to the previous year's usage. 

These efforts are typically implemented during the high water use period of April to 
September. These efforts are also intensified during droughts. 

Planned 

If funding and staff time permit, the City will add the following to their public information 
program during the next five years: 

1. Booths at public events such as neighborhood association meetings and garden 
clubs. 

2. Facility tours (such as the wastewater treatment plant) to civic groups and students. 
3. City Council Meetings may be broadcast on television in the future. This would 

provide the public more opportunities to listen to discussions on water issues. 

Evaluations 

Evaluating the effectiveness of public education programs is difficult. The impacts from 
water conservation education are long term and benefits may not be immediately 
realized. Logically, water conservation education should reduce per capita consumption 
over time. However, per capita consumption can also vary with many other factors such 
as weather, development trends, and other demand management measures. 
Nevertheless, the effectiveness of the pubic education programs will be measured by 
trends in per capita water consumption. In addition, public comments on and demand 
for the information programs will also be considered. 

Past expenditures and projected future expenditures on public educations programs are 
summarized in Table 7.7. 

Page 66 
P:lfieldsrvsIWater\Urban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SEVEN CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Table 7-7: Public Information Program Implementation 

Actual 

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 

Bill inserts/newsletters sent 14,562 14,882 15,014 15,161 15,217 

Porterville Recorder / Newspapers sent 29,124 29,764 30,000 30,000 30,000 

Bills showing water usage comparison Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Media Buy $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 

Special Events 5 5 5 5 5 

Website Information Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Actual Expenditures ($) $10,000 $10,000 $10,875 $11,00 $13,200 

-
~ -J~ ,-

./ ~ 

r 
/ , PrQjected r 

2011 
. -

I • 2012 2013 2014 2015 

Bill inserts/newsletters sent 15,250 15,250 15,300 30,600 30,00 

Porterville Recorder / Newspapers sent 40,000 40,000 40,000 60,000 60,000 

Bills showing water usage comparison Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Media Buy $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 

Special Events 5 5 5 5 5 

Website Information Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Actual/Projected Expenditures ($) $13,000 $13,000 $13,000 $15,000 $15,000 

Implementation Schedule: The City will continue to provide public information to remind 
the public about water issues, as detailed above. 

7.1.8 School Education Program 

The City performs multiple educational sessions throughout the year targeting the age 
groups listed in Table 7-8. The City has identified education as one of the major 
elements of their conservation program and therefore will maintain a proactive school 
educational program. The City's Water Conservation Coordinator currently directs 
educational field trips with community schools and during tile visit, students are 
educated in Water Conservation, Storm Drain and Recycling. School Education 
Programs will continue to be evaluated similar to Public Information Programs (see 
Section 7.1.7). A summary of planned school education programs is provided in Table 
7-8. 

Page 67 
P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SEVEN CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Table 7-8: School Education Program Implementation 

Actual 
# of Class Presentations 

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 

Grades K-3 1 1 1 1 1 

Grades 4-6 1 1 1 1 1 

Grades 7-8 1 1 1 1 1 

High School 2 2 2 2 2 

College 0 0 0 0 0 

-..--, 
-~ 

- n ProjeCfeg 
,~ 

; 

20j1 2012 2013 2014 2015 - - -
J - ~. " _. 

Grades K-3 , 1 1 1 1 1 .," -- --
'"' Grades 4-6 1 1 1 1 1 

Grades 7-8 2 2 2 2 2 

High School/College 2 2 2 2 2 

Educational materials will be given to the students that meet state education framework 
requirements. Each presentation will be given to a multiple grade assembly including 
about 350 to 400 students. Currently there are no plans to give teacher workshops. 

Implementation Schedule: The City will continue to provide this program in the manner 
described above. 

7.1.9 Commercial, Industrial, and Institutional Conservation Programs 

Commercial, industrial and institutional customers are treated the same as residential 
customers. As a result, any demand reduction measures which are available and 
marketed to residential customers are also available for commercial, industrial and 
institutional customers. All commercial and industrial projects are reviewed by the City 
for conformance with the City's water efficient landscape ordinance 

Water usage from these accounts has averaged about 20% of the total City water 
usage. Large water users include about 150,000 gallons per day (estimated) at a local 
hospital, and 100,000 gallons per day (estimated) at a large poultry processing plant. 

The City currently requires new car washes to install water recycling systems. These 
systems have the potential to reduce water consumption from 12,000 to 4,500 gallons 
per day at each car wash. The systems cost approximately $40,000. Presently, the 
City only monitors the recycling systems for one year but will consider more long-term 
monitoring in the future. Statistics are not available on the number of car washes or 

Page 68 
P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan12014IPortervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SEVEN CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

estimated water savings. The number of car washes that will be installed in the next 
five years is also unknown. 

The City does not plan to implement a toilet replacement program for commercial, 
industrial and institutional water users. Toilet replacements are not considered the 
most economical means to conserve water and are often removed by customers (see 
Section 7.1.15), and, as a result, other water conservation programs will be pursued. 

The City has no immediate plans to implement other conservation programs for 
commercial, industrial and institutional water users. However, over the next five years, 
the City plans to study the merits and benefits of the following programs: 

1. Provide funding to businesses to install water efficient systems and processes; 
2. Require large water users to submit a water conservation plan; 
3. Perform on-site surveys of water users for water efficiency and water waste; 
4. Distribute promotional information on water conservation to all parties that apply 

for building permits. 

Table 7-9: Gil Cpnservation Program Impl~mentation , . - .".,. 

- .~ 
Actual 

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 

# of surveys completed 1 1 1 1 1 

I ncentives provided? No No No No No 

# of follow-up visits 0 0 0 0 0 

Actual expenditures ($) $160 $160 $160 $160 $160 

Planned 

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 

# of surveys to be completed 1 1 1 1 1 

I ncentives to be provided? No No No No No 

# of follow-up visits 0 0 0 0 0 

Projected expenditures ($) $160 $160 $160 $160 $160 

Implementation Schedule: The City will continue to provide this program in the manner 
described above. 

Page 69 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT· COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SEVEN CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

7.1.10 Wholesale Agency Programs 

The City of Porterville does not provide any wholesale water to other entities, and 
therefore this DMM does not apply. 

7.1.11 Conservation Pricing 

Currently, about 98% of the water used in the City is metered. In addition, all new 
connections in the City are required to be metered and billed by volume of use. All 
potable water users are charged the same volumetric rate regardless of the volume 
used or purpose of use. Water users are also charged a fixed monthly fee based on the 
size of their flowmeter. In 2007, the volumetric rate for water was $0.72/100 cubic feet 
= $314/acre-foot. The unit rate, however, can be increased by 20% during droughts. 
The City is not considering a tiered rate structure that increases volumetric water fees 
as water usage increases. The current rate structure (volumetric pricing and increases 
during droughts) appears to encourage water conservation, C!!1Q additIonal water 
conservation will be sought through varioUs voluntary and mandatory programs 
(education, wates ~urv~ys, watefing restrictions, et€.). If these measures are not 
successful in reducing demands, then-the City will consider tiered pricing when the 
UWMP is revised in five years. 

Residential sewer rates are assessed a fixed monthly fee for sewer services. 
Commercial, industrial and institutional customers are charged sewer fees based on 
volume of wastewater, but the rate also varies for different customer types (restaurants, 
car washes, schools, etc.) since the chemistry of their wastewater varies. Some 
customers, such as retail stores, have two meters, one for indoor use and one for 
landscaping, since the landscaping accounts are not billed for sewerage. 

The impact of metering on water consumption is described in Section 7.1.4. In 
summary, it is estimated to reduce consumption by about 60 gpcd. The impact of the 
20% rate increase during drought on consumption is not known and will have to be 
tested during an actual drought. However, the City estimates that it will reduce 
consumption by about 20%. 

7.1.12Water Conservation Coordinator 

The City of Porterville has one designated part-time Water Conservation Coordinator 
0NCC). The person is employed full time with the City and devotes part of their time to 
water conservation efforts and the rest of their time to other topics such as recycling and 
stormwater education. More information on the WCC is provided below: 

Name: Roman Ferro 

Title: Water Systems Specialist 

Experience: Grade 02 Water Distribution. 

Date position created: 1989 

Percent of time spent on water conservation efforts: 6% 

Page 70 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan12014lPortervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SEVEN CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

The City plans to increase water conservation efforts, particularly education, over the 
next five years. At this time it is anticipated that the current WCC can accommodate 
this additional workload. It should also be noted that many other staff in the Public 
Works Department and Community Development Department spend time supporting 
and assisting the WCC. 

Evaluating the effectiveness of the WCC's efforts is difficult. The WCC performs a wide 
array of tasks , but many of them are related to water conservation education. 
Therefore, the effectiveness of the WCC will be evaluated similar to the public 
information programs (See Section 7.1.7). 

Table 7-10 provides data on past and anticipated future efforts for the WCC. 

Table 7-10: Water Conservation Coordinator Program Implementation 

Actual 
2006 2007 2008 r 2OO9 

--- .. o - 1- 0 # of full-time positions - - 0 ~ 0 
~ 

# of part-timfpo;itio~s ~ I i---o" ~ , 1-- ~ 

:---....... I ..... 1 1 . " 1 1 
~ -- L-----

$3,000 $3,200 $3,400 $3,600 Actual expenditures ($) 

Planned 

2011 2012 2013 2014 

# of full-time positions 0 0 0 0 

# of part-time positions 1 1 1 1 

Projected expenditures ($) $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 

Implementation Schedule: Ongoing. 

7.1.13 Water Waste Prohibition 

I , ~.910 

0 

1 

$3,800 

2015 

0 

1 

$4,000 

According to Section 25-5 of the City Municipal Code, "The consumer shall use 
reasonable care to prevent the waste of water, shall not allow water to run or waste 
from his property onto streets or highways, shall not use water in washing sidewalks, 
building entrances or lobbies or other properties to such excess that water shall flow in 
street gutters beyond the frontage of the properties occupied by them." 

The City has a Water Conservation Plan (WCP) that is implemented during droughts 
(see Section 6.2.2) . When a drought is declared the WCP moves from Phase I to 
Phase II, Phase III or Phase IV, depending on the severity of the drought. During 
droughts, City staff will be more diligent in enforcing the water waste prohibition and if 
necessary will issue notices and fines. 

Detailed data is not available on water waste violations and fines . More detailed 
records will be maintained in the future. The effectiveness of this policy is difficult to 

Page 71 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE)_docx 



SECTION SEVEN CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

determine and quantify since it is a deterrent and prevents waste before it can occur. 
Nonetheless, the City will track the number of warnings and violations, especially during 
droughts. 

Table 7-11: Water Waste Prohibition Program Implementation 

Actual 

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 

Waste Ordinance in effect Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

# of citations issued 0 0 0 0 0 

Actual expenditures ($) $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 

Plann@Q 

2011 2012 2013··· . 2014 2015 

Waste Ordin1:fnce iR Yes '~~ . Yes Yes Yes 

Projected # fJf Qitations to be issued 0 0 0 500 500 

Projected expenditures ($) $500 $500 $500 $2500 $2500 

Implementation Schedule: The City has permanently incorporated this program into its 
ordinances. 

7.1.14 Ultra-Low Flush Toilet Replacement 

Due to the potentially high cost per volume of water saved and possible problems with 
customer satisfaction, Porterville has chosen not to provide rebates for low flow toilet 
replacements, and will achieve water conservation goals through other programs. Refer 
to Section 7.1.15 for more details on why this DIVlM is not being implemented. 

Page 72 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SEVEN CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

7.1.15 Evaluation of Programs not Implemented 

The City has chosen not implement the following demand management measures: 

1. High Efficiency Washing Machine Rebates Programs 
2. Residential Low Flow Toilet Replacements 

These water 
discussed below: 

programs were evaluated according to as 

Legal Authority. 
programs. 

City of Porterville has the legal authority to these 

Technology. 
programs. 

Environmental. 
conservation of 
before their life eXl:leCl:ar 

water """,,""CO.-"""'Clnn 

is available for to 

programs would have some 
Plumbing retrofits and replacements would 

expedite their delivery to 

the a of 

Health. are no known health impacts 'from implementing or not implementing 
these programs. 

Customer Impact. programs would have a positive 
reducing their water demands and thus reducing their water bills. 
negative impact as some people believe that high efficiency 
perform as well as standard appliances. The City may also lack 
implement programs. 

on customers by 
They may have a 
appliances do not 

available staff to 

Cost Sharing. No sharing programs were identified that would lower the financial 
burden on for implementing these programs. will monitor grant 
opportunities that with these programs in the 

Economics. 
impossible for 
the City 
common 

of certain water 
City without detailed 

a study by Little (2006) that 

The economics of 
for delivered 
Porterville 
analysis). 

programs was evaluated by comparing to customers 
versus the cost of the programs. deliveries in 

4/AF (a small monthly assessment for 'l'ln',AlI"'I',oT,,,,I"C is ignored in this 

According to washing machine rebates have a U'I'oTrrn 

saved on a 1 life expectancy. Therefore, the 
$314/$404:::: 0.78. 

$404/AF of water 
ratio would be 

Little also <,'1"<:>1'0,," that lifetime cost (based on 20 years) volume of water saved for 
toilet is $436/AF, resulting in a benefit/cost ratio of $314/$436 :::: However, 
toilet a lower cost of $181, resulting in a benefit/cost ratio of 
$314/$181 :::: 1 This difference was surmised to be distributions programs 

Page 73 
P:\fieldsrvsIWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Porlervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION SEVEN CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

allow a utility to assert total quality control by offering only highly efficient models, 
ensures that toilets are installed properly, and also check for leaks or other conservation 
opportunities in the household during installation. 

In summary, the washing machine rebates and toilet rebates will not be implemented 
because they are not economical. Toilet distributions appear economical according to 
Little's study, but the City is lacking staff to implement a program. 

Page 74 0
, 

',t 
<'", . 

" 
P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan\2014lPortervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION EIGHT CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

8 CLIMATE CHANGE 

8.1 UWMP Requirement 

The UWMP Guidebook does not require a section on Climate Change but suggests it 
be included for a more complete representation of the water situation, as water supply 
and demand are related to the climate change phenomena. 

8.2 Introduction 

California currently enjoys a Mediterranean climate, which is not expected to change 
with climate change projections in the future. The climate consists of cool, wet winters 
and hot, dry summers typically. 

Increases in global greenhouse gas levels are changing climate patterns around the 
world and, it is speculated, may begin to change at an aceeler:atedpase from what has 
occurred in the past. This acceler~ted rate of change could result in impaets t9 the local 
climate of the city in the- form of higher temperature~,increased droughts and floods, 
decreased snow paGk amounts and dmations and other extreme variations in weather 
patterns. As the UWIVIP projects until 2035, these changes could be expected to 
manifest themselves over that period. The climate variations could affect the availability 
and volume of water resources. 

8.3 Potential Impacts 

In the past, the amount of rainfall has been fairly consistent, with periods of drought and 
periods of excess precipitation spaced relatively far apart. With climate change, the 
rainfall levels could begin to vary more from year to year, incurring droughts followed by 
excesses with less time between them. Typically, climate change predicts a decrease 
in average rainfall for the area, while temperatures are expected to increase. However, 
increased temperatures could intensify the EI Nino Southern Oscillation cycle (ENSO), 
possibly resulting in very wet, wet years and drought level dry years. 

For areas that rely on surface water deliveries, this weather pattern change could mean 
less dependable surface water deliveries, as the snow pack diminishes in some years. 
Increasing temperatures could start the snow pack spring melting period earlier and at 
an increased rate, which will increase the need for capacity in storage facilities and 
open channel conveyance facilities (i.e. canals). The increased melting rate could also 
lead to extensive flooding in lower lying areas due to lack of storage infrastructure. 

8.4 Mitigation and Adaptation 

To respond to the climate change predictions, the City's response must be two-fold: 
mitigation and adaptation. Mitigation consists of reducing the amount of greenhouse 
gas emissions. Adaptation is the process of modifying behaviors in response to the 
warming climate and related changes. 

Page 75 

P:\fieldsrvs\Water\Urban Water Mgt Plan12014\Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION EIGHT CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

In relation to water management, emission reduction can be achieved by reducing the 
amount of water usage, thereby decreasing the energy used to move, treat, and 
discharge water supplies. As the City implements the DMMs discussed above, their 
usage will decrease and by association so will their energy use. DMMs that conserve 
water but utilize excess energy supplies to do so will need to be considered seriously to 
determine if they are desirable. 

Adaptation is generally considered a local principle and, as such, must be contemplated 
in a very specific manner for each area. Adaptation can consist of more extensive 
master planning, enhanced management and storage of surface water supplies, 
increased usage of recycled water, and investment in infrastructure to support the 
previously stated measures. 

Page 76 
P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION NINE 

9 COMPLETED UWM CH KLIST 

No. UWMP requirement a 

Calif. Water 
Code reference 

PLAN PREPARATION 

4 

6 

54 

56 

57 

58 

Coordinate the preparation of its plan with other 10620(d)(2) 
appropriate in the area, including other 
water that share a common source, water 
management and relevant public 
to the extent practicable. 
Notify, at least 60 prior to the on 10621 (b) 
the plan required by Section any or county 
within which the supplier provides water that the 
urban water supplier will be reviewing the and 
considering amendments or to the Any 
city or the notice may be consulted 
and 

any amendments or have been 
adopted as described in Section 10640 et seq. 
Provide supporting documentation that the urban 10635(b) 
water has been or will be 
to any or within which it water, no 
later than 60 days after the submission of this urban 

water 
supplier has active involvement of 
diverse social, cultural, and economic elements of the 
population within the service area prior to and during 
the preparation of the 
Provide supporting documentation that the urban 10642 
water supplier made the plan available for public 
inspection and held a public about the 
For public the hearing notice is to be 
provided pursuant to Section 6066 of the Government 
Code. The water supplier is to provide the time and 
place of the hearing to any city or county within which 
the supplier provides water. Privately-owned water 
suppliers shall provide an equivalent notice within its 
service area. 

been adopted as or modified. 
Provide supporting documentation as to how the 
water supplier plans to implement its plan. 

77 

10643 

P:\fieldsrvsIWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan\2014\Porterville 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT· COMPLETE).docx 

CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Additional 
clarification 

UWMP 
location 

Section 2 
Appendix B 

Section 2 
Appendix B 

Section 2 
Appendix B 

Appendix B 

Section 2 
Appendix B 

Section 7 



SECTION NINE CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Calif. Water Additional UWMP 
No. UWMP requirement a Code reference clarification location 

59 Provide supporting documentation that, in addition to 10644(a) Section 2 
submittal to DWR, the urban water supplier has Appendix A 
submitted this UWMP to the California State Library 
and any city or county within which the supplier 
provides water supplies a copy of its plan no later 
than 30 days after adoption. This also includes 
amendments or changes. 

60 Provide supporting documentation that, not later than 10645 Section 2 
30 days after filing a copy of its plan with the Appendix B 
department, the urban water supplier has or will make 
the plan available for public review during normal 
business hours 

SYSTEM DESCRIPTION 

8 Describe the water supplier service area. 10631 (a) Section 3 
9 Describe the climate and other demographic factors 10631 (a) Section 3 

of the service area of the supplier 

10 Indicate the current population-ofth~ !fervice area Provide the l mo~ Section 3 
recent population 
data possible. Use 
the method 
described in 
"Baseline Daily Per 
Capita Water Use." 
See Section M. 

11 Provide population projections for 2015, 2020, 2025, 10631 (a) 2035 and 2040 can Section 3 
and 2030, based on data from State, regional, or local also be provided to 
service area population projections. support consistency 

with Water Supply 
Assessments and 
Written Verification 
of Water Supply 
documents. 

12 Describe other demographic factors affecting the 10631(a) Section 3 
supplier's water management planning. 

SYSTEM DEMANDS 

Provide baseline daily per capita water use, urban 10608.20(e) Section 4 
water use target, interim urban water use target, and 
compliance daily per capita water use, along with the 
bases for determining those estimates, including 
references to supporting data. 

2 Wholesalers: Include an assessment of present and 10608.36 Retailers and Section 2 
proposed future measures, programs, and policies to 10608.26(a) wholesalers have 
help achieve the water use reductions. Retailers: slightly different 
Conduct at least one public hearing that includes requirements 
general discussion of the urban retail water supplier's 
implementation plan for complying with the Water 
Conservation Bill of 2009. 

3 Report progress in meeting urban water use targets 10608.40 N/A until 
using the standardized form. 2015 

Page 78 
P:lfieldsrvsIWater\Urban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION NINE 

No. 
Calif. Water 
Code reference 

25 

33 

34 

15 

past, current, and water use, 
identifying the uses among water use sectors, for the 
following: (A) single-family multifamily, 
(C) commercial, institutional and 
governmental, sales to other 
agencies, (H) saline water intrusion 
groundwater recharge, conjunctive use, and (I) 

Provide documentation that either the retail agency 10631(k) 
provided the wholesale agency with water use 
projections for at least 20 years, if the UWMP agency 
is a retail agency, if a wholesale agency, it 
provided its urban retail customers with future 
planned and existing water source available to it from 
the wholesale agency during the 
types 
Include projected ·1 0631·.1 (a) 
multifamily residential 
income as identified in the housing 
element of any city, county, or city and county in the 
service area of the 

an 
planned source of water available to the If 
yes, then 15 21 of the UWMP 
Checklist. If no, then indicate "not applicable" in lines 
15 21 under the UWMP location column. 

Indicate whether a plan 
been adopted by the water or if there is any 

authorization for groundwater 
Include a copy of the or 

authorization. 

basin is 
adjudicated? Include a copy of the court order or 
decree. 

Page 79 

10631(b}(1) 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan\2014lPortervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT COMPLETE).docx 

CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Additional UWMP 
clarification location 

Consider 'past' to 4 
be 2005, present to 
be 2010, and 
projected to be 
2015,2020,2025, 
and 2030. Provide 
numbers for each 
category for each of 
these years. 
Average year, 
single dry year, 
multiple dry years 
for 2015, 2020, 
2025, and 2030. 

for the same year 
as the "current 
population" in line 
10. 2035 and 2040 
can also be 

classifications are: 
surface water, 
groundwater, 
recycled water, 
storm water, 
desalinated sea 
water, desalinated 
brackish 

!nnW"T",r and 

other. 

Not 

Section 4 

Section 5 



SECTION NINE CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Calif. Water Additional UWMP 
No. UWMP requirement a Code reference clarification location 

18 Describe the amount of groundwater the urban water 10631 (b)(2) Not 
supplier has the legal right to pump under the order or Applicable 
decree. If the basin is not adjudicated, indicate "not 
applicable" in the UWMP location column. 

19 For groundwater basins that are not adjudicated, 10631 (b )(2) Section 5 
provide information as to whether DWR has identified 
the basin or basins as overdrafted or has projected 
that the basin will become overdrafted if present 
management conditions continue, in the most current 
official departmental bulletin that characterizes the 
condition of the groundwater basin, and a detailed 
description of the efforts being undertaken by the 
urban water supplier to eliminate the long-term 
overdraft condition. If the basin is adjudicated, 
indicate "not applicable" in the UWMP location 
column. 

20 Provide a detailed description and analysis of the 10631 (b)(3) Section 5 
location, amount, andsufficiency,of.groulldwater 
pumped by the urban water supplier the five 
years 

21 Provide a detailed description and analysis of the 10631 (b)(4) Provide projections Section 5 
amount and location of groundwater that is projected for 2015, 2020, 
to be pumped. 2025, and 2030. 

24 Describe the opportunities for exchanges or transfers 10631 (d) Section 5 
of water on a short-term or long-term basis. 

30 Include a detailed description of all water supply 10631 (h) Sections 4, 
projects and programs that may be undertaken by the 5 and 6 
water supplier to address water supply reliability in 
average, single-dry, and multiple-dry years, excluding 
demand management programs addressed in (f)(1). 
Include specific projects, describe water supply 
impacts, and provide a timeline for each project. 

31 Describe desalinated water project opportunities for 10631 (i) Section 5 
long-term supply, including, but not limited to, ocean 
water, brackish water, and groundwater. 

44 Provide information on recycled water and its 10633 Section 5 
potential for use as a water source in the service area 
of the urban water supplier. Coordinate with local 
water, wastewater, groundwater, and planning 
agencies that operate within the supplier's service 
area. 

45 Describe the wastewater collection and treatment 10633(a) Section 5 
systems in the supplier's service area, including a 
quantification of the amount of wastewater collected 
and treated and the methods of wastewater disposal. 

46 Describe the quantity of treated wastewater that 10633(b) Section 5 
meets recycled water standards, is being discharged, 
and is otherwise available for use in a recycled water 
project. 

Page 80 

P:\fieldsrvsIWater\Urban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



SECTION NINE 

Calif. Water 
No. UWMP requirement a Code reference 

47 Describe the recycled water currently being used in 10633(c) 
the supplier's service area, including, but not limited 
to, the type, place, and quantity of use. 

48 Describe and quantify the potential uses of recycled 10633(d) 
water, including, but not limited to, agricultural 
irrigation, landscape irrigation, wildlife habitat 
enhancement, wetlands, industrial reuse, 
groundwater recharge, indirect potable reuse, and 
other appropriate uses, and a determination with 
regard to the technical and economic feasibility of 
serving those uses. 

49 The projected use of recycled water within the 10633(e) 

supplier's service area at the end of 5, 10, 15, and 20 
years, and a description of the actual use of recycled 
water in comparison to uses previously projected. 

50 Describe the actions, including financial incentives, 10633(f) 
which may be taken to encourage the use of recycled 
water, and·the projected results of these actions io 
terms of acre-feet of rey,ycl~d water used persear. 

51 Provide a plan"for optimizing the 'use of recycled 10633(g) 
water in the supplier's service area, including actions 
to facilitate the installation of dual distribution 
systems, to promote recirculating uses, to facilitate 
the increased use of treated wastewater that meets 
recycled water standards, and to overcome any 
obstacles to achieving that increased use. 

CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Additional 
clarification 

UWMP 
location 

Section 5 

Section 5 

Section 5 

. ...... Section 5 

Section 5 

WATER SHORTAGE RELIABILITY AND WATER SHORTAGE CONTINGENCY PLANNING b 

5 Describe water management tools and options to 10620(f) 
maximize resources and minimize the need to import 
water from other regions. 

22 Describe the reliability of the water supply and 10631 (c)(1) 
vulnerability to seasonal or climatic shortage and 

23 

35 

36 

provide data for (A) an average water year, (B) a 
single dry water year, and (C) multiple dry water 
years. 

For any water source that may not be available at a 
consistent level of use - given specific legal, 
environmental, water quality, or climatic factors -
describe plans to supplement or replace that source 
with alternative sources or water demand 
management measures, to the extent practicable. 

10631 (c) (2) 

Provide an urban water shortage contingency 10632(a) 
analysis that specifies stages of action, including up 
to a 50-percent water supply reduction, and an outline 
of specific water supply conditions at each stage 
Provide an estimate of the minimum water supply 10632(b) 
available during each of the next three water years 
based on the driest three-year historic sequence for 
the agency's water supply. 

Page 81 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 

Sections 5, 
6 and 7 

Section 6 

Section 6 

Section 6 

Section 6 



SECTION NINE 

No. 

37 

38 

40 

41 

43 

UWMP requirement a 

Identify actions to be undertaken by the urban water 
supplier to prepare and implement during, a 
catastrophic interruption of water supplies including, 
but not limited to, a regional power outage, an 
earthquake, or other disaster. 

Identify additional, mandatory prohibitions against 
specific water use during water shortages, 
including, but not limited to, prohibiting the use of 

water for street ,... .. :H~nlr'n 

reduce water use, are for its area, and 
have the ability to achieve a water use reduction 
consistent with up to a 50 reduction in water 
supply. 

for use, 

Provide an of each of the 
actions and conditions described in subdivisions (a) 
to (t), inclusive, on the revenues and expenditures of 
the urban water and proposed measures to 
overcome those impacts, such as the development of 
reserves and rate 

or ordinance. 
Indicate a mechanism for determining actual 
reductions in water use pursuant to the urban water 

water 
and dry water years by comparing the total 
water supply sources available to the water supplier 
with the total water use over the next 20 

TlVE~-YE3ar increments, for a normal water 
year, a dry water year, and multiple dry water 
years. Base the assessment on the information 
compiled under Section 10631, including available 
data from state, or local agency population 
projections within the service area of the urban water 
supplier. 

DEMAND MANAGEMENT MEASURES 

Page 82 

Calif. Water 
Code reference 

1 0632 (c) 

10632(d) 

10632(g) 

10632(i) 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Waler Mgt PJan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 

CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Additional 
clarification 

UWMP 
location 

Section 6 

Section 6 

6 

Section 6 

Section 6 

6 
Appendix A 

Section 6 



SECTION NINE 

No. UWMP requirement a 

Calif. Water 
Code reference 

26 

27 

28 

29 

32 

Describe how each water demand management 
measures is being implemented or scheduled for 
implementation. Use the list provided. 

10631 (f)(1) 

Describe the methods the supplier uses to evaluate 10631 (f)(3) 
the effectiveness of DMMs implemented or described 
in the UWMP. 
Provide an estimate, if available, of existing 10631 (f)(4) 
conservation savings on water use within the 
supplier's service area, and the effect of the savings 
on the ability to further reduce demand. 

Evaluate each water demand management measure 
that is not currently being implemented or scheduled 
for implementation. The evaluation should include 
economicandnon~economic factors, co~.,.benem 
analysis, available funding, and the wpter sup-pliers~ 
legal authoritytg implement the work. 

10631 (g) 

Include the annual reports submitted to meet the 10631 U) 
Section 6.2 requirements, if a member of the CUWCC 
and signer ofthe December 10, 2008 MOU. 

Page 83 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan\2014lPorterville 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 

CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Additional 
clarification 

Discuss each DMM, 
even if it is not 
currently or planned 
for implementation. 
Provide any 
appropriate 
schedules. 

See 10631 (g) for 
adaitional wording. 

UWMP 
location 

Section 7 

Section 7 

Section 7 

Section 7 

Not 
Applicable 



SECTION TEN CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

10 BIBLIOGRAPHY/REFERENCES 

Boyle Engineering Corporation, Surface Water Treatment Guidelines, February 2005. 

California Department of Water Resources, California's Groundwater, Bulletin 11 B, October 
2003. 

California Department of Water Resources, Guidebook to Assist Water Suppliers in the 
Preparation of a 2010 Urban Water Management Plan, March 2011. 

California Energy Commission, Public Interest Energy Research Program, The Future is Now: 
an Update on Climate Change Science Impacts and Response Options for California, May 
2009. 

California Legislation, 20x2020 Water Conservatien Plan, February 2010. 

Carollo Engineers, Potterville Water System MasterPlan, February 2001. 

City of Porterville,2005 Urban Water Management Plan, 2007. 

Dyett and Bhatia, Porterville General Plan Update, (in progress). 

Federal Emergency Management Agency, Flood Insurance Study, City of Porterville, California, 
October 1985. 

Hart, T., Naugle, A., Rudd, N., Conjunctive Use Model for the Tule Groundwater Sub-basin Area 
in the Southern-Eastern San Joaquin Valley, California, February 2003. 

Keller and Wegley Consulting Civil Engineers, Deer Creek and Tule River Authority 
Groundwater Management Plan, July 2006. 

Little, Val, "ECOBA Evaluates Actual Savings of Conservation Programs," Southwest 
Hydrology, September/October 2006. 

Porterville Irrigation District, Water Conservation Plan - Porterville Irrigation District, July 1998. 

Provost & Pritchard Engineering Group, Inc., Analysis of Groundwater Resources - Southern 
Tulare and Northern Kern County CVP Districts, January 2001. 

Schmidt, Kenneth D. and Associates, Groundwater Conditions within the City of Porterville 
Urban Area Boundary, October 2009. 

United States Bureau of Reclamation, Porterville Irrigation District Factual Report, October 
1954. 

United States Bureau of Reclamation, Porterville Irrigation District, Geology Chapter III, 1954. 

Water Resources & Information Management Engineering, Inc. (WRIME), Upper Kings Basin 
Integrated Regional Water Management Plan, July 2007. 

Page 84 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



APPENDIX A CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

APPENDIX A 

RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES 

Page 85 . . 0
, 

)·_t 
,. P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



APPENDIX B CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

APPENDIX B 
PUBLIC NOTIFICATION 

Page 86 
P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



APPENDIX B CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Published in the Porterville, Calif. Recorder 
Friday, June 20,2014 
Page 58 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC 

HEARING and 
AVAILABILITY OF DRAFT 

URBAN WATER 
MANAGEMENT PLAN 
FOR PUBLIC REVIEW 

CITY OF PORTERVJLLE 
URBAN WATER 

MANAGEMENT PLAN· 
. " (~WMP) . . 

. Pursuant to the California 
Water Code section 1064? 
and .10608, the City Coun
cil of ttle City of Porterville 
will conduct a Public He~r
ing to take testimony re
garding the adoption of the 
2010 Urban Water Man
agement Plan (UWMP) for 
the City 01 Porterville. . 
The 'pu blic hearl ng is 
scheduled for-the ·followlng 
public meeting: 

Porterville Crty 
Council M.eetlng 

6:30 p.m. Tuesday 
August 19, 2014 

CIty Council Chambe~ 
291 North Main Street 
Porterville, California 

Any. interested parson may 
present written comments 
concerning the proposed 
UWM P up to the date of 
the hearing. 

Inquiries concerning the 
proposed UWMP should 
be directed to Baldomero 
S. Rodriguez, Public Works 
Director at (559) 782-7462. 
The draft report may !:Ie re
viewed during regular busi
ness hours at: 

Offica of the City Clerk 
291 North Main Street 
Porterville, CA 93257 

If any person challe~g~s 
the decision of the City In 
this matter In court, he or 
she may' be limited to rais
ing only those issues that . 
were raised at the public 
hearing described in this 
notice, or In written corre
spondence delivered to the 
City at, or prior to, the pub
lic hearing . 
All interested persons are 
invited to be present at 
aforesaid hearing and be 
heard thereon. The meet~ 
Ing taclli1y is accesslb.l~ to 
the handrcapped. Auxiliary 
aides will be made avail
able, upon request in ~d
vance, for persons with 
hearing or vision disabili
ties. 
John LolIIs,City Clerk 
Dated: June 16,2014 
Publish: June 20 and June 
27,2014 . 

June 20, 27, July 7,21 

Page 87 

P (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan\2014lPortervilie 2010 UWM 0",' '", . 

" 



APPENDIXC CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

APPENDIX C 
GROUNDWATER BASIN INFORMATION 

Page 88 

P:\fieldsrvsIWaterIUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



Tulare Lake Hydrologic Region 

CLiFO .. 1 " G'GU.J:.lIITf" U •• Tf 2(,1· 175 



Chapter7 I Tulare Lake Hydrologic Region 

5 22 0e 

r. 22 09 

" ;'2. 12 

N 

J 

II :!s 50 : .. IiJcs 

",0, 11 

::6 

, . 

7
5_"'-580 

<; £0-1 c ~9 
\ " ~ 

585A-~ ' 
5 83 5 82 

124 

12.01 

Basin Number 

Subbasin Number 

Basin 

Hydrologic Region Boundaries 

County Lines 

Figure 37 Tulare Lake Hydrologic Region 

176 0 .,'.' R . !l U L LET I N 1 1 8 



Basins and Subbasins of Tulare Lake 
Hydrologic 

Basin/subbasin Basill nallle 

5-22 San Joaquin Valley 

5-22.08 Kings 

5-22.09 Westside 

5-22.10 P Icasan! Valley 

5-22.1 I Kaweah 

5-22.12 Tulare Lake 

5-22.13 Tule 

5-22.14 Kern County 

5-23 Panoche Valley 

5-25 Kern River Valley 

5-26 Walker Basin Creek Valley 

5-27 Cummings Vnlley 

5-28 Tehachapi Valley West 

5-29 Castaic Lake Valley 

5-71 Vallecitos Creek Valley 

5-80 Brite Volley 

5-82 Cuddy 01OYOil Y<llley 

5-83 Cllddy Ranch Area 

5-8~ Cuddy Valley 

5-85 Mil Potrero ."rea 

Description of the Region 

The Tulare Lake HR covers approximately 10.9 
million acres (17,000 square miles) and includes all of 

and Tulare counties and most of Fresno and 
Kern counties 37). The corresponds to 
approximately the southern one-third ofRWQCB 5. 

Significant features include the southern 
half of the San Joaquin the Temblor Range to 
the west, the Tehachapi Mountains to the south, and the 
southern Sierra Nevada to the east. The region is home 
to more than 1.7 million people as of 1995 
1998). Major population centers include 

and Visalia. The cities of Fresno and 
Visalia are entirely dependent on 
supply, with Fresno the second 
United States reliant on 

Groundwater 

The region has 12 distinct 
subbasins of the San 

" .... '1I<>T'>r for their 

city in the 

basins and 7 

which crosses north into the San Joaquin River 
HR. These basins underlie approximately 5.33 million 
acres (8,330 square miles) or 49 percent of the entire 
HR area. 

Groundwater has historically been important to both 
urban and agricultural uses, for 41 
of the total annual 
groundwater use in the State. Groundwater lise in the 
region about 10 percent of tile State's 
overall for and urban uses CDWR 
1998). 

The aquifers are generally quite thick in the San 
Joaquin Valley subbasins with groundwater wells 
commonly exceeding I feet in depth. The 
maximum thickness of deposits 
(4,400 occurs at the southern end of the San 
Joaquin Valley. well in the San 

range from 300 gpm to gpm with 
of 4,000 gpm possible. The smaller basins in the 
mountains surrounding the San Joaquin Valley have 

and lower well yields 
less than 500 gpm. 

c.:. LIFO F,~ G,:OUNDI.:' T. LI: ~E loe 177 

-
'" .., 
" 

-. 
o 

'" 



Chapter 7 I Tulara Lake Hydrologic Region 

The cities of Fresno, Bakersfield, and Visalia have groundwater recharge programs to ensure that 
mt1U/<lTPr will continue to be a viable water supply in the future. Extensive 

programs are also in place in the south where water districts have 
for future use and transfer water banking programs. 

The extensive use of groundwater in the San Joaquin has historically caused subsidence of the land 
surface primarily along the west side and south end of the valley. 

Groundwater Quality 
In groundwater quality throughout the region is suitable for most urban and agricultural uses with 
only local impairments. The constituents of concern are TDS, and 

TDS content are along the west side of the San Joaquin Val 
TDS content ohvest-side water is due to of stream flow from marl ne 

sediments in the Coast Range. High TDS content in the trough of the valley is the result of concentration of 
salts because of evaporation and poor In the central and west-side portions of the where the 
Corcoran confining layer water quality is better beneath the clay than above it. 
Nitrates may occur naturally or as a result of disposal of human and animal waste and fertilizer. 
Areas of nitrate concentrations are known to exist near the town of Shafter and other isolated areas in 
the San Val levels of arsenic occur locally and appear to be associated with lakebed areas. 
Elevated arsenic levels have been in the Tulare Kern Lake and Buena Vista Lake bed areas. 
Organic contaminants can be broken into two categories, 
and herbicides have been detected throughout the valley, but 

and industrial. Agricultural pesticides 
Iy along the east side where soil 

permeability is higber and depth to groundwater is shallower. The most notable agricultural contaminant is 
DBCP, a now-banned soil fumigant and known carcinogen once used extensively on grapes. Industrial 
organic contaminants include TCE, and other solvents. are found in near 
industrial areas, and landfi lis. 

Water Quality in Public Supply Wells 
From 1994 through 2000, 1,476 pub! ic supply water wells were sampled in 14 of the 19 groundwater basins 
and subbasins in the Tulare Lake HR. Evaluation of analyzed shows that 1,049 of the or 71 
percent, met the state primary MCLs for water. Four-hundred-twenty-seven or 29 percent, 
exceeded one or more MCL. Figure 38 shows the percentages of each contaminant group that exceeded 
MCLs in the 427 wells. 

178 D W R B U L. L. E TiN 1 1 8 



71% 

1476 Wells Sampled 

o Meet primary MGL standards 
Detection of at least one constituent above primary MGL 

Figure 38 Mel exceedances by contaminant group in public supply wells 
in the Tulare lake Hydrologic Region 

Table 31 lists the three most frequently occurring contaminants in each of the six contaminant groups and 

shows the number of wells in the HR that exceeded the Mel for those contaminants, 

Table 31 Most frequently occurring contaminants by contaminant group 
in the Tulare lake Hydrologic Region 

Contaminant group 
Inorganics - Primary 

Inorganics - Secondary 

Radiological 

Nitrates 

Pesticides 

VOCslSVOCs 

DBCP = Dibromochloropropanc 
EDB = Ethylenedioromiue 
TCE = Trichloroethylene 
peE = Tctrachlorochylene 

Contaminant -1/ of wells 
Fluoride - 32 

Iroll-ISS 

Gross Alpha - 74 

Nitrate(as NO)) - 83 

DBCP-130 

TCE- 17 

VOC = Volatile organic compound 
SVOC = Scmivolatilc organic compound 

Contaminant - # of wells 
Arscnic - 16 

Mangancsc - 82 

Uranium - 24 

Nitrate -1- Nitrite - 14 

EDB - 24 

PCE - 16 

Contaminant - If. of wells 
Aluminum - 13 

TDS-9 

Radium 228 - 8 

Nitrite(as N) - 3 

Di(2-Ethylhexyl)phthalate - 7 

Benzene - 6 
MTBE-6 

C liFOR,':/I'S G:,' OV " .'l,"ATE ' V i i; ' T[ c'oa, 179 

-OJ ., 
'" 

:J:: 

"" Q. ., 
Q 

Q 

lQ 

Q 

" 



Chapter7 I Tulare Lake Hydrologic Region 

Changes from Bulletin 118-80 
There are no newly defined basins since Bulletin 118-80. 

which were delineated as of the 118-80 update, are 
(Table 

the subbasins of the San Joaquin Valley, 

their first numeric designation in this report 

Table 32 Modifications since Bulletin 118-80 of groundwater basins and subbasins 
in Tulare Lake 

Westside 5-22.09 5-22 

Pleasant Valley 5-22.10 5-22 

Kaweah 5-22.11 5-22 

Tulare Lake 5-22.12 5-22 

Tule 5-22.13 5-22 

Kern County 5-22.14 5-22 

Squaw Valley deleted 5-24 

Cedar Grove Area deleted 5-72 

Three Rivers Area deleted 5-73 

Springville Area deleted 5-7,1 

Templeton Mountain Area deleted 5-75 

i\lanllche Meaduw Area deleted 5-76 

Sacalor Canyon \ "dlley deleted 5-77 

Rockhouse Meadows Valley deleted 5·78 

Inns Valley deleted 5-79 

Bear Valley deleted 5-81 

Several basins have been deleted from the Bulletin 118-80 In Squaw Valley all 118 wells are 
f\rnnlptpri in hard rock. Cedar Grove Area (5-72) is a narrow river valley in Kings Canyon National Park 

has a thin alluvial terrace but 128 of 130 wells are 

completed in hard rock. Area (5-74) is this strip of alluvium adjacent to Tule River and all wells 
are completed in bard rock. Templeton Mountain Area (5-75), Manache Meadow Area (5-76), and Sacator 

Canyon (5-77) are alJ at the crest of mountains with no wells. Rockhouse Meadows (5-78) is 
in wilderness with no wells. Inns Valley (5-79) and Bear Valley (5-81) both have all wells in hard 

rock. 

180 0 ':!" . Po U l t E Til 1 ~ 



" 
-., 
c 

,. 
'" 
c-, 

r; 
<:.: 

;,. 
--. 
'" 

-< .,., 
,~ 

< 

-' 
00 
-' 

Table 33 Tulare Lake Hydrologic Region groundwater data 

Basill/Slibbusln Basin Nalllc 

5-22 SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY 
5-22 .03 KINGS 
5-22..09 WESTSIDE 
5-22.10 PLEASANT \-ALLEY 
5-22 .11 KAWEAH 
5-22. 12 TULARE LAKE 
5-22.13 TULE 
5-22 .14 KERN COUNTY 

5-23 PANOCHE VALLEY 
5-25 KERN RIVER VALLEY 
5-26 WALKER BASrN CREEK VALLEY 
5-27 CUMMINGS VALLEY 
5-28 TEHACHAPI VALLEY WEST 
5-29 CASTAC LAKE VALLEY 
~. V,\LLECITOS CREEK VALLEY 
5-~0 BRITE VALLEY 
5-lS? CUDDY CANYO :--J VALLEY 
5-1\3 CUDDY RANCH AREA 
5-84 CUDDY V,\LLEY 
5-85 MIL POTRERO AREA 

gpm - gallons per minute 
mg/L - milligrum per liter 
TDS -total dissolved solids 

:\r~a (uere., ) 

976 , oliij-
640,000 
1-l6~00() 
4 "G,OOO 
5~4,OOO 

467,000 
1,950,000 

33 , 100 
74,000 

7,670 
10,000 
14,SOO 
\600 

15,100 
3, 170 
3,300 
4,200 
3.500 
2,300 

Well Yields (gpm) 

Ground\'. ,lt~r 
BlIugct Type MuxllIlum An!mgc 

._- --
C 3,000 500-1 ,500 
C 2,000 1.100 
B noo -
B 2,500 1,000-2,000 
Fl 3.000 300-1,000 
I3 3,000 -
A 4,000 1.200-1,500 
C -
C 3,650 350 
C 650 -
t\ 150 56 
A 1,500 454 
C 400 375 
C - -
A 500 50 
C 500 400 
C 30n ISO 
A 160 135 
C- 3,200 240 

Types oi'Monitoring TDS \lI1gfl.) 

I.cvds Quulily Title 22 Avcragt.! Rungt.! 

-
909 - 722 200-700 40-1060 
960 - SO 520 220-35,000 
151 - 2 1,500 1000-3000 
56S - 270 IS9 35-580 
241 - 86 200-600 200-40,000 
459 - 150 256 200-30,000 

2,258 249 476 400-450 1~0-5000 
4X - - IJOO 394-3530 
- - 92 37l! 253-4 80 
- - I - -

51 - 15 344 -
64 - 19 315 280-365 
- - 3 5~3 570-<105 
- - 0 - -
- - - -
- - 3 <193 695 
- - 4 550 4xO-645 
3 - 3 407 325-645 
7 - 7 460 372-657 

-

Uo!6<J(j JI60lOJpAH ii'l1l7 iiJe/nl I LJ'nde43 



APPENDIX D CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

APPENDIX D 
WATER CONSERVATION PLAN 

Page 89 
P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan\2014lPortervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



APPENDIX D CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Version 3.0 

WATER CONSERVATION PLAN 
EVERY DROP COUNTS. 

PRESENTED BY: FIELD SERV!CESDIVISION 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTIVIENT 

Page 90 

CITY OF PORTERVILLE 
555 N. PROSPECT ST., PORTERVILLE, CA 93257 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



APPENDIX D 

Page 91 

P;lfieldsrvs\WaterIUrban Water Mgt Plan\2014\Por\ervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE),docx 

CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

REVISED BY: 

JOHN LOLLIS, 
CITY MANAGER 

BALDOMERO S. RODRIGUEZ, 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 

BRYAN B. STYLES, 
DEPUTY PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 

& FIELD SERVICES MANAGER 

WATER 
MICHAEL KNIGHT, 
SUPERINTENDENT 

ROMAN FERRO, 
WATER SYSTEMS SPECIALIST 

DENYS THOMPSON, 
ADMINISTRATIVE AIDE 



APPENDIX D CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Preface ........................................................................................................................................................... .............. 3 

City Water System ......................................................................................................................................... ............. .4 

Conservation Phasing .................................................................................................................................................. 5 

• Water Conservation Phase I ................................................................................................................................. 5 

Drought Response Phase II ................................................................................................................................... 6 

• Drought Response Phase III .................................................................................................................................. 7 

• Emergency Response Phase IV ............................................................. ................... .. <:"":: ••• -••••• ••••••• ••••••••••••••••••••••••• 9 

Page 92 
P:lfieldsrvsIWater\Urban Water Mgt Plan\2014lPortervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



APPENDIX D CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

PREFACE 
The City of Porterville water system is municipally-owned with more than 15,299 service connections, 97% of 
which are metered, serving a population of 55,490, with approximately 1,100 service connections outside the city 
limits. Water supplies for the City system are produced entirely from groundwater underlying the city, which is 
recharged from rainfall and runoff of the Western Sierra Nevada. The major stream contributing to the recharge of 
the Tule Basin Aquifer underlying Porterville is the Tule River. 

Storage capacity represents over ten million gallons within the distribution system and five hillside reservoirs, 
three with a capacity of three million gallons, one with a capacity of three hundred and five thousand gallons, one 
with the capacity of five hundred and fifty thousand gallons. 

A telemetry system controls the operation of 23 of the City's 35 active well pumps to maintain system pressure 
under varying loads. The water levels in the reservoirs are also monitored and controlled by the computerized 
telemetry control system. 

Water conservation and awareness haye always been areas of <::oncern for the Porterville <::ommunity. Less than 
normal rainfall and rUl'lOff mak~s efforts to pron2p~ater conservation a high priority. In addition to the benefits 
of conserving wate~ a· limited natural resource, additional benefits accrue to the community in the form of a 
reduced im'pact on the Wastewater Treatment Plant and a reduction in energy costs when water supplies are 
conserved. 

It is vitally important that the Water Conservation Plan be a joint partnership between the City and the General 
Public in order to achieve optimal effect. The Plan has been developed in four phases with each phase defined in 
terms of the available water supply. 

Well Storage levels and Drought Phase Triggers 

~ \ "\. ' 
,. ~ .. . 

~,. r ,,( ~ /' \ J " 

~ Water Conservation Phase I 

~ Drought Response Phase II 

Drought Response Phase III 

~ Emergency Response Phase IV 

Water Conservation Phase I: 
Applies during periods when a normal 
water supply is available. 

Drought Response Phase II: 
Applies during periods when there is a 
water supply shortage. 

Drought Response Phase III: 
Applies during periods when there is a 
significant water supply shortage. 

Emergency Response Phase IV: 
Applies during periods when there is a 
critical water supply shortage. 

Actions within each phase have been defined as either actions to be undertaken by the City or by the General 
Public. Due to the number of variables which affect the water conditions in existence at anyone point in time, a 
City staff analysis of those variables will be utilized in determining the transition of the City from one phase to a 
more (or less) stringent phase. At such time as staff determines that water supply conditions warrant a phase 
change, staff will present the request to the City Council for their approval. 

Page 93 0
, 

';s •. 
· ... l · . ,. P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT, COMPLETE).docx 



APPENDIX D CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

This plan differs from other valley community plans because the city of Porterville is in a more favorable position of 
having almost all of its water customers metered, which allows the City to basically control the water conservation 
program. 

CITY WATER SYSTEM 
The City has always been diligent in its efforts to provide sufficient safe and affordable drinking water to the 
residents of the community. Water conservation has long been a permanent part of the City's water resource 
management program. Efforts to that end include: 

o NEW WELLS: 

Over the past five years new wells have been added to the City water system in order to serve the needs of the 
community. Additional wells are planned for completion within the next few years. 

G TELEM EJR¥ SYSTEM: 
> 

This system controls the Qperation of the well pumps to maintain system pressure under varying loads. Water 
levels in th~reser:.voirs are also'monitored and controlled by the computerized telemetry control system. Water is 
usually pumped to the reservoirs during the off peak usage hours for later use by consumers. This system was 
designed to operate the City wells in the most efficient and productive way possible with additional benefits of 
energy cost savings. 

G RESERVOIRS: 

The City currently operates and maintains five (5) hillside reservoirs, three (3) with a capacity of three million 
gallons, one (1) with a capacity of 305,000 gallons, and one (1) with a capacity of 550,000. The three largest 
reservoirs are usually filled during off peak hours and then release water during the high usage hours. There is also 
a 300,000 gallon reservoir located at the Airport which is also part of the City system. The reservoirs increase the 
City's ability to maintain system pressure during peak demand and fire flow situations. 

o METERIZATION PROGRAM: 

With over 97% of all service connections metered, the City has a goal of 100% meterization. All new connections 
are required to have meters. 

e UTILITY BILLING NOTICE: 

The City's computerized utility billing system provides consumers with their current and past water usage history 
for comparison purposes. While variations may be attributable to a change known to the consumer (i.e. additional 
persons in the home, addition of a swimming pool), it may also be the result of an undetected leak or other 
controllable occurrence. 

o WATER AUDIT/LEAKAGE DETECTION & REPAIR PLAN: 

The City will continue in its proactive plan to audit water supply usage. Upon detection of the source of any 
leakage, corrective action will be taken immediately in order to promote the efficient use of the existing water 
supply and in turn reduce the energy required to operate the system. 

e NEW WATER LINE TESTI NG: 

The City requires full pressure and leak testing of all newly constructed water lines. 

Page 94 
P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT, COMPLETE).docx 



APPENDIX D CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

• FIRE HYDRANT TESTING: 

The City Fire Department schedules their annual fire hydrant testing program during the early spring and late fall 
to avoid the peak water use season. Such testing is required to maintain the integrity of the fire protection 
system. 

Page 95 
P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 

~ 
~ 



APPENDIX D CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

CONSERVATION PHASING 
The effectiveness of any voluntary plan ultimately depends on the public's awareness of the need for the plan. 

Local residents have a history of commitment to their community and support of the public welfare. It is a reliance 

upon this tradition that makes the distribution of public information the cornerstone of the City's Water 

Conservation Plan. 

WATER CONSERVATION PHASE I: NORMAL WATER SUPPLY 

The Water Conservation Phase I applies during periods when a normal water supply is available. 

ACTIONS BY THE CITY: 

Public Information Program • Distribution of suggestions for residential, commercial, and 
industrial water conservation and awareness. 

• Coordination of public information with the local news media. 

• City participation in Water Awareness Month (May). 

• Lawn and Landscape Watering Guides will be made available upon 
request. 

• City staff will coordinate with local nurseries to compile a list of 
low water using trees and plants. The list will be made available at 
City Hall, the Corporation Yard, and the Parks & Leisure Services 
Department for local residents. 

• Coordina.tion with local schools to encourage young people to 
become aware of local water issues and conditions. 

Project Review Committee • The City's Project Review Committee (PRe) will include the 
evaluation of all submitted projects for water use and conservation 
efforts. The goal of City staff in cooperation with the developer 
will be to voluntarily reduce consumption of water used in the 
project. 

• City staff will assist the developer in familiarization with the 
Xeriscape Concept, combining creative landscaping and efficient 
irrigation to save water and promote attractive alternatives to 
traditional, high water use landscapes. 

City Landscapes and Watering Schedules • City parks, median islands, and landscaped public facilities will be 
watered during late night or early morning hours to the greatest 
extent possible. 

• All new landscaping projects undertaken by the City will 
incorporate conservation design. 

Retrofit Bathroom Facilities Water saving kits which contain toilet water conservation and low flow 
shower head devices will be made available to City water consumers, 
both residential and commercial, upon request, as funds are available. 

Page 96 

P:lfieldsrvsIWater\Urban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



APPENDIX D CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Fire Hydrant Testing The City's fire hydrant testing program will be scheduled during non
peak water usage times to the greatest extent possible without impairing 
the integrity of the City's fire protection service. 

ACTIONS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC: 

Mindful Water Use The general public will be encouraged to utilize those water conservation 
measures contained within the City's Public Information Program. 

Voluntary Odd/Even Watering Schedule • This schedule is encouraged, but not mandated. This plan is 
designed to minimize water usage and requests that the public 
water their lawn and shrubs according to their street address, per 
Exhibit 1 below. 

• Addresses ending in an odd number (1, 3, 5, 7, or 9) water on 
Tuesday, Thursday, and Saturday. Addresses ending in an even 
number (O, 2, 4,6, or 8) water on Wednesday, Friday, and Sunday. 
There is no watering on Monday. Watering should be avoided 
between the hours of 5:00 AM to 10:00 AM and 5:00 PM to 10:00 
PM. 

Voluntary Odd/Even Water Schedule 

MONOAY L~TiiESDAY_--: WEDNESDAY C':TlI(fRSDAY~ FRIDAY rrsA1iIJfWWlll SUNDAY ,-, '-""~"~'. '~'·'~-"I~""1 ~~ • I .• , • tr-i. _ ~ " '..-; 
DO , OK ' OK , OK OK [' ,'I O!<,~ ',1 0K 

NOT ' TO TO I TO . 1 TO ,' .. TO ,.;".; TO 
WATER WATER WATER WATER I WATER WATER ," : WATER 

- - : - , , - I ; ·_·'~._~·'::'.:·I 
- ~:-::OQD ---:- EVEN ::-:---:--oQD::::-i EVEN ,_.w...o15iLJ'::J EVEN 

Exhibit 1 

Page 97 

P:lfieldsrvsIWaler\Urban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT· COMPLETE).docx 



APPENDIX D CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

DROUGHT RESPONSE PHASE II: WATER SUPPLY SHORTAGE 

Drought Response Phase /I applies during periods when there is a water supply shortage. When water supply 
conditions start to deteriorate, the City is mandated to implement more stringent water conservation provisions for 
the benefit of its community. In addition to upholding the programs and provisions outlined in Phases I, the City 
must be diligent in its water conservation efforts by issuing penalties for non-compliance. 

ACTIONS BY THE CITY: 

Adoption and Enforcement of Stricter Water 
Regulations and Restrictions 

Public Information Program 

Water System Pressure Reduction 

City landscapes and Watering Schedules 

leak Detection Water Waste 

"Waste of Water" Notices 

• The City of Porterville will enforce an odd/even watering schedule 
for all residents. Watering is prohibited between the hours of 5:00 
AM to 10:00 AM and 5:00 PM to 10:00 PM. Watering shall only 
occur on designated watering days. Excessive run-off is prohibited. 

• Per Section 25-5.1 of the City Municipal Code, Non-compliance 
with the City of Porterville's water conservation regulations will 
result in one written warning from the City of Porterville before the 
issuance of a citation. A second violation within a 12 month period 
will result in the issuance of a citation with a fine of $100.00; a 
second citation will result in a fine of $200.00; a third citation will 
result in a fine of $500.00. Willful and egregious violations will 
result in issuance of a citation without a warning. Each day that a 
violation continues shall be regarded as a new and separate 
offense. 

• Per Section 25-5 of the City Municipal Code, "The consumer shall 
use reasonable care to prevent the waste of water, shall not allow 
water to run or waste from his property onto streets or highways, 
shall not use water in washing Sidewalks, building entrances or 
lobbies or other properties to such excess that water shall flow in 
street gutters beyond the frontage of the properties occupied by 
them." 

The City will pursue a more aggressive distribution of information than 
its efforts initiated in the initial Water Conservation Phase to promote 
public awareness of the need to conserve water with a stronger 
emphasis on the water shortage condition. 

The City's water system may experience reduced water pressures during 
high usage periods. This may deter water use for nonessential activities 
and encourage scheduling of landscape watering to late nights or early 
mornings. 

All City parks, median islands, and public facility landscapes will be 
watered during the late night or early morning hours to reduce impact 
on the water system during peak usage hours. 

The City will continue in its proactive plan to audit water supply usage. 
All City staff will be reminded of the necessity of reporting any evidence 
of leaks or water waste for immediate action. There will be an emphasis 
on coordinated community efforts to reduce water waste. 

City staff will be equipped to issue "Waste of Water" notices to 
consumers identified as misusing water. 

Page 98 

P:lfieldsrvslWalerlUrban Waler Mgl Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



APPENDIX D CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Mandatory Odd/Even Watering days Increase public education on the mandatory watering schedule program. 
Public outreach will emphasize changes from the Water Conservation 
Phase I (Voluntary) to Phase II (Mandatory). 

Continuation of all Conservation Programs See Phase I 
Established in Phase I 

ACTIONS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC: 

Mandatory Odd/Even Watering Schedule • Addresses ending in an odd number (1, 3, 5, 7, or 9) water on 
Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday. Addresses ending in an even 
number (0,2,4,6, or 8) water on Wednesday, Friday and Sunday. 
There is no watering on Monday. See Exhibit 2 below. 

• Watering is prohibited between the hours of 5:00 AM to 10:00 AM 
and 5:00 PM to 10:00 PM . Watering shall only occur on designated 
watering days. 

• Excessive runoff is prohibited. 

Conservation Efforts The general public will be strongly encouraged to utilize those water 
conservation measures contained within the City's public information 
program. 

Restaurants Notices will be sent to all restaurants within the city limits requesting 
support of water conservation efforts by serving water to customers upon 
request only. 

Lawn and Landscaping Watering Mandatory implementation of the Odd/Even Watering Program initiated 
in the Water Conservation Phase I, all residential, commercial, and 
industrial landscape watering scheduled times. 

Vehicle Washing and Sidewalk Hosing • The washing of sidewalks, driveways, parking areas, patios or other 
paved areas is prohibited, unless it is necessary for the health and 

I! 
safety of the public. 

I! • The washing of automobiles, trucks, trailers, boats, and airplanes is 
only permitted on designated watering days. Such washing, when 
allowed, shall be done either by automatic car washes that recycle 
water or with a hand held bucket, or hand held hose equipped with 
a positive shutoff nozzle for quick rinses. 

• Per Section 25-5 of the City Municipal Code, ''The consumer shall 
use reasonable care to prevent the waste of water, shall not allow 
water to run or waste from his property onto streets or highways, 
shall not use water in washing sidewalks, building entrances or 
lobbies or other properties to such excess that water shall flow in 
street gutters beyond the frontage of the properties occupied by 
them." 

Page 99 

P:lfieldsrvslWalerlUrban Waler MgI Plan1201 41Porterville 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



APPENDIX D CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

Mandatory Odd/Even Water Schedule 

MONDAY :-~-lUfSOA'l-::J WEDNESDAY ~·JHUIisOAY.-:J FRIDAY rrWU.8D1!.Y!E SUNDAY 
---.~. ----~- ,~ 

DO ' OK I OK ' OK • OK ~.~ ~:J~ ~:;' j OK 

NOT TO : TO TO'; TO : " • .To ;':i ",1 TO 
WATER WATER ' WATER , WATER WATER :, wATol" , 'i WATER 

_~ _~ _ J . _ . __! :~:~.~:~:.[j 
- [-':;--:'::000.'-::1 EVm [:::-:.ooo;;:':"J MH ~ooo~ EVEN 

Odd Address • Even Address 

Exhibit 2 

Page 100 
P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan12014lPortervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT, COMPLETE).docx 



APPENDIX D CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

• DROUGHT RESPONSE PHASE III : SIGNIFICANT WATER SUPPLY SHORTAGE 

Drought Response Phase III applies during periods when there is a significant water supply shortage. In addition to 
upholding the programs and provisions outlined in Phases I and II, the City must be diligent in its water 
conservation efforts by issuing penalties for non-compliance. 

ACTIONS BY THE CITY: 

Adoption and Enforcement of Stricter Water 
Regulations and Restrictions 

• The City of Porterville will enforce a two day a week odd/even 
watering schedule for all residents. Watering is prohibited 
between the hours of 5:00 AM to 10:00 AM and 5:00 PM to 10:00 
PM. Watering shall only occur on designated watering days. 
Excessive run-off is prohibited. 

• Per Section 25-5.1 of the City Municipal Code, Non-compliance 
with the City of Porterville's water conservation regulations will 
result in one written warning from the City of Porterville before the 
issuance of a citation. A second violation within a 12 month period 
will result in the issuance of a citation with a fine of $100.00; a 
second citation will result in a fine of $200.00; a third citation will 
result in a fine of $500.00. Willful and egregious violations will 
result in issuance of a Citation without a warning. Each day that a 
violation continues shall be regarded as a new and separate 
offense. 

• Per Section 25-5 of the City Municipal Code, "The consumer shall 
use reasonable care to prevent the waste of water, shall not allow 
water to run or waste from his property onto streets or highways, 
shall not use water in washing sidewalks, building entrances or 
lobbies or other properties to such excess that water shall flow in 
street gutters beyond the frontage of the properties occupied by 
them." 

Public Information Program The utility billing system will begin to notify customers of restrictions on 
water use. The program to promote public awareness will be intensified 
with emphasis placed on communicating the mandatory water 
conservation requirements to the public. 

City Landscapes and Watering Schedules All City parks, median islands, and public facility landscapes will adopt a 
two-day watering schedule. If it becomes necessary, watering of City 
parks and median islands will be suspended and evaluated each day. 

Continuation of all Conservation Programs and See Phases I and II 
Regulations Established in Phases I and II 

ACTIONS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC: 

Mandatory Reduction in Watering Days 
Durations 

• Addresses ending in an odd number (1,3,5,7, or 9) water on 
Tuesday and Saturday. Addresses ending in an even number (0,2, 
4, 6, or 8) water on Wednesday and Sunday. There is no watering 
on Monday, Thursday, or Friday. See Exhibit 3 below. 

Page 101 

P:lfieldsrvsIWater\Urban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT- COMPLETE).docx 



APPENDIX D CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

• Watering is prohibited between the hours of 5:00 AM to 10:00 AM 
and 5:00 PM to 10:00 PM. Watering shall only occur on designated 
watering days. 

• Excessive runoff is prohibited. 

Ornamental Water Features • Filling or re-filling ornamental lakes or ponds is prohibited, except 
to the extent needed to sustain aquatic life. 

• The operation of ornamental fountains or other structure making 
similar use of water is prohibited unless the fountain uses a 
recycling system. 

Vehicle Washing and Sidewalk Hosing • The washing of sidewalks, driveways, parking areas, patios or other 
paved areas is prohibited, unless it is necessary for the health and 
safety of the public. 

• The washing of automobiles, trucks, trailers, boats, and airplanes is 
only permitted on designated watering days. Such washing, when 
allowed, shall be done with a hand held bucket, or hand held hose 
equipped with a positive shutoff nozzle for quick rinses. 

• Per Section 25-5 of the City Municipal Code, "The consumer shall 
use reasonable care to prevent the waste of water, shall not allow 
water to run or waste from his property onto streets or highways, 
shall not use water in washing sidewalks, building entrances or 
lobbies or other properties to such excess that water shall flow in 
street gutters beyond the frontage of the properties occupied by 
them." 

Water Leaks All leaks must be treated as a priority upon discovery and repaired at the 
safest scheduled opportunity. 

Mandatory Odd/Even Water Schedule 

MONDAY r-TOESQAV--:-; WEDNESDAY TllURSDAY FRIDAY i9Jl&TOMDjWE SUNDAY 

----- ~ I 
00 OK , OK DO DO OK 

NOT . TO , TO NOT NOT TO 

WATER , WATER , WATER WATER WATER I, ~Y!~tE!i~"1 WATER 
,_ .~, _ t~~~~ 

- ~--: 000 - -: ~ EII£H - - r;:-OOD'ZD EVEN 

Odd Address • Even Address 

Exhibit 3 

Page 102 

P:lfieldsrvsIWater\Urban Water Mgt Plan120141Portervilie 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT - COMPLETE).docx 



APPENDIX D CITY OF PORTERVILLE 2010 UWMP 

• EMERGENCY RESPONSE PHASE IV: CRITICAL WATER SUPPLY SHORTAGE 

Applies during periods when there is a severe water supply shortage as determined by California State mandate, 
City Manager, system outage, equipment failure, contamination of water supply, or other emergency . . In addition 
to upholding the programs and provisions outlined in Phases I, /I and In the City must be diligent in its water 
conservation efforts by issuing penalties for non-compliance. 

ACTIONS BY THE CITY: 

Rate Structure Enhancement A 20% water rate increase on all residential and landscape accounts will go 
into effect. This rate increase will encourage water conservation and will 
also serve as a provision to recover the lost revenues from water 
conservation. 

City Landscapes and Watering Schedules Watering of City parks and median islands will be suspended and evaluated 
each day. 

Continuation of all Conservation Programs See Phases I, II, and III 
and Regulations Established in Phases I, II, 
and III 

ACTIONS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC: 

Lawn and Landscaping Watering Lawn and landscaping watering is prohibited. 

Vehicle Washing Vehicle washing should be accomplished either by automatic car washes 
that recycle water or with buckets and hoses equipped with a shut-off 
nozzle. 

Continuation of all Conservation Programs See Phases I, II, and III 
and Regulations Established in Phases I, II, 
and III 

Page 103 

O,~ , 
" 

P:lfieldsrvslWaterlUrban Water Mgt Plan120141Porterviile 2010 UWMP (EDITABLE DRAFT· COMPLETE).docx 



COUNCIL AGENDA: AUGUST 19, 2014 

PUBLIC HEARl NG 

SUBJECT: ORDINANCE ADDING SECTION 25-5.1 TO PORTERVILLE MUNICIPAL 
CODE REGARDING ENFORCEMENT OF ADOPTED WATER 
CONSERVATION PLAN 

SOURCE: City Attorney's Office 

COMMENT: The purpose of this draft ordinance is to apply the City's available 
municipal code enforcement provisions to violations of the adopted 
restrictions located in the Water Conservation Plan (Plan) considered this 
evening. 

For enforcement purposes, the Plan quotes sections from Chapter 2 
(Administrative Citations) and Chapter 25 (Wasteful Use of Water). These 
sections provide that violations of the restrictions contained within the Plan 
may be prosecuted as infractions and that individuals may be subject to 
fines as follows: 

1) For the first violation, a fine not to exceed $100. 
2) For the second violation within a 12-month period, a fine 

not to exceed $200 (for any Building and Safety Code 
violations, a fine not to exceed $500). 

3) For each additional violation within a 12-month period, a 
fine not to exceed $500 (or $1,000 for Building and Safety 
Code violations). 

Adoption of this ordinance would tie the Plan into the City's existing 
remedies. 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council 

1. Hold the noticed public hearing and consider all 
testimony; and 

2. Approve and give first reading to Ordinance No. __ , an 
Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Porterville 
Adding Section 25-5.1 to Chapter 25, Article I, Division 1 
of the Porterville Municipal Code Regarding Enforcement 
of Adopted Water Conservation Plan. 

ATTACHMENT: Ordinance No. __ , an Ordinance of the City Council of the City of 
Porterville Adding Section 25-5.1 to Chapter 25, Article I, Division 1 
of the Porterville Municipal Code Regarding Enforcement of Adopted 
Water Conservation Plan 

ITEM NO. ---</L-.,I'fl-.---



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF PORTERVILLE ADDING SECTION 25-5.1 

TO CHAPTER 25, ARTICLE I, DIVISION 1 OF 
THE PORTERVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING 

ENFORCEMENT OF ADOPTED WATER CONSERVATION PLAN 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PORTERVILLE DOES ORDAIN AS 
FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Code Amendment. Section 25-5.1 IS hereby added to Chapter 25, Article I, 
Division 1 of the Porterville Municipal Code, to read as follows: 

Section 25-5.1. City Water Conservation Plan. 

The City Council has adopted by Resolution its Water Conservation Plan which sets forth 
water conservation phases and conservation measures including mandatory restrictions on water 
usage by property owners and water consumers. Violation of the measures in effect, currently 
and as may be amended by Resolution from time-to-time, pursuant to the applicable phase of 
Water Conservation Plan, shall be enforceable as set fOlih per any applicable remedy provisions 
in this Municipal Code, including but not limited to Chapter 1, Sections 1-9 and 1-10; Chapter 2, 
Article XIV; and/or Chapter 25, Article 1. The City's Water Conservation Plan is deemed to be 
the City's "Water Shortage Contingency Plan" per applicable State law. 

Section 2. Severability. Should any provision of this Ordinance, or its application to any 
person or circumstance, be determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unlawful, 
unenforceable or otherwise void, that determination shall have no effect on any other provision 
of this Ordinance or the application of this Ordinance to any other person or circumstance and, to 
that end, the provisions hereof are severable. 

Section 3. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall take effect thirty days after adoption as 
provided by Porterville Charter Section 12. 

Section 4. Certification. The City Clerk shall celiify to the passage and adoption of this 
Ordinance and shall cause the same to be published according to law. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED, this _ day of _____ 2014. 

Milt Stowe, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
John D. Lollis, City Clerk 

By: Patrice Hildreth, Chief Deputy City Clerk 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA: August 19,2014 

MEDICAL MARIJUANA DRAFT ORDINANCE CONCERNING 
CULTIVATION AND DISPENSARIES; REQUEST TO SET PUBLIC 
HEARING 

SOURCE: CITY ATTORNEY ICOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

COMMENT: At the March 18, 2014, Council Meeting, the Community Development 
Department and City Attorney provided a report on options for developing 
Medical Cannabis/Marijuana regulations in the city. At the meeting, the City 
Council reviewed several potential options, which are summarized: 

1) Continue with City's current regulations 
2) Prohibit the cultivation/distribution 
3) Prohibit cultivation but permit (limited) dispensaries 
4) Allow indoor cultivation 
5) Allow indoor cultivation but require an accessory structure 
6) Allow outdoor cultivation 

Per the last direction from the CounciL a draft ordinance has been prepared 
containing a combination of Alternatives 4 through 6, which would allow 
cultivation Indoor, Indoor within an Accessory Structure, and Outdoor 
Cultivation, up to a total of 16 plants, with a maximum of four plants within a 
primary structure. 

The key points of the ordinance language are provided below and contain much 
more detail as they represent staff's understanding of the options discussed by the 
City Council at the December 17, 2013, Council meeting and further 
confirmedl clarified at the March 18, 2014, Council meeting. The specific 
regulations seek to address concerns raised by the Council, community residents, 
advocates and public safety providers as well as to balance out these interests with 
the results of recent case law and statutes. 

CULTIVATION GENERALLY (This applies to all alternatives) 

A qualified patient shall be allowed to cultivate medical cannabis solely for their 
own personal use. No cooperative or collective cultivation is allowed. 
Cultivation of medical cannabis for said use shall be in conformance with the 
fullowing standards: 

1. No more than one medical cannabis cultivation area shall be 
permitted on a legal parcel, regardless of the number of dwelling 
units on the parcel; 

2. Medical cannabis cultivation areas shall be located no closer than 
600 feet from one another; 

Item No. /5 



dust, glare, heat, noise, noxious gasses, odor, smoke, traffic, 
vibration, surface runoff, or other impacts, or be hazardous because 
of the use or storage of materials, processes, products or wastes 
pursuant to the standards contained in Chapter 306 of this Code; 

15. Medical cannabis cultivation lighting shall not exceed 1,200 watts; 

16. The accessory structure(s) shall at all times meet the requirements 
of the latest adopted version of the California Building, Fire, 
Mechanical, Electrical and Plumbing Codes (collectively 
California Codes); 

17. All electrical equipment used in the cultivation of medical 
cannabis, (e.g., lighting and ventilation) shall be plugged directly 
into a wall outlet or otherwise hardwired and permits obtained 
pursuant to the California Building, Electrical, Mechanical, 
Plumbing or other state or local laws rules and regulations; 

18. Prior to performing any work on electrical wiring/rewiring the 
applicant shall first obtain a building, mechanical andlor electrical 
permit from the Building Division; 

19. If required by California Building or Fire Code, the walles) 
adjacent to the cultivation area shall be constructed with 5/8-inch 
Type X moisture-resistant drywall; and 

20. Indoor medical cannabis cultivation areas shall be secured by a 
functioning audible alarm at all times during growing seasons; 

21. The growing of medical cannabis outdoors shall comply with the 
setback requirements for the primary residence on the property 
subject to the zoning classification ofthe property; 

22. Medical cannabis plants shall be grown in an area enclosed with a 
solid view obscuring fence, secured with self-closing and locking 
gates, and the plants shall not exceed a maximum height offive (5) 
feet for properties with a six (6) fuot tall fence. In the alternative, 
plants may grow to a maximum height of seven (7) feet if the area 
is fenced and screened to eight (8) feet in compliance with 
applicable Development Ordinance and California Building Code 
standards; and 

23. Areas for cultivation of medical cannabis shall be secured, locked, 
and fully enclosed and rendered inaccessible to minors. 

PREPARATION (This applies to all alternatives) 



A qualified patient shall be allowed to prepare for personal use 
medical cannabis cultivated on the property or within his or her private 
residence or accessory structure. Preparation of medical cannabis 
cultivated at the residence shall be in conformance with the following 
standards: 

1. Only medical cannabis cultivated at the residence in conformance 
with this chapter shall be allowed to be prepared for use at the 
residence; 

2. The primary use of a dwelling unit shall remain at all times a 
residence with legal and functioning cooking, sleeping and 
sanitation facilities. Medical cannabis preparation shall remain at 
all times accessory to the residential use of the property; 

3. The medical cannabis preparation shall be in compliance with the 
current adopted edition of the California Codes; 

4. The use of gas products (e.g., C02, butane, etc.) for medical 
cannabis preparation is prohibited; 

5. The preparation of medical cannabis shall not adversely affect the 
health or safety of the residents, the residence or accessory 
building in which it is processed, or nearby properties through 
creation of mold, mildew, dust, glare, heat, noise, noxious gasses, 
odor, smoke, traffic, vibration, surface runoff, or other impacts, or 
be hazardous because of the use or storage of materials, processes, 
products or wastes pursuant to the standards contained in Chapter 
306 of this Code; and 

6. Cultivation of medical cannabis for personal use shall not displace 
required off-street parking, or violate any other provisions of the 
Porterville Municipal Code. 

7. Medical cannabis preparation is prohibited as a horne occupation. 

SALE AND DISTRlBUTION PROHIBITED. 

1. No sale or distributing of medical cannabis processed for personal 
use shall be allowed. 

2. Individual Distribution Prohibited. Medical cannabis cultivated or 
processed for personal use as provided for in this chapter shall not 
be distributed to any person, cooperative or collective, unless as 
otherwise proscribed by this Article. 

ENFORCEMENT 



Any violation ofthis chapter is subject to any and all penalties as prescribed in the 
Porterville Municipal Code, in addition to being subject to other remedies 
provided by law, including but not limited to, injunctive relief, nuisance 
abatement action, summary abatement of immediately hazardous conditions, and 
all other applicable fmes, penalties and remedies. This chapter is adopted to 
address public health and safety issues, and as such, carries with it an express 
legislative intent to be interpreted strictly, enforced with an emphasis on public 
and community safety, and enforced rigorously in a manner such as to deter 
further violations. 

INDOOR CULTIVATION - PRIMARY OR ACCESSORY STRUCTURE 

After discussion at the March 18, 2014, Council meeting, a maximum medical 
cannabis indoor cultivation area size was not specified. If an accessory structure 
is used, it must be in compliance with all applicable Building Codes. All 
electrical equipment used in cultivation must be plugged directly into a wall outlet 
or otherwise hardwired and proper Building/Electrical permits obtained. Lighting 
for cultivation shall not exceed 1,200 watts. The maximum number of plants 
allowed indoors shall be limited to four (4) plants. The area must be secured by a 
functioning audible alarm at all times during growing seasons. 

OUTDOOR CULTIVATION 

As already noted, there shall be no exterior evidence of medical cannabis 
cultivation from the public right-of-way. Cultivation shall comply with the 
setback requirements for the primary residence on the property subject to the 
zoning classification of the property. Medical cannabis plants shall be grown in 
an area enclosed with a solid view obscuring fence, secured with self-closing and 
locking gates, and the plants shall not exceed a maximum height of five (5) feet 
for properties with a six (6) foot tall fence. In the alternative, plants may grow to 
a maximum height of seven (7) feet if the area is fenced and screened to eight (8) 
feet in compliance with applicable Development Ordinance and California 
Building Code standards. The area must be secured by a functioning audible 
alarm at all times during growing seasons. 

CULTIVATION PERMIT 

Prior to commencing cultivation, the person(s) owning or occupying a legal parcel 
or premises must obtain a proper permit from the Community Development 
Department. The applicant would be required to provide consent from the legal 
owner of the parcel, the names of those legally owning/occupying the premises, 
the name of the qualified patient or primary caregiver participating in the 
cultivation, a copy of the current medical recommendation or county-issued card 
for the patient, the physical site address, and a signed consent form authorizing 
the City to conduct inspections without notice. The initial permit would be valid 
for no more than two (2) years and may be extended increments of two (2) years. 
To the extent permitted by law, medical information submitted would be kept 
confidential and would only be used for purposes of administering the City's 



medical cannabis regulations. The permit application/extension could be denied if 
based on articulated facts that the issuance would be detrimental to the public 
health, safety or welfare, and would be denied if the minimum requirements for 
issuance were not met. Failure to comply with requirements twice within a 
permitting period constitutes grounds for permit revocation and serves as a basis 
for denial of any new application or extension. Fees may be established to cover 
the cost of administering the regulations and application process. 

CONCLUSION: 

The draft ordinance has been developed with significant input from the police 
department and fire department as they are experiencing the effects of the existing 
regulations and have identified provisions that would generally mitigate 
significant challenges they face when responding to calls for service at cultivation 
sites (residences). Two new members have been seated on the City Council since 
this item was last discussed; consequently several prior staff reports have been 
included concerning the ever-changing legal landscape addressing Medical 
Marijuana and local control/regulation. The Pros and Cons for each of the three 
primary alternatives, provided at the March 18, 2014, Council meeting, are also 
attached to this report. 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council review the draft ordinance and provide 
direction to staff on any additional modifications, and, if appropriate, set a public 
hearing to consider approval ofthe ordinance. 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. 
2. 
3. 

Alternatives Pros and Cons 
Draft Ordinance 
Prior City Council Meeting Staff Reports 



ALTERNATIVES PROS AND CONS 

Alt.4: Indoor Cultivation 

Pros Cons 

Not visible from surrounding properties More susceptible to home invasion robberies. 
More likely to go for product indoors if that's 
where growing and processing occurs. 

Indoor cultivation reduces outside odors Advocates believe this does not allow enough 
production to satisfY need. 

Cultivation area could be secured from access More likelihood 0 f electrical theft and 
by minors. resulting unsafe conditions due to non-

compliance with electrical codes. 
Limits the growing area to less square footage Higher cost of cultivation may promote energy 
than outdoor cultivation due to size of house theft. 
and need to maintain residency on property. 

Alt 5: Indoor - Accessory Building 

Pros Cons 

Limits visibility from surrounding properties More susceptible to robberies entering 
and streets. residential accessory structures. 
Reduces outside odors. Advocates believe this does not allow enough 

production to satisfY need. 
Locating cultivation area in detached Extends risk of illegal and unsafe access to 
accessory building limits risk of home invasion electrical service. 
robberies. 
Limits risk of a fire damaging sleeping 
quarters and catching residents off guard. 
Limits square footage which reduces odors 
and treatment oflarger quantities associated 
with unrestricted outdoor cultivation. 
Provides more growth area than Alternative 1 
by placing in detached accessory structure. 
A property constructed structure would 
reduce reliance on electricity as in Alt. 1 



Alt. 6: Outdoor Cultivation 

Pros Cons 

Allows patients to grow more as advocates Increased visibility leads to more potential for 
say plants grown outdoors produce more theft and access by juveniles. Neighborhood 
product. concerns with regard to smell increased 

presence of criminals. 
Reduces likelihood for illegal and unsafe Reduced area wi11likely not satisfY advocates. 
access to electrical service. 
Lower cultivation cost to patients. 

Note: The fact that most ofthe regulatory provisions apply across the board to all three 
alternatives balances out some of the pros and cons. I think the biggest issues relate to safety of 
fire personnel for indoor grows and law enforcement and the public on outdoor grows. 



ORDINANCE NO. ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PORTERVILLE 
AMENDING ARTICLE I, SECTION 15-5.1 OF THE PORTERVILLE MUNICIPAL 

CODE, CONCERNING REFUSAL TO ISSUE LICENSES, REPEALING ARTICLE VII, 
SECTIONS 15-85 THROUGH 15-105, OF CHAPTER 15, AND ADDING SECTION 
301.23 OF THE PORTERVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE, CONCERNING MEDICAL 

MARIJUANA CULTIVATION 

WHEREAS, in November 2007, and in response to the implementation by the State ofthe 
Compassionate Use Act of 1996, the Medical Marijuana Program Act (2003) and subsequent case 
law, the City Council ofthe City of Porterville adopted Ordinance No. 1734, which amended the 
City'S regulations concerning medical marijuana dispensaries, prohibiting the issuance of business 
licenses for the purpose of operating medical marijuana dispensaries, but allowing for their 
regulation in the event federal law changed; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Porterville, based on recent and ongoing 
problems related to the local cultivation of medical cannabis, hereby finds that the cultivation, 
preparation and distribution of medical cannabis in the city has caused and is causing ongoing 
impacts to the community. These impacts are intensified by the activities of those who are abusing 
the current State statutory provisions for the cultivation, processing and distribution of cannabis 
for nonmedical, improper and illegal purposes. These impacts include increased crime related to 
outdoor cultivation occurring on residential lots, damage to buildings containing indoor grows, 
increases in home invasion robberies and related crimes, and increases in response costs, including 
code enforcement, building, land use, fire, and police staff time and expenses; and 

WHEREAS, the City finds that it is in the best interest of the community to regulate the 
use of land within the city limits for the purposes of collectively cultivating, preparing, or 
dispensing medical cannabis, and to continue to deny business licenses to applicants desiring to 
open a medical marijuana dispensary within city limits; and 

WHEREAS, legislation and case law confirms that the City has the power to regulate 
individual cultivation and restrict and even prohibit dispensing of medical cannabis, as well as 
regulate the collective cultivation and preparation of medical cannabis. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PORTERVILLE DOES 
HEREBY ORDAIN as follows: 

SECTION L The Porterville Municipal Code, Chapter 15, Article I, Section 
15-5.1 is hereby amended as follows: 

15-5.1: REFUSAL TO ISSUE LICENSE 

A. Nothing in this Section shall be deemed to prevent the City Council from refusing to grant to 
any person a license to carry on and conduct any business in the city, when it shall appear to 



the City Council that such business is, or is reasonably certain to be, carried on in such manner 
as to be unlawful, immoral or a menace to the health, safety, peace or general welfare of the 
people ofthe city, or that the applicant is not a fit or proper person to carry on such business, 
or of such character and reputation as to render it reasonably certain that such business will be 
carried on by the applicant in an illegal or immoral manner, or in such manner as to constitute 
a menace to the health, safety, morals, peace or general welfare of the people of the city, or 
that the applicant has theretofore been convicted of any crime in connection with, or while 
engaged in the operation of a similar business in the city, or has been convicted of any crime 
affecting the moral character of such applicant. 

B. The City Council shall refuse to issue a business license to any applicant where it is apparent 
that the issuance of such license would allow for the practice, operation or carrying out of any 
activity that conflicts with any local, state or federal law. 

SECTION 2. Chapter 15, Article VII, Sections 15-85 through 15-105, is hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3. Series 300 : Additional Use and Development Regulations 

301 Standards for Specific Uses and Activities 

301.01 Accessory Uses and Structures 
301.02 Alcoholic Beverage Sales 
301. 03 Animal Keeping 
301.04 Aubomobile Vehicle Service and Repair, Major and Minor 
301.05 Auto Service Stations and Car Washing 
301.06 Crop Cultivation 
301.07 Family Day Care Horne, Large 
301.08 Hazardous Waste Management Facilities 
301.09 Horne Occupations 
301.10 Manufactured Homes 
301.11 Mobile Horne Parks 
301.12 Outdoor Retail Sales 
301.13 Personal Storage Facilities 
301.14 Recycling Facilities 
301.15 Residential Care Facilities, General 
301.16 Second Dwelling Units 
301.17 Sexually Oriented Facilities 
301.18 Single Room Occupancy Hotels 
301.19 Social Service Facilities 
301.20 Telecommunication Facilities 
301.21 Temporary Uses 
301.22 Transitional and Supportive Housing 
301.23 Medical Cannabis Cultivation 

SECTION 4. Chapter 301.23 is hereby added to Article 21 (Porterville Development 
Ordinance) as follows: 



A. Purpose and Intent 

1. The City Council of the City of Porterville, based on evidence presented to it in the 
proceedings leading to the adoption of this chapter, hereby finds that the cultivation, 
preparation, and distribution of medical cannabis in the city has caused and is causing 
ongoing impacts to the community. These impacts are intensified by the activities of 
those who are abusing the current State statutory provisions for the cultivation, 
processing and distribution of cannabis for nonmedical, improper and illegal purposes. 
These impacts include increases in various types of crime due to outdoor grows, 
damage to buildings containing indoor grows, including improper and dangerous 
electrical alterations and use, inadequate ventilation leading to mold and mildew, 
increased frequency of home-invasion robberies and related crimes. Many of these 
impacts have fallen disproportionately on residential neighborhoods, but nonetheless 
also negatively impact properties in the commercial districts. These impacts have also 
created an increase in response costs, including code enforcement, building, land use, 
fire, and police staff time and expenses. 

2. The City Council also acknowledges that the voters of the State of California have 
provided a criminal defense to the cultivation, possession and use of medical cannabis 
for medical purposes under the Compassionate Use Act, but that the Compassionate 
Use Act does not address land use or building code impacts or issues arising from the 
resulting increase in cannabis cultivation within the city. 

3. The purpose and intent of this chapter is to regulate the cultivation, preparation and 
distribution of medical cannabis in a manner that protects the public health, safety, and 
welfare of the community and mitigates for the cost to the community of the oversight 
of these activities. 

B. Interpretation and Applicability 

1. No part of this chapter shall be deemed to conflict with federal law as contained in the 
Controlled Substances Act, 21 U.S.C. Section 800 et seq., nor to otherwise permit any 
activity that is prohibited under that Act or any other local, state, federal law, statute, 
rule or regulation. The cultivation, preparation, and distribution of medical cannabis 
in the city is controlled by the provisions of this chapter of the Porterville Development 
Ordinance. 

2. Nothing in this chapter is intended to, nor shall it be construed to, preclude a landlord 
from limiting or prohibiting cannabis cultivation, smoking or other related activities by 
tenants. 

3. Nothing in this chapter is intended to, nor shall it be construed to, burden any defense 
to criminal prosecution otherwise afforded by California law. 



4. Nothing in this chapter is intended to, nor shall it be construed to, exempt any cannabis 
related activity from any and all applicable local and state construction, electrical, 
plumbing, land use, or any other building or land use standards or permitting 
requirements. 

5. Nothing in this chapter is intended to, nor shall it be construed to, make legal any 
cultivation, transportation, sale or other use of cannabis that is otherwise prohibited 
under California law. 

6. All cultivation, preparation and distribution of medical cannabis within city limits shall 
be subject to the provisions ofthis chapter and other applicable provisions ofthis Code, 
regardless of whether cultivation, preparation, or distribution existed or occurred prior 
to adoption of this chapter. 

C. Definitions: For the purpose of this chapter, the following definitions shall apply unless 
the context clearly indicates or requires a different meaning: 

1. Dwelling Unit. A room or suite of rooms including one (1) and only one (1) kitchen, 
and designed or occupied as separate living quarters for one (1) family. 

2. Medical Cannabis (also known as medical marijuana). Cannabis, including 
constituents of cannabis, THC and other cannabinoids, used as a physician
recommended form of medicine or herbal therapy. 

3. Medical Cannabis Cooperative or Collective. Any person, association, cooperative, 
affiliation, or collective of persons who provide education, referral, or network 
services, and/or facilitation or assistance in the cultivation, preparation or distribution 
of medical cannabis. 

4. Medical Cannabis Cultivation Area. The area allowed for the growing and preparation 
of medical cannabis. 

5. Medical Cannabis Cultivation Facility. A facility at which medical cannabis is grown 
and harvested for supply to a medical cannabis preparation facility and/or a medical 
cannabis distribution facility. 

6. Medical Cannabis Distribution. The supply to a qualified patient by any person, 
including a primary caregiver, cooperative or collective, of medical cannabis that is not 
grown in the qualified patient's residence. 

7. Medical Cannabis Distribution Facility/Dispensary. Any facility or location where the 
primary purpose is to distribute medical cannabis as a medication upon 
recommendation by a physician and where medical cannabis is made available to or 
distributed by or to a primary caregiver or a qualified patient in strict accordance with 
the Compassionate Use Act of 1996 (Cal. Health and Safety Code §§ 11362.5 et seq.). 

8. Medical Cannabis Preparation. Includes, but is not limited to: manicuring, drying, 
curing, pressing, cooking, baking, infusing, grinding, bagging, packaging, rolling. 

9. Medical Cannabis Preparation Facility. A facility at which medical cannabis is 
processed for supply to a medical cannabis distribution facility. 



10. Qualified Patient. As defined in Cal. Health and Safety Code §§ 11362.7 et seq., and 
as it may be amended from time to time. 

11. Residence. A legal dwelling unit. 

D. Severability: If any part ofthis chapter is held to be invalid or inapplicable to any situation 
by a court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity of the 
remaining portions of this chapter. 

E. Cultivation Generally: A qualified patient shall be allowed to cultivate medical cannabis 
for their own personal use. Cultivation of medical cannabis for said use shall be in 
conformance with the following standards: 

1. No more than one medical cannabis cultivation area shall be permitted on a legal parcel, 
regardless of the number of dwelling units on the parcel; 

2. Medical cannabis cultivation areas shall be located no closer than 600 feet from one 
another; 

3. No medical cannabis cultivation site shall be located within 1000 feet of a sensitive use 
"use, sensitive" as defined in Chapter 700; 

4. The residence shall remain at all times a residence with legal and functioning cooking, 
sleeping and sanitation facilities. Medical cannabis cultivation shall remain at all times 
accessory to the residential use ofthe property; 

5. The qualified patient shall reside at the residence where the medical cannabis 
cultivation occurs; 

6. Cultivation of medical cannabis for personal use shall occur only on the parcel occupied 
by a qualified patient and shall be for the exclusive use of the qualified patient and 
otherwise in conformance with this chapter (i.e. no collectives or cooperatives); 

7. Cultivation of medical cannabis for personal use shall not displace required off-street 
parking, or violate any other provisions ofthe Porterville Municipal Code; 

8. Qualified patients shall have no more than the number of plants the patient is permitted 
under State law to have, provided that in no case shall any parceVdwelling have more 
than 16 plants; with not more than four (4) cultivated indoors and twelve (12) cultivated 
outdoors; 

9. The use of gas products (e.g., C02, butane, etc.) for medical cannabis cultivation is 
prohibited; 

10. There shall be no exterior evidence of medical cannabis cultivation occurring at the 
property, from a public right-of-way; 

11. Medical cannabis cultivation is prohibited as a horne occupation; 

12. No distribution of medical cannabis cultivated for personal use shall be allowed other 
than as otherwise authorized by this Code; 

13. Medical cannabis cultivation shall be an accessory use to a primary residential use on 
a property within residential zones, or at a single-family residence within the RS-3 or 



RS-4 Zones. Medical cannabis cultivation is not allowed in multi-family developments 
or in mobile home parks; 

14. The cultivation of medical cannabis shall not adversely affect the health or safety of 
the residents of the property on which it is cultivated, or nearby properties through 
creation of mold, mildew, dust, glare, heat, noise, noxious gasses, odor, smoke, traffic, 
vibration, surface runoff; or other impacts, or be hazardous because ofthe use or storage 
of materials, processes, products or wastes pursuant to the standards contained in 
Chapter 306 of this Code; 

15. Medical cannabis cultivation lighting shall not exceed 1,200 watts; 

16. The accessory structure(s) shall at all times meet the requirements of the latest adopted 
version of the California Building, Fire, MechanicaL Electrical and Plumbing Codes 
(co llectively California Codes); 

17. All electrical equipment used in the cultivation of medical cannabis, (e.g., lighting and 
ventilation) shall be plugged directly into a wall outlet or otherwise hardwired and 
permits obtained pursuant to the California Building, Electrical, Mechanical, Plumbing 
or other state or local laws rules and regulations; 

18. Prior to performing any work on electrical wiring/rewiring the applicant shall first 
obtain a building, mechanical and/or electrical permit from the Building Division; 

19. Ifrequired by California Building or Fire Code, the walles) adjacent to the cultivation 
area shall be constructed with 5/8-inch Type X moisture-resistant drywall; 

20. Medical cannabis cultivation areas shall be secured by a functioning audible alarm at 
all times during growing seasons; 

21. The growing of medical cannabis outdoors shall comply with the setback requirements 
for the primary residence on the property subject to the zoning classification of the 
property; 

22. Medical Cannabis plants shall be grown in an area enclosed with a solid view obscuring 
fence, secured with self-closing and locking gates, and shall not exceed a maximum 
height of five (5) feet for properties with a six (6) foot tall fence. In the alternative, 
plants may grow to a maximum height of seven (7) feet if the area is fenced and 
screened to eight (8) feet in compliance with applicable Development Ordinance and 
California Building Code standards; and 

23. Areas for cultivation of medical cannabis shall be secured, locked, and fully enclosed 
and rendered inaccessible to minors. 

F. Preparation 

A qualified patient shall be allowed to prepare for personal use medical cannabis cultivated 
on the property or within his or her private residence or accessory structure. Preparation of 
medical cannabis cultivated at the residence shall be in conformance with the following 
standards: 



1. Only medical cannabis cultivated at the residence in conformance with this chapter 
shall be allowed to be prepared for use at the residence; 

2. The primary use of a dwelling unit shall remain at all times a residence with legal 
and functioning cooking, sleeping and sanitation facilities. Medical cannabis 
preparation shall remain at all times accessory to the residential use ofthe property; 

3. The medical cannabis preparation shall be in compliance with the current adopted 
edition of the California Codes; 

4. The use of gas products (e.g., C02, butane, etc.) for medical cannabis preparation is 
prohibited; 

5. The preparation of medical cannabis shall not adversely affect the health or safety of 
the residents, residence or accessory building in which it is processed, or nearby 
properties through creation of mold, mildew, dust, glare, heat, noise, noxious gasses, 
odor, smoke, traffic, vibration, surface runoff, or other impacts, or be hazardous 
because of the use or storage of materials, processes, products or wastes pursuant to 
the standards contained in Chapter 306 of this Code; and 

6. Cultivation of medical cannabis for personal use shall not displace required off-street 
parking, or violate any other provisions of the Porterville Municipal Code. 

G. Medical cannabis preparation is prohibited as a home occupation. 

H. No sale or distributing of medical cannabis processed for personal use shall be allowed. 

I. Individual Distribution Prohibited. Medical cannabis cultivated or processed for personal 
use as provided for in this chapter shall not be distributed to any person, cooperative or 
collective, unless as otherwise proscribed by this Article. 

1. Cultivation Permit: 

1. Prior to commencing any medical cannabis cultivation, the person(s) owning, leasing, 
occupying, or having charge or possession of any legal parcel or premises where 
medical cannabis cultivation is proposed to occur must obtain a medical cannabis 
cultivation permit from the Community Development Director or his or her designee. 
The following information will be required with the initial permit application and 
subsequent permit extensions: 

a. A notarized signature from the owner of the property consenting to the cultivation 
of cannabis at the premises on a form acceptable to the City. 

b. The name of each person owning, leasing, occupying, ofhaving charge of any legal 
parcel or premises where medical cannabis will be cultivated. 

c. The name of each qualified patient or primary caregiver who participates in the 
medical cannabis cultivation. 

d. A copy of the a current valid medical recommendation or county-issued medical 
marijuana card for each qualified patient identified as required above, and for each 
qualified patient for whom any person identified as required above is the primary 
caregiver. 

e. The physical site address of where the marijuana will be cultivated. 



f. A signed consent form, acceptable to the City, authorizing City staff, including the 
Police Department authority, to conduct an inspection of the cultivation area 
without notice. 

2. The initial pennit shall be valid for no more than two (2) years and may be extended in 
increments of two (2) years. 

3. To the extent permitted by law, any personal or medical information submitted with a 
medical cannabis cultivation permit application or permit extension shall be kept 
confidential and shall only be used for purposes of administering this chapter. 

4. The Community Development Director, or his or her designee, may, in his or her 
discretion, deny any application for a medical cannabis cultivation permit, or extension 
thereot: where he or she finds, based on articulated facts, that the issuance of such 
permit, or extension thereot: would be detrimental to the public health, safety, or 
welfare. The Community Development Director shall deny any application for a 
medical cannabis permit, or extension thereot: which does not demonstrate satisfaction 
of the minimum requirements of this chapter. Failure to comply with requirements 
twice within a permitting period constitutes grounds for permit revocation and serves 
as a basis for denial of any new application or extension. The denial of any permit 
application, or permit extension, shall be subject to appeal pursuant to ----

5. The City may establish a fee or fees required to be paid upon filing of any application 
for permit(s) as provided by this Chapter, which fees shall not exceed the reasonable 
cost of administering this chapter, including but not limited to review of applications 
for permits, monitoring and inspections, and enforcement costs. Said fee or fees shall 
be established by Resolution of the City Council. 

Medical Cannabis Cultivation or Distribution FacilitylDispensary. Medical cannabis 
distributing facilities or dispensaries are not a permitted use and are prohibited in any and 
all zoning designations or districts within the city limits. 

L. Enforcement. Any violation ofthis chapter is subject to any and all penalties as prescribed 
in the Porterville Municipal Code, in addition to being subject to other remedies provided 
by law, including but not limited to, injunctive reliet: nuisance abatement action, summary 
abatement of immediately hazardous conditions, and all other applicable fines, penalties 
and remedies. This chapter is adopted to address public health and safety issues, and as 
such, carries with it an express legislative intent to be interpreted strictly, enforced with an 
emphasis on public and community safety, and enforced rigorously in a manner such as to 
deter further violations. 

M. Appeals. Any person aggrieved by any of the requirements of this section may appeal in 
so far as such appeals are allowed pursuant to Section ofthe Porterville Municipal Code. 

SECTION 5. Series 700: General Terms, Chapter 700.02 is hereby amended to add in 
alphabetical order "Use, Sensitive" to definitions to read as follows: 



Use, Sensitive. Any cemetery/religious institution; school; public building regularly 
frequented by children; public park; or boys' and girls' club, or similar youth organizations. 

SECTION 6: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect not sooner than thirty (30) 
days from and after the ordinance's publication and passage. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 19th day of August, 2014. 

By: 
Milt Stowe, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
John D. Lollis, City Clerk 

By: 
Patrice Hildret~ Chief Deputy City Clerk 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA: MARCH 18, 2014 

TITLE: MEDICAL MAIUJUANA - DRAFT - SAMPLE PROVISIONS CONCERNING 
CULTIVATION AND DISPENSARIES; REQUEST FOR FURTHER 
DIRECTION 

SOURCE: CITY ATTORNEY/COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

COMMENT: On December 17, 2013, the City Attorney provided an update to the Council 
regarding the status ofpending lawsuits and requested direction from the Council on 
developing alternatives and standards for cultivation and/or sales of medical marijuana 
( cannabis). Per direction given by the City Council this past December, this office, the 
City Manager, and staff from the Community Development, Po lice, and Fire 
Departments have met to discuss and develop potential legislative options regulating 
the cultivation or distribution ofmedical marijuana. In its discussions, staff discussed 
several potential options (which are by no means exhaustive and could be exc1usiveof 
each other or combined with one or more of the other options): 

1) Continue with City's current regulations; 
2) Prohibit the cultivation/distribution; 
3) Prohibit cultivation but pennit (limited) dispensaries; 
4) Allow indoor cultivation; 
5) Allow indoor cultivation but require an accessory structure; 
6) Allow outdoor cultivation. 

ALTERNATIVE 1: Continue Current Provisions: 

Under current provisions a person with a "recommend card" can cultivate cannabis 
for personal use. This does not allow for sale or distribution either individually or 
through a co-op. Many of the grow sites become sources of complaints by neighbors 
and attractive to individuals that may see the grow site due to visibility of typical 
conditions or unobstructed views of the plants themselves. Typical conditions may 
include shade material or other haphazardly erected materials on top of fences, or 
temporary shade structures over the top of gardens to screen the views. When called, 
the police department will typically check quantities and make sure the appropriate 
recommend cards are on site that WatTant the growth of the cannabis. These 
provisions do not allow for the establishment or operation of a cooperative or 
dispensary unless the federal government legalizes cannabis. 

ALTERNATIVE 2: Fully Restrict the Cultivation and Distribution ofCrumabis 

This alternative would completely ban the growth and distribution in the city of 
Porterville. Growth would likely continue around the city outside its boundaries and 

Item No. ICJ 



medical patients would have to join with someone outside the City to cultivate plants 
for their use or find a co-op or dispensary where they could purchase catUlabis. 

ALTERNATIVE 3: Fully Restrict the Cultivation but allow for a Dispensary(ies) 

This alternative would still preclude the cultivation of cannabis within the city limits 
but would establish a methodology to allow for one or more dispensaries based on a 
population ratio or other formula. The current provisions contained in the Municipal 
Code would allow one dispensmy per 25,000 population; however, as previously 
stated, dispensaries are currently in conflict with federal law and not clearly addressed 
by State law either. The ratio is contained in the Code to regulate the number of 
dispensaries if federal law changes. 

As requested at the prior Council meeting, the City Attomey's office has reviewed 
several cities' policies and ordinances concerning potential altematives for allowing 
one or more dispensaries to operate in the city, with or without also 
restricting/prohibiting cultivation. Cities' dispensary regulations vary greatly. The 
following are some examples: 

Berkeley (pop. 112,580): permits 3 dispensaries (but allows any dispensaries 
existing at the time to continue in their current locations); otherwise places a 
1,000-foot distance restriction regarding cemeteries, middle or high schools, 
and other dispensaries. 

Citrus Heights (pop. 83,301): pennits 1 dispensary. A CUP is required. 
Places a 1,000-foot distance restriction regarding sensitive uses and other 
dispensaries; prohIbited in residential zone; cannot be an accessory use. 

Clearlake (pop. 15,250): pennits 3 dispensaries, to be increased to 4 when the 
popUlation reaches 20,000. ZOlring restrictions to certain commercial zones, 
with a 1,200 sq. ft. overall size restriction. Places a 600-foot distance 
restriction to sensitive uses. Specified a process for competing applications
had an initial 90-day period where applications are processed in the order 
received and deemed complete. Existing dispensaries were given 30 days to 
comply. Mandates a public hearing with required criteria to consider. 

Cotati (pop. 7,310): 1 dispensary license allowed, with a maximum ofl ,000 
patients per month. 1,000-1,200 sq.ft. overall size allowance. Places 500-
foot distance restriction regarding sensitive uses, and only allowed in the 
commercial district. Extensive use and operating restrictions. 

Dunsmuir (pop. 1,650): no number funitation on dispensaries. Must bein the 
C-2 district, with additional specific location restrictions. Places a 100-foot 
distance requirement from residential districts. A CUP is required. 



Eureka (pop. 27,191): has an extensive regulatory scheme. Allows cultivation 
for personal use. With regard to any "co~operative/collectives," only allows 4 
cultivation/processing fncilities, and then allows 1 distribution facility for each 
cultivation/processing facility, along with extensive regulatory requirements. 
RiclUll011d (pop. 103,701): allows 3 permits for "collectives." Distance 
requirement D:om highs schools of 1,500 feet. Distance requirement from 
sensitive uses of 500 feet. 

Richmond (pop. 103,701): allows 3 pennits for "collectives." Places a 
. distance requirement of 1,500 feet D:om high schools, and 500 feet from 
sensitive uses. 

Oakland (pop. 400,740): allows 8 permits for dispensaries (recently increased 
in 2010 from 4 pennits per 2004 ordinance); location restrictions; product 
safety and testing standards. The voters of Oakland passed a taxation 
measure on dispensaries in 2009. Additionally, the City has applied the 
following fees: one time cultivation application fee of $5,000 and annual 
pennit fee of$211,000; for dispensaries one~time application fee of$5,000 
and annual fee of $60,000. These fees are in addition to any tax revenue 
received and are based on the costs of regulating and enforcing the City's 
requirements. The City also requires that cultivation have a "closed loop 
connection" to the pennitted dispensaries. 

Napa (pop. 76,915): Requires a permit for medical marijuana dispensaries or 
"Aggregated Cultivation Facilities" (any collective or co~operative 

cultivation). No more than two pennitted dispensaries allowed, with a one
year lag required between application processes and the need for more than 
one dispensary has been determined by the City Council. Only one aggregated 
cultivation facility allowed for each dispensary. Cultivation allowed only if 
pennitted as such or if conducted at a qualified patient's residence for their 
so Ie use. A CUP is required for dispensaries; restricted to certain zones. Must 
be operated adjacent to, but separately from, the accessory aggregated 
cultivation facility. 1,000 foot distance requirement from other dispensaries 
and 500 foot from youth~oriented uses. A competitive application process is 
set up for considering pennit requests. 

As is evident from comparison of these cities, dispensary regulations vary greatly. 
However, ifthe City Council wishes to pursue allowing one or more dispensaries, the 
City Council should also consider whether it wishes to pennit collective/co-operative 
cultivation as well, and detennine whether to require such cultivation to establish a 
direct relationship with the dispensary(ies). If collective cultivation is not allowed, 
then the City should consider whether it wishes to have additional requirements 
related to the dispensary's source ofthe cannabis. 

If the City Council opts to not allow dispensaries in the City at this time, the City 
Attorney recommends that the provisional dispensary regulations (that would go into 



effect in the event federal law changes) be revisited and updated in conjunction with 
any changes regarding cultivation and other requirements. 

ALTERNATIVES 4 - 6: Indoor, Indoor (Accessory Structure), Outdoor Cultivation 

The remaining three alternatives are provided below and contain much more detail as 
they represent staff's understanding of alternatives outlined by the City Council at 
their December 17, 2013, meeting. Any or all of the three alternatives would be 
subject to the provisions contained under the headings Cultivation Generally, 
Preparation, Individual Distribution Prohibited, and Enforcement that precede them. 
The specific regulations in each alternative seek to address concerns raised by the 
Council, community residents, advocates, and public safety providers as well as to 
balance out these interests with the results of recent case law and statutes. 

CULTIVATION GENERALLY (applies to all alternatives) 

A qualified patient shall be allowed to cultivate medical cannabis for their own 
personal use. Cultivation of medical cannabis for said use shall be in conformance 
with the following standards: 

A. No more than one medical cannabis cultivation area shall be pennitted 
on a legal parcel, regardless ofthe number of dwelling units on the parcel; 

B. Medical crumabis cultivation areas shall be located no closer than 600 
feet from one another; 

C. No medical cannabis cultivation site shall be located within 1000 feet 
of a sensitive use as defined in Chapter 700 (P. 484 - "use, sensitive" -
see below for definition); 

D. The residence shall remain at all times a residence with legal and 
functioning cooking, sleeping, and sanitation facilities. Medical cannabis 
cultivation shall remain at all times accessory to the residential use ofthe 
property; 

E. The qualified patient shall reside at the residence where the medical 
cannabis cultivation occurs; 

F. Cultivation of medical cannabis for personal use shall occur only on 
the parcel, occupied by a qualified patient, that is secured, locked, and 
fully enclosed and rendered inaccessible to minors, and which is for the 
exclusive use ofthe qualified patient and otherwise in conformance with 
this chapter. 

G. Cultivation of medical cannabis for personal use shall not displace 
required off-street parking, or violate any other provisions of the 
POlterville Municipal Code; 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA: December 17,2013 

TITLE: MEDICAL MARlJUANA REGULATIONS AND LOCAL REGULATION -
UPDATE CONCERNING STATUS OF STATE LAW AND REQUEST FOR 
DIRECTION 

SOURCE: CITY A TIORNEY 

COMMENT: As we discussed earlier this year, on May 6, 2013, the Supreme Court issued its 
opinion in City of Riverside v. Inland Empire Patients Health and Wellness Center, 
Inc. et at California Supreme Court Case No. S 198638. The Court found that 
California's medical marijual).a statutes do not preempt a local ban on facilities that 
collectively cultivate or distribute medical marijuana. 

The City of Riverside specifically declared, by virtue of its zoning ordinances, that a 
"medical marijuana dispensary" is a prohibited use within the City and may be abated 
as a public nUisance. The City also bans and declares as nuisances any uses 
prohibited by federal or state law. In its Opinion the Supreme Court undertook a 
comprehensive review of the landmark cases addressing preemption and medical 
marijuana, and found that, contrary to defendant's allegations, the CUAIMMP do not 
confer on qualified patients and their caregivers the unfettered right to cultivate or 
dispense marijuana anywhere they choose. No part of the CUAIMMP explicitly 
guarantees the availability of locations where such activities may occur, restricts 
localities otherwise broad authority to regulate zone and land use planning within its 
borders, or requires local zoning and licensing laws to accommodate cooperative or 
collective cultivation or distribution. Rather than relying on portions of the MMP 
(specifically Health and Safety Code Sec. 11362.768), which have been argued by 
cities to expressly allow regulations and bans on such facilities, the Court instead 
relied on preexisting local police powers recognized by the California Constitution 
(Cal. Const. Art. XI, Sec. 7). The Court also noted that while some cOnlmunities may 
be well-suited to accommodating the uses, others may come to a reasonable decision 
that such facilities, even if carefully sited, managed, and monitored would still 
present an unacceptable local risk and/or burden given the potential for increased 
crime, blight or drug abuse. . 

On November 26, 2013, the California Appellate Court (3rd District) took this 
analysis a step further in Maral v. City of Live Oak, C071822 (Cal.App. 11-26-1013). 
In this case, the Court upheld Live Oak's ordinance prohibiting the cultivation of 
marijuana for any purpose within the City, finding that a complete prohibition of 
cultivation also falls within a city's police powers, as set forth in the above Inland 
Empire case. It appears that Live Oak may be the first city to completely ban 
cultivation (by virtue of the contentions of the plaintiffs in the case). It is possible 

Item No. \3 



this case will be .appealed to the California Supreme Court. Live Oak also has a 
regulation that requires zoning clearance and compliance with additional conditions 
for cultivation in the event the prohibition is found invalid. 

Prior to the issuance of these decisions, the City of Porterville had been developing 
regulations requiring and regulating indoor cUltivation, restricting· collective 
cultivation, and contemplating a registration component. City staff had also met 
several times with medical marijuana advocates who had concerns over indoor 
cultivation requirements but had been more amenable to registration arid outdoor 
screening requirements. As the Council is aware, earlier this year Tulare County 
adopted a moratorium prohibiting the establishment of new or the expansion of 
existing collectives, cooperatives, and dispensaries until 2015. In October the Board 
of Supervisors voted to move ahead with a proposal to ban storefront and mobile 
dispensiirles and collecti:ve grow sites, and· restrict individual grow sites to indoor 
structures that are connected to the main structure. Recent efforts by State legislators 
.to develop varying regulations covering medical or nonmedical cultivation and use of 
marijuana have been unsuccessful, but it is expected that a new bill will be 
introduced in the new legislative session. Additionally, at least one initiative has 
obtained the requisite signatures for placement on the November 2014 ballot. 

This office, and the Community Development and Public Safety Departments, 
request direction from the City Council in light of the most recent deVelopments and 
case law. The options include but are not limited to: 

1) proposing a complete ban on cultivation for any purpose within the 
City limits (with or without a regulatory alternative in the event such 
a ban were to be found invalid), 

2) proposing regulations that ban distribution and require cultivatien to 
occur indoors (with other limitations), or 

3) allowing but restricting outdoor cultivation 
J 

With direction as to how the Council wishes to proceed, staff intends to introduce 
draft regulations at the City Council Meeting on January 21,2014. 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council provide additional direction in light of the 
recent developments. 

\julia\mkjl\Porterville\generallagnmedmarijuan121213.doc 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA: AUGUST 19,2014 

SCHEDULED MATTER 

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO THE LICENSE AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FOR 
THE PORTERVILLE JU1\JIOR LIVESTOCK FAIR 

SOURCE: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

COMMENT: In February of this year, the Tulare County Junior Livestock Show and 
Community Fair ("Fair") Board approached staff to request an amendment to the 
terms of the License and Development Agreement (Agreement) regarding the sale 
and consumption of alcoholic beverages during the Fair and other events held at 
the fairgrounds. 

On April 15,2014, City Council approved a one-year pilot program that permitted 
the Fair to allow sales and consumption of alcohol outside of the Adult 
Refreshment Area with the use of a wrist band system and to bring forth an 
addendum to the Agreement if the pilot program was successful. According to the 
Porterville Police Department, the pilot program worked well without additional 
incident. As the program was effective, the Fair Board is requesting a 
modification to Exhibit B "Right to Sell Alcoholic Beverages" of the License and 
Development Agreement. 

Section 11.3 Addenda allows the Agreement to be modified or amended at any 
time by mutual consent in the form of an Addendum to the Agreement. The 
proposed amendment would expand the scope of Exhibit B to include other 
activities that occur throughout the year at the fairgrounds. The Fair Board is 
proposing for functions such as grounds rental or other events that occur on the 
fairgrounds outside of the annual Fair be permitted within defined areas 
determined in writing and agreed to prior to rental of fairgrounds. The applicant 
would be required to meet all local, county, and state laws and regulations. 

Furthermore, the Fair Board is requesting that the one-year pilot program be 
extended indefinitely. This would allow the sale and consumption of alcohol 
beyond the confines of the Adult Refreshment Area. Buyers would be pre
screened, issued a wrist band and be required to wear the wrist band at all times 
while in possession of alcohol on the Fair premises. Staff additionally would like 
to add language authorizing the Police Chief to modify and/or temporarily revoke 
this provision if it is determined that the sale and consumption of alcohol outside 
the Adult Refreshment Area has become a nuisance or a threat to public safety 
and report such action to the City Council as soon thereafter as possible. 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council consider the Fair Board's request, and if 
agreeable authorize the Mayor to sign an Addendum to the License 
and Developme t Agreement, Exhibit B "Right to Sell Alcoholic 

DD ¥- AppropriatediFunded A eM Item No.JiIL 



ATTACHMENT: 

to include sale alcohol during events not related to 
Fair and modifying sales consumption areas 

beyond Adult during the Fair, 
to legal counsel approval as to form. 

l. 
2. 

License and Development 
to to Sell Alcoholic 



.,'. , 

LICENSE AND 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

(Porterville, California) 

r, 

THIS PROPERTY LICENSE AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (this 
"Agreement") is made and entered into as of this 1 OTHday of December 2009, by and 
between the CITY OF PORTERVILLE (the "City"), a municipal corporation, and 
TULARE COUNTY JUNIOR LIVESTOCK SHOW AND COMMUNITY FAlR 
("Fair"), with respect to the following: 

WHEREAS, the City is the owner of an approximate 37± acres of land, located in 
the City of Porterville, County of Tulare, State of California, more particularly described 
on Exhibits A-I and A-2 attached hereto and depicted as the "Property." The Property is 
currently a part of the Porterville Municipal Airport. 

WHEREAS, the Fair desires an exclusive License for the approximate 15 acres of 
land depicted on Exhibit A-I, and referenced as Parcel 1, to develop as a Fairplex 
(community fair); and 

WHEREAS, the Fair desires to utilize the approximate 10 acres of land depicted 
on Exhibit A~2, and referenced as Parcel 2, to 'be used for parking, staging, and a carnival 

. midway during the period of May 1 through June 1 annually, .and used throughout the 
year by the Fair for genera:l uses until such time as the City begins construction, 
development, or usage of the property whereas the terms of use by the Fair will be 
modified, but not be unduly limited or eliminated. Such development will be mutually 
complementary; and 

WHEREAS, the City is willing to enter into a License with the Fair under the 
tenns~d conditions set forth below. 

ACCORDINGLY IT IS AGREED: 

PART! 
LICENSE, TERM, OPTION TO EXTEND, HOLDOVER, ASSIGNMENT, 

SUBLICENSING 

1.1 License. 
The Fair will obtain a License of the Premises located in the City of Porterville, County 
of Tulare, California, depicted on Exhibit A-I, from the City on the tenns and conditions 
set forth below. 

1.2 Licensee's Usage Date and Terms 
The Fair will be entitled to exclusive use of Parcel 1 of the Premises on the date to be 
mutually agreed upon by the Fair and the City. If the Fair commences utilization of the 
Premises on other than the first day of a calendar month, the initial tenn will consist of 
the unexpired portion of the calendar month in which the Fair holds the license of the 

LICENSE AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT - CITY AND FAIR 

1 

ATTACHMENT 
ITEM NO. 1 



Premises plus 
following. The 

of the calendar month immediately 
day of the first full month of the term. 

1.3 Licensee's Option to .EXteDlG 

Provided is not 
is granted 
extensions. 

initial 

1.4 

2.1 
TIle 
occupancy 

.u ......... u,'''' at maturity of the initial term, the Fair 
a period of two (2) fifty (50) 

lv!"=~'U from FAA obligations at the end 
to Federal approval. 

org;ani:zati.on, nor shall the any 
uses 3.1, without 

which consent wiUnot be unreasonably withheld. 

LICENSE FEE 

....., ... '",. .. ,,, Fee to the City for the exClusive use and 

that property is under the purview of the Federal 
(FAA) and, as such, commands an annual license 

u ........... v. value for the property. Therefore, until such time as 
obligations, the annual license fee shall be the sum 

Fair takes use of the Property on a day other than 
U.VjL • ......, the annual license fee shall :include 'payment 

nn~·""",,'irPl1 portion of the calendar month 
the Property. License Fees shall be paid :in annmil 

"'TlT1T","'r"'~T\1 date. . 

license fee assistance 
license period of the Fair. is 

J.VJ. ... "'Uv.LIJ<U Airport fund as a credit against 
Said assistance shall 

not to exceed ten or 
property from the City or (b) is no longer op~~ratmg 

n'r"nP1'Irt' from FAA purview, the annual license 
for the remainder of the term 

Said reduction shall be effective 

2 



3.1 
The 

./ 

V"'-Y'"HT''' date 
proration nor shall 

2.1.2 of Payment 
The Fair will pay all license 

release the 
any refund oflicense fees. 

at North Street, 

PARTm 
OF 

sub Ii censees use the 
(I) a venue junior exhibitors 

handicrafts, and other artistic works; and 
III Provide a source of cOllununity enl:ert81run(~llt, 

businesses, groups, youth =,..,11)",<:>' 

to a venue local community groups to participate 

"''>;'~lW''VJJ.'' now 
but. not limited to all VY,J.u..<UF., 

shan no 

Depaltment, 

products, 

local 

community 

and regulations. Additionally,at no to the 
use the by all 

These organizations may include, but are not limited to, 4-H 
America Comision Honorifica Mexicana-Americana, 

3.2 .Prohibited Uses 

II 
II 
II 
II 
II 

not commit or 1.ll""'VU of any acts on 

1. or causes the cancellation 
ITI"'n,,.,.,o the 

contents; or 
2 ~ 

vll"''''"vU, applicable to 
Premises; or 

3.. waste on the or maintenance of a nuisance as 
aetme:O by laws California; or 

4. Adult oriented business or residual uses will not be allowed. 

3 



4.1 

IV 
DEVELOPMENT OBLIGATIONS 

of brokerage, escrow, and other ."'J.~" ... u. 

· " 
) 

WII,Uluons set forth in The T"rr,,,,,,,,,,rl,, 

of facilities, related costs. 
assistance \;.iLCUU1;:;to the operation of the Fair. 

4.1.2 1' .... P·1"I!'\1·P an application 
or a similar organization, in an 

amount by a the of facilities. 
Said amount of bonding shall not "'''''v''''"'U ($2,000,000.00). 

Development of Parcel 1 A-1) Fair to construct upon 
those improvements that are related to activities. 

Phases as set below: 

Storage 
Preparation of Area "Kiddie Land" 
Ke.<::troom (1) 

Booth(s) 
COltCeS:Slon Stands 

Fire Lanes 

2 

Structure 

Construction of Livestock 
Construction of Livestock 

and Panel Area 
Restroom #2 

4 



Phase 3 

4.2.3 

4.2.5 

4.2.8 

Fair will 

'Water L,;onnc~ctl,on 
Hydrant 
Valuation 

Said 

YJ.lU'UJF', #2 

pelmits, with the exception of those fees 
to enter into a 

said 

U.UI.J..LU,l::. pennit for 
be available 

building plans, 

T"\T"r'T"\prnl boundary. 

expenses 

Development Parcel 2 (Exhibit 
4.3.1 City developing 

other public/governmental 
2 for shared use City, 

use. Future use may include a 

4.3.2 

parcel. 

5 



4.3.3 In ..... uvwvu with Fair. 
site improvements to work is subject to J.v,,'uv ....... 

Fair upon development 2 by City, or within 
(4) years from the date the .... V.,.LjJJ.v .... 'u of mutually upon 
improvements, whichever occurs first. 
City gutter, street along 
Dome 

4.4 Other 
4.4.1 City to anow the use of a of City's Sports 

indicated on Exhibit C located on Scranton A venue ~_ ... u'" 
period 

4.4.2 will 

4.4.3 

4.4.4 

V 
l\iAINTENANCE, REP AIR, AND UPKEEP 

Licensee's Responsibilities 
amtenance, repair, and of buildings on Parcel 1 

the 1 shall be free 
debris until developed. 

Responsibilities 

be solely 
clear 

Maintenance, and upkeep of buildings on Parcels 2 and 3 will 
the responsibility of the City. portions Parcels 2 and 3 kept 

debris developed. 

6.1 Licensee's Responsibilities 

VI 
UTILITIES 

Fair be responsible ana. will all 
Property identified on Exhibit including gas, elei::;mc:.:n:v, 
collection, aU connection charges. 

6.2 

6 

urn:lsl1t:d to 
trash 

telephone, 



) 

VII 
INSURANCE 

./ '\. 
I 

7.1 Licensee's Insurance 
Fair, at own "'h~J"'"J""', procure and maintain, tenn of 

License, public liability AU"<'u<.L"~V including bodily injury and .,.,rr"-.,,ytu 

and City with as follows: 

,,$1,000,000 personal injury each 
(I $1,000,000 forpersonal injury or death of two or more persons in each accident or 

event. 

policy must contain, or be endorsed .to CO[lt8:1n, fonowing: 

employees, or al"."'UL.:>. 

maintain, at throughout the term 
"'!:;'HLL"" loss or damage to any st11lctures of the 

and lightning, extended ,"n\r .. r:H)',.. in,,,,,.!>,,,,...,,, 

The will provide the City with a or certificates of coverage showing the 
policy or are by IJ\oLUlll.L\oU to the 

The policy must not suspended, YURH .. U. '-'«J.Jl"''''''''', or in 
except after prior written notice has been to the City. 

8.1 

PART VIII 
TERMINATION FOR CAUSE 

or limits, 

LUH,L","." this cause without to right 

(a) 
(b) 

tenninating party may be entitled at law or under tbis 
this Agreement 

appointed; or 
aSSlgrrmeJ[lt for the benefit of creditors; or 

7 



Cd) ~""j"""""\J'.U which remains unsatisfied for 

(e) 

to Defaulting 
any the above occunences 

,,,,...,.;+,,,,., notice by the terJtn111atlng 
breach, the 

to remedy the breach to 
Vt4J.'''''~U'''''' days of delivery of a 

is not remedied within 
Agreement by delivering a 

termination. If the nature of 
defaulting 

that period which sets 
party consents to 

uru'em:omlbl} withheld, 
default is not cured 

the ability of the 
which 

ent~cte:d. upon 
Upon a 

defaulting 
within 90 

breach. If the 

Delivery of Notices 
Notices given under Section .... \A'HL" .... delivered as nrrn/ll,,..n in Section 9 below, 

fixtures, 
other improvements not pn::mises to the same 

condition as that existing erection or installation improvements. Should 
fail or refuse to remove imlProvelneiats, City may do so at sole cost 

expense. 

8.5 Obligations Surviving Termination 
Termination of will not tenninate al1Y VUJ.l~a.'lVl1':> to indemnify, to 
maintain and make any records pertaining to to cooperate with 
any audit, to be or to make any pre-tennination contract 

II 
/I 
1/ 
II 

8 



PART IX 
NOTIFICATIONS 

9.1 All notices or required or permiltted 
and be personally or sent by States or 

mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, addressed as follows; 

To of Porterville 
291 N. Main 
Porterville, CA 

Attn: Clerk 

Community 
P.O. 369 
PorterVille, CA 
Attn: 

subject to the right a to \''''~'<,5LJlu.L'' 
Any notice. so given by 

second 
. provided. notice not so given by ... ,Mh,. ..... <'-'u 

upon receipt of the same by.the party to whom the same is given. 

PART X 
AIRPORT DISCLOSURE 

10.1 Notice of Airport in Vicinity: 

and 

vicinity of an what is XU<L'VYH reason, . 
the subject to some annoyances or "'"",VVJ."'LI;;.uwith 
proximity to operations (for example: 'vibration, or odors). Individual 

to those can vary from person to IJ"' .. 'VH. 

airport ifany~ are 
transaction and whether 

10.2 Notice of to Record It is intent City 
to record a Restrictive Covenant upon all City-owned property within 

f\'n~Y'lPT'1" Area concurrent this Agreement. A draft Covenant is 

11.1 Quiet Enjoyment 
payment of the 

conditions by Fair to 

PROVISIONS 

the """·"1"IWI.,,, of an 

9 



peaceably and quietly hold and enjoy the premises during 
term thereof. 

Surrender 
will peaceably 

.",."","u/..UueVH of return 
L""""V~,LU.V"v wear tear 

ex(~ePtea, except for so 
earthquake or other casualty not 

Premises as may 
fault of the Fair. 

11.3 Addenda 
Agreement may 

in writing of the parties 
JUVUJ..l.J.'-'u.. amended, or tenninated at 

fonn of an Addendum to 

Entire Agreement ""''''' ..... ,,., 
Agreement ret)re1)enIS understanding h",;-,m""',,, 

term of tius license, or any 

the expiration or 
City in as good a 

the ".,....-ULvLU.:> 

time by mutual consent 
Agreement 

matter no or Vlrri.tten un~:1erstanOllng of any force or 
or repealed without No part of this greemenI may be ... v ...... """" ... , 

wr1tte~n consent of both fJULLLv,:>. 

Headings 
Section headings are 

toe scope, ULV'~UUEl' 
organizational purposes 

of'the provisions 

11.6 Interpretation 
Agreement T"PT'Pf"", 

Code 1:ie(~no!n 
nllrlnn<1 of both accordingly the 

';,..,f,,,,,..,,,.,..,,,f any uncertainty. 

11.7 No Third Party HelleIJIC13,rl 
specifically set to tius Agreemel1t to .... .,.r'~"'r'A 

third party with any benent or enforceable legal or or remedy. 

Governing Law 
This Agreement will and governed under State of California 
without reference to California conflicts of law principles. Any litigation arising out 

Agreement will in Tulare County .......... LU.V' ....... ·.... The City 
removal provisions Code of Civil 394. 

Waivers 
failure 

or any subsequent 
payment will not be vv",.." ... ",. 

by the other pruty. 

on 
a waiver of any 
acceptance by either performance or 

to be a waiver of allY pn:cedmgbreach of the 

LICENSE AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT - CITY AND FAIR 
10 



11.10 Exhibits and Recitals 
All to are are parts of 

11.11 Conflict with or .I.'\.."'~U'A"'JlJll" 
Agreement is subject to all applicable laws regulations. provision 

Agreement found by court or other authority, or is by the pa:r1ies, to be 
in conflict '\l'tith any code or 
will considered null and effect of nullifYing conflicting provision is 
such that a Agreement to either is lost, the Agreement may 
be terminated at the affected party. all cases, the of 
Agree:mel[lt will continue in full fOl"ce effect. If either party, sole 

elects to this a any 
this they must do so at their own expiens 

11.11.1 Legal In event an 
enlrorlcernerlt of any of its rights or or 

party in whose judgment shall be shall be to recover from 
other . all costs by said in 

including :reasonable attorney's fees as fixed by the court LUVL'-'''''',A. 

11.12 Further Assurances 
party "will execute any additional documents and will any ftnther acts 

which may be to the purposes of this Agreement. The 
will, on by City, execute estoppels and attomments in 
favor of any trust or encumbrances. 

11.13 
Fair will not discriminate 

provision caned on or 
whicb discrimination is prohibited by state or .... "'U'''HU 

or her heirs, "",,",vU.LVLO>, 

or through him or 
subject to the. following conditions: . 

That tbere against or any 
or group on account of race, color,creed, religion, sex, 
status, national origin or ancestry, in leasing, subleasing, traJl1stlemng, 
use, occupancy, or nor 
shall the himself, or any person claiming under or tbroughbim or 

establish or any such of or 
TPt,Pi"P'nf'P to the location, use, or 

sublessees, subtenants, or in the 

11 



) 

to Enter to 
City 

1JUf!Jose of 
Premises at reasonable 

TP",M'"",.,(! or additions 

All negotiations 
of 

;:su!!ce!)SOJrs and rt~~)J.;::;J.J." 

for 

by 

connection with this 

is binding on and will inure to benefit successors and assigns the 
this be as consent by City to 

assagrlITll~nt by the if such consent is otherwise required by the terms of 

11.17 Representations of Authority 
party 

party full 
contemplated 
with terms. 

warrants to the 
authority to execute and tllls A~:ref:ml~nt tlle manner 

Agreement binding upon party in accordance 

11.18 Venue 
If initiates an 

that venue be 
Fair hereby any rights it might have to remove 
California Code of Civil Procedure 

11.20 Duplicate Originals 
Agreement be vh'_v","'"'''' in duplicate 

11.21 Time is of the Essence 
Time is essence this 

PART XII 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

negotiated has 

CITY 

City hereby makes the representations and warranties to and agreements with 
are true as date hereof, be true as of the 

which are not HH',",H\.'VU to replace or limit any manner any express or implied warranty' 
provided applicable law and which, except to the extent they relate to events or 

12 



or "-'"""ll", 

shall be entitled to rely upon 
inspections and investigations: 

12.1 of City has complied or will comply with 
~vU,"C<llA, state or regulations, or has 
proceedings or other actions necessary to complete the and all 
contemplated by this Agreement and the Annual License Fee reflects the fair m,lrk(~t 
J.Jl"'vU"'" value as the date are no unrecorded 

or encumbrances the Property and no person or any right, or 
,ntt'>,.",,,,, in or to the Property than City. 

12.2 City has not received notice of, nor does have any knowledge any 
governmentalproceecling domain) zoning 

"H"'''O''-'' nor does know any which 
to any such proceeding, nor does know of of or intended use 
of or nearby property which the use the 
Property for Fair purposes. 

are not presently any by any go,ren,UTIlent:al or 
public utility (other than for annual ad valorem real property taxes) any nature with 
respe()t to property tax to 
P,.r,,.,,,,1"hr is and all insurance to the 
Property have been, and are being, fully complied 

12.4 License, there shall be no vu.:',",u<vu,,,,, 

Property or portion of 
"'v~'L""""A~'''' with 

or 
those 

12.5 are no encroachments or of the Property or 
va"vlllvU', al:>Plrrte:nru1ce or other Property except those "'hl':)LUJLJ'; ,ULUlIU __ ;:) 

SUlface that are to remain improvements located 
on upon property or any 
easement, line, or other in property except as 
shovm on the Preliminary Title Report, dated July 7, 2009, and shown as Exhibit 

12.6 There are no liens or encumbrances for work or 
commenced or material supplied with respect to the Property, nor can there be claimed 
against the Property any 

12.7 There is 110 suit or arbjtration, bond issuance or proposal 
nrOiD01;81S for improvement paving 

or improvement moratorium, use moratorium, 
license moratorium, or legal, or 

prc>ceeOlng or or fonnal or informal, 
!JV~"UU'f', or tln'eatened which affects the Property or \l;rruch adversely 

13 



\ 

purposes, or which imposes any other 
or eXtlen1)e I-'r .... ·nprlr" which has not been to 

in writing to grelem(mt. or, in the case of any such requirement, 
complied with. 

12.8 City has no nor City 
order or which would adversely 
Property. 

12.9 Agreement is a valid obligation of City and is VLllU.,UJ'''' upon City 
accordance its te:!ms. 

Agree:!nent, when executed 
neither the of 

shall have been duly and properly 
greement nor the consummation 

<ULO.a,-""u.!O, .... '.Jll.".liVl<l,t"U. by 

(i) a default or an event 
would constitute a default under, or a violation or of, indenture, 11,-,'_".:>,,,, 

franchise, trust or instrument or agreement to which City is a 
party or by which 

bound, or 

(il) an eveilt which would, any to or 
instrument affecting Property or ,affecting City's ability to perfonn its obligations 
under this to it, or the holder of any indebtedness to 
accelerate 

(iii) a of .:>w •• ,,u,,_ order, rule or regulation applicable to City 
or any portion of the Property. 

the 
Property which may 
portion of this Property. 

12.12 has no 
Property. 

a mecnanlC 

Property lies within a flood 
or local government 

PART XlII 
FIRST RlGHT OF REFUSAL 

the event the City obtains • ...,H •• "'';:''' of from 
Aviation Administration to the released land, 
Right of Refusal 2. 

14 

or any 

condition affecting the 

state 



13.2 Purchase Price 
purchase shall 

the transaction as set forth in an 

If at the 1, 
First automatically tenrmrLa 

13.4 Purchase and Sale 
event the an to the property, and the offer, 

the parties open an escrow (the "Option Escrowlr) with Escrow LJ.V.lU" ... The 
Escrow shall close after date the the Option 
"' .... 'v,....,,[=, Date"). Prior to the Option Closing shall a fully VA"V"'""," 

and acknowledged Grant Property to the Fair. If Option 
is in a to Date as soon as is possible 

in no event follo'Vvmg option Closing Date), Escrow 
shall deliver to Fair the Grant Deed by depositing same with the County Recorder of 
the County Tulare, California, to record same and to 

the same to Fair and shall amount as 
fair market value property. fee recordation 
Deed, of Escrow Holderfs and any additional 
charged to Tulare County. Fair shall bear documentary 
one-half of Holder's fee any additional and 
chalrgf~d. to in Tulare County. 

// 
// 
// 
// 
II 
1/ 
// 
// 
// 
II 
/1 
// 
1/ 
/I 
II 
/I 
1/ 
II 



/' .. , 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 
day and written 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

16 

executed this gre(~ment as of 

CITY: 

OF PORTERVILLE 
a MumcIPal COl:t)m:ati()O 

BY:_--I~~-V~ __ _ 

Tulare 
Show 

J 

Livestock 

BY~. 
~~~~------



Parcell 

AT the Southwest corner 
Section 8; 

yyu..;'"UU 22 South, Range 
of Tulare, State 

asfoUows: 

Southeast quarter of said '-'v,,. ...... ,,,, ....... 

North 00°35'50" East~ &long 
":>Vt .. " .. U\~=' quarter, 25.00 feet, to a pofu.i 

west line of the Southeast nHl'IITP .. 1' 

point also being the 

continuing North 00°35'50" 
:::;OlLlthieast n"","'+",,. of said Southeast nn<A,ITF':!' 

89°4.0'00" West, 
"1'I','1'I~':>':IC!T n"",,,,,,",,, ... of Section 8, 1,282.90 

(60 feet wide); 

North 00°34'21" East, along 
comer of Parcell of Parcel Map 

Maps, at page 39 in the 

North 89°40'00" East, along 
a distance of720.93 

00°20'00" East, a 

89°40'00" East, a distance 

] of3 

north of way line of Tea 
BEGINNING; 

to the Northwest comer 

Southwest 
the east right of way 

east of way line, 30.00 feet, to 
4834 as shown on map filed in Book 

Recorder of said County; 

1 and Parcel 2 of said 

50.00 

South 00°35'50" West, 



') 

TRENCE~ 89"41 West, feet, to POINT BEGINNING. 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM, the South 17 feet streets public purposes. 

RESERVING THEREFROM, Grantor's interests In and to portion more 
particularly as follows: 

COMMENCING comer rHUnp<l",r quarter 

Section 8; 

THENCE, of the 
Southeast quarter, a u'':>'.QJ..''''' 

continuing North 00°35'50" 20.00 feet, to the Northwestcomer 
,."",,"'+"""'ofsaid quarter of Section 8; 

THENCE, 

THENCE, 

North 00"34'21" 

at page 

North 89°40'00" along the 
Ul':>'.Cl.UC-v of720.93 

line 

OO~O)OO" West, a distance of 50.00 feet; 

North 89°40'00" a distance 100.00 

a distance of 50.00 

THENCE, North 89"40'00" East, a distance of982.02 feet; 

Southwest ,.,."Q'..t ..... of said 
east right of way line of 

1 and 2 of 

THENCE, the south line of said Map No. 4834, 001'135'50" 
a of 

89U40'00" West, feet to PO lNT 

20f3 



CONTAINING: sq. acres) 

for the described of the 
8, as.: Nortb 89"41'13" East n.t;;\...U.ll.l of Smvey recorded in Book 

.l..Jl\A;;U,,,"W. Surveys, at page 68, Tulare CounfyJ. ..... QVUll..!.:> 

This 
with 

property description has 
Professional Land Surveyors 

me, Dr under my alrl~ctJon. 

Lll,C;l1;~C;U Land Surveyor 

30f3 



PARCEL 1 
RESERVA nON AREA 

RIGHT Of WA Y AREA 

__ ::=-::':.:::=::_.=::-.:::::::::.-.::_.::: _____ ItIli:-ll'~n._.JSl!lII~· 

OF 

1 
I 
I 
I I 
I I 

I ! I 
I I 

]

1 !~ 
l<d 
I-
I:;! 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
1 I 
1 I 

II 
I 
I 
1 

ENGINEERING DIVISION 

131149" 

• ., Ii. tl.\1ll li7. POIl'm<I'I= "/J.lFO~II'" ~J~Y ~$l) 7""-7"6~ 

42' ULTIUi, TE 
RIIlfiT Of' WAY 

PORTION OF THE SOUTH£AST OUARTER OF 
THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER SECT/ON 8 
TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, 
MOUNT DIABLO BASE AND MERIDiAN IN 
THE CITY OF PORTERVILLE. COUNTy' OF 

TULARE, STA TE OF CALrFORNJA 

FAIR AIRPORT TPtL09.24.2009.DWG administrator Il/ZV2D09 I: 10 PM 

OWNER: 

APN: 

em' OF 
PORIERVtLL[ 
POR 302-110-075 

AREA: 
ACRES; 15 
DRAWN BY: 
CHK'D BY: 

400 S.F. 

08 



\ 

EXHIBIT 

Parcell 

Southeast quarter Section 8, Township South, 
City o'f Porterville, County of Tulare, 

+h ... • .. "t more as follows: 

COMMENCING AT the Southwest corner Southeast of said Southeast 
Section 8; 

the west line Southeast I'lllt:l'rt"t' 
in the right of way line 

THENCE, NOl'th '13" along 
to the POINT OF BEGINNING; 

North 00°35'50" East, 1 
Map No. 4834, recorded in Book 

County Recorder 

THENCE, 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM, 

THEREFROM,the~·~1;tn.~7 

1012 

north of way, a -.u.';)IM-J.J.\," 

feet to a point 
of Parcel Maps, at 

line 

south 
39 

2 and 

520.03 feet 

3 

to the POINT OF BEGINNING. 

thereof for streets public nnr"f'll"l''!p 

1Tl+"""<'1'<' in and to NOlih 50 



(j 

CONTAINING: 435,600 (10 

...,."".., .. .., OF BEARlNG for herein is the south of the uvc .. u~,_"'c 
of Survey 

This property ..... """'VLHJ has my U.U.'~\J"-'VLL. ill 
with the Professional 

Michael Reed, Llclenst~d Surveyor 

:2 of2 



RESER VA nON AREA 

RIGHT OF' WAY AREA 

I 
I 

~.,' '~"I 

I 
I 

"~MV"~ 
SZ 1/4 SEC. 8-22/27 r 

_____ --..!&i--;":' 

s 
SEC, 

OF PORTERVILLE 
ENGINEERING DIYISION 

291 I~. l!..\U; ST, POf':l"ERV]l..U':, CillfORNI;. 93.2!i7 5S~ 'i(}2-?UJ;£ 

I 

2 PLAT 

o 260 

I I 

I 
I 

;, '" 
I 

It) 

..; 
c 

I § 
oi 

5 

OW!v£R: CfT)' Oi=" 

A;:J,t\,: 
Al=(~A: So'=-, 
4::FES: 
DR/" WI\-' E t:' 
:::'-i pO:; :? Y,' vE: 



RIGHT 
EXHIBITB 

SELL ALCOHOLIC 

The City of Porterville, a Charter Law City Municipal Corporation (the 
county ('r.',-nn"'"11", Inc. a California 

(the «Fair"), having entered into a dated 1 0, 2009, 
hereby to the following: 

1. 

2. That and ""''''''''''''T1O' 
the location(s) established 

conjunction v;rith the 
year for the telID of the 
fonowing vVIIU,LI,lVIW 

be mamt!llnt~a at 

3. the alcohol 

6. 

similar terms, 

consumed outside 
of any sort 

and no alcoholic 
brought the "Adult 

Fair shall utilize security personnel, by priva~e contractor or by City 
Police under "PTl"T"'Al,F' at its own cost expense, 

whether to hire private y __ '~~ •• J personnel or city 
at sole of the Trustees Fair, and it 

Tl1'n'hpr Ul1(leI~;tO()a that for of 

Any or contracts between op~~rat:ors shall 
a provision prohibiting carnival workers or nerSOll!Ilel the "Adult 
Refreshment during the course of their work. 

the 
Agreement, to be 
procured, 

($1,000,000) per occurrence, the City of Porterville, 
employees, agents, and volunteers as "Additional Insured" against all 

out connection with, the alcoholic 111 

conjunction with the Fair. of be in 



the form of an Certificate City's Risk Manager 
each 

OF TULARE COUNTY 
AND COM1VfUNITY INC. 

ATTEST: 

Approv d to Fonn: ~ 

~4~. ~w, City AttOrnv 

20 



EXHIBIT C 

P1Gis_mapslAAproved Digital Map Images&DoCtJmenlslFairgroundsUunio,_Liveslock_'2-0B-09_cc 



EXHIBITD 

RESTRlCTIVE COVENANT 

AGREEMEl\TT 

.u...o;''>;'Ulc:.",-.-". the City 
located and situated in Tulare 

lot or parcel ofreal property 

particularly in Exhibit 
and 
Airport Safety 
overflight; 

which said is more 
",,,,,rr,,,:.-".TPti herein by ,.",+.",.."n"" 

Development Zone 
with aircraft 

WHEREAS, the City of Porterville desires to develop the property described in 
.LJ"-l.J.llH A industrial uses; 

lan<l1n,g and laKe-On operations and other 
tOf!et.ller with the right to cause such vibrations, odors, 

particulates, smoke, dust or other 
types. 

covenant shall be appurtenant to shall run with the real property now 
owned and used for allport, commercial, industrial, or economic development 

covenant and burden thereof, with all and effects of or 
resulting from use enjoyment thereof shall constitute a permanent burden 
tenement the shall he by the 
Porterville Municipal Airport. 

NOW if the real is to an 
e11tity/individual not associated with the City of Porterville, an A vigation Easement shall 
be executed more particularly described in Exhibit B incorporatt;;!d 

by referenc;e. 

IN ~lITNESS "'HEREOF, City of Porterville {>'1"P11n1'1"\ set their hands 
and as of the year first above Ul1'"1"rTP" 

John Lollis, City Manager 



ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

State of California 

On _________ _ 
(insert name and title of the officer) 

Personally ~rlf1iPl'!T'if'f1 --:----:----:c--:----::-----:--------------, 

who proved to me on whose 
is/are subscribed to the aCl<nO'WleagfXl to me that helshe/they 

on 
person(s) acted, execut,eCl 

I certify under 
the foregoing 

WITNESS my hand 

and that by hislher/their 
entity upon behalf of which 

laws of the State of '"'''.J.LVL,LLL ... 

Signature ____________ (Seal) 



f') 
"A" 

Airport Parcel 

Thatpomon of the Southeast quarter of Section 8, 22 South, 

COMMENCING 
quarter ofSectioll 8; 

of Porterville, County of Tulare, 
-----<J U'",,,,",,,"u,,u. as 

of said Southeast 

THENCE, North 00°35'50" the west Southeast quarter of said 
Southeast quruter, 25.00 to a point in the north right of way of Tea Pot 

point being POINT OF 

continuing North 00°35' 50" 
.<;!I'l1,-fh" .. "t """''ITF''' of said l:)OlLltn~~ast 

THENCE, North 89°40'00" 
Southeast a 

Northwest comer 

THENCE; north line ofllie Southeast of 
South 00°35'50" West, 1,293.84 to a point the 
Dome ",-.,. .. "H"" 

THENCE, to 

'"in,..",.v recorded in Boole 21 of 

prelParE~d by me, or my direction, 



jg 
01 
:! 

I 
I 

I 
~.~ 
1:1;::'" .s-; 
fI.lJ<' 
.... Ji:i 

lfl"'" 
~i, 

I 

CITY OF PORTERVILLE 
ENGINEERING DfflSION 

391 !~. l.WN ST.. POR1EfM.LI.Z. ~ 93Z57 552 70~7>1G~ 

PLh 

~ 
!2 

I 
I 

I 

:t 
.; 

~ 

i". 
'" ~ ., 
g 
z 

P.O.S. 
Sll9'~!'lJ"W 

P.O.C. 

PORTION OF THE SOUTHEASr QUARTER 
7.'-IE SOUTHEAST OUARTER SECTION 
TOWNSHIP 22 RANGE 27 
MOUNT DIABLO AND Ml'..r<IU"AN 

THE CITY OF PORII:.RVlLLE. 
TULARE. STA TE OF CALIFORNIA 

;:-AI'" AIRPORT TPIIL09.24.2009.DWG Qomlnlstrator 9/2+j200e 10: 59 AM 

~ ., 
::! 
I:! 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

I 

~ 
I 

J 
ci 
5 

'" I~ 
~ 

'" I~ ... 
18 

I~ 
r:~ 
Ilj§ 
It 
I~ 
It. 

OWNER: CITY OF 
PORlERVlLLE 

APN; POR. 302-110-075 
AREA: 1,121,067 S.P. 
ACRES; 25.736 

BY: 
BY: 08 



EXHIBIT "B" 

GRANT OF A VIGATION EASEMENT 

RECITALS: 

nrnnm'tll OWller- e.g., mm~/Wi()mlm m'lsu,;<rlU and wife, a corporation) 

is the owner(s), as 

(cle;r;if.!lwte how title to property is held- tellants, community property) 

of simple estate and to of 
Porterville, State of California, described as 

(provide street address and zip code 

and more particul~ly described as follows: 

(provide c.:U17If)If:If: legal rlo~."I·inHm1 and assessor parcel number of subject property) 

('<the Property") 

2. It is Grantor(s) to to Municipal a 
division City of Porterville (''the Authorit.y"), .a local governmental entity 
organized under the laws the California and -P013sel3slIlg J."''''J.~'W.VH extending 

the City of Porterville, an known as a 
perpetual air, flight, or over, across, Subject 
Property, and to all of Property, whereby Grantor(s) 
relinquishes 
Easement; 

3. of thi.s 
Authority, includes granting Authority, 
easement pennitting the unencumbered 

VTT,T\lerT\T as U"""J. .• v".u 

Porterville Municipal Airport ("PMA"), o'WDed 
liability to the Authority, to the aircraft operator, 
oD~~ratm2 aircraft to or in (as 
defined at 49 §40102(a)(30), and as that section of the United States Code (ruld 



and 
ill U""",,'UJ.u,<u,,_v 

California, pursuant to the authority gra.ntc~C1 
of \,J""1.1"}..'-I'u,1.1<1., 

4. Avigation is the Grantor(s), the Subject 
j.'Tr' ..... "rtu the and all users of PMG.., ua.,I.U.lJ'5 on and 
future ovvners, occupants and users ofthe Subject Property. 

for valuable consideration, receipt which is 

WARRANTIES AND 

warrant(s) and covenant(s) to Authority that as of the 

1. Grantor(s) hold(s) the 

2. 

documents identified 
A vigation ...... U..' .... .ll.l"L'e. 

the 

3. person(s) A vigation is 

Subject 

the person(s) executing Easement, or his or her has 
represented in documentation separate from this grant, to the Authority that the person(s) 
is duly lawfully by to certain relative to 
Subject as described t1ns Avigation Easement. 

4. individually the 
tenants, guests, successors, assigns, and other using the 
with implied or consent of Grantor(s), hereby grant(s), 
assign(s) to Authority, its successors and a perpetual non-exclusive 
easement for the purposes of aircraft operations, sound and noise, 

'",,<4IJVU and airspace upon the 
dust, or other em.'1rCllll1ilerltal 

operations and any and all resulting annoyance, inconvenience, 
or intlerh~rellce with the use of the Property any 
consequent reduction malrkf::t value, all due to operation or aircraft to fl.-om 
PMA. For of A vigation the term "aircraft" shall mean any 



contrivance now known or HvJ.v<l.LCv", invented, or designed for navigation or in 

5. A vigation is the use such by any aircraft 
operations at, on, to, or from PMA, present or future, in form or type, 

including any change to or the FMA boundaries anel/or 
or pattern of traffic or aircraft by all or 
including the imposition on the Subject Property and on any all-
structures on Property such noise, fuel particles and other 
particulate matter, dust, discomfort or other environmental effects to 

. aircraft operations any and all annoyance, inconvenience, or other 
interference the use and enjoyment of the Subject Property any consequent 
reduction in market value. 

6. It is intended by Grantor(s) and the Authority that this Avigation 
Easement shall not supersede or impair any existing prescriptive, avigation, or other 

the Authority, or its in in or 
Property, all of which rights, interests, and any 

thPl'pt" are expressly reserved by the Authority. 

7. In furtherance of this A vigation Easement, 
Grantor(s), and the successors; 
at all it/they will not any action, cause or allow or 

transmissions or emissions, or construct or grow any obstruction on the Subject 
Property would conflict or with ot on the .o.."'LHVA") 

8. 

"'t'Ylp"1~" or a terml11atllOn 

9. to this Avigation and the 
lights, easements, restrictions, covenants and agreements 
run of the Grantor(s) and 

any grantee, heir, successor or assign of 
or right to use the Subject Property shall 

the 



including, UllIn,,,,, limitation, the tenants 
users ofPMA. 

Grantor(s) h", ... ,,,,,,u 

right or cause 
the future, U5U!U,;)C 

tenants, .... "',.."..,++".,'c-
Avigation .ba~;ernlent 

Authority, and all 

agents, successors, and UY~"Er>Y 

and covenant not to assert or bring any 
now have, or it or they may have 

~,..,_ ... ~, successors, and 
caused by or 

this A vigation ....,,,.'V".AV,L ... 

11. Avigation ,wu.,'VUJ.Vu., ,",V.i.''''''_''''_'''' an e1l1tOf(~eabje Y"""Tn,,,, 
the provisions California law, not limited 
California Public Utilities Code, and shall bind Grantor(s), 
successors of Grantor(s), and all of them, 
to, and for of the real as PMA, which is more 

. particularly 

event that anyone or more covenant, VV'.>UJ._LV.C!, 

provision vUL"""'.L"'"' this A vigatiol1 is held to 
any court COInpletellt jurisdiction, 
remainder this A vigation Easement in no way 
any other condition, or other provision COILtallrled. 
Easement. 

Dated this __ ~~J __ -->2009. 

GRANTOR(S): 

By: __________ _ 



(Grantor Acknowledgement) 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

State of California 

On ___________ before me, __ -::--____ -:--:--_-::-:-_-:-:---:-_ 

Persona,lly appeared --:---:---:_--: ______ --:-_--:---:---------' 
who to me on person(s) name(s) 

subscdbed to the within to me helshelthey 
executed the same in hislher/their authorized capacity(ies), that by his/her/their 

on upon behalf of which the 
executed the instrument. 

I of 
the foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 

my hand and seal. 



OF ACCEPTANCE 

In Vlrit11 ..... alUVj'lUa Government this is to 

that the real n"<'"".-.",1"1·,, conveyed this Grant A \rigation 

dated 

__________ Fwm: _________________ _ 
(Momh, (Grantor Name(s) 

To the OF PORTERVILLE MUNICIPAL AIRPORTY 

with City of Porterville, is 

undersigned on the City Porterville 

and the Grlmt(~ consents to recordation thereofby its duly authorized officer. 

Dated this __ --.I ___ ,2009. 

a local 

accepted by 

Authority, . 

By: ___________ __ 

(Signafure) 

Office of Counsel Name: 



(For use by Municipal Authority) 

ACKNO\VLEDGMENT 

On ______________________ befureme, ____ ~--------~-------------

proved to me on 
is/are subscribed to 
exe:oU"(eu the same his/her/their that hislher/their 
signature(s) on instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of the 
person(s) 

. I certify under PENALTY PERJURY under the laws of of California 
the is true COlTect. 

'VV1TNESS my and VULV ....... 



Exhibit B 
Right To Sell Alcoholic Beverages 

The City of Porterville, a Charter Law City and Municipal Corporation (the "City") and the 
Tulare County Junior Livestock and Community Fair, Inc. a California Corporation (the "Fair), 
having entered into a License Agreement, dated December 10, 2009, and modified dated August 
20. 2014. do hereby agree to the following: 

The City hereby agrees to permit the sale of alcoholic beverages in conjunction with the Annual 
Fair and other events held at the fairgrounds during each year for the term of the License 
Agreement by and between the City and the Fair, with the following conditions: 

1. Alcohol sales shall be allowed only with proper permitting through the Department of 
Alcoholic Beverage Control (ABC). Alcohol sales shall be subject to all local, 

county, and state laws and regulations. 

2. That the location and screening of the alcohol sales area shall be maintained at the 
location(s) established and utilized by the Fair. For functions such as grounds rental 

or other events that occur on the fairgrounds outside of the Annual Fair. the sale and 
consumption of alcohol shall be permitted within defined areas determined in writing 
and agreed to prior to rental of the fairgrounds . 

3. That the alcohol sales area be designated as an "Adult Refreshment Area" or similar 
terms, without reference to alcohol. Admittance to the ~Adult Refreshment Area~ 
shall be restricted to individuals 21 years of age, or older, and no beverages vAll be 

permitted to leave the "Adult Refreshment Area" to containers of any sort shall be 
allowed to be brought into the "Adult Refreshment Area". Sales of alcohol for 

consumption shall be allowed outside of the Adult Refreshment Area with the buyers 
being pre-screened at the Adult Refreshment Area and buyers obtaining and wearing 
a designated wrist band at all times while in possession of alcohol on the Fair 
premises. At no time shall alcoholic beverages be allowed in the area designated as 

"Kiddy Land". In the event the Chief of Police finds the sale and consumption of 
alcohol outside the Adult Refreshment Area has become a nuisance or a threat to 
public safety. the authority is granted to modify and/or temporarily revoke this 

prOVISIon. 

4. Fair shall utilize security personnel, whether by private contractor or by City Police 

persOlmel under separate agreement, at its own cost and expense, with the decision of 
whether to hire private security personnel or city Police personnel to be at the sole 

discretion of the Board of Trustees for Fair, and it being further understood that City 
will not be responsible for the payment of said services. 

ATTACHMENT 
ITEM NO. d---



5. Any agreements or contracts between Fair and carnival operators shall include a 
provision prohibiting carnival workers or personnel from enteringtlSffig the "Adult 
Refreslunent Area" during the course of their work. 

6. Notwithstanding annual insurance requirements set forth in the License Agreement, 
the Board of Trustees for Fair shall procure or cause to be procured, Liquor Liability 
insurance coverage of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence, 
naming the City of Porterville, its officers, employees, agents, and volunteers as 
"Additional Insured" against all claims arising out of, or in connection with, the sale 

of alcoholic beverages in conjunction with the Annual Fair. Evidence of coverage 
shall be presented in the form of an original Certificate of Insurance to the City's Risk 
Manager each year, prior to the commencement of the Annual Fair. 



COUNCIL AGENDA: August 19, 2014 

SUBJECT: PROVISION OF WATER AND SERVICE DELIVERY TO EAST 
PORTERVILLE RESIDENTS 

SOURCE: Administration 

COMMENT: At its meeting on August 5th , the City Council was provided a report on 
drought-affected locations in the Porterville area, both within and 
outside city limits. I ndications are that the area most affected by the 
drought is East Porterville, located outside city limits and defined 
generally as the area north of Highway 190, bounded to the west by 
Plano Street and the east by Doyle Street. Likely the most affected 
area in the county, it is estimated that dozens if not hundreds of private 
wells have run dry, leaving hundreds if not thousands of county 
residents without running water, resulting in significant risks to the 
health and sanitary conditions of those residents. 

As was further reported at the meeting, in an effort to assist these 
residents in providing a non-potable source of residential water, 
representatives of the Porterville Area Coordinating Council (a local 
non-profit community organization that serves and assists local 
residents in time of need, Le., clothing, food, housing, utilities, etc.) 
were attempting to secure a supply source of 300 gallon plastic storage 
tanks. It was proposed that the tanks would be filled with City water 
purchased by the Coordinating Council, through a method of delivery 
and on a recurring basis to be determined. The County of Tulare has 
located a 5,000 gallon tank for non-potable water at its Doyle Colony 
Fire Station in East Porterville, which the County is purchasing water 
from the City and in turn making the water available to the public to fill 
private storage containers. 

At the time of this writing, the Coordinating Council had secured ten 
tanks that are located at selected residences in East Porterville, and on 
Wednesday, August 13th, a City water truck was utilized to deliver 2,500 
gallons of water purchased by the Coordinating Council. Given the 
water service cannot be certified as potable, and therefore may only be 
used for non-potable purposes (bathing, clothes washing, toilet flushing, 
etc.), each resident receiving the water delivery has signed an 
indemnification agreement with the Coordinating Council in providing 
the storage tank and purchasing the City's water, and the Coordinating 
Council has executed an indemnification agreement with the City in 
providing t water upon purchase (attached). 

A~ 
~) 

Item No. 17 



City staff estimates that it takes approximately two hours to make 
complete delivery service of water to ten of the storage tanks, at an 
approximate cost of $62 per hour. As it is the Coordinating Council's > 

objective to secure and locate at least 200 of the storage tanks within 
the next month, and each tank will likely require refilling on likely a 
weekly basis, it is estimated that the monthly expense of the City 
providing the water delivery to 200 storage tanks would be 
approximately $10,000 per month ($50 per tank), though it is likely 
efficiencies of scale can be developed as more tanks are located and 
thus reduce the overall delivery expense. 

Although most if not all of the affected residents would meet qualifying 
income guidelines for assistance, there is currently no Federal or State 
emergency drought funding to support residents whose private wells 
have run dry, as funding has been restricted to either private water 
systems (defined as at least 15 service connections or regularly serving 
at least 25 individuals) or evidence of contamination. In addition, the 
County of Tulare has not indicated a willingness to provide any 
additional assistance to the residents beyond providing the Fire Station 
tank. Accordingly, the Coordinating Council is beginning an outreach 
program to local service clubs and the general public to solicit 
donations in SLipport of providing the residential water service 
deliveries. 

Given the health and sanitary conditions for the county residents of East 
Porterville could potentially have a significant impact on City residents, 
the City Council may make a finding of community benefit or necessity, 
and support the provision and delivery of water to affected residents. A 
potential source of funding to initiate water service could be the City 
Council's "Special Purposes" Fund, which with the recent adoption of 
the City Budget, currently has its full $100,000 appropriation. 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council consider the provision and delivery of 
water service to East Porterville county residents, and give 
direction and authorization to staff as deemed appropriate. 

ATTACHMENT: Hold Harmless and Indemnification Agreement between the 
City of Porterville and the Porterville Area Coordinating Council 



CITY OF PORTERVILLE 

HOLDH.ARlViLESS AND INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT 

The City of Porterville ("City"), a California Municipal COIpOration and Charter CitY, and the 
Porterville Area Coordinating Council ("Coordinating Council"), a California Nonprofit 
Corporation, hereby agree as follows: 

The City has agreed to sell water and provide a driver, trUck (and fuel), and associated equipment 
for water delivery to the Coordinating Council, and the Coordinating Council-has agreed to 
purchase water.from the City which will be placed in containers obtained by the Coordinating 
Council in various locations in county areas just outside the City. 

A. INDEMNICATION BY ~OORDINATING COUNCIL· 

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Coordinating Council, its officers, agents, 
employees, and volunteerS, hereby agrees to defend, indell1Di1Y and hold harmless the City of 
Porterville, its officers, attorneys, agents, and employees' from -any claims, actions, proceedings 
or liability of any natule (collectively referted to as lJroceeding) brought against the- City or its 
officers, attorneys, agep.ts or employees, related in any manner to the water and/or water quality, 
the containers provided by the Coordinating Council, or any other activities undertaken or failed 
to be undertaken by the Coordiiiating Council related to the provision of the water to the area 
residents or consumers. 

The indemnification is intended to include but not be limited to damages, fees, _-!iJD.d/or costs . 
awarded against the, City, if an~, and cost of suit, attorney's fees, and other costs, liabilities and 
expenses incurred. in connection with such proceeding whether incurred by the Coordinating 
Council, the City, and/or the parties'ini1iatin~ or bringing such proceeding. 

The Coordinating Council hereby agrees to indemnify the City for all of the City!s costs, fees, 
and damages which the City incurs enforcing the indemnification provisions of Sectioq A of this 
Agreement. 

In the event of a proceeding, the City ~ the right to approve counsel to defend the City, all 
significant decisions concerning the manner in which the defense is conducted, and any and all 
settlements, which approval shall not be reasonably withheld. The City has the right not to 
participate in the defense, except that the city agrees to cooperate with the Coordinating Council 
in the defense of the proceeding. If the City chooses its own counsel to defend the City, the fees 
and expenses of the counsel selected by the City shall be paid by the City. Notwithstanding the 
above, if the City Attorney's office participat~ in the defense, all City Attorney fees and costs 
shall be paid by the ~oordinating Council. 

The defense and indemnification of the City set forth herein shall remain in full force and effect 
throughout all stages of litigation including appeals of any lower court judgments rendered in the 
proceeding. 

B. INDEMNIFICATION BY CITY 

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the City, its officers, agents, employees, and volunteers, 
hereby agrees to defend, indemi:rify and hold harmless the Coordinating Council, its officers, 

• 



-~ - . 

attomeys, agents, and employees from any claims, actions, proceedings or liability of any nature 
(collectively referred to as proceeding) brought against the Coordinating Council or its officers, 
attomeys, agents or employees, related to the activities of the driver and/or the vehicle provided 
by the City, or any other activities undertaken or failed to be. undertaken by the City, but 
excluding the items, activities or any failure to act covered by Section A above. 

The indemnification is intended to include but not be limited to damages, fees, and/or costs 
awarded against the Coordinating Council, if any, and cost of suit, attomey's fees, and o;ther 
costs, liabilities and expenses incurred in connection with such proceeding whether incmred by 
the Coordinating Council, the City, and/or the p~~ initiating or bringing such proceeding. 

The City hereby agrees to indemnify the Coordinating Council for all of the Coordinating 
Council's costs, fees, and damages which the Coordinating Council incurs enforcing the 
indemnification provisions of Section B of this Agreem.ent 

In the event of a proceeding, the Coordinating Council retains the right to approve counsel to 
defend the Coordinating Council, all significant decisions conceming the manner in which the 
defense is conducted, and any and all settlements, which approval shall not be reaSonably 
withheld. The Coordinating Council has the right not to participate in the defense, except that the 
Coordinating Council agrees to cooperate with the City in the defense of the proceeding. If the 
Coordinating Council chooses its own counsel to defend the Coordinating Council, the fees and 
expenses of the counsel selected by the Coordinating Council shall be paid by the Coordinating 
Council. ." 

. . 
The defense and mdemnification of the Coordinating Council set forth herein shall remain in full 
force and effect throughout all stages of litigation including appeals of any lower court 
judgments rendered ip the proceeding. 

CITY· 

Approved as to form: _____ ---:-______ _ 
Julia M. Lew, City Attomey 

COORDINATING COUNCIL 

B\.)~ &,\.+r~- D't'{'~ 'Db;3b~ ~ ( ~ 
Print Name, Title and Date Signature • 

Approved as to form: -:--_~-:-:-:::__~-_ _::__-~__:___:----:-:-
Gregory F. Gillett, Attorney for Coordinating Council 

, 



COUNCIL AGENDA: AUGUST 19,2014 

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF RENAMING THE HAMAMA TSU AND LA BARCA 
CONFERENCE ROOMS IN HONOR OF PAST CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 
AND MAYORS, JAY C. COLEMAN AND PETE V. McCRACKEN 

SOURCE: ADMINISTRATION 

COMMENT: Mayor Stowe requested, and the City Council approved, scheduling the 
consideration of renaming the Hamamatsu and La Barca Conference Rooms in 
honor of past City Council Members and Mayors, Jay C. Coleman and Pete V. 
McCracken, both of whom passed away while serving in City office. 

In 2004, in recognition of the City's participation in the Sister Cities International 
Program with Japan and Mexico, the City Council adopted Resolution 125-2004 
naming the two main City Hall conference rooms after its Sister Cities, La Barca 
(Mexico) and Mikkabi (Japan). In 2005, the city of Mikkabi, Japan was 
reorganized and is now known as Hamamatsu, which is reflected in the name of 
the conference room. 

Jay C. Coleman served on the City Council from March 1995 to September 1996, 
also serving as Mayor during that same time until his passing in September 1996. 
Pete V. McCracken served on the City Council from 2006 until his passing this 
past June, and was Mayor from 2009 until 2010. 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council consider the renaming of the Hamamatsu 
and La Barca Conference Rooms in honor of past City Council 
Members and Mayors, Jay C. Coleman and Pete V. McCracken. 

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 125-2004 
Draft Resolution 

Item No. 18 



RESOLUTION NO. 125 -2004 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF PORTERVILLE IN SUPPORT AND PROMOTION OF 

PORTERVILLE'S SISTER CITIES THROUGH THE NAMING 
OF TWO CITY HALL MEETING ROOMS 

WHEREAS, the City of Porterville has had positive and long-term relations with 

its two Sister Cities, the Town ofMikkabi, Japan, and La Barca, Jalisco, Mexico; and 

WHEREAS, one of the purposes of the Sister Cities Program has been to develop 

an international exchange process to discuss agricultural and industrial economic development; and 

WHEREAS, an additional goal ofthe Sister Cities Program is to stimulate cultural 

exchanges relating to social customs and political processes which are mutually beneficial; and 

WHEREAS, numerous citizens from Porterville, Mikkabi, Japan, and La Barca, 

Jalisco, Mexico have exchanged visits---from local dignitaries to local school children; and 

WHEREAS, in an effort to reinforce its support of the Sister Cities Program, the 

City Council of the City of Porterville desires to officially name two of the City Hall conferett~e 

rooms at 291 North Main Street, Porterville, after our Sister Cities. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Porterville that the main City Hall Conference Room is hereby designated as "The Mikkabi Room," 

and the City Manager's Conference Room is hereby designated as "The La Barca Room." 

Adopted this 21st date of September, 2004. 

~~ 'Pedro R. Martinez, ayor 
ATTEST: 
John Longley, City Clerk 

ity Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. -2014 

A RESOLUTION OF CITY COUNCIL OF 
CITY OF PORTERVILLE RENAMING CITY CONFERENCE ROOMS 

AFTER FORMER COUNCIL MEMBERS AND MAYORS 
JA Y C. COLEMAN AND PETE V. McCRACKEN 

WHEREAS, the City of Porterville in its history has had two City Council Members pass 
away while holding office serving the City; and 

WHEREAS, Jay C. Coleman served on the City Council from March 1995 to September 
1996, also serving as Mayor during that same time, tmtil his passing in September 1996. 

WHEREAS, Pete V. McCracken served on the City Council from June 2006 until his 
passing in June 2014, and served as Mayor from 2009 to 2010; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to honor these former City Council Members for 
their service to the City of Porterville by naming the two main conference rooms in City Hall 
after them; and 

WHEREAS, in 2004, the City Council, via Resolution 125-2004, named the two main 
conference rooms in City Hall after the City's two Sister Cities, La Barca, Mexico and 
Hamamatsu (formerly Mikkabi), Japan. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council ofthe City of Porterville 
that: 

1. Resolution 125-2004 is hereby rescinded; and 

2. The conference room currently named "Hamamatsu" herein after be named the 
"Jay C. Coleman Conference Room," and the conference currently named "La 
Barca" herein after be named the "Pete V. McCracken Conference Room." 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this __ day of August, 2014. 

Milt Stowe, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
John D. Lollis, City Clerk 

By: Patrice Hildreth, Chief Deputy City Clerk 


	2014-08-19 Amended Face Sheet.pdf
	2014-08-19 Report No. II-1
	2014-08-19 Item 01
	2014-08-19 Item 02
	2014-08-19 Item 03
	2014-08-19 Item 04
	2014-08-19 Item 05
	2014-08-19 Item 06
	2014-08-19 Item 07
	2014-08-19 Item 08
	2014-08-19 Item 09
	2014-08-19 Item 10
	2014-08-19 Item 11
	2014-08-19 Item 12
	2014-08-19 Item 13
	2014-08-19 Item 14
	2014-08-19 Item 15
	2014-08-19 Item 16
	2014-08-19 Item 17
	2014-08-19 Item 18

